
Jul.
j

n,
as

T [1u
II

__J

t!'r

rriaaf
II [

i. iiii 5'!
&l jJ

I

s

M€'AW

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMISSIONMEETING

June  28 2023

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



 

Torrance County  Page 1 

 - Torrance County 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC) 

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2 
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1 

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3 
  

                                                     Janice Y. Barela, County Manager  
  

 
The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website 

www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information. 
  

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING  
AGENDA  

  
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 28, 2023 @ 9:00 AM 

205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016  
  

1. Call to Order  

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Changes to the Agenda 

4. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS 

A. ROAD:  Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin:  Aaron Smythe (5) 
 
B. GRANTS:  Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin: Senaida Anaya (2) 
 
C. ANIMAL SERVICES:  Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin: Kevin Logan 
(2) 
 
D. ASSESSOR:  Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin: Linda Gallegos (2) 

5. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS  

A. CLERK:  Request re-appointment of current Board of Registration: 
1) Michelle Jones – Democratic 
2) Gayle Jones – Republican 
3) Sandy Ness - Libertarian 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS  

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the May 24, 2023 Regular Meeting 
of the Board of County Commissioners.  

http://www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar


Administrative Meeting  Agenda  June 28, 2023 

Torrance County  Page 2    

 

8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.  

9. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE  

10. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION  

A. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:  Resolution 2023-_____ Accepting New Mexico 
Counties Community Wildlife Risk Reduction for Rural Communities Grant to Update 
Community Wildlife Protection Plan. 

B. ROAD:  Resolution for 2023-____, Approving Participation in Local Government 
Road Fund Program Administered by the New Mexico Department of Transportation (State 
Cooperative Agreement Project – CAP). 

C. ROAD:  Resolution for 2023-____, Approving Participation in Local Government 
Road Fund Program Administered by the New Mexico Department of Transportation (State 
Cooperative Agreement Project - SB). 

D. ROAD:  Resolution for 2023-____, Approving Participation in Local Government 
Road Fund Program Administered by the New Mexico Department of Transportation (State 
Cooperative Agreement Project - SP). 

E. FINANCE:  Resolution 2023-____, Budget Increase (Sheriff) to cover Law 
Enforcement Fund (LEF) – HB 68. (Consider Item 11.A. prior to approval.) 
 

11. APPROVALS 

A. SHERIFF:  Request approval of breakdown of law enforcement retention payments 
funded by Law Enforcement Fund (LEF) – HB 68.  

B. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:  Request approval of MOU between Torrance 
County and Claunch-Pinto SWCD to work together on the Community Wildfire Protection 
Plan Update.  

C. FIRE:  Request approval for reclassification of Administrative Assistant to Executive 
Assistant. 

D. FIRE:  Request approval for reclassification of one Firefighter/EMT position to an 
EMS Lieutenant. 

E. FIRE:  Request approval for acceptance of donated 1994 Luverne fire apparatus from 
Dona Ana County Fire Department fleet. 

F. FIRE:  Request approval for reclassification of Deputy Fire Chief to Deputy Fire 
Chief/EMS Director. 

 



Administrative Meeting  Agenda  June 28, 2023 

Torrance County  Page 3    

 

G. DWI:  Request approval for Local Driving While Intoxicated (LDWI) Grant 
Agreement for FY2024 in the amount of $100,000.00.  

H. DWI:  Request approval of Professional Services Agreement with Mr. Frank 
Magourilos, Prevention Works Consulting LLC for program evaluation FY2024, at the rate 
of $1,583 per month, inclusive of New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, not to exceed $18,996. 

I. DWI:  Request approval of Professional Services Agreement with Gilbert A. Ortiz for 
Teen Court and prevention services for FY2024, at the rate of $4,000 per month, inclusive of 
New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, not to exceed $48,000. 

J. DWI:  Request approval of contract with WAVES BEHAVIORAL HEALTH for 
mental health support for Teen Court youth for FY2024, at the rate of $120 per hour, 
inclusive of New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, not to exceed $22,100. 

K. DWI:  Request approval of Professional Services Agreement with Perpetual Tears 
Memorial Inc. to provide prevention support for FY2024. 

L. DWI:  Request approval of FY2024 Community DWI (CDWI) Grant Application. 

M. DWI:  Request approval of amendment to Professional Services Agreement with 
Gilbert A. Ortiz for Teen Court and prevention services for FY2023, at the rate of $22.00 per 
hour, plus New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, not to exceed $47,000, including gross receipts 
tax. 
 
N. FIRE:  Discussion and possible action for required upgrades to District 3 Main 
station. 

12. DISCUSSION 
 

A. MANAGER:  Update on New Mexico State Police initiatives in Torrance County 
(Captain Alex Rodriguez and Sergeant Ricardo Breceda) 
 
B. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
C. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 

 
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1 
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2 
3) Commissioner Schropp, District 3 

13.  EXECUTIVE SESSION  

14.     Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: July 12, 2023 

15.      SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS 

16.      ADJOURN 



I 'oN

utzall vpua8y

WQ!Wffla



'!'"  uiax4,a

Agenda  Item

No.  2



Agenda  Item

No.  3



Agenda  Item

No.  4-A



@'C"j!:-= @@:
=ai-i- "'

A
A

'i  "'"""'  "'11

i
I -

i
.1
l a

r

l
I
ua'l

Ig l"
i

k':.a ga ha ba

lifflr!i
'-i N

n'flim

tl

y'  =i€

Agenda  Item

No.  4-B



Agenda  Item

No.  4-C



Agenda  Item

No.  4-D



Agenda  Item

No.  5-A



OCE Q,

Agenda  Item

No.  6



V-l "N

utall vpua8y



~ 1 ~ 
 

 
  
   

DRAFT 
Torrance County Board of Commissioners 

Regular Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, May 24, 2023, @ 9:00 AM 

 

Commissioners Present:     RYAN SCHWEBACH-CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT 2  
                                          KEVIN MCCALL- VICE CHAIR, DISTRICT 1 

                                                      SAMUEL SCHROPP- MEMBER, DISTRICT 3  
 

Other present:                     JANICE Y. BARELA- COUNTY MANAGER  
                                              JUAN TORRES- DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER 
         MIKE GARCIA- COUNTY ATTORNEY 
                                              LINDA JARAMILLO- COUNTY CLERK 
                                              KEVIN PHAM- CLERK II 

   
1. Call to Order   

Chairman Schwebach: Call the Regular Commission meeting to order at 
9:00AM. 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

Pledge of Allegiance lead by Chairman Schwebach. 

Invocation lead by Commissioner McCall.  

3. Changes to the Agenda 

Chairman Schwebach: Is there any changes to the agenda? 

County Manager Janice Barela:  The only question I have, Mr. Chairman, is 
regarding item number 10B. The request approval of amendment of resolution 
2023-09 approving American Rescue Plan Act ARPA funds. This request is on the 
agenda due to one of the Commissioners during our individual meetings on the 
budget with the commissioners requesting that some of the capital projects that the 
departments were requesting possibly be funded by the ARPA funds. And so, do 
you want to keep this where it is on the agenda? Or would you like to have the 
budget discussion first, and then have the resolution after. These are some requests 
that are allowed for FY 24. They are ARPA expenditures, where the funds were 



~ 2 ~ 
 

allowed to use these items for it. And so, we have the list ready for you and can be 
discussed as part of that resolution discussion. Or, like I said, the option is to move 
until after the budget. 

Chairman Schwebach: It makes more sense to move in after the budget. 

County Manager Janice Barela: And that's the only thing that I have as far as 
possible changes to the agenda. 

Chairman Schwebach: Yes, I agree. Let's go ahead with 10B will be down below 
11F. 

4. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS  

A.   PLANNING & ZONING: Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin: 
Donald Goen (5) 

County Manager Janice Barela: I am honored to present today an employee 
service year pin to Donald Goen. We've known him as Don. We appreciate the 
hard work that he does as our Planning and Zoning Director. He came in five 
years ago and hit the ground running and made a huge impact in the Planning and 
Zoning Department and has stepped into this role. I would say with amazing 
customer service. When people call and talk about Don, they feel like they have 
been heard. He goes to great lengths to make sure that he gives accurate 
information and explains every decision that he and his department makes. They 
may not always appreciate the decision, but I believe they respect it because it's 
something that's backed up either by ordinance or state statute. And so, for his 
hard work in not just being here and being consistent every day, but the person 
that he is by doing his job, it is something that is extremely commendable and 
that I appreciate. Thank you very much for your service. 

Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: It's been an interesting experience. 
I’ve learned a lot of stuff along the way, and I just intend to maintain the level 
that we're currently at. One of the things I find interesting is that it happened 
again yesterday. I said no, and they said, thank you and appreciate it, that I 
explained to him why I was denying their request. I guess it's all in how you 
communicate. And so once again, thank you very much. 

B.  ROAD: Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin: Aaron Smythe (5) 

County Manager Janice Barela: This is one of those that I should have on the 
agenda changes to the agenda asked for a deferral on it. We do not have Mr. 
Smythe with us today because he has a child that is graduating, I believe from 
kindergarten. So of course, that's where he would be today. We hope to get him 



~ 3 ~ 
 

on our next agenda. So, if you can move on to the Sheriff's that would be greatly 
appreciate it.  

C.   SHERIFF: Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin: Monica Torres (2) 

Sheriff Frazee: I'm honored to be here today to present these service awards for 
three of my Deputies. I wanted to make sure that they were here today because 
they didn't get noticed the last time. The first award that I'd like to hand out is to 
Monica Torres. Monica Torres started her career in 2003, she worked for 
Bernalillo County Sheriff Department, Sandoval County Sheriff's Department, 
she has many years of experience behind her. She came here in 2021. And she's 
been here for a couple of years now. The thing that I appreciate about Monica is 
that she will take on any task that's given to her and run with it, she'll take charge. 
And she does a phenomenal job. She takes charge of jobs that other deputies will 
frown upon, or don't want to do. Not her, she's happy to jump right in. When I 
took over our sex offender registry program, it was in bad shape. We were at risk 
of losing some equipment that we use in the dispatch center. The FBI was not 
happy with the way it was being run. So, we put Monica in there and told her to 
straighten this mess out, and she did. She took charge. She worked tirelessly, for 
many hours effortlessly. She was able to get the whole program straightened out. 
We were at the bottom of the list for how it was being run. After she got in, she 
took over. She straightened it all out. And while she's doing this, she still has to 
do her other job duties and functions. This was a separate job that she had to do. 
Now we're on top of the list. I heard from the FBI, that they could not believe the 
amount of work that was accomplished and what she was able to get done. That 
we've gone from the bottom of the list to the top of the list and they're going to 
have a symposium. And at the symposium, they've asked her to come and speak 
to all the other Counties to show them how they should be run and how it should 
be done. So, I'm really pleased about that for Deputy Torres. She has been 
instrumental in getting us a grant so that we were able to get the program running 
and up to speed. She goes well beyond what's expected of her and she's very 
professional in what she does. Another great aspect that I appreciate so much is 
that she's engaged in the schools. She will go to the schools; she'll talk to the 
children. We've gotten away from that in law enforcement, and we've got to get 
back to having officers in schools talking to the children from that generation and 
up. We’ve got to get them back to the point where they're not afraid of the police. 
And she took that and ran with it. And anytime there's a program in school, 
they're always calling on her. And she's happy to show up and does a phenomenal 
job at that. We've indeed been fortunate to have her for the last couple of years 
here. And I would like to call her up here, so Monica, if you would please. 

Sheriff Deputy Monica Torres: Thank you everybody. 



~ 4 ~ 
 

County Manager Janice Barela: I would like to let you all and the public know 
that she has submitted her paperwork for retirement. And so, her last day is the 
31st of May. And so even though we had her for a very short time, in her whole 
career, she made a huge impact here. And we will miss her. Thank you. I wanted 
to let you know, from the Manager's Office. Thank you also, we appreciate you.   

D.   SHERIFF: Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin: Pablo Arreola (5) 

Sheriff Frazee: The next Deputy that I would like to recognize is Pablo Arreola. 
Pablo comes from Moriarty, where he's a local here. He worked at the prison in 
Estancia and started with us in 2018. What he liked to focus on was getting the 
illegal drugs that were entering into the facility, and he did a phenomenal job. He 
started here as our transport officer. It wasn't long after that he came on board as 
a regular Deputy. Where he excelled, he liked to chase drug dealers and 
traffickers. He does a really good job at it. He's made several larger fentanyl 
arrests. He's done a really good job at what he does. He accepts all the jobs and 
the assignments that we have given him without any hesitation or any complaint. 
He's task oriented. He's focused on his job. He is an asset to the Sheriff's 
Department. He's very dedicated to his profession, I can depend on him to get the 
job done. It doesn't matter if it's a patrol function, or if he goes into the 
investigation side. Whatever it may be, he's worked over into his off-duty time to 
finish it up and complete the tasks. I'm quite impressed with this man's abilities 
and his dedication. And with that I would like to call Pablo Arreola up here. 
Thank you. 

Sheriff Deputy Pablo Arreola: Thank you. 

E.  SHERIFF: Recognition of Employee Service Year Pin: Jordan Duran (5) 

Sheriff Frazee: Last, but certainly not least, is Sergeant Jordan Duran. He began 
his career with us in 2019. And he came to us from the New Mexico State Police. 
He is a very highly skilled officer, and he takes his job very seriously. He's like 
the rest, and I'm impressed with all my deputies. They take their assignments, 
without any hesitation, and they do an excellent job that goes well beyond. He 
served on the DEA Region One Task Force and oversaw the controlled cases for 
them. He quickly rose in rank to Sergeant. He's got a unique ability to listen to 
people. He likes active listening. Hearing is easy. Listening is difficult, but he 
listens, he listens to the public. He listens to the supervisors, and he listens to his 
officers. What impresses me the most is that there's a lot of qualities go into 
leaders, and he is A great leader. One of those qualities is being altruistic. He is 
one of the most altruistic leaders that I've encountered. There are many different 
styles in leaders, but he uses the democratic style. He discusses with his 
subordinates to come up with a plan, and then they act upon it to get it done. I’ve 
heard from all his subordinates that he is one of the best bosses that they have 



~ 5 ~ 
 

ever worked for. He's got a contagious positive attitude. He has a very calm 
demeanor, which is so important. We don't need officers that are autocratic, we 
don't need officers that are strong and forceful. We need officers that will listen to 
the public concerns, and weigh the evidence on both sides, and then make an 
intelligent decision. And that's exactly what Sergeant Duran does. We are 
certainly blessed to have a man of his caliber with us today. With that, I would 
like to call Sergeant Duran. 

Sergeant Duran: Thank you Sir. 

Commissioner Schropp: It's unfortunate that we're losing Deputy Torres. Thank 
you for your service. These Deputies represent the future of our department. They 
are the institutional memory which will carry on as the Office of Sheriff changes 
hands, and as the Commission changes hands. These are the people we need to 
keep as the rock to build our department on. Thank you. 

5. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS - NONE   

6. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS  

Chairman Schwebach: I ask to keep it around the two minutes range. 

County Manager Janice Barela: First up is Marlie Neish. 

Marlie Neish: I'm the Torrance County Intern Coordinator for the 2023 Summer 
Enrichment Program. And I'm just here to give a few little tidbits of information 
about the program we have going just so we can kind of spread the word, because 
right now we're still seeking some interns. We're trying to get 40, and right now 
we only have 22 applications. So first off, the application is due online by June 1. 
We're planning to have a job fair for the interns to come in kind of look at the 
different job opportunities and placements we have all around the county and kind 
of rank what they like to do first and what they're most interested in and kind of 
get them placed. It will be taking place June 5; we will accept applications that 
day. And it's going to be from 10 to 12. Next up, they must be ages 14 through 18. 
If they're 16 or under the age of 16. They must obtain a work permit. We also ask 
that they have a resume, academic transcript, and recommendation letter in their 
application to be completed. The program will start June 12, that's when our 
interns will start working. It's an eight-week program for $12.15 an hour, 20 hours 
a week. It's available for all high school students in the County including Moriarty 
Mountainair, Estancia and then Estancia Valley Classical Academy. We are also 
accepting homeschool students from those districts. If there's any other questions, 
you can visit the online site, the county site or you can call 505-544-4311 and ask 
for Marlie or Senaida and we're happy to help complete any applications and 
answer any questions. Thank you.  



~ 6 ~ 
 

County Manager Janice Barela: Next is Jason Quintana. 

Commissioner Schropp: Mr. Chairman, I asked Jason to be here today, we'll be 
answering any questions and speaking to the land grants request for ARPA 
funding, as well his agenda item.  

Jason Quintana: We updated the water systems. I think we are also in support of 
this now.  There were a couple of other things that I also talked to Commissioner 
Schropp about. One of those is about roads, I did see a road that I had been 
looking at that needs culverts. The only way I can describe it is highway 55 and 
mile marker 92 North. That Commissioner and I talked about earlier. There are a 
lot of our roads that do not have signs that tell you where they're at, which must be 
extremely hard for EMS. He did say that you guys are going to start trying to put 
those together. If you go on Google and try to find the roads, you won't be able to 
find them. During our meeting this weekend, many of the people in our area 
brought to my attention that we do not have a local fire department, or even a 
helipad in case there's an emergency. So, I'd really like to see what we can do to 
try to help in that area. There’s a big gap between Mountainair and Torreon. I 
would also like to discuss the fairground, I think that'll be good for the kids, and 
for the youth to have some work, that would be good to have some updates. We 
will have people from the Communities coming closer to the time that we get up 
to discuss the Mutual Domestic System for Manzano, Torreon, Chilli, and Tajique. 
Really appreciate the help of the Commission, so, unless you have any questions. 
Thank you. 

County Manager Janice Barela: Next is Chief Don Dirks. 

Fire Chief Don Dirks: Just to give an update about the Fire Department work, it's 
been a very busy month. We continue to see a high volume of EMS calls for 
services. We've been averaging around 2,300 to 2,600 calls a year, for several 
years in the past. This year, we are about around 3,200, Just on the year end 
reports. So, it hasn't slowed down at all. Districts Two and Three, Indian Hills and 
McIntosh are prepping for ISO evaluation which is coming soon. We were 
notified of that in the last three weeks. ISO has changed since the last evaluation 
that we had in District Five. There's a lot of new requirements, a lot more training 
time for volunteers also requires a minimum number of people responding to fires 
just to maintain ISO now, which is something new. Our interest reporting and all 
that is current and up to date. New mutual aid agreements that I've been working 
on for quite some time, had been sent along with updated response maps for 
Estancia and Mountainair for their approval and waiting for their reply. All fiscal 
years 22 and 23 grant money and equipment had been encumbered and awaiting 
delivery or some of them have been received. For District One, we're waiting on a 
survey on the property that was donated to the Fire Department. We're waiting for 
the Assessor's office to give a survey, so we begin receiving funding for the 



~ 7 ~ 
 

second building that's on the property. We've been working on that for quite some 
time now to get extra fire protection funding. For ISO, I've requested an engine to 
be donated from Dona Ana County Fire. With the new ISO, for every eight 
engines we have we must have a reserve engine. Our current engine that we have 
in reserve is very old and it's hard to get parts for and hard to keep up. Dona Ana 
County just recently replaced their entire fleet, and they have several newer 
engines that are ready to go. That doesn’t require any upkeep we can just put it in 
reserve and set our own aside. And I'll be bringing that in front of the Commission 
for approval probably in the next couple of weeks. An update to the railroad 
derailment and response, we're in the process of setting up training with the 
railroad as a refresher, and new contact info for the railroad. We're working with 
our local railroad representative to do some training. That'll be coming. I believe 
in August we're setting up working with that. This will be available to all 
firefighters. And like I said it will probably take place in August. We've scheduled 
a hazmat class for all volunteers and paid fire staff and that begins here in June. 
And the plan is to begin a firefighter one class soon after that for certification for 
volunteers and paid staff. We’ve also, in the last two weeks have hired two new 
EMS lieutenants, Perfecto Madrid and Will Neufeld, and they're both paramedics. 
Thank you. 

County Manager Janice Barela: Next, Ann Schropp 

Ann Schropp: People often think that the cost of living in an economically 
depressed area obviously must be much lower than in more affluent areas. That's 
not generally true. And it's not true in Torrance County, Sam and I moved here 
from a nice area in northern Utah, where our cost of living was lower than it is 
here. To my mind at this moment, as the Commission is in the budget process, 
living wage for the County's employees is imperative. A decent starting wage is 
required to even get quality applicants, there must be potential for upward 
progress, or one of two things will happen. Dead-end jobs inevitably lead to well 
trained, qualified employees who will leave for better pay elsewhere. That's not 
cost effective, or two the employee stuck in that dead end job will not be 
performing well. Again, not cost effective. I hope that the Commission will keep 
that in mind through the budget process. Thank you. 

County Manager Janice Barela: Next, Tracey Master. 

Tracey Master Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator: Just 
a brief update to let you know that since the beginning of this year, we have 
trained nearly 650 people, and the QPR Suicide Prevention Program, including 
nearly 500 students at Moriarty High School and I believe another 60 or 70 at 
Estancia High School during their RESPECT Program, since I will not be able to 
be here during the budget discussion later in the meeting because I have a class to 
teach at Estancia Valley Classical Academy. I wanted to, again, make a quick 



~ 8 ~ 
 

request for a new vehicle for the DWI Prevention Program. You may recall that I 
requested a new vehicle last year, but the Commission denied the request. The 
program is currently utilizing a 2008 Chevrolet Uplander to provide transportation 
for a smart choice designated driving program. The vehicle has 222,787 miles. If 
you look at picture number one, you'll see that the vehicle is not in its best 
condition. Picture number two shows a dent on the passenger side sliding door 
caused by a Deputy backing into it at dispatch. I thought I had a picture of the dent 
on the passenger rear quarter panel, which was caused by a different Deputy 
backing into it at dispatch. And yes, I did learn not to park in the same place. 
Picture number three shows when the vehicle was damaged when someone 
decided to remove the lock on the hatchback. Picture number four shows a dent on 
the driver's side front quarter panel where it was hit by a drunk driver one evening. 
Picture number five shows what's left of the glovebox, the glovebox door was torn 
off when the vehicle was vandalized approximately two years ago. Pictures six 
through nine show the paint, and the demands report throughout the vehicle. When 
the request was made and denied last year, I was told that the Torrance County 
Sheriff's Office had a vehicle that could be used for the program, but that never 
materialized. Before I leave to work with students this morning, I am again 
requesting a transportation vehicle for the DWI Prevention Program. Our 
passengers do deserve to ride in something better than this vehicle and I 
respectfully request your consideration in this matter. I stand for questions if you 
have any. Thank you. 

County Manager Janice Barela: Next is Isabel Elson. 

Isabel Elson: Good morning, my name is Isabel Elson. I'm here with the Farm 
Bureau Livestock here in Torrance County. And this year, we're going to be 
sponsoring in conjunction with the Emergency Management and DWI Program, 
the 2023 Tractor Parade and Safety. This will be held on June 10. We are going to 
be having a tractor parade with just tractors pulling floats down Main Street. The 
lineup is going to be starting here in the Courthouse parking lot at nine, and then 
the event will follow the parade, the parade will lead right into the event. We are 
asking a lot of local vendors and a lot of nonprofit organizations to geared towards 
emergency or public safety. This is a non-sales event. And we're just asking the 
public to please come. If you have tractors, we would really like them to join in 
the parade. Thank you.  

County Manager Janice Barela: Mr. Chairman. That's all of the individuals from 
public comment in person.  

Chairman Schwebach: With Zoom down, we will continue. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  



~ 9 ~ 
 

A.  COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the April 26, 2023, 
Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners. (Deferred from May 10, 
2023)   

County Manager Janice Barela: I do have some recommended changes to the 
minutes, and I visited the clerk's office, and they have amended them based on the 
recommendations that I have. So that's before you in your packet. I’d like to go 
through that quickly. If I may. On page number 12. Under the Animal Services 
request, there is a dollar amount listed, she says I would like to raise that to $15.50 
per position. It was $14.50 at her request. And that was approved. And that's what 
the position currently is at this $14.50. Their starting pay was $13 an hour, so it 
was increased. The next request for change is on page 17. And this is very 
understandable, for the person that did the minutes. We were talking about 
clawing back ARPA funds. And I'm sure whenever they were listening to it, it 
could very well have sounded like calling back. For not being familiar with the 
terminology of local Government on how it can be clawed back, they put calling 
back instead of clawing back, and call back instead of clawed back. And so, then 
the following page is the same call instead of claw. And another one says calling is 
the clawing. And so those corrections have been made. Also, on page 18 Senator 
Ben Ray Lujan. I asked for the Senator’s name for that designation to be 
capitalized, and they corrected that. The next one will be on page 20. We're talking 
about debt service and debt is spelled DEBT and on all of those locations where it 
was written. It was put as if it were department DEPT. So that was corrected. And 
then the next one is on page 23. Chairman Schwebach states that this is potentially 
an action just corrected it to an action and then also above I'm to ask where Donzil 
Worthington is speaking, it has ENMPD I asked the E to be stricken, and it should 
be NMED. And then further down about the fourth or fifth sentence it says the 
preliminary engineering port should be report. So that has been asked to be 
corrected. Moving on to page 24. Under the discussion where Mr. Rob Burpo 
speaking in addressing the 2021 Commissioner McCall, McCall misspelled, it is 
correct. To enter County Manager in Madam County Manager Barela instead of 
Madam Barela. Corona further down. In the third paragraph is spelled Carona, and 
I asked for that district’s name to be corrected as well, as in the final paragraph, 
Moscarro, the name of that district to be corrected as well. The next page 25. 
Corona, also the name of that district to be spelled correctly. That's all for this 
meeting minutes, and then I'll have some for the next one on the agenda as well. 
And those have been corrected.  

Action Taken: 

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 26, 
2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners. (Deferred from 
May 10, 2023) 



~ 10 ~ 
 

Commissioner McCall: Second the motion.  

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
B.       COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the May 10, 2023, Regular 
Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners. 
 
County Manager Janice Barela: There are a few corrections on this one. So, you do 
have an amended meeting minutes before us in the packet, not the packet that's online, 
but the packet that was presented on your desk this morning. And so, on page five, 
Ledger the discussion that Mayor Nathan Dial had on the last sentence reads How can 
an entity receive funding who's not eligible or is that against Torrance County. It 
should be eligible, and it says eligable. And so that's been corrected. The next one on 
page 7 is with Bobby Ortiz, saying we are new, now it is stating we are open to 
anyone’s ideas. The last one is misspelling as well on page 9. Commissioner McCall 
down towards the middle state of taking money to make more money is smart. Just be 
cautious, spell cautious correctly. And that's all I have Mr. Chairman. 
 
Action Taken:  
 
Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2023, 
Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners as amended. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: Second the motion. 
 
Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
   

8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.  

Action Taken: 

   Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve payables. 

 Commissioner McCall: Second the motion.  
   

 Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All   
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.    



~ 11 ~ 
 

     
9. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE-NONE   

10. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION  

A. COMMISSION: Resolution 2023-_10___, authorizing the execution and 
delivery of a Loan Agreement among the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority, 
Torrance County, Village of Encino, Town of Estancia, City of Moriarty, Town 
of Mountainair, Village of Willard, Town of Vaughn, and the New Mexico 
Finance Authority in the amount of $1,000,000 for equipment. 

 
County Manager Janice Barela: This is before you today, for the request of 
Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority. This resolution is requesting Commission 
approval for a loan that they have applied for with the Department of Finance 
Authority. This is requesting that there be an intercept of what would normally 
have been the environmental tax that was earmarked in the past specifically to go 
to Solid Waste Authority. When it was earmarked, it was intercepted and given 
directly to the EVSWA. Since March, that amount has been given to Torrance 
County as part of our distribution, and our Treasurer Tracy Sedillo would 
authorize that payment to go and give that information to the Finance 
Department, and the Finance Department would make that payment monthly to 
Solid Waste. As part of our Joint Powers Agreement, it is in there that every 
entity that is part of the Joint Powers Agreement would dedicate their 
environmental services gross receipts tax, and it was specific to go towards 
paying off loans. Currently there is no loan in place. They're trying to get one 
now and it would be to purchase equipment. And I think Chairman Schwebach 
could speak more about what that equipment is. But this year, and the last, my 
understanding is we're in the final waves from the JPA to pass this resolution. 
Every other entity that's a member of the JPA has passed this resolution. It 
doesn't cost the County any more money than what we're already dedicated to 
giving to the Solid Waste Authority. We already distribute this to them. The only 
difference would be that they would again go back to DFA intercepting the 
money and it would no longer be coming to the County to turn around and give 
monthly payments and distributions to the Solid Waste Authority. 
 
 
Chairman Schwebach: Essentially with the JPA and with Solid Waste, the 
environmental gross receipts tax has been earmarked. You have heard of that 
from the past. For them to secure this loan, which is for a dozer for the landfill. 
The lease had expired, and the existing bulldozer was worn out. We upgraded the 
size of the dozer compared with the leases, and comparable dozers and financing. 
This was by far the most economical, in my opinion, this is a wise decision to do 
it. To secure that loan, they need members of the JPA and their environmental tax 



~ 12 ~ 
 

to act as collateral holding. That is why this resolution was made. That's the 
purpose of it. Are there any questions?  
 
Action Taken: 
 
Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-10, as 
presented.  
 
Commissioner McCall: Second the motion. 
 
Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. 
All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 
11. APPROVALS  

A.  COMMISSION: Request approval of Amended Joint Powers Agreement 
Reorganizing the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority.  

County Manager Janice Barela: This is before you today, again, at the request 
of the Solid Waste Authority. In the last JPA, the amendment to the JPA went 
from having 13 members down to every member entity having one representative 
on the board, that has proven to be challenging, you can imagine that everybody 
cannot attend every single meeting. And so, they're requesting for an alternate to 
be designated if the representative from each entity that is not able to attend. They 
can have their alternate attend instead. Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, as a 
reminder, once every entity does sign off and approve this, it does go to DFA for 
approval, and is not effective until that approval has been provided. 

Action Taken:  

Commissioner McCall: Made a motion to approve the amended Joint Powers 
Agreement Reorganizing the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority.  

Chairman Schwebach: Second the motion. 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. 
All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 

B.  SHERIFF: Request approval of submission of the Law Enforcement 
Retention Fund application due Tuesday, May 31, 2023 

Cheryl Allen- Executive Secretary: I just distributed the LERF application. As 
it stands now, there are still a few items that do need to be completed on the 
application. Within the data that I've submitted is a spreadsheet, which shows that 



~ 13 ~ 
 

once our roster was uploaded into an online application, we are looking at the 
potential for providing bonuses to five of our Deputies within the next year. This 
is retention bonus program through the state of New Mexico. And it's based off 
how many years of service. They look at who has reached either of those 
milestones, and then they look at the salary for those people at that point in time. 
They have a formula for determining how much their potential bonus will be and 
the bonus is actually paid out at the 5, 10, 15, or 20 year mark. So basically, they 
must serve another year before they're eligible for the bonus. So, on the 
spreadsheet, the people that are highlighted in green are the people that are 
potentially going to receive bonuses. The amount will be determined by the state, 
so this is just anticipated at this point by the formula they have built in. And it is 
limited to funding availability. The items that were highlighted in brown are the 
Deputies that will be receiving bonuses this year through the program. I just need 
approval for us to go ahead and submit this application so that these deputies can 
receive these bonuses. And the total amount is $16,009.40. That is anticipated.  

Action Taken:  

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion for approval of submission of the Law 
Enforcement Retention Fund application. 

Commissioner Schropp: Second the Motion. 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. 
All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 

C. SHERIFF: Request approval and acceptance of the FY2024 distribution 
of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund in the amount of $119,000. 
 
Cheryl Allen- Executive Secretary: We have submitted an application for the 
Law Enforcement Protection Fund, and we have requested $119,000. That’s 
actually based off of a formula. They are awarding us the full $119,000. It’s 
currently designated at $83,300 for equipment and $35,700 for training. The 
formulas based off of $95,000 for a base rate for the Counties, and then $1,500 
per every Certified Officer that was in the department at the time of the 
application was received, what I handed out to you the Grants Committee had 
met regarding this, and they are recommending the approval of this agreement. 
This one doesn't come with a formal agreement, the letter and the tables that were 
attached in the are included in the packet that was online, and that does constitute 
as the agreement. They don't provide a formal agreement. 
 
Action Taken: 



~ 14 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve acceptance of the FY2024 
distribution of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund in the amount of $119,000. 

Commissioner McCall: Second the motion. 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. 
All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 

D.  EMERGENCY MANAGER: Request approval of reclassification of 
the vacant part-time Emergency Management Specialist position to a full-time 
position, with discussion and approval of job description, possibly adding Safety 
Officer duties, to include setting salary. 
 
Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: So, we currently 
have a vacant Emergency Management Specialist. The position is part time, 19 
hours. I would like for that to move into a full-time position, either full-time 
Emergency Management or part-time Emergency Management and part-time 
Safety Officer. And this is deferred from two meetings ago. I'm not sure what 
questions you guys have at this point. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: This has been postponed because we wanted to tie it to 
the budget. So, I'll throw out my two cents on this. I'm not inclined to combine 
the two, being Emergency Management and Safety Officer. We need to discuss 
that first before we move forward. 
 
County Manager Janice Barela: I think that our Emergency Manager Samantha 
O'Dell would you like to give an update on the grant in which you were told that 
the funding was cut. Because this would play into the decisions we make as well. 
 
Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: So, the EMPG 
grant that pays 50% of my salary and benefits and it's currently paying 25% or 
would be if there's somebody in that position, that's a part time position. That 
funding from FEMA was cut this year. So, they are going to continue on with 
providing the funding to employees that previously had it, but they are not going 
to increase it for new employees or for part-time positions that have been moved 
into full-time positions. So, what I was advised is that we can apply, and I was 
just advised this morning, we can submit an application requesting the 50% for 
the Emergency Management Specialist if we move that to full time members to 
see management, but they may still only approve the 25% that we have currently 
been receiving. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: If we were to combine that, it's only 25%. 
 



~ 15 ~ 
 

Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: It's only 25% as 
long as they're doing part time Emergency Management. That grant specifically 
requires Emergency Management duties. So, if there's other duties that are being 
done in that position, then they cut the funding from 50% to 25%. 
 
County Manager Janice Barela: As a reminder, the reason that this is on the 
agenda as a separate item than the budget, is because this would be a position that 
would be filled immediately once the commissioners make this decision because 
we currently have a vacant position as part time with a request to be reclassified 
to full time. We would not have to wait till the budget cycle July 1st to fund this 
position, it would be funded now to be hired now. 
 
Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: I was a part time 
previous to this position. Then we hired somebody after I was full time, we did 
hire somebody who's not been here since January. When I was in that position, I 
had to work a full-time job in order to be able to have the benefits and pay as well 
as that part time position. And my concern is when we had the part time person, 
most recently. She was also working a full-time job for benefits and additional 
money. So, the benefits that we would have from hiring a full-time position 
would not only provide additional help for the emergency management 
department, but also, they would be more available to be on call if I was 
unavailable, or to extend the response time or if there was something that we 
needed additional resources for, as well as helping with some of the training 
exercises. Those are the sorts of things that the part time person really didn't have 
the time to do, due to only working 18 hours. 
 
Commissioner McCall: So, I have a question, if we were to go full time 50/50 
Emergency Management and Safety, would that grant pay 25% of the 50% or 
25% of the whole salary? 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: It would be 25% of 
the entire salary. 
 
Commissioner McCall: My question to you, Mr. Chairman, is why are you not 
inclined in combining them? 
 
Chairman Schwebach: A big part of it was the dollar figure. I've heard of a lot 
of different concepts on how much time it is. I'm looking at the Emergency 
Management Office. I'm seeing it's a department that I’ve personally am not 
focused on. I would like to go a little slower to have a better understanding of it, 
to move forward. So, based on the dollars, that we're hearing. You would like to 
combine them? 
 



~ 16 ~ 
 

Commissioner McCall: I think I would. It serves two issues, safety officer and a 
helper, a halftime helper for you. And the issue with the first one that didn't want 
to stay and the issues you just brought up. I think we solved that by turning this 
into a full-time job. So, I think it's a win personally, to be a blended employee. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: Mr. Chairman, it's very common in the private sector 
now to have a safety training and compliance person. As things become more 
complicated, having someone that is versed in that and dedicated to keeping up 
helping the Chief with his ISOs, helping Emergency Manager O’Dell with her 
safety scheduling, training scheduling. So, I think it's worthwhile to go full time 
and take their 25% hit. 
 
Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: We're very likely 
to have 25%, for the 50%. I was told we can put in for, but we may only get the 
25%. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: My position is still with that, whether we like it or not. 
Regulatory mandates are continuing to increase, and we have to keep up with 
that. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: I can't argue that. What you're saying is one position, 
one position to help with emergency management and to help with safety.  
 
Commissioner Schropp: Yes. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: I'm good with that. There is one question I do have. For 
the individual in this position. Who do they work under, Emergency 
Management's or under safety? How does that work? 
 
County Manager Janice Barela: The way that I would do that is if it involved 
the Emergency Management component as part of the job duties, then I would 
request that individual report directly to the Emergency Manager, Emergency 
Manager reports directly to the County Manager. So, it can be overseen by her, 
but we would have our eyes on it as well, to make sure it's being handled 
properly. If it's separated out, and you have a Safety Officer in a position by itself. 
What I found is that other counties that I’ve spoken with have the Safety Officer 
reporting directly to the County Manager. And that's what I would request. If it's 
combined, I would ask that the individual be reporting directly to the Emergency 
Manager. 
 
Commissioner McCall: Which, in the end, reports back to you. Since we're in 
agreement with that. We need to set the salary. 
 



~ 17 ~ 
 

County Manager Janice Barela: I was looking more specifically at the Safety 
Officer part of it. And looking at the different Counties that surround us, it looks 
like $23.00 an hour is a starting pay. That one is specifically in Santa Fe County, 
as the lowest that I saw, at $23.10. And so just as an idea of what you guys may 
be thinking about looking at, and also to take into consideration that with a new 
hire right now, that you would be making that prior to the cost-of-living increase. 
If you do give anything in the budget, that would mean that this individual, not 
only get the starting rate of pay, which you decide now, but they would also get 
what everybody else in the county receives as the cost-of-living increase if the 
commission goes that direction. So that's something to consider whenever you're 
deciding to set your salary. The recommendation that I would have for this would 
be matching it up to what I had spoken to you guys about as far as some positions 
that I was wanting to bring right are equal to their job descriptions, and the duties 
that they have. And I think it would be the same as what the purchasing director 
has, as well as the Grants Administrator. I would like to request this position to 
start at $22.75 as a startup. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: what kind of requirements do we pursue, like, education, 
training, those sorts of things. 
 
County Manager Janice Barela: Samantha may want to speak to what she has, 
in her requirements for the Emergency Management part. And the Safety Officer 
part, there are some certifications that they are required to have. And if they don't 
have it, we can make sure that they get it within a year, there's work just 
experienced, I would have a certain number of years that they have worked in 
safety or risk management, that would be required as well. So, this is a 
specialized field, and emergency management is as well. So that will definitely be 
taken into consideration during the time that we put the requirements in place. 
 
Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: As far as the 
Emergency Management side of it for the EMPG Grant, they have either six or 
nine months, to have all of that incident command training, the FEMA 100, 200, 
700, 800, classes, as well as the professional development series, which is another 
seven classes through FEMA, and those are all online but can be done. And like I 
said, I can't remember if it's six months or nine months, they do have a time 
frame. I would also request that this position, take the Emergency Management 
Basic Academy, which would have to be an extended period of time, they 
probably need a year and a half or so to complete that. And the primary reason for 
that is one of the classes within that is called HSEEP. And it's the component of 
how to run exercises and training and the process for that and that's something 
that I would really like this position to be able to do is assist with training and 
exercises. So, I think it's important that they take that class. As far as those 
requirements are concerned, that’s something that I would request so we can set 
the time frames for those.  



~ 18 ~ 
 

 
Commissioner Schropp: If we hired a person who does not have the 
qualifications, the County would pay for that training? 
 
Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: As far as the 
Emergency Management side goes, all these classes are free. The only cost would 
be if they were at another location. Some of them are held in Albuquerque, but 
some are held in Farmington or Las Cruces. So, it'd be traveling expenses, if 
they're in another location that would be the only cost for the County. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: My thought process there is that we either set the wage 
high enough to attract people with the certifications, or we pay to have them 
certified. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: It's good point, which brings me to the salary. Should we 
look at a lower salary until they are certified, or when they obtain certification, 
their pay goes up. 
 
Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: One thing to keep 
in mind that is with the grant, we have to submit what the pay will be for the year. 
So, if we submit it based on the initial pay, and they become certified and reach a 
higher pay, that would not be covered under the grant until the following year. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: So, what we need to do is submit the pay at the lower 
rate and I think the County picks up the difference if they are certified or when 
they become certified because on an annual basis as that pay changes when we 
submit that grant annually. I'll roll the dice on saying if we get somebody in and 
certified, the County will pick up the difference. 
 
Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: I was just 
reminded of this; the Safety Officer would have to have OSHA training. There's 
an OSHA 10 class and also an OSHA 30 class, which the 10 is a one day and the 
30, I believe four days. And that's something that we can get free through New 
Mexico Counties. However, they're really backed up. We've been trying to get 
that for a few months now. And they said that they wouldn't be able to do 
anything until after July. So that is another requirement that we'll have to include 
in those trainings. 
 
 
Chairman Schwebach: With OSHA. Is that a one-time training or is that more 
an annual plan? 
 



~ 19 ~ 
 

Samantha O’Dell- Torrance County Emergency Manager: That is one time, 
you can take a refresher later on, but it does not expire. Same thing with the 
Emergency Management classes and the Incident Command classes. Those are a 
one time, with minor updates that are made that you can take to refresh but they 
do not expire. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: Alright, so we got down on the position. We need to set 
the salary or the spread, depending on certification. You compared this position 
as far as the salary compared to what are the positions? 
 
County Manager Janice Barela: It was compared to other positions in the 
County that have mitigating liability. That's where I'm looking, with the 
purchasing there’s mitigating liability there for the County. IPRA, that's the 
position I'll be talking about later. That position mitigates liability for the County. 
This would be mitigating liability on the risk management side, especially adding 
the safety officer in there. Currently, we have those positions at $22.75. Later, 
they'll be in the budget discussion asking for our IPRA person to be lifted to that 
position and salary as well. But that's where I'm looking at that salary. That's how 
I came up with that amount, and then also comparing it to other Safety Officer 
compliance officers around us and coming in just underneath what others are 
having as their starting salaries. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: That makes sense to me. The difference on starting 
salary and what we're going to submit versus a $1.00 an hour is kind of common 
with a certification.  
   
County Manager Janice Barela: The dollar an hour is equitable across the 
others, except for Law Enforcement, there's a significant jump that occurs with 
them when they get the certification. Maybe the solution to that is, you get the $1 
if you do the certifications, or have the certifications for safety, and $1 once you 
make the ones for the Emergency Manager?  
 
Action Taken: 

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion for the approval of the reclassification of 
the current vacant part-time Emergency Management position, changing to a full-
time position with 50% duties for the Emergency Management Assistant 
Specialist, and for the Safety Compliance Officer. The salaries set, starting at 
$20.75 per hour, with the ability to give certifications as mentioned in deemed 
from our Emergency Management. And OSHA training certification to up to 
$22.75 plus certification. Which will be $1.00 for the Emergency Management 
certifications, as mentioned, and $1 for the Safety Officer certifications, as 
mentioned. 



~ 20 ~ 
 

 
Commissioner McCall: Second the motion. 
 
Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. 
All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 
  
E.  MANAGER: Request approval of new Safety Officer position, to include 
setting salary, if Safety Officer duties were not added to Emergency Management 
Specialist’s job description in Agenda Item 11E. 
 
 Chairman Schwebach: Item 11E can be skipped, because it was taken care of 
with item 11D. 
 
F.  FINANCE: Discussion and approval of FY24 Interim Budget.  
 
Chairman Schwebach: So, Commissioners, we all went through this 
individually with Finance and our Manager, they had some conflict to get a 
handle on the budget. So, at this point, this is how I would like to proceed. Let’s 
start by going through the departments as was presented to us, and then the three 
of us make decisions. We have several issues on this budget to look at of course, 
we have requests from departments for different additional positions. We have 
requests for some change in pay to make it equitable based on their duties. We 
have some requests for more offering money. So, the department heads are here 
mainly if we have questions, Elected Officials have their own departments. We're 
going to allow them to present it and then we're going to dive into their stuff. We 
also have the cost of living. So, what I propose is that we go through the 
departments as is, we decide what we want to do with all of that. And then we 
look at the cost of living. So, within the department, I want to identify what those 
capital outlays are, and have discussions about some of that. If it can be applied to 
ARPA later in this meeting.  
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: So, in no particular order, as was presented to 
you in each of your individual meetings, we are going to go down by department 
as they scheduled their meeting and first and foremost is going to be Madam 
Treasurer Mrs. Tracy Sedillo. 
 
County Treasurer Tracy Sedillo: I did want to give you a slight update on the 
revenues.  Kathyrn and I have made great strides in the last couple of weeks. As I 
was looking at the revenues this morning, all revenues have been recorded in the 
INCODE system with the exception of property tax collection. I do have those 
numbers from the Eagle System. Combining those together right now in the 
general fund. As of today, we have collected more revenue than we have 
budgeted from the general fund. That's where that stands today. As far as my 
budget in particular. My only request was a cost-of-living increase for my staff. I 



~ 21 ~ 
 

was requesting at least $1.50, and if the Commission chooses to do higher than 
that then we would defer that decision. We didn't request any additional operating 
or capital outlay in our budget. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: The reason she requested the $1.50 is because 
that's within her current budget if she were to roll it over and just repositioning 
those funds, so no increase in her from her current budget in FY 23, rolling into 
FY 24. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: Mr. Chairman, yes. When I came into the budget 
meeting, my thought process was that we had $811,000 in payroll monies left 
from fiscal year 2023. And as I looked at raises the cost-of-living increases, I've 
worked, I wanted to stay within that $811,000 or lower, so we were not growing 
our budget. And so that has been my thought process through this. And working 
with Mr. Sedillo. During that meeting, we came up with a total of $805,000 in 
some change with the proposal of across the board, which we can get to later, but 
that has been my thought process in working towards this is not to grow the 
County's budget but build on what was left over from last year.  
 
County Treasurer Tracy Sedillo: So, my only request was for my staff, they 
worked very hard. We've made great strides in collection efforts. They're learning 
the new system very well; it has automated some things in our office that takes 
some responsibilities off their plate to where they can re shift and focus back to 
delinquent collections. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: The next department was Human Resources for 
FY 24. Human Resources Director, Stephanie Reynolds requested a full-time 
position as an HR Analyst. In speaking with the Commissioners and 
Management, the recommendation was to have a position shared across the board 
for split duties of 1/3 manager 1/3 HR, and 1/3 IPRA legal. 
 
County Manager Janice Barela: The salary would match the other 
Administrative Assistants in the County. So, I believe it's at $15.75. And that way 
it would stay current, matching the other two Administrative Assistants in the 
County. We do have space in the Manager's office to set up a workstation. So, it 
would be up in the common area where Executive Assistant is and would be able 
to still provide privacy for those that have their offices as far as HR Director, if 
she wanted this individual hired just for her, she was recommending sharing an 
office with her. That was very kind but if you go into her office, there's not 
enough room for that. It's not a conducive workspace for two people.  
 
Commissioner McCall: Who does this person answer to, and how and when? 

   



~ 22 ~ 
 

County Manager Janice Barela: This person would report directly to the 
County Manager. And the work would be directed by the Manager. So, there's no 
conflict between being tugged at from all different directions. There's one person 
that would be able to say what has more priority. The position being an 
Administrative Assistant and come in at the salary matching the other two 
Administrative Assistants pay at $15.75. 
 

Finance Director Noah Sedillo: Mr. Chair, Commissioners, next requests are 
also from the HR Department are a salary schedule survey, job description rehaul. 
The requested amount is $100,000. The salary schedule survey is straightforward. 
It weighs all the salaries compared to the industry, if you will, and neighboring 
agencies, as well as private agencies. In addition to the job descriptions, they will 
be taking the time to go and interviewing the folks that are actually doing the job, 
cross interviewing the supervisors, and weighing those options back and forth. 
So, that is the request on that. 
 

Chairman Schwebach: I would like a little more detail on that. 
 

HR Director Stephanie Reynolds: What the salary schedule would be is a 
formal plan for you to be able to look at, and it'll give you a solid set of figures 
based on data collected and studies. It's not anything that would hold you to a 
change of salary for anybody within the County, what that would provide to you 
is a good basis for maybe a plan, a three-year plan, a five-year plan, something to 
that effect. It's just informational for the Commissioners, and the County 
Manager to be able to see where their county lies within the state of New Mexico, 
being able to compare to closer Counties, as well as throughout the state for the 
same type of position. The job description portion of that would be extremely 
helpful to my department. As Noah explained, they would start with interviews of 
employees, what do you do? How does your job act throughout the day, they 
would also interview the Supervisors to make sure that everything was 
encompassed and captured within the interview with the employee. And it would 
just give us a solid foundation. Right now, what we do for job descriptions that 
are generated. It's a collaborative effort between myself, the County Manager, the 
Deputy County Manager and Department Head, and it's not necessarily the same 
across the board for every department because it's captured differently. So, this 
would just give us a standard for job descriptions. 
 

Chairman Schwebach: I have a question. You know, we have a lot of 
professionals working here. This is $100,000 for third party contractors to come 
in. What can they do that we can’t? 
 
Deputy County Manager Juan Torres:  One of the big benefits to having a 
third party do it, is it's nonbiased, you're going to have someone who comes in 
and doesn't know anyone from the County. So, they can't come in and say, oh, 



~ 23 ~ 
 

you know, HR Director Reynolds, she doesn't like our department, or, you know 
the Commission doesn't like this. And they really take the bias out of it, they're 
coming in based upon the whole data that we have. Here's what these wages are 
for this position, here's what it is for a similar size County, similar budget for the 
neighboring Counties, just kind of factors all that in. You know, yes, we do have 
staff that could potentially do it. But you're always going to have that question of 
oh, well, they're bias. They did take this into account. That is their sole purpose. 
And that is their sole business is, was just doing these surveys doing these job 
descriptions. So that's really the benefit to doing it. I mean, yes, we could do it. 
But then that would take our staff off of other projects, and other things that 
they're doing, because this isn't something you want to go through quickly. When 
you really want it to be thoroughly vetted out and to have someone dedicated to 
just doing this. So, it is something we are capable of, we do have staff that is, in 
my opinion, more than competent and able to, but there's always going to be a 
bias. And then also, whoever we have assigned to do it, are they actually going to 
have the time to dedicate to do it properly. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: I think the line of thinking in this request, if I 
may, is this type of study would give something to chew on. And if we so deemed 
to pursue, it could be layered in over the years, so to speak. It doesn't just have to 
happen now in one budget cycle.  
 
Commissioner McCall: The reason why I like that is, like you said. What are 
they going to tell us that we can study?  We may see something where we're right 
on the line, maybe there's no difference. But by taking a third party, I think it’ll 
give us a snapshot of what it is the company could do. Maybe we will use them or 
maybe not. So, we won’t be stuck with them for $100,000. I'll leave that up to 
HR as to what department she thinks is the most vulnerable, or the hardest to 
study. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: I feel like we need to put a number in there in the 
ballpark for her to move forward as she sees fit within the department.  
 
Commissioner McCall: I like $33,000. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: That's a good start. As we're making these changes, we 
have what's presented, we just had a discussion, we just added $40,000 in there. 
I'm assuming our staff is taking notes to where we can make consensus. So, we're 
going to highlight it when we go to the final budget. It'll be highlighted on these 
major changes to where we can see the bottom line. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo:  Mr. Chair, Commissioners, that is correct. 
This is the interim budget. This is to get us in the 9th of the 10th ring of the 
bullseye, between June 1st and July 31st. You're going to be presented with as 



~ 24 ~ 
 

many options as you want at your direction how many times you want to have 
this discussion with the budget. It’ll be a minimum of one more time before the 
final budget is submitted. With that, it covers HR. Next is GIS, also known as 
Rural Addressing. On behalf of Mr. Ruben Gastelum. Ruben has had some 
extensive service time with the County as in all discussions with you he is 
looking to retire not in the very near future but in the future. He has a request for 
a new position in anticipation of training in this technical position of GIS. The 
request is at $19.50 an hour plus benefits. My understanding is that this is a very 
technical position and would require a few years of training. 
 
County Manager Janice Barela: This request if it's approved, we would also 
request for the ability to have funding for the office setup. So, workstation, 
again, the same startup, we have a computer, laptop, cell phones, that type of 
thing. Which I have put in the budget, I think $5,000 for that, but I don't know if 
it would cost that much. 
As you're contemplating this, I want to remind you that this came before the 
Commission, two or three years ago. Ruben had brought it up at that point and 
expressed the need for an additional person to be in his office. He's currently 
under the Planning and Zoning Director. But he pretty much operates 
independently. And I know that our Planning and Zoning Director, Don Goen, is 
in here and can speak about this as well as we can. Earlier we heard from Mr. 
Quintana, about road signs not being up, so that's going out into the field and 
taking care of issues like that would fall under GIS purview. There is also a lot 
of work that occurs between the Assessor's office with GIS mapping, as well as 
with Planning and Zoning. Every single property that has any transfers, or any 
combinations that happen with properties. Ruben with rural addressing and GIS 
mapping must make sure that he maps everything accurately. Also, our dispatch 
uses the maps that Ruben works on. Our Fire Departments also use those maps. 
Whenever we have this interaction going on, duties that need to be done in 
correlation with other offices, that gets put on hold whenever individuals from 
the public come in to ask questions and work with Ruben on their issues.  He’s 
been very customer service friendly, which we've always appreciated. But 
having an additional person in his office will also provide a continued service 
for our internal customers. As that training gets further along, I can see this 
individual stepping in and helping with the customers or with our internal 
customers, or other offices. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  GIS has its own department so to speak. It's closer 
through Planning and Zoning, but in conjunction with the Assessor.  
 
County Manager Janice Barela: Mr. Chairman, that's correct. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: They're their own management. So, they don't have to 
answer to P and Z directly? They just work with them.  



~ 25 ~ 
 

 
 County Manager Janice Barela: That part is not correct. They work directly 
under Don Goen.  
 
 Chairman Schwebach:  So, they are managed through P and Z. Could this 
position be a multifunction position, both for rural addressing along with our 
code enforcement? Is that possible? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: To clarify, yes, rural addressing 
GIS department is under the P and Z. At the same time, he's kind of a semi-
autonomous department with the way that he functions now. I'm always aware 
of everything that he has got going, and we do confer on what his current 
projects are that he's working on. Regarding having a combined duty, in my 
opinion, that would be self-defeating. The reason is because of the technical 
aspects of what happens in the GIS department. If this individual is being 
brought in for that reason, and for the continuity of operation within that 
department, they need to be focused on that. If they were to try to take on part of 
the functions of a code enforcement officer. If there is a situation where it goes 
all the way up to a criminal complaint and ends up in front of a judge. This 
individual will have to dedicate all his time trying to take care of it. I just don't 
see that being practical to try and combine the two positions, it needs to be one 
or the other, in my opinion. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: I'm glad that you clarified that. It makes sense to me. 
With that being said. In your department, with enforcement, could he facilitate, 
to make P and Z and Code Officers aware? What I'm understanding, he will be 
in the field more for signage for Rural Address, and that sort of thing, he's not 
going to be behind a computer 100% of the time.  
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Anybody in the general public has 
the ability to report any kind of violations that they think may be taking place. 
With this person, because of the area that they are canvassing or attending to 
certain duties that apply to the GIS department. If he did see something he could 
bring that specifically to our attention. Then, we would react appropriately. 
 

 
Commissioner Schropp: Mr. Chairman, and I may be wrong on this. I live in a 
County, where I work for the volunteer Fire Department. This was pre 911 days, 
when the 911 system came in, it was a federal requirement that roads be marked, 
and addresses there. We have a lot of roads for various reasons that aren't 
marked. So, we do need a person who can react or devote time to catching up on 
the problems we have with the signage in the County. 
  



~ 26 ~ 
 

Torrance County Clerk Linda Jaramillo: Ruben plays a big part in our 
registration process. When people register to vote. If we don't know the address 
and where they are located. Ruben is a big help to us. He creates maps for us in 
our office for our elections. So, he plays a big part in our registration system in 
our office, and we call on him constantly. 
 
Commissioner McCall: I can appreciate what you said Commissioner Schropp.  
 
County Manager Janice Barela: In speaking to that, I believe that Ruben, he's 
not in here right now. He's come up several times for this. But I'll speak on 
behalf and Director Goen can as well. He takes his time with every single person 
that comes in, and I know that he's running behind on other issues as he's 
helping others within the department. I don't foresee a person that works with 
Ruben in there. If they're done out in the field, they are going to have plenty of 
work to do in the office with him. I don't think we are going to experience any 
downtime. That's what I'm saying for those individuals, even after they've 
become current with putting street signs up. 
 
 Commissioner McCall: I can see that he had the remaining 47% of his budget 
for signs. There's some budget there that's not being used. 
 
 County Manager Janice Barela: In regard to that. The road department also 
has in their budget for signs as well, and that hasn't been fully expended either. 
 
Commissioner McCall: If we're just going to start hiring people because of 
somebody retiring, quitting, or resigning, then I've got a problem with that. 
Now, if we say we need help, and we're shorthanded, I'm okay with that. I just 
want to caution that. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: I just mentioned that Ruben had an 
appointment today that precluded his presence here, otherwise, he would have 
been here himself today. And that this isn't just as simple as projected retirement 
by somebody. With the amount of work that he has come through there, he's 
always backed up. This would alleviate some of the pressure that he's currently 
under. You could delegate a lot of that authority, which would allow you to 
delegate those duties. Which would allow him to concentrate on the bigger fires. 
There’ll be times where I have to step in and help him to prioritize his work. To 
make sure that his department is able to do what it needs to do.  
 
County Manager Janice Barela: I'd like to add to that, Ruben did initially 
come before the Commission to request this position, he wasn't asking for this 
position for continuity of service. He was saying, I need the help now, I'm the 
one that's looking at it and saying, we need to also plan for that continuity of 
service, because this is a very specialized field. And we don't have the 



~ 27 ~ 
 

workforce that is in this field, there's not a whole bunch of them that we can just 
bring in and not have any experience whatsoever, and just put them into that 
position. I'm looking at it further than when he had his initial request in back 
then he was saying I need help. I believe he still needs help. I'm adding to it as 
he's getting closer to his retirement, it would be an asset to the County to have 
somebody trained in that department.  
 
Commissioner Schropp: Mr. Chairman, I understand fully what Commissioner 
McCall was saying. And we would have to be cautious and watch expanding our 
current government. Commissioner Schwebach has expressed concern at 
different times about what happens when the next Commission comes in. Let's 
take that down to when Ruben retires or the next County Manager comes in, we 
have to have some kind of institutional memory to help this government 
continue to operate. And so, for that reason, I am in favor of bringing in another 
person to work in GIS, so that this person has the benefit of Rubens’ experience 
before he retires.  
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: As far as continuity, that's a 
secondary beneficial effect. When the time does come, you will know that 
department will still be able to function at a comprehensive level. As Janice has 
stated, getting a GIS Administrator here that's qualified is slim. It's a very 
specialized field.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I agree with Commissioner McCall's concept of the 
retiring continuity, and I don't like setting that as a precedent. But I think there's 
a couple things even you pointed out where, our budget or assign budget has not 
been put up. We obviously don't have the manpower. What happens when he's 
caught up? That's why I was asking if it could coincide with some P and Z in the 
end. Not necessarily an officer, but overall. In my line of thinking, P and Z and 
GSI all coincide, and it's clear how they tie together with other offices. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: In the future, there wouldn't be idle 
time. If he got to the point where all the signs are up, under the P and Z 
umbrella, I'll find something to do. 

 
Commissioner McCall: I'll reiterate, if I can be convinced that the workload is 
great, no problem. I just want to be cautious about let's just get another one just 
because we got one who is about to retire. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: When Ruben does retire. There may be another 
individual internally that applies for it that is much better suited. I think for 
continuity, if we truly want continuity, to where we have memory, we don't need 
to be looking at a single position to do it, we need to look at developing a 



~ 28 ~ 
 

department to do it, to where we have multiple individuals within who would 
have an understanding where they can pick up the gap.  
  
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: The phrase that comes to my mind 
is cross training within the area. That would be something that we could get a 
greater focus on going forward.  
 
Chairman Schwebach: For the County to still function in case something does 
happen to the Elected Official. I think at some point we need to look at the 
departments for cross training for that reason. I'm inclined to move forward with 
it at $19.50 an hour. I think it still falls under management, and we have a 
competent management team. I think at this point, yes, it needs to be able to do 
so.  
 
Deputy Assessor Linda Gallegos: Ruben helps the Assessor's office a lot with 
ownership, when we constantly have ownership changes. So, he's updating the 
maps daily with the new ownership and also providing help to the public, as far 
as ownership questions, mapping and surveying. So, when folks say he doesn't 
have time, he's got a lot more on his plate than rural addressing and putting up 
signs. Thank you. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: We're going to have a new position at $19.50. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: Next department is Dispatch. They're not here, 
they're running shift. Their main request is a 10% salary increase. There is one 
increase that's going to happen. I'm looking at the bottom line and it's not going 
to affect the bottom dollar. It is in our second year of the new 911 Motorola 
agreement, where that amount did go up. That was what the Commission agreed 
to for the contract. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  So as far as positions and salary, they're asking 10% 
but no new positions?  
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: For operating, I’ve highlighted these two 
portions for you. There was a contract, and other services. Since my taking over, 
we could not make heads or tails of what this $46,935 is for. In addition, this 
capital outlay is no longer needed. So, we're requesting you to remove this from 
the budget, and that will actually reduce their operating expenses. I'm asking you 
to put it down to zero in addition to this capital expenditure to zero as well. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I don't have a problem. 
 
County Manger Janice Barela: This is part of the fund that GRTs are 
dedicated to. So, it's not that we can pull back that money and take it out of the 



~ 29 ~ 
 

funds. It just won't be allocated to this budget in that line item, that balance 
would still be available in it. I just wanted to make sure the Commission is 
aware that you can't just remove money from a dedicated fund like that from 
GRT and move it to someplace else. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: So, you can move it to another line, and can come 
back to it when we need it for equipment and machinery or contracts and other 
services.  
 
County Manger Janice Barela: I just want to clarify, to make sure the public is 
aware that we're not moving that money out of that fund. Back to your question, 
if it can be used for salaries, it can be. This request was made when we had 
individual meetings with Commissioners, and during their meetings they 
expressed interest in making increases or approving certain items. So, the 
Department Heads came up with some projects themselves, but this one with 
Dispatch. We need to look at this department a little bit more. To come in as a 
new Dispatcher, what is the salary that we're paying them at? It isn't high 
enough; we’ve worked on the Road Department and worked on Sheriff's Office. 
All of those are in the salary schedule and we just finished upping Animal 
Services. So maybe this is time to look at Dispatch. Through the discussions that 
I've had with this, we're looking at increasing it to $18.00 an hour to start if you 
are uncertified. Then how we spoke earlier about once you get certified it will 
go up a dollar, then at that point it will be $19.00 an hour.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What is it currently? 
 
County Manger Janice Barela: It is currently $14.00 if they're uncertified, and 
if they're certified, it's $17.00. Why I came up with that one dollar, is because in 
their discussion. We thought that people would still be interested in coming in 
and having a decent wage, while waiting to get into the academy and get 
certified. So, $18.00 to begin if you're not certified, and $19.00 once you 
become certified. They must do it within a year, and it's not always available. So 
usually within that year, they're able to get that accomplished. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What I'm saying is, this Commission is good with the 
raise starting and certified salary. I would like to have further discussions more 
in detail to determine which progressions to the remainder of that department. It 
can be something with the Manager, and the Manager talking to us about the 
final budget.  
 
 County Manger Janice Barela: As part of a previous discussion, Samantha 
from Emergency Management, was whether or not this position would stay at 
that salary, or can we get the cost-of-living increase. I’ve expressed it to the 
Commissioner’s individually. Whatever you approved now you will need to take 



~ 30 ~ 
 

into consideration that it would be included in the cost of living for whatever 
you get across the County. If you decide on this one salary right away and we 
are going to do a cost-of-living increase for that position, then you don't have to 
do that. So, my question for the preparation of the budget is, are you setting this 
at $18.00 and $19.00? And not considering an additional cost of living? 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Okay, I see what you're saying. I agree, because when 
we're done with this, I want to address the cost of living. right? So, $18.00, and 
$19.00 to start without the cost of living. I think for the sake of this, we need to 
agree with the $18.00, and $19.00. We agreed that cost of living will be applied 
to that, and we agreed to come back and revisit this with more information. 
Before we finalize this, we may come back to it with a more extensive study. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: The next department is the Animal Services 
Department. This department has incurred a lot more actual expenses this year. 
There's been a lot more calls for service and those calls for service are a lot more 
consumable. We're recommending a request in conjunction with the department 
for $17,200 for their operating expenditures.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  With that $17,200. Would that give them a cushion? 
 
Animal Service Director Danette Langdon: With that, it should give us a little 
bit of a cushion. We've not really had much of a cushion previously, by 
increasing it we're hoping to. Animal food has gone up exponentially, the 
vaccines, that we're using are a lot more expensive because of our spay and 
neuter program. So, yes it should give us somewhat of a cushion.  
 
County Manger Janice Barela: There's another question that came up during 
the individual meetings with you. Will you let us know about the additional 
fundings that you have signed. The agreement for this is $25,000 on what we 
normally receive for spay and neutering for Animal Services. Carol Petrie, I 
believe, is the Foundation who gave an additional $25,000. The question at that 
time in the meeting was whether any of that money could be used towards any 
of the operations. So, I asked Danette, Director of Animal Services, to elaborate 
more on that. 
 
Animal Service Director Danette Langdon: We applied for $50,000 total, and 
we did get $25,000. This is for our snippet program, which is going to be a low 
cost spay and neuter for the public. We get a lot of attention from it. So that's a 
good thing. The other $25,000 is to help the citizens who can't afford to take 
their animals to the vet for emergencies, dental, and things like that. With that 
we can now help them with the cost of care. 
 



~ 31 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  I don't have a problem with that. If you think that's an 
accurate number that will give you a lot of cushions. Was that all? 
 
Animal Service Director Danette Langdon: Yes, thank you. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo:   Next department is the Fair Board. We’ve 
looked at their current expenditures, they had some left on the table. I’ve asked 
them to reposition some funds and they were agreeable to that, and there's no net 
increase in their requested budget this year. 

 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: Next department is Emergency Manager.  
 
County Manger Janice Barela: With this discussion, which is part of the 
AEDs. So, I wanted to make sure we included it in her request, she does still see 
the need for this and would like to move forward with the purchase. I think it's 
the lease is what she was looking more toward.  
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: So, based on what 
we had discussed at our previous Commission meeting about the AEDs, it 
sounds like everybody was kind of leaning more towards the leasing, because 
that would cover the cost for company to maintain them, and take on any 
liability as far as that goes. It sounded like that's what we were leaning towards. 
I don't believe that we've discussed where it would fall in the budget, though. 

 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: Could you please remind me of that amount 
for that proposed contract, please. 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: It's $126.00 per 
AED, including the cabinet per AED per month. We had initially had quotes for 
seven AEDs. In some discussions, it sounds like we're looking more at 11. But 
that number hasn't been confirmed. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I would like it just as another line item. Can we just do 
that? Just so, it’ll be clear on what that money’s for. 
 
County Manger Janice Barela: Another place that I thought it could come out 
of, is the Safety Risk Management Services Department. We have certain boxes 
around in our buildings that have medication for staff, and it's stocked regularly. 
For being a safety issue, and that's where we do our training for first aid and 
those kinds of things. I believed that might be a good location to have it.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  If we're doing the lease, we are not directly having to 
maintain these correct? 
 



~ 32 ~ 
 

Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: Correct, I would 
be the contact for the company as far as any issues or anything. It's not going to 
be something that will take a significant amount of time if they're maintaining 
them. 
  
Chairman Schwebach:  That makes more sense. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: I’ll add that cost into the supplies and safety 
line item for the 600-safety program. If I could also point you to the handout that 
I provided earlier for the FY 24 requests allowed as ARPA expenditures. 
Specifically for the Emergency Manager, these requests came in response to her 
big requests for her budget, but also wanting it to be considered for ARPA. One 
is the Emergency Operations Plan Update. Samantha provided that she believes 
that estimate is $38,000. Second is the Hazard Mitigation Plan Update. The top 
end of the estimate is $90,000. Our recommendation for management is to 
request the full $90,000. Keep in mind there is a 10% match. 
 
Commissioner McCall: That is if we go through with the grant process. Can 
you give us an update on the grant process?  
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: In April, I was 
advised that the person from Department of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management that was working on it no longer works there. They have no one in 
their Mitigation Grants Department. Bureau Chief is currently working on it, he 
told me that he is checking to see what the updates are. I've not heard back from 
him. I talked to him on Monday, and he was working with FEMA on it. The 
person from FEMA who was working on it, no longer is working on a grant in 
New Mexico. So, I reached out to their supervisor on Monday as well and have 
not received a response back from that either. I really don't know where it is at 
this point. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: This has been a recurring pattern, correct? 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: We applied for 
this in October of 2021. The previous Emergency Manager had actually applied 
for it. There's been a significant turnover at the Department of Homeland 
Security as well as FEMA, in regard to this. I've been told that they're trying to 
fix this, but I've not really been able to get updates.  
 
Commissioner McCall: Correct me if I'm wrong because we don't have this 
plan in place. It is causing us to not get any reimbursement, correct?  
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: No, we're not 
losing any reimbursements because of this plan. What is happening is because 



~ 33 ~ 
 

we don't have this plan, and it expired in December of 2022. So, by not having 
this plan, we are not eligible to apply for any mitigation or preparedness grants 
at the federal level. Also, Claunch Pinto is working on their Phase Two project, 
and they are not allowed to receive that money unless we have the plan in place. 
In working around with that, in January, this Commission signed a letter for 
extenuating circumstances. At that time, FEMA had advised that this would be a 
high priority, and that we would be receiving the grant that we could show we 
were working on it to help Claunch Pinto out. Since this has not happened. 
Claunch Pinto is in a holding pattern as well. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What is their Phase Two plan? 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: It's funding that 
they're using for some of the mitigation of projects for fuel reduction for 
farmers. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  So, what you're proposing, is to go ahead. Is this the 
Emergency Operation Plan, or the Hazard Mitigation? 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: This is the Hazard 
Mitigation Plan. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  So, every five years it gets renewed, and ordinarily the 
grant is given. Because there's lack of manpower. You're suggesting we pull the 
ARPA funds to do it, to stay in compliance? 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: It is one of the 
options. I really don't know how long we want to wait for this grant. It's been 
over a year and a half since we've been trying to get it. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:   Could this be reimbursed if they ever get employees. 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: No, if we do 
anything on this project prior to the grant, we're out that money. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: Ordinarily there's other funds for this to make all this 
system flow. Now our citizens get punished because they can't manage an office. 
I have problems with that. 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: If we do receive 
the grant, there is the 10% match and that would be the $9,000. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: This is what we're faced with. How hard have we 
pushed this?  



~ 34 ~ 
 

 
Chairman Schwebach:  I'm asking how far do we push? Are there higher ups? 
Is that possible? 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: I did speak with 
the Deputy Cabinet Secretary for DHS earlier this week. And she turned it over 
to the Mitigation Bureau Chief. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Are they aware of the other holdups within the county 
and the other funds? Because they can't get their act together. Have you stepped 
into this at all as a secondary role as the County Manager? 
 
County Manger Janice Barela: I have not, Samantha has been the main point 
of contact on this. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  There’s nothing against what you're doing. I'm just 
saying pressure needs to be put on. It burns me obviously, because this is the 
mechanism, many federal funds in the case of emergency. Essentially, they have 
created an unfunded mandate. I would like a little bit more clarity if there's 
possible reimbursement with the grant.  
 
Commissioner Schropp: If we don't pony up on it, then we miss out on a bunch 
of other money. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: Tell me about the $38,000 for the Emergency 
Operations. 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: The Emergency 
Operations Plan is a plan that we're required to update every two years, it was 
last updated in 2013. That is the Emergency Manager’s job to update that. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  The County usually funds all of that, and there’s no 
grant tied to it. 
 
Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: I have not been 
able to find any grant funding related to this. Because ours is so outdated, it 
really needs to be started from scratch. Once it is up to date, I believe it's 
something that we could internally update every two years, and we would not 
need to continue to have a contractor to do that. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  This will be part of the Emergency Manager job 
description. Once we are up to date. 
 



~ 35 ~ 
 

Samantha O’Dell Torrance County Emergency Manager: Correct, the 
$38,000 would be to hire the contractor to do this initially. After that, I believe 
that it's something that could be done within our department to keep it updated 
and not require a contractor. 
 
County Manger Janice Barela: On your list, there is a item that was scratched 
off. It was for a Community Wildfire Protection Plan update. Since the time that 
I met with Emergency Manager O’Dell, she has received notification that it has 
been funded through a grant, so we do have a match. It is a match of $2,000 
dollars, but we won’t ask ARPA fund for that.  
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: As directed from Emergency Manager O’Dell 
request. I’ve incorporated the $90,000 for the Hazard Mitigation Plan as a 
request in addition to the $38,000 for the Emergency Operations Plan and our 
contract professional services line item. Would you like me to keep that or 
remove that at this time? 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Since they both qualify for ARPA just leave them in 
there. The question is the $90,000. The reason why I hesitated on this is because 
we're out of compliance now. Personally the $38,000 yes, pull it out to 
incorporate it in the next resolution. This is an interim budget. I would like more 
clarification, before we pull the trigger, and even put it within a budget. I'm not 
saying we don't need to do it. We owe it to the citizens to push hard. I would like 
some answers in writing regarding why it has been ignored for a year and a half 
on supplying grants or applying for grants. I would like some hard answers from 
it. I think County Manager Barela would be better suited for that, just because of 
her representation of the Commission.  
 
Commissioner Schropp: US Representatives are usually a point of contact for 
moving these kinds of things along. I don't know what the protocol is, but I can 
contact Stansbury’s office and apply pressure there. 
 
Commissioner McCall: The way I look at it. This is federal funds, and we're 
using federal funds. I don’t like to take that from ARPA, but it is federal money 
that we would be getting in federal money. So, I'm inclined to move forward 
with it.  
 
County Manger Janice Barela: As you're discussing it and thinking ahead to 
the ARPA resolution. It's possible for this Commission to go through all of your 
budget and make your decisions. Then table this agenda item, handle the 
resolution for ARPA, in the interim budget to pass it. I just didn't want you to 
feel like you had to have everything completely taken care of before you do the 
rest of it. Because it doesn't involve all the departments. Just a thought. 
 



~ 36 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  I don't have a problem with putting the ARPA funds on 
it. Let’s put that $90,000 in the budget. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo:   That concludes it for Emergency 
Management. Next is the Road Department. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Can we start with the operating on this one? And 
there's no request on change in salary positions? 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo:   Yes sir. With the operating budget, there's a 
request for an additional $315,800 in the operating budget in the 402-060. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Let’s start with the $30,000. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: $30,000 was for the 
vehicle maintenance repair. Last year, when we did the budget. It was put in at 
$8,000, and we were told that as we ran out, they were just going to start putting 
money into it and increasing it as we went throughout the year. We overran that. 
 
Chairman Schwebach: This year actuals, when we're talking vehicles, we're 
talking about your pickups. We're not talking semis, generators, and motors. 
What was the actual ballpark from last year to year to date? How many new 
pickup trucks are there, and when did they go into service? 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: Six pickups, and it was 
January when they went into service. The plan was that we replaced the fleet 
and get new vehicles then the cost would start to drop down.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  How many vehicles are in your fleet. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan:15 vehicles. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo:   As of April 20th, that line item expended 
$17,000 in total. During the springtime is when their projects really pick up, and 
so, maintenance will generally go up in these months.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  So that $30,000 is based on the $17,000 you have 
spent from January to now? What about the cost of fuel?  

 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: Yes, with the fuel. It has 
always been underestimated. I’ve been told that we weren't allowed to put in 
what we actually spend, for it to be accepted during DFA. I was always told that 
we've always put it under, and we just corrected at the end of the year.  
 



~ 37 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  This is all base actuals? 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo:   Yes, as of April 28, the fuel expenditure was 
$200,000. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: What is random equipment machinery for $30,000. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: If we're going to start 
leasing a dozer for working on the pit where we would crush the materials. We 
want to add some money there for when we're going to do something. There's 
really no revenue for that. We could use it for renting sweepers as well as 
renting rollers, and anything that we’ll need while doing a big project. If we 
need more equipment, we can use it for that also. 

 
Commissioner McCall: Tell me about the tires on the blades. I know we have 
to return them back at a certain level. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: They must go back at 
50%. We’ve been replacing a lot of tires on our trucks. Our trucks have been 
running nonstop, and our mack trucks have been running a lot also. We have 
gone through a lot of tires. When you start placing tires on a rig it's not just one, 
you have to replace two at a time because of those offsets, it just wears the other 
one out. The cost for a tire is $400.00 right now. For a set of tires would cost us 
$13,000. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo:   The Road Department have expended 
$23,000 in tires, in addition to having an outstanding purchase order of $6,000 
that will be invoiced before the end of the year. So, it’ll be $30,000 today. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What about maintenance and repairing machinery. 
  
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: That was for the contract 
that we have in there for maintenance on all of our Cat machines. It’s for them 
to come out to do our oil changes and everything else during inspections. Last 
year, we had $80,000 random maintenance plus $80,000 was supposed to be put 
in there for the maintenance on them. We pulled out $20,000 and left $60,000 in 
there plus the $80,00 and we overran that, because we had some injectors that 
went out on a blade. We had a transmission with the clutch, and everything went 
out on a rig. So, we had some big expenses that went out last year. It should 
have stayed at $80,000. We thought we could do it with the $60,000, but we 
couldn’t make it. We just put it back to where it should have been, just in case 
we get hit with some big expenses again.  
 



~ 38 ~ 
 

Commissioner McCall: The blade maintenance is also included in the 
$160.000? 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: Yes, that's all together. 
It’s $80,000 for the whole year, and that includes the oil changes and new oil 
filters. They also take the old oil away. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What about the $100,000. 
 
 Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: These are the next two 
big ones that we’ve talked about. Noah, Juan, and I sat down and really went 
over this. This is for maintenance grounds, and all our stuff. It is considered for 
working on roads, and for buying whatever we need to do anything with the 
roads. Working in our shop, putting things in the shop that we need for the new 
shop. It has always been budgeted really low and we go through it pretty fast. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  So, the concept of this line item is more to maintain 
existing roads. You say you always go over budget. How do you manage that? 
  
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: We used to have it there 
to pay rent for rentals, pay our leases on machines, that’s where we have that 
money from. There was an extra $150,000 in the budget. And we were told to 
just put it in different line items. For when we need it, we would just move that 
around. So, we’ll have money to finish up the year. Well, we paid off the loader, 
we paid off the backhoe and paid off all those, and so that money just there. We 
haven't got another lease, so that money got moved around.  We used it for our 
salaries and for other stuff. So now that extra money is not there. 
  
Chairman Schwebach:  Do you see this as an annual thing, or do we just have 
a need for it right now?  
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: That is going to be an 
annual thing. The cost of cattle guard right now is going through the roof. To get 
a good box cattle guard is going to cost me about $20,000. You can’t find a box 
of cattle guard anymore, because as of right now to find ties at 16-foot 20 foot 
there's hard to find. There’s nobody around here that builds cattle guards 
anymore, so we're having to find them in town.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  How many do you need?  
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: Next year we will need to 
replace at least 15 at $20,000 a pop. I'm shopping around trying to find some. 
We can build them ourselves for cheaper. I do have to take two guys off the 



~ 39 ~ 
 

field to build them. The cost of culverts is going up. We used to get culvert for 
$160.00, now they’re $400.00 a culvert.  
 
Commissioner McCall: What constitutes that a cattle guard must be there? At 
what point do you just take them out and move on? 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: We’ve never taken them. 
If it's no longer there, and there's fences on both sides. If the ranchers come in 
and say we don't need it anymore, we can take it out. If it's still there, and there's 
still cattle on either side of it, we must leave it in the road. If a cattle does cross 
that point and get further on down the road, and somebody hits it. We're liable 
for it. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What about some of those that are right off HWY 41. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: Those are not ours, 
because it’s on the state highway. I’ve already talked to them about a couple of 
them. We can't even clean them. We can't touch it. That's why we stopped what 
we did. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Tell me about Employee Training. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: I have three more guys 
that are hired now, that I want to send them for the CDL Class.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I don't know if I can argue with any of them. This is 
the kind stuff we've talked about for many years, is that we're never budgeted 
enough money to maintain on what we have. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: We have to budget enough to maintain what we have, 
or the money we're spending on improving the roads will just go to waste as the 
roads degrade. 
 
Torrance County Treasurer Tracy Sedillo: These questions are for Leonard. 
In the projects, there is a built-in labor expense and equipment expense. Which 
gets journal entry to back against these line items in the main budget, because 
there's no way to charge an equipment expense of a project to a particular line 
item. Labor is already built into our full-time salaries. If we're going to up these 
budgets, and the labor is already covered. Can the projects just be used for 
materials, and the labor and the equipment costs not be built up?  Where you 
could do more of a larger project? That's my question. Because right now you're 
going to double the budget for those two items. Logistically, you can't charge 
that directly in payroll we've tried over the years, and this system really can't 
handle it. So, if the labor is already covered in the budget because they're not 



~ 40 ~ 
 

hiring additional people to do the project, instead of charging the labor expense 
back to the state. Could you utilize their money to buy more material and do a 
longer project on the roads?  
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: We could, we just have to 
look at how we're going to do that. This funding is for the labor on projects that 
we do for the state. When we do a project that is contracted out, then there’s no 
labor cost into that because we contracted that for somebody else to do. When 
we do the project ourselves, then we can put the labor hours, equipment hours, 
and everything that we used on that. Like last year's project, we had a couple of 
them. We didn't have anything to put general entry back into it, because we 
didn’t have any equipment out there. When we add a project that we're going to 
do that we want to do. We're paying for materials, but we're not paying for the 
equipment and labor because it's already ours. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Tracy, what are you referring to billing back labor, for 
example, when we get capital outlay to do a road, we put our labor and kind of 
weaken bill for that to say. 

 
Torrance County Treasurer Tracy Sedillo: Correct when you’re doing that on 
the CAP or the school bus or the SP project. The equipment is based on the 
number of hours per machine, and it's a cost. Since those costs are already 
covered in the main budget, that's why the costs were not truly reflected. 
Because the equipment cost went back against the fuel line items. So, if Leonard 
spent $45,000 on equipment costs from the state, then $45,000 of fuel would be 
moved from the road expense into that project expense. So, we tried not to 
double budget those monies because we had a hard enough time making the 
$112,000 reserved when we started the projects. I'm thinking if we're going to 
cover it, then could we extend those projects to be a bigger project, because if 
you're still going to journal entry the labor and the equipment expense back to 
here, then you're still going to have expenditures that are double budgeted. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: My understanding is, we would still do that 
process. But this is an addition to the operating, to increasing the operating. We 
would still journal entry those projects. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  If we give you another $85,000, will you have the 
manpower to make sure our roads are better. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: Yes 
 
Commissioner McCall: I'm comfortable with giving it to you this year, and 
then we'll see where your overages are for next year. I can't wait to see what 



~ 41 ~ 
 

type of potential changes to roads. I would like to see what that would look like 
for the $315,000 increase. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I don't think we have a good handle on what it's taken 
to truly maintain, or chip seal that we have. I don't think we've budgeted 
correctly. I don't think the money is there to maintain what we have. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: We don't. But this is 
going to help get us to that point and catch up on a lot of what we need.  
 
Chairman Schwebach: This is why I'm okay, because we've never really fully 
done the maintenance. If you have the right paperwork, and the right 
documentation with what is really the cost and showing us the manpower 
dedicated. This Commission and future Commissioners can say, look, we need 
this money to keep what we've invested. I think that's critical also, and then it’ll 
make that number a lot easier to increase. I don't think we're there yet. I think 
you're on track. So, if we're good at that, we'll keep moving on. 
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: Leonard has provided five capital increases for 
Capital Outlay requests. First and foremost are the chip seal materials for 
$300,000. Next is also on your FY 24 ARPA request as well, for a 938M Wheel 
Loader quoted at $263,020.10. In addition, with an annual maintenance contract 
of $3,000 per year, six V8 pickup trucks $270,787.86, John Deere 5045 E utility 
tractor $27,317.36, T-40T trailer pintle hitch $43,450. That would be all. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: $300,000 is what we’ve 
asked for in the last two years. I just asked for it again, when they were doing 
the pavement project, I figured $100,000 is for a crusher and the dozer. Then the 
other $200,000 was to do some chip sealing and working on some roads. 
 
Commissioner McCall: If we were to chip seal and micro seal it together, you 
feel like you can get a much better road. How many miles of chip seal and 
micro, would it be at $300,000.  
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: For the micro is $38,000 
per mile, and $35,000 for chip. But it'll extend the length of that road probably 
by seven years.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Is this one of those deals where you throw out $38,000 
per month for the micro. Is this the kind of example where labor is covered 
because we’re doing it?  
  



~ 42 ~ 
 

Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: Micro is contracted, and 
chipping is us doing it. For the $35,000, that's with my labor and everything in 
it, it would be a little less because we pulled the labor out of their equipment.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Talk to me about this loader a little bit. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: After the 950 was paid 
off. I was asked to find a smaller loader so we can switch out our little old one 
that we have. This is one that has a size smaller machine with small bucket. It 
will be used around the yard, and to do all small projects around the County. It’s 
easier to move around and on hilltops. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What do we currently have? 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: We have 544G John 
Deere, and then we have the 950, and the 544 is at its end. Then we just have the 
two loaders. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  let's talk about this pinto hitch trailer. 
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: That is the one that got 
stolen from us a couple years ago from our yard and was never found.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Was it not insured?  
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: We had County 
insurance. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Why have we not been reimbursed?  
 
County Manger Janice Barela: I’ll look into it.  
 
HR Director Stephanie Reynolds:  I think the way that should go is through 
my office, I will contact NM Counties and let them know what has happened. 
I've requested a copy of the police report and I will follow up and follow 
through.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I’m inclined to fund the trailer but pursue the claim. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: I would agree with that. We need a piece of 
equipment; we need to get working on the roads. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Did you add up the total from wish list yet. 
 



~ 43 ~ 
 

Finance Director Noah Sedillo:   It came out to be $912,500. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I'm definitely inclined to the loader because I see the 
need for that, and I think for the trailers too. 
 
Commissioner McCall: I’ll speak up on the vehicle. I feel like six is too many, 
we just got to six. A part of that was to expand and keep our maintenance down. 
Then the other thing we have got to think about is what we are going to do in 
another four to five years if we got 6 more, and all 12 need to be replaced at one 
time. I would rather phase us in some vehicles slower so that they're not all old 
at once. So, I could go for one or two more. Would 2 250’s quarter tons help.  
 
Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan: Yes. 

 
 Chairman Schwebach:  Are you all ready to move on? 

 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo:   Next department is Planning and Zoning. Dan 
De Costa is planning to retire at the end of this fiscal year. So, the request for the 
new P and Z Code Enforcement Officer has been requested, along with the 
equipment that would go with that to include a bulletproof vest. Finally, the 
request of preservice rating vehicles which they did provide a quote. 
 
County Manger Janice Barela: Regarding the request for the Zoning Officer, 
that came out of the Commission meetings. At that point, there was discussion 
prior to that before it was even known that Dan was retiring. It was looking at 
the need in the department for an additional Code Enforcement Officer. So just 
wanted to clarify that. Of course, we could always appreciate the training, and 
the knowledge being handed down, but it was actually based on the need that 
was discussed. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: To expand on that for little bit. Mr. Chairman, I was 
talking with Chief Dirks. About the explosion in Echo Ridge, and we have a 
problem with noncompliance with zoning ordinances around here. We don't 
have enough people to enforce them. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: As far as the operational part of the 
budget that we went through. I just basically shifted a bunch of numbers around 
and the general operational part of the budgets essentially remained static. We 
had $45,000 sitting in the cleanup fund, and it hadn't been utilized. With the 
assistance of the Road Department, doing more of an in-house labor type. It was 
used to demolish mobile homes and get it out of there. That’ll cost us about 
$8,000 per site. In adding a third Code Enforcement, that I'd already been 
looking at for the office, even with limited space that I have. I do have two 
potential locations where I could put a third person, and I already have phone 



~ 44 ~ 
 

service, PowerPoints, networking points, so that would minimize the cost for 
that. Prior to one of the other meetings, at that point in time. Even with the two 
guys that I've got. We have opened 48 new cases. It also means, we're 
proactively trying to get things done. When we do hit somebody with a notice of 
violation, I'd say that probably 90% of those respond and come into compliance. 
Out of that remaining 10% that want a criminal complaint filed against them, 
about 90% of those come into compliance. By the time everything's said and 
done, there's not that many that make it into the courts. We are proactively 
looking at it, with the list that we have. A lot of it was up there in the Echo 
Ridge area, where we had 70 potential locations that need either have mobile 
homes that are dilapidated, or they've just been abandoned. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  We're not talking about trash outside the door, we're 
talking 70 potential mobile homes that are abandoned. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Yes, mobile homes and other 
structures that are spread throughout. Some areas are more concentrated than 
others, and Echo Ridge is one of them. This is something that's just been 
accumulating over the course of several years. What we did have available in the 
cleanup fund was not being utilized. That's one of the things that I've jumped on. 
Since we got this money here. Let's use it and get something done. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  So historically, the cleanup fund hasn't been utilized? 
The Road Department plays a role in this? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Yes, when we get to the point of 
going through the process to where we can go in there and start tearing a bunch 
of these up. That’s when we would be utilizing their manpower and their 
equipment. If we must hire, we'd have to pay for the roll offs, and labor cost. So, 
basically, it’ll be the County paying the County. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  You are not married to the County’s third-party 
contractors. What I'm hearing, is that you we're looking at the Road Department, 
and they probably don't have the manpower. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: No, we're not. The fellow that they 
used to have is up in his late 60s, and he's retiring, so we have to find somebody 
else. We do have some resources available that have not been utilized, and we're 
looking at changing that. 
 
Commissioner McCall: I have an individual that’s already living in the County, 
that contacted me and said he was willing to. He would love to talk about that 
contract. 
 



~ 45 ~ 
 

Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Excellent. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Okay, so you're asking for another position? What's the 
salary on that? 
 
County Manger Janice Barela: I just wanted to state that in meetings with 
individual Commissioners, there was an expressed interest in increasing the 
entry level for Zoning Officers. That's something that I would ask the 
Commission to look at as well.  
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: The current individual that I have 
that is still in his probationary period, was brought in at the starting wage of 
$15.00.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What is the difference between DeCosta salary and job 
description? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Well, it's a level of responsibility 
and expertise. Plus 12 years of experience behind him. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  He's a Code Enforcement Officer with years behind 
him. We also don’t have a structure within this department. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Yes, not in that respective. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I'm inclined to fund it. I think our P and Z is lacking in 
manpower. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: We're falling farther behind all the time. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Let's assume we move forward with another code 
enforcement. What do we need to change in your budget to make it worthwhile, 
other than salary?  
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: We'd have to make an additional 
allowance for maintenance repairs and fuel. Safety, because it’ll be another bill 
that we would have to get. I think that would be the main area of impact on our 
current operational budget. When we had spoken in the past about the 
replacement of our vehicles. talking. We can either keep an old one and three 
new ones for the guys or replace all four. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  You are saying, you need four vehicles for department 
needs, and for enforcement officer? Right now, you have three but only one. 
 



~ 46 ~ 
 

Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Correct. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Do these vehicles have to be dedicated? Can one of 
those vehicles be in the floating fleet? Or how does that work? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: It had been considered. If I have 
three Code Enforcement Officers that, the majority of their time should be spent 
out in the field, and most of their paperwork is in the field. There’s going to be 
office time, that's going to be required. As for the fourth one, I don't spend 
nearly as much time out in the field as my predecessor, so I could rely on the 
pool for when the time does arise, I would need transportation. For the other 
three guys, they're constantly out in the field daily. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Would $8,500 cover the fuel cost? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: It did for last year. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  We need to beef this budget up to accomplish the need.  
 
Finance Director Noah Sedillo: Mr. Chairman, if I may recommend, if you 
would like to fund a new budget in between the approval of interim and the 
final. We can work on getting some firmed-up numbers, projecting what an 
additional cost within the operating could be for one person, if you would like. 
 
Commissioner McCall: This has nothing to do with the budget. What do we 
have in our current ordinance, in the Clerk’s Office? Is it strong enough to do 
what Commissioner Schwebach wants to do? 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  That's another catalyst that we have not talked about. 
In my line of thinking, is that the current ordinance does not have the teeth to 
what we want to accomplish. It’s not going to be as simple as let's make one 
amendment here. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: No, it's not going to be that simple. 
Plus, there's procedural things that are in place right now, that has a direct effect 
on how fast we can make something happen. If you file a notice of violation, 
you can't say you have until next week. The way that works is that once that 
violation is served, then they've got 30 days. Then if nothing happens, then we 
move into the next step. Generally, what the goal’s been, and which is 
successful often. Is to get these people to clean this stuff up on their own and to 
get people into compliance. We deal with a lot more than just solid waste and 
dilapidated homes. There are unpermitted structures, and of course, a lot of stuff 
that ends up getting referred into civil case. There are other issues that we end 



~ 47 ~ 
 

up having to deal with rights of way, people fencing off roads, and livestock 
issues. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  To make this work. Yes, there's a need for another 
position. What must go along with that in next year's timeframe is the ordinance 
being revised. 
 
County Attorney Mike Garcia: I can start putting together a clean and lean 
ordinance, which we've done successfully in Bernalillo County when I was 
there. It's a bit of a complex process, but I think we can adapt it for what we 
need in Torrance. In short of it, is that what you do is either perform the work 
yourself, or you contract somebody to do the work to clean up the place. 
Afterwards, the cost of the cleanup becomes a lien on the property that you can 
recover the money after, if there's a sale of property, or even if you want to go so 
far as to foreclose.  
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: That is the case now. If we go in 
and do the cleanup on a property, there's a lien put against it. If that property was 
acquired by another party, then they have to be good on that. If it comes to the 
County, doing the cleanup. Then there’s a lien put on. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Give me an example. If there’s an abandoned home, 
somebody calls and says, look, nobody's been in this home for a couple years. 
It's abandoned, it's running down. It's an eyesore. It's a hazard. Do something 
about it. What does that trigger? What is the timeframe? Walk me through that 
real quick? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: What ends up happening is there's 
forms that need to be filed. Per resolution, we're going in there and cleaning this 
up. Once that flows through the process, then we go in and clean it up and then a 
liens filed.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Is there a timeframe where you have to attempt to 
notify owners? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Yes, we make it whatever effort 
that we can, and we send it out, via certified mail. We have an owner of record, 
and we send it out, if it comes back as undeliverable, or even if they take it. 
Usually what we'll do is try to make actual direct contact instead of contacting 
them in writing. We could be moving onto a place in a month. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  If a landowner, either doesn't contact us to say. Yes, 
I'm the landowner and I’m not going to do anything about them. We have an 
ordinance in place that we've notified, it needs to be cleaned up. It's in violation 



~ 48 ~ 
 

at that point. We can say we're going to clean it up, and we're going to bill you.  
If you don't pay, we're going to put a lien on it. Is that the concept? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Yes, pretty much. These cleanups 
are done by Resolution. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  So, it comes before the Commission every time? 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Yes sir. That's why the cleanup 
fund hasn't been utilized. Once I became aware that those funds were there and 
available, then we've been working on it. That is part of what I had discussed 
with Mr. DeCosta. We are going for the worst one first, targeting areas that are 
most visible and prioritizing which locations need to be addressed first. 
 
Commissioner Schropp: It sounds to me like we're falling farther and farther 
behind, while our people are working as fast as they can. So, something has to 
change. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I agree, and I think we're getting close on the same 
page of purpose of these questions, because this is something that has to go for a 
resolution.  
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: That can potentially change the 
procedural, but as it stands right now. The cleanups are done per Resolution.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Whenever there is a Resolution, it requires a 
Commission. In which case, if it's coming before the Commission, then at that 
point, we can budget it per deal.  
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: I see what you are saying. With that 
I’m asking for an additional $100,000 added into the cleanup Fund, which 
would give me a total operational ability of $145,000.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  At some point, liens are going into effect, and we're 
auctioning property to recover it. Correct?  
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Correct.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  What I'm getting at, in that process with a lien, let's say 
we put $150,000 in the budget. At some point, we should start getting 
reimbursed. 
 



~ 49 ~ 
 

Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: Yes, there are a couple of avenues 
for that, either from current property owners, or when properties go up for tax 
auction.  

 
Deputy County Manager Juan Torres: There's several options to basically 
recoup the money. By investing into this and continuing to invest in it. It's not 
going to be paying itself back right away, but eventually it will. If we chose the 
route for foreclosure. If no one comes up to the auction and pays it, then it 
becomes the County property, then the County has the option to turn around and 
sell the property down the road. The reason this mechanism is in place is 
because it actually helps us get rid of blighted property.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  I'm ready to go down this road.  
 
Commissioner McCall: Help me understand that process a little bit, doesn't 
Code Enforcement Officer do the legwork? Are they just finding the properties 
and doing the work?  
 
Deputy County Manager Juan Torres: Code Enforcement goes to the process 
of identifying the blighted property, and going so far as potentially, all the way 
to the resolution. Then hiring the company to do the cleanup or whoever it might 
be. At that point, it transitions over to legal with respect to the lien before 
closure. For the Code Enforcement aspect of it, is the driving force to get in 
front of you guys. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Code Enforcement does the bulk of the work until we 
get to the point that they are not reimbursable. It then goes to legal. Once it goes 
legal, you're saying we would recoup our cost. 
 
County Attorney Mike Garcia: I need to look at this ordinance more closely. 
There are many things to watch out for in this kind of situation is the process 
and due process to make sure that folks have notice, and the opportunity to be 
heard. Some places actually have a hearing officer that does the initial hearing 
with the landowner, and then makes a recommendation that goes up to the 
Commission for approval or recommendation. So that might be one way to do it. 
The main thing that we'll want to look at in the future is what kind of process we 
have, just to make sure that the County is protected. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  If we get this new officer and fund the cleanup. We 
better get committed to redoing that ordinance. Will you have this done by July? 
 
County Attorney Mike Garcia: I can try.  
 



~ 50 ~ 
 

Commissioner Schropp: My first few days in office, I had a constituent issue. 
And Don took me back, introduced me to Dan and I got a really good 
explanation of this entire process. And it is time consuming for the Enforcement 
Officers. When it goes to court, and when you start arguing and appearing in 
court and filing paperwork, it pulls them away from actually be in the field. So, 
another Enforcement Officer is going to be a great benefit all the way around. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Don Goen: With the third person, like I said 
that, and that many more properties that we're actively getting cleaned up. The 
more we can initiate. The quicker the results are going to be, and actually 
bringing these things to full closure.  
 
Commissioner McCall: I have no problem with cleaning the County up and 
putting another source another body to it. My question is number one, let's get 
the Ordinance changed. So that person has some teeth that they can use for their 
bark. Number two, is it a Code Enforcer slash Hearing Officer? I don't know the 
process well enough to know what we need to do in this process. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Probably one or two different roles. If we do go 
through the Hearing Officer probably wouldn't be good to have the Code 
Enforcer also be the Hearing Officer because then you'd have the witness kind 
of being the judge. But a Hearing Officer in that's a Hearing Officer that would 
be similar to like, our employee grievances. We have those officers that we have 
that have no teeth in the game. They're hearing the facts that make a decision.  
 
County Manager Janice Barela:  That is correct. We currently have Hearing 
Officers on contract, that we have any grievances that are filed by our 
employees in regard to personnel issues. We could in theory also hire on 
contract a Hearing Officer, if we want somebody truly to be independent and not 
a part of the County to bring this up. 
 
Chairman Schwebach:  Then the next question, as far as admin is concerned, 
tackling that ordinance? Can we do it in a timely fashion? Realistically, this 
wouldn't go into effect until the end of July.  That's when you get the funding, 
you start looking out, you start getting a guy. I mean, we need to have that 
ordinance in place by the end of day.  
 
County Attorney Mike Garcia: For the most part, it's already written. It's just 
adapting it for Torrance, to the extent that that makes what already exists with 
Torrance work together.  
 
Chairman Schwebach:  To me, I'm good with that, because it's an investment. 
It gives them the authority to move forward, maybe in a couple of years before it 
gets reimbursed. 



~ 51 ~ 
 

 
Commissioner McCall: So, sounds like we're on consensus there. Here's my 
opinion on the vehicles. Putting in for two. You got one that's decent. That's a 
third that's a three out in the field. And I think if you need one, I think you can 
grab one from the pool. 
 
Noah Sedillo- Finance Director:  Torrance County Assessor’s office is next.  Mr. 
Chair, if I may, I'd like to say a few things on behalf of the Assessor.  As of right 
now, there is no request to increase the operating budget. The capital request that 
they have currently is a request to pick up Pictometry for years two and three, and 
those fights are coming in at roughly $30,000 each.  And that request is to be taken 
out of the Assessor’s reappraisal fund. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Okay, so we have two flights for a total of $60,000.00. 

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  Mr. Chair, Commissioners, and all staff members.  I’d like 
to make a correction to that statement.  It's the one flyover, but what we did when we 
made the agreement with Eagleview, because we couldn't afford to pay the entire 
flyover at one time, is we agreed to an installment payment plan. We owe them two 
installments of 38,000 each to complete the flyover plan over the mountain 
communities. 

Noah Sedillo Finance Director:   Next is the business personal property livestock 
clerk? After that, is the requested salary increase of $2.00 for staff.   

Chairman Schwebach:  That's a full-time position.  

Noah Sedillo Finance Director:  Yes, sir. That is a full-time position. 

Chairman Schwebach:   Do we have requested salary with that?  

 Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  No, sir.  He goes over what was discussed here 
today and individually with the Commissioners, such as a salary increase of $2.00 an 
hour for all staff, an increase in deputy’s compensation, and a service ready pickup 
truck, etc. We're going to be moving the CAMA position to be fully funded out of the 
401 because the reappraisal fund is not set up for that. And that rounds out the capital 
outlay, and big request for the Assessor’s Office. 

Chairman Schwebach:   Do we currently have a farm and livestock position? 

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:   We did have that position. Our Office Manager, Victoria 
Sedillo, was the Livestock Clerk until she retired.  We farmed that position out within 
the department trying to absorb it.  We've been doing that now for a year. And we're 
just discovering that we're having a lot of overlaps.  An appraiser goes to a particular 
property, takes photographs, measurements and brings all the data into the actual 
person that's doing the data entry for the livestock.  We're missing a lot of 



~ 52 ~ 
 

information. It's just not working out the way it should.   We’ve found out that this 
position is more of a clerical position than an appraisal position.  Torrance County is a 
big agricultural community. In my annual report last week, I showed you that this 
position can fully sustain itself just with what we're currently doing.  

We've gone with the status quo with picking up new businesses.  We don't have many 
families moving in or businesses. But I believe we are leaving a lot of money on the 
table by not reaching out to small businesses that are opening in our county.  That's 
within the property tax code and one of our statutory requirements.   This year, a good 
majority of our protests are folks who forgot to turn in their livestock form.  It's been 
difficult to try to get the message out, do our outreach opportunities and try to help 
these folks out so they don't lose out on the tax benefit provided to them by filling out 
a livestock form.  I think by putting this position solely back to the position that it 
should be, will help us and it's going to help the community. 

 Chairman Schwebach:   You have room, and everything needed for this position? 

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:   We do have room and there are no changes in the office.   

Chairman Schwebach:  Tell me about your vehicle situation.  How many do you 
have? 

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:     We've done a pretty good job of getting rid of some of our 
older vehicles.  We've transferred one to the County Clerk's Office, and the Treasurer's 
Office. We currently have an Expedition that we've been trying to get rid of for quite 
some time. It's an older unit.  We currently have two pickups and the Ford Escape. In 
the discussions with the Finance Director-Sedillo, I’m okay with putting them in a 
pool for other departments in the county to use. That's perfectly acceptable to me.   

Madam County Manager Barela:  Regarding the vehicles, if they are purchased out 
of the reappraisal fund, it cannot be a part of the county pool. They would have to stay 
as part of the Assessor fleet.  If it's purchased with county funds, outside of the 
appraisal fund, then it can be in the pool.  

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:   Mr. Chair, Madam County Manager, thank you. That is 
correct. 

Chairman Schwebach:   So, you have some currently that were purchased outside of 
the appraisal fund? 

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  That is correct?  

Chairman Schwebach:  What is your reappraisal fund being used for at this time? 

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  The reappraisal fund is 1% of the total property tax 
collected. And the purpose for that fund is for reappraisal purposes.  We've been 
paying the Pictometry flyovers out of that fund. One of the reasons I'm asking for the 



~ 53 ~ 
 

Commission to pick up the cost of flyovers for Pictometry is because there's another 
added piece of the Tyler software being used by realtors.   They call in to get the 
estimated property tax on properties they sell which is required by law.  The way the 
system works now is they must call us, and we have 24 hours to get their request 
completed.  One of my goals was to use the money in the reappraisal fund to get that 
software system online so that the realtors can go right to the site and can do their 
own levy requests.  

We spread that responsibility around the office. A lot of the realtors send them to me 
directly and I filter them to others in the office.  This will streamline the process for 
realtors.  There was a realtor who called the other day and said Torrance County is so 
antiquated, every other county that I do business with, has this system online.    

Further Discussion:  On the cost of the software for the realtor look-up and the 
money for that coming out of the appraisal fund is discussed. The Assessor is asked 
how much is in the appraisal fund, he says he does not know.  

 Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  Last year there was $131,00.00 in the appraisal 
fund.   Salaries were budgeted in error in the appraisal fund and will now be moved to 
the general fund. 

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  Salaries cannot be paid out of the appraisal fund, but 
incentive pay can.  He believes legislation was passed in previous years to allow for 
incentive pay because salaries were so low that it was hard to keep people from 
leaving their present employment for better paying jobs elsewhere.  This allows for 
increasing their salaries as they complete training and courses.  Appraisers take 
courses to become certified appraisers.  Currently Legislators increased incentive pay 
to $9,000.00.  But he is not here to ask for an increase in incentive pay.  His goal 
before leaving the office is to do a flyover over all of Torrance County.  The last quote 
he got for a complete flyover of the county was $180,000.00.  The main purpose of 
having a countywide flyover is for the accurate location and assessment of all the 
wind towers in Torrance County.   

Madam County Manager Barela:   In regard to what Assessor Jesse Lucero has said 
about the incentive pay                                                                                                                                                                                                     
coming out of the reappraisal fund, it is not currently coming out of that fund.  The 
amount that we have budgeted in this current fiscal year is $36,000.00 and is coming 
out of the Assessor's general fund budget line item, 2114 for salaries and other 
compensations.  She asks that the Commission take this into account for their 
calculations.  

Linda Gallegos-Deputy Assessor:     This was inadvertently placed in the general 
fund line item when it should have been in the reappraisal fund, but it wasn't caught 
before and it's just carried over year after year. So that was the intent of this year’s 
budget is to have this money coming out of the right fund.  



~ 54 ~ 
 

Madam County Manager Barela:   Mr. Chairman, commissioners in so regarding 
the full-time position that's currently in the report requesting or recommending that it 
be switched over to the 401 fund, that amount was budgeted at $42,744.00 so that is 
another amount that will be removed from the appraisal fund.   

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  Another point I want to make is, in statute it says, we should 
not deplete this reappraisal fund.  In a previous budget cycle, Madam Treasurer 
Sedillo advised me that if I kept spending money out of the appraisal fund as I was 
doing, the fund would soon be in the negative.   We took her advice and did a really 
good job of cutting to the bare minimum what we needed to run the office and have 
built up our reappraisal fund.   

Madam County Manager Barela:   This may be a good time as we're talking about 
the incentive pay, to also let the Assessor know and the Commissioners, that it is in 
state statute that the Commission is supposed to approve the incentive pay through a 
resolution.  I don't believe that the commission has ever done that.  Before the final 
budget, we would like to have that in place. 

Chairman Schwebach:   You're not asking me to change your existing incentive pay.  
We are passing a resolution to approve the incentive pay.  He says he is a little 
confused and would like clarification.   

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  That is correct on the incentive pay and the resolution.  He 
explains that there are no additional flyovers.  When we did the flyovers of the 
mountain communities it came to about $109,000.00.  We were paying it in 
installments of 38,000 per budget year.  We still owe two installments for services 
already rendered.  This is what was agreed upon in our contract.  This would be a 
good project for ARPA funds.  

Commissioner McCall:  Asks Deputy County Manager Torres to clarify some issues 
he has in the Assessors budget.   In the Assessor’s budget, there is still $64,000 
remaining in full-time salaries.  Is that because it is May, and the budget must make it 
until July?   

Noah Sedillo- Finance Director:   Says he will print a current report and review it 
and get back to this question.   

Deputy County Manager Torres:  You're looking at the 401-40? 

Commissioner McCall:  401-40 2102 -and that report is from May 10th.   

Madam County Manager Barela:   We need to look at the date of the contract. And 
if it was signed before the county was given ARPA funds, then it would not be 
eligible. If it was signed after, then it would be eligible.  

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  We've already received our data for the flyover of the 
mountain communities and making the installment payments for this.   



~ 55 ~ 
 

Further Discussion:   Future flyovers over the county that can be paid for out of 
ARPA funds are discussed.  

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  The Assessor's office can continue the same path and 
continue paying these installments out of the reappraisal fund.  In the future we could 
do a flyover over the rest of the county.  He has a potential contract sitting at his desk 
for this flyover.   Pictometry gave him a quote, to fly over the remainder of the county 
to include Commissioner McCall's district.  The quote is around $150,000.00 and 
would finish the flyovers for the entire county.  He believes this could qualify for 
ARPA funds.   

Commissioner Schropp:  You’re making your bills and making your payments out of 
the reappraisal fund now.  I'm saying that this new contract, at $150,000.00, can be 
approved and ready to be signed. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Signing the contract would commit funds, correct? 

Madam County Manager Barela:   I believe that would commit funds, with 
approval from the Commission today and if added to the resolution, we could execute 
that agreement.  She asks if they could look at the quote and she would like Noah 
Finance Director to look at the contract for procurement purposes. 

Jesse Lucero-Assessor:  I can go to my computer and print it.  Eagle View is the sole 
source and already vetted.  If we chose to fly the remainder of the county, we don't 
have to go down the process of re vetting or getting three vendors. You can review the 
contract and give a tentative yes.  

Madam County Manager Barela:   The only reason that I would say to do it sooner 
rather than later is our next commission meeting may not be held until the end of 
June.  The Commission is considering canceling the first meeting in June due to most 
of the staff being at the county conference. Any decision, especially when it comes to 
spending the ARPA funds, and getting it in the resolution would be most beneficial. 

Commissioner Schropp:  I think we should continue to pay the $38,000.00 out of the 
reappraisal fund and the new contract in full, from ARPA funds. 

Further Discussion:  About the removal of the salary from the appraisal fund, and 
what amount to be delegated to be paid by ARPA funds are discussed.   What funds 
will come out of the general fund and specifics of what can be paid out of the 
appraisal fund and the funding of a new position are further discussed.   

Madam County Manager Barela: Asks about the procurement process with a new 
$150,000.00 contract with Eagle View and if it can act as the sole source as with the 
previous contracts with the Assessor. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  He says he is not prepared to answer that.   He 
would have to take a good look at that. Because last time, it took him quite a while to 



~ 56 ~ 
 

make the determination whether it was a sole source or not. Things may have changed 
since the initial sole source was determined. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Can you figure it out before the final budget. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director: Yes.   

Chairman Schwebach:  His understanding is that we must wait on the Finance 
Director to determine if Eagle View is a sole Source before proceeding.    

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  The next department is going to be the Sheriff's 
Department. 

Sheriff Frazee:  I'm here to discuss some of my budget issues with you. I have with 
me my Executive Assistant, Cheryl Allen.  I would ask for your permission to bring 
her up to assist me. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  The Sheriff's Department is requesting a 
$235,700.00 increase. The one thing he wanted the Commission to be aware of is line 
item 420, which is transport and is going to be moved into the 401-050. That was due 
to the restructuring of the community court services that was done this past year.  

Cheryl Allen Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  There are a couple of things I want to 
bring up right off the bat as far as things that we can decrease, which we had included 
in field supplies, and we had our training set up a little bit higher than we absolutely 
needed.   We weren't sure if we were going to receive the LEPF funding when we first 
made our request.  We did receive the funding, so for example, in the field supplies in 
line item 2022 that can be reduced by $83,300.00 because we have the LEPF funding.  

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:   I'm going to ask we start at the top, please.   

Chairman Schwebach:  On maintenance and repair on vehicles, that is going to 
jump up to $85,000.00.   Is that based on actuals? 

Cheryl Allen Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  Yes, those are the actuals that we’ve 
had this year.  We didn't have to do a line-item transfer to put some more money in 
that line item to cover that further this year. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Is fuel based on actuals. 

Cheryl Allen Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  We are increasing it because we're 
allowing for what will happen once, we get fully staffed.   We'll be adding at least 
100,000 miles per year to the budget once we are fully staffed and this needs to be 
covered. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Why is there a zero balance on the utilities line item?  



~ 57 ~ 
 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  The reason is that it was moved to the actual site 
line item 401-16. That's moved to the judicial complex. This one is going to be for 
investigation and evidence building.  

Chairman Schwebach:  Insurance premiums.   

Cheryl Allen Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  Those were based off the actuals 
because of an increase in insurance premiums.  

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  That's correct.  I'm going to have that firmed up for 
you between the interim and the final budget.  We did get some briefing from New 
Mexico Counties with the formula that our insurance has changed.   

Chairman Schwebach: Why has it changed?  

Noah Sedillo Finance Director:   Because we haven't received an increase in quite 
some time, nor has the pool.  

Chairman Schwebach: This is liability for our officers. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:   That is correct.  Everyone is seeing this, not just 
Torrance County, so there's no way to get around it. 

Chairman Schwebach: General office supplies, why the big increase there? 

Cheryl Allen Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  We did include in there some 
equipment for the SORNA program that has been identified as needed with the audits 
that we have had.  When we took over, we were depleted in office supplies, and I 
actually paid out of pocket, about $150.00 to buy some office supplies for our 
deputies.  Since then, we've been getting things stacked up. We also included in here 
for 2 Dell Latitude laptops.  Those probably should have been put in the field supplies 
line item.  The $3,000.00 allotted for these laptops.  With the new quote, I will pay for 
only one of those computers.  Otherwise, just kind of building up our stockpile of 
supplies and some potential monitors.  Some of our equipment over there is not in the 
greatest shape. 

Chairman Schwebach:  In this $21,000.00 for the general office supplies line item, 
there are computers and other things other than consumables.  When I look at 
supplies, I am looking at reoccurring costs like consumables.  

Cheryl Allen Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  I had originally thought it should go in 
the furniture, fixtures and equipment line item but based off a meeting that we had, it 
was recommended that we move that over into our office supplies line item. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:   With respect to the computers, I'd prefer to move 
those two computers into IT.  I can add that to my current request.  



~ 58 ~ 
 

Madam County Manager Barela:   IT is used for technology that's not a recurring 
cost is so that next year, you don't wonder why this is so high.  It's been captured in 
the correct place.  It's not just a recurrence that happens every year. It's just 
operational that we're trying to get at within these budgets.  

Chairman Schwebach:  Asks if they leave it at $21,000.00 or change it.  

Madam County Manager Barela:   The Manager’s Office is recommending 
changing it and still fund it, but put that funding in the IT Department, and they will 
be able to utilize that to make their purchases, but it wouldn't be in the office supply 
line item. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Your office supply line item needs to be around $10,000.00. 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  That would be very sufficient. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director: Tells the Commission he will make the changes 
discussed right now if that's allowable. 

Chairman Schwebach: If we keep it as supplies, what that tells me, is we're going on 
a maintenance program to replace these things, and we need to be looking at 
budgeting for it, annually.  And I'm okay with it.  We are now in the education line 
item.   Why did we go to $30,000.00? 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  We are working on standardizing all 
the uniforms for our deputies to have a class A uniform and a Class B.  This will cover 
the cost of purchasing the uniforms. 

Chairman Schwebach:   Next is professional services.  Why the jump from the 
previous administration? 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  We have found that adequate and 
professional services include psych screenings, medical exams, things like that that 
were required with our deputies. 

Chairman Schwebach: Is that all on your operating budget? 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  That covers the operating budget, next would be the 
big requests. The increase now is $24,700.00.   

Madam County Manager Barela:   We haven't discussed the amounts that are in the 
budget for fund 420, which is the transportation of prisoners. There is a total in this 
fiscal year of $23,700.00.  For the department it is $174,713.00.    

Chairman Schwebach: We have a transportation line item for transporting.  What is 
that funding being used for? 

Sheriff Frazee:  It is being used for full time certified deputies. 



~ 59 ~ 
 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:   It's being utilized in that way, but we'd like to just 
clean it up and consolidate those two and put it in the 410-50-line item. The point that 
Manager Barela was trying to make is that the request is less than this fund.  We 
would like to show you the true increase is less than the $224,000.00.  

Madam County Manager Barela:   It was created because of the gross receipts then 
it was de-earmarked and made available.  That's why it can be transferred and 
combined now. 

Noah Sedillo Finance Director:  Out of the $224,200.00 requested increase in 
operating expenditures, less the $23,700.00 that is going to be included. That will 
leave you with $201,000.00 which is the true increase in operating expenditure. 

Madam County Manager Barela:   The portion of the salaries that have been 
approved as part of the FY 2023 budget, help with salaries for the Sheriff's Office.  

Chairman Schwebach:  No requests for additional positions? 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  Yes, there are. If you want, we can go 
on to the capital outlay.  The positions that we are requesting are for two additional 
deputies. They can range from $28.00 per hour to $30.50 per hour depending on 
current wages. We basically want to add numbers to the patrol staff with the goal of 
having four deputies on staff per shift.  This will increase safety and response times 
and allow for districting within the county. 

Sheriff Frazee:  Pursuant to our five-year plan, the national average is 2.5 officers 
per 1000. We have about 16,000 residents in Torrance County.  That indicates to me 
that we need about 40 deputies out there.  I know you're not going to go for that. But 
in our five-year plan, if we can have two deputies per year, then in five years, we will 
be up to 30 deputies rather than 20 deputies. And that's the goal that we have set 
forward.  That's why we've asked for two deputies. This particular year, and every 
year we'll come back again, and see how far we can go to reach our objective.  

Chairman Schwebach:  We currently have 20 positions that are filled.  

Sheriff Frazee:  They are filled now but we are losing some.  One of them is Monica 
Torres who will be retiring and there are three others that have submitted letters of 
resignation. So, we'll have to get back to start filling those again. One of the reasons 
they're leaving is because the pay is not comparable to surrounding counties. Which 
leads me to ask at this point for a pay raise of $2.50 an hour to be comparable. 

Sheriff Frazee:  What is the cost of a fully outfitted Deputy? 

Cheryl Allen Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  The hourly range can be $20.00 per 
hour to $30.50 per hour. To get the basic or the class B uniform is probably about 
$1,200.00 for a deputy.  The vests would be from $1,000.00 to $1,500.00 per deputy. 



~ 60 ~ 
 

Juan Torres-Deputy Manager:  I have $183,783.00.  That's with a vehicle, 
personnel services, personnel benefits, vest and uniform.  Probably with a radio, 
another $5,000.00. 

Chairman Schwebach:  I can't argue that we can use more deputies, but it costs.  I 
view the Sheriff's Department like the Fire Department. We're dealing with a new 
administration that has a plan. We also know we're going to lose four positions.   I'm 
more inclined to vet this out more and fund it as the budget goes along. When we see 
the plan and the overall concept and see where the monies lie and maintain what we 
currently have.  A big reason is because I know we're losing some and we will fund 2 
more positions. Let's get those others filled, and then talk about the two positions and 
the overall impact of the plan.   We're talking two deputies annually at $183,000.00.  
It takes long term forecasting on the part of this commission to do that.  

Commissioner Schropp:  Sheriff, it would be very helpful. If you would meet with 
us individually and bring a little more clarity to what's going on in your department 
with staffing, with the Under Sheriff, and with your five-year plan.  

Chairman Schwebach:  Now capital outlay. 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  The things that we are requesting are 
three vehicles, either four by four, or all-wheel drive patrol vehicles, including the 
outfitting.   Current estimates right now are about $48,000.00 per unit, then another 
$27,000.00f for outfitting the unit. We need to replace our current, worn, and 
damaged vehicles, that are irreparable and have excessive mileage. As an example, 
right now, we have two deputies that were enroute to near Houston, and their vehicle 
broke down in Abilene.  We're paying an emergency repair bill to get them on the 
road.  We are in a situation of trying to pick out which are the more reliable vehicles 
to send with them. We just need to make sure that we do have enough working 
vehicles to allow each deputy to have an assigned vehicle and then have backups in 
the fleet in case there should be an accident, or a vehicle needs to go in for repair.   
We must have one that can come out immediately out of our pool vehicles to be used.  
We need to always maintain services. We also need to maintain special use vehicles 
such as the prisoner transport vans, 

Chairman Schwebach:  Was that for three or four vehicles?  What was the total cost. 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant: It is for three at $225,000.00. 

Commissioner Schropp:  Will the vehicles all have the pursuit package for that 
price, not just for officer safety, but for the county's liability? 

Sheriff Frazee:  Our goal is to have all our vehicles equipped with pursuit packages.  
Not all our vehicles have pursuit packages because the previous administration did 
not equip them. 



~ 61 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  When was the last time you had new vehicles? 

Sheriff Frazee:  We just got two new ones. 

Further Discussion: On the wear and tear of vehicles, the average mileage per year 
and the time it takes to get a vehicle once it is ordered.  It takes about 8 months. Also 
discussed is the life expectancy of a vehicle.  About 3 years. 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  The next capital outlay request is 
basically some upgrades to the Sheriff's Office entrance to make an entrance separate 
from the main courthouse.  To divert traffic from the courts that are coming to the 
sheriff's office.  It would require us to modify the curbs in the front to make it 
handicap accessible and a handicap accessible door.  This is to provide better access 
to the Sheriff's Office that makes it clear that this is the Sheriff's Office at this end of 
the building and not the courthouse.   People have a hard time finding our offices.  We 
want to include visible signage and some landscaping to make the Sheriff’s Office 
entrance clear and then possible entrance camera and buzzer.   We will be able to open 
that door after hours from the Sheriff's Office. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Is it shovel ready?  

Sheriff Frazee:  No, it is not.  

Chairman Schwebach:  Is the current entrance functional? 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  It's functional. We're considering this 
as a possible submission for the ICIP as a possible way of funding this and reaching 
out for state funding as a possibility. 

Chairman Schwebach:  I think that's better.  I just got a glimpse of your five-year 
plan and I’m looking at a bunch of capital outlay funding to bring it to fruition.  We 
need to put more importance on what’s there.  I'm inclined not to approve this at this 
time.   What you're talking about is going to be $100,00.00 or better. I want you to 
think a little bit about whether this is the best building to invest this amount of money 
in.  Chairman is reluctant to put any money into that building. 

Commissioner Schropp:  There is a conflict between the no firearms policy in the 
courthouse side and access to the Sheriff’s side.  The directive from Attorney General 
Balderas, regarding a similar situation in Bernalillo County, was that the courts had 
control of the second floor of the Bernalillo County Administration Building and 
make it a prohibited weapon there.  The rest of the building was open to firearms, so 
we had a conflict. 

Chairman Schwebach:  What else do you have to present? 

Cheryl Allen- Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  We are hoping to consider it for either 
ICIP or ARPA as well, is providing some security upgrades to the SORNA Office and 



~ 62 ~ 
 

the Administrative Offices to include installation of bullet resistant glass at the 
Administrative Office. This is because of the number of vicious threats that we have 
received, including coming in and shooting up everyone in the Deputy's Office, 
including women and all deputies.   In the SORNA office there's not a barrier between 
the offender and the person conducting the interview.  The door where the offender 
sits for an interview gives them direct access into the deputy’s room.  We just 
estimated the entire cost at $60,000.00.   

Chairman Schwebach:  I'm going to have to go back to the Sheriff’s full plan. There 
are a lot of changes going on within that department and I think we will have to wrap 
it all together.  It is not shovel ready at this time so we will not include this on the 
ARPA list at this point.  What do you have next? 

Cheryl Allen-Sheriff’s Executive Assistant:  We had a power outage which put us in 
a real bind. We couldn't complete some of our basic reporting.  Luckily, we can 
contact dispatch because they can take over some of this stuff but we're wondering if 
the building could have a generator that would kick in and restore power in the event 
of a power outage.  

Further Discussion:  About purchasing a generator. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Commissioners what are your thoughts on a generator? 

Commissioner Schropp:  I think they need a generator. 

Chairman Schwebach:  We took a generator out of dispatch. He asks Samantha 
O’Dell-Emergency Manager if she can tell him where that generator is at this time. 

Samantha O’Dell-Emergency Manager:  It's currently in the Emergency 
Management building in Moriarty. It's on a trailer but it's not secured to the trailer. It 
runs on natural gas. We were going to work on converting it over to gasoline or 
propane so it's not totally usable at this time. 

Chairman Schwebach:  What else the Sheriff’s Office has to discuss? There is no 
further discussion.   

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  Next is the Clerk's Department. She did inform me 
that she had some changes since our last discussion.  I'm going to defer to her to 
present these changes.   

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  What I am asking for in my office is a new position 
with the title of Bureau of Elections Clerk.  It would be comparable to what Madam 
Treasurer asked for in 2019 for a position in her office to maintain continuity in her 
office should a new Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer come into the office.  This is the 
same concept I am looking at in my office.  I am asking $42,000.00 for this position. 



~ 63 ~ 
 

When I came back to the clerk's office, Madam Manager Barela came to my office, 
and we talked about this position. She said she had discussed this with the 
Commissioners.  She felt that it was a good position to have in my office due to the 
changes that occurred in the office and for continuity in the event of a newly elected 
official and deputy coming into the Clerk’s Office.  

The Bureau of Elections would help the County Clerk and Chief Deputy Clerk run 
elections. They would not only help with elections, but I can also cross-train him or 
her to help with all the other duties that we have in our office. For commission 
meetings, one of our employees that covers the meeting takes about three days to 
transcribe the minutes and get everything indexed and in its proper place.  They don't 
answer calls or help customers at the front counter.   I'm short one person for about 
three days after a Commission meeting.   Also, one employee is an assistant to the 
Probate Judge.  The Probate Judge comes into the office two days a week and this 
employee is dedicated to assisting her for those two days.   

In the past, my Chief Deputy, Linda Kayser, and I ran all the elections and we handled 
everything ourselves, but elections are getting more complicated and new election 
laws are being passed that are asking more of County Clerk's.  We now run all the 
School Elections, all the Municipal Elections, and all Soil and Water Conservation 
District Elections in our county.  The Local Election is held only one time in odd 
numbered years, but it still takes as much time and effort to run that election as it does 
for a Primary and General Election. There are three different elections at one time.  
I'm asking for $42,000.00 for this position. When Madam Treasurer Sedillo asked for 
her position in 2019, which is comparable to what I'm asking for, she asked the 
Commission for $44,000.00.  That current position in Madam Treasurers Sedillo’s 
office right now is $49,000.00.  I called several clerks in the same class as Torrance 
County, and asked what their salary was for this position.  The salaries ranged from 
$37,000.00 to $60,000.00. The average is about $42,000.00 that they pay their Bureau 
of Elections Clerk.  There's a description of duties for a Bureau of Election Clerk 
from Lea County that Madam Manager Barela gave me, and I passed out to you for 
your review.  

Chairman Schwebach:  How many positions in the clerk's office now? 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  We have five right now. That includes Sylvia, me 
and three employees. I believe the Assessor has a similar position in his office with 
the title of Office Manager.  If other offices have a similar position, I'm asking that we 
are allowed to have that same position in my office. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Asks Noah Sedillo-Finance Director about the 
salaries in the Clerk’s Office.  She informs the Commission that the $42,000.00 a year 
comes to $20.19 an hour before benefits.  



~ 64 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  What you are proposing based on this schedule, essentially, 
is a third in command in your office? 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  Yes, for elections. Elections are being called into 
question by many.  With this new position, I can go out and do more outreach to 
different areas in the county and explain and teach people about the election process.  
I would like to go to the schools to teach high school students about registering to 
vote, and the importance of voting. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Why is that such a big range of health benefits?  There is 
discussion about health care benefits, choices, and their costs.  Chairman asks for the 
opinion of the other Commissioners. 

Commissioner McCall:   Has your office ever been staffed over five?  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  No. At one point, Linda Kayser got sick and had 
emergency surgery during an election.  I had to handle the election alone and I did it.  
That shouldn’t be the case.  With this extra person, if anything like that ever 
happened, we would have a backup in place that knows elections.   

Deputy Manager Torres:  The salary and benefits comes to $60,136.00. 

Commissioner McCall:   I think you hit the nail on the head, you did it. When things 
got tight and tough, you tightened up your bootstraps, and you did it.  I think that's 
what we need to do for the moment.  

Chairman Schwebach:  I tend to agree.  Here is my line of thinking, that much of 
this comes from a reactive stance with what has happened in this county in the last 
eight months. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  Not necessarily.  Elections are very difficult.  I can 
go over the election process with you.  

Chairman Schwebach:  I can't argue that. We've had a lot of public input with 
elections. I just don't know if I'm prepared for that kind of salary based on what this 
department has. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:   In the past, for the 24 years that Linda Kayser and 
I ran elections, it was us staying into the wee hours of the night, trying to ensure that 
everything was done perfectly, that elections ran as smoothly as possible.  We should 
have enough staff in our office to conduct elections without someone just pushing 
themselves to their limits. I pushed myself to my limit and so did Linda Kayser.  That 
shouldn't be the case. Elections need the staff to run an election smoothly without 
people getting so tired and so worn out by the time actual voting begins.  I just don't 
think it's fair to my office, that I don't get this position like other offices have gotten.  
We work just as hard as other offices do.  We don’t only run elections.  We record 
documents, we handle all your proceedings, we issue marriage licenses, and we issue 



~ 65 ~ 
 

business licenses.  We are constantly on the phone with the public, people come and 
search for our records and we help them in their searches.  This Bureau of Elections 
person will be cross trained to help with all those other duties along with elections. 
Elections aren't just Election Day. Elections require months and months of preparation 
if you're going to do it right. 

Commissioner Schropp:  Is it possible to pick up someone to work in election years? 
Is that legal? Can you pick up a seasonal employee to take that workload off?  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:   When would that be incorporated into my budget? 

Commissioner Schropp:  What I'm trying to find is a compromise between your 
workload and a Commission’s perception that this is dedicated solely to elections.  
You've said that you are now handling elections for school boards and all elections in 
the county.  Obviously, you have a need for someone to help with the election process 
and that person would have to be experienced to step in during an election year or 
when you determined you need that person prior to an election. Is that a possible 
solution to what we're looking at here? 

Madam County Manager Barela:  We do have part time employees and we have 
float clerks.  We have election workers that can come in and fill roles as necessary. I 
want to remind the Commission that we are more familiar with the Primary Election 
and the General Elections, but due to the changes in state statute, the clerk now runs 
an election every year.  The Clerk is now running elections in the odd number years, 
which is the Local Election.  There is no downtime where elections are concerned.  
We, as voters, are more familiar with the time that the election is occurring, not all the 
work that goes into the preparation of it. I just wanted to put that in there as well.  
Madam Manager Barela asks Madam Clerk if talking to other clerks from around the 
state, do you know how many other clerks have a similar position like this?  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:   Most of them do.  

Madam County Manager Barela:  This was, from my perspective, a reactive 
response to what was going on in the Clerk’s Office and wanting to provide 
continuity.  But at the same time, as I reached out to other county managers, I found 
that this was a similar issue with them also.  I thought this was a good thing to bring 
us to a position where we would have this continuity in the county.  We could have 
someone that wasn't elected and wasn't appointed, but was a staff member, that knew 
the state statutes.  A staff member current with all the election laws and proper 
procedures and everything that elections entail.  That's where I was coming from 
whenever I was having these discussions with the Commissioners, and then also with 
Madam Clerk after she came into the office. 

Commissioner Schropp:  Sounds, to me, like times have changed. And the 
requirements and the duties of the county have changed as well. 



~ 66 ~ 
 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  Yes, the duties of the County Clerk have changed.  
The Local Election has been added to the elections that I run. 

Commissioner Schropp:  What I'm hearing is that we're going to have to adapt to the 
times. 

Commissioner McCall:  Madam manager, what you just explained is a Clerk and a 
Deputy’s work. If we've got an elected Official, they should have that capability. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:   What is the difference between the continuity in 
my office and the other offices? They hired people for this purpose.  What is the 
difference in my office, the Treasurer’s Office, or the Assessor's Office?  Doesn’t my 
office get continuity also? 

Commissioner Schropp:  I would bring it back to a more workplace equity, that none 
of our employees should have to pull 20-hour days. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  Or more.   

Kevin Pham-Clerk’s Administrative Assistant:  As Madam Manager Barela knows, 
during the election, when I first started, we had two people in our office that were out, 
due to COVID.  I was doing the delivery of the machines, picking up the machines, 
helping with the election and staying late for the early votes.  For two months, I was 
working about 20 hours. With the extra person, it does help.  It's more concerning for 
the health of the employee, not for the work of the employee. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  If somebody gets sick during an election and 
they're gone, that puts us short staffed for running the election. 

Commissioner Schropp:  I've worked in a business where we had what was called on 
call, call watch. And I would wind up pulling 21-to-22-hour days. When I became a 
supervisor, Master of the Vessel, I believed that it was not the right way to treat 
people.  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: It's not a healthy thing to do. My last Election was 
run during Covid.  Linda Kayser was gone for a long period of time due to her son 
being ill in Texas.  I think the extreme stress of all this caused my Bell’s Palsy.  It 
wasn't a stroke, but the stress was so high that it made me sick. But I pushed through 
and continued to push through to run the Election. A person shouldn't have to push 
that hard, they really shouldn't. Elections are so precise, and people depend on our 
elections being run well.  We must make sure that everything's as perfect as possible 
for our voters.  This requires a lot of hours and a lot of planning. 

Commissioner Schropp:  Fatigue leads to mistakes. We know what happens when 
mistakes are made in tabulating votes. 



~ 67 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  The Treasurer's Office has been mentioned multiple times 
for continuity. Please explain. how your office is structured. 

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer:  You afforded me the position of the Treasurer 
Comptroller.  The reason behind that was we felt we needed someone in the office 
that was trained in the software to do bank reconciliation, to know where all the bank 
accounts are, and where all the money lies. Because if something happened to me, or 
a new Treasurer didn't want to come into the office before they took office to learn all 
these things, someone in the office would need to know procedures or the county’s 
business would stop because you couldn't write checks because you wouldn’t know 
what monies were available.  

Chairman Schwebach:  Do you have a Deputy Treasurer? 

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer:   I do have a Deputy Treasurer.   

Chairman Schwebach:  That’s a third position and not tied to an elected official. 

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer:   Just so that there is some continuity because of 
the way bank reconciliation is, and you must make sure that all the money is in order 
because we deal with all the county's money that is within the control of my office. 

Chairman Schwebach:  I see what you're saying.  What I’m struggling with is based 
on the salary you're proposing compared to other salaries.  Is this the right number for 
this salary?  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  That number can be negotiable.  

Chairman Schwebach:  If you like we can start negotiating. Because what you're 
saying is that this person will be third in command.  This person is to be specialized in 
elections. What kind of individual do we need? Do we need a college education or a 
dedicated individual? 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  A dedicated individual that I will train thoroughly.  

Chairman Schwebach:  In that position, if that is their primary goal.  They could 
conceivably spend their time getting trained and dedicated to elections. I keep hearing 
with elections there's going to be extra hours of preparation.   So, when there is not an 
election, those hours get pushed over then they take time off?  I personally think we 
need to look at the salary.  And I want to be open about this and this goes for every 
elected office. Yes, we need continuity, but the more continuity this commission puts 
to cover for an unknown elected official puts less pressure on having competent 
elected officials. I'm not saying anybody here is incompetent. I'm just saying down the 
road, it could conceivably do that. 



~ 68 ~ 
 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  So, let's put the continuity aside. I'm saying as the 
County Clerk, running elections, that I need an extra person in there to help with 
elections. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Okay, based on the salary here, we proposed a 3rd in 
command who's going to make up to $50,000.00?  Am I right on what was proposed.  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  The proposed amount is $42,000.00 a year which is 
the average other counties in our class are paying.    

Madam County Manager Barela:  Looking at base wage, $20.19. is the hourly 
wage.   

Chairman Schwebach:  $42,000.00 a year and you want this individual trained more 
than what you currently have in there?  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  Yes. 

 Chairman Schwebach:  Currently you have positions in your office at $15.00, 
$17.25, and $18.75.  This is not counting yourself and your Deputy.  What was the 
training for those positions.   

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  They help with elections also but that takes away 
from their other duties in the office.   

Chairman Schwebach:  I f they're trained in elections would it make more sense to 
have that position comparable in pay to one of those positions? If we're trying to 
address the lack of manpower within the office during elections.  Why is this position 
requiring $20.00 an hour vs the other salaries in your office.  I'm talking about the 
salary for the new position.  The $18.75 highest salary in your office versus $20.00.  
Why is this new position requiring more than the highest paid employee in your 
office.  I believe we should start talking more in the $17.25 or $18.75 an hour range, I 
think that might be more reasonable. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:   We could start the new position at $18.75 an hour, 
which is what Genell Morris makes an hour.   

Chairman Schwebach:  It seems reasonable based on the expectations of the 
position. If the $18.75 position in your office was trained in election procedures and 
making that hourly wage, then an additional person to focus on that should be able to 
do it at $18.75.    

Madam County Manager Barela:  Commissioners that comes up to $39,000 a year. 

Commissioner Schropp:  As opposed to $42,000.00.  So, we're saving $3,000.00.  
We're saving $3,000.00 on a person who is going to be overseeing elections and the 
entirety of the lead up to an election. 



~ 69 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  The Clerk is still responsible. 

Commissioner Schropp:  I understand that. But the clerk can't do it all. So, you need 
someone that the clerk can depend on, turn her back on and leave the office and know 
that it's still being done right.    

Commissioner Schropp:  Asks for a five-minute break.   

Meeting is called back to order:  

Chairman Schwebach:  We are back to continue discussion about in the position in 
the Clerk’s office.  I think we need to fund the position.  He asks if the current staff, 
and this is to be equitable, is trained in elections, which is what I've been informed. 

Kevin Pham-Clerk’s Administrative Assistant:  We are trained, but not fully trained 
for elections.  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  May I speak to that? The reason Kevin was doing 
what he was doing is because everybody was out with Covid.  He was more or less 
doing the voting machine tech job. 

Chairman Schwebach:  He was never designed to be the lead man.  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:   No.  He did an excellent job. But he was filling in 
for positions that are separate from the overall operations of my office.  

Chairman Schwebach:  How long will it take to get them fully trained.  Kevin is not 
fully trained, is what he just told me.  

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  They will work alongside me.  I have already 
started the process for the local election, in November, I have notified all the different 
entities about the details of the election.  I will have them with me teaching them 
every aspect of the election.  They will learn election laws as we proceed with an 
election.  And hopefully whoever applies for this position will have some background 
in elections. 

Chairman Schwebach:  I'm assuming your existing step takes a load off your staff to 
deal with other things.  He is thinking more of the $39,000.00 range. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  I really appreciate this.  Thank you. 

Noah Sedillo- Finance Director:  I'd like to inform you I made a mistake. In going 
back and forth with Madam Clerk and requesting her worksheets, I did not include a 
request for $6,900.00 in her operating fund. I would like to take this opportunity to 
show that to you.  Starting from the top with 2201-vehicle maintenance repair an 
increase is requested from $600.00 to $2,000.00.   Vehicle fuel from $500 to 
$1,000.00, employee travel from $1,500.00 to $3,500.00.  Status quo for supplies, no 
net increase for microfilming.  Uniforms with no names on them, $1,000.00.  No 



~ 70 ~ 
 

known increase for training at $3000.00.   Subscriptions, no net increase, and they 
have a new subscription for some recording at the tune of $2000.00.  For the elections 
budget it is status quo. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  I was not familiar with the budget process in place 
when I came back to my office.  Things had changed drastically going from Triadic to 
Tyler.   When I went to go over my budgets with Noah and Joanna, they had reports 
there that I was not familiar with and was not able to print on my own before going to 
meet with them.   I went in there blindly. I came out of there not quite grasping the 
reports presented to me.  I took them home and I studied the reports, and I was able to 
make sense of them and made the attempt to adjust my budgets as per my new 
understanding of the reports.        

I'd like to pass out a presentation on elections and this will give you more of an idea 
of how elections are run, and the costs associated with running an election.  In line 
item 401-21-226-Election Costs, the current budget as is $45,000.00. When I did the 
adjustments after meeting with Noah and Joanna, I reduced that number to 
$22,876.00.   It was over budgeted with a difference of $22,124.00. 

On the next page I gave a breakdown by precinct of the actual cost per precinct per 
polling official, and the breakdown on each polling location. I started first with the 
polling locations for Election Day with the highest number of voters that vote at that 
location.  At the Moriarty Civic Center, I have three ballots on demand, two voting 
machines and six voting booths. I have a Presiding Judge at $17.00 an hour for 14 
hours, which is $238.00.   There are two Judges at $15.00 per hour for 14 hours at 
$420.00.  Three Clerks at 15.00 per hour at $630.00.    I need to staff these polling 
places with enough people so that the flow of the voters goes through smoothly and 
they don't have long lines. More voters, more staff. 

In the busiest voting centers, I have an extra position for the Same Day Registration 
Clerk.  In talking to the Presiding Judge in Moriarty, she said one of the reasons that 
they were so slow in processing voters, is because the Presiding Judge was busy 
registering people. SDR Clerk for 14 hours at $15.00 at $210.00.  Only in the bigger 
precincts will there be a Same Day Registration Clerk.  They are the Moriarty Civic 
Center-Alternate Voting Site, Moriarty Civic Center-Election Day, Edgewood 
Administrative Offices, Estancia High School, Dr. Saul Community Center, and 
McIntosh. 

The rest of the polling locations and the staffing are listed in the order of the amount 
of people voting at those locations.  As they get smaller there are less poll workers.  
The total cost for Election Day is $12,068.00. 

We have two elections in this budget cycle and the total for the two elections is $ 
$24,136.00. 



~ 71 ~ 
 

Now we go on to part time positions, which is what we pay all our poll officials and 
voting machine techs other than Election Day.  In the current budget it is budgeted at 
$37,157.00 which is way under what is required to run an efficient election. What I 
came up with is $69,808.00.  That is a difference of $32,651.00.  The next group of 
people that are on the part time salary category are Early In-Person here in this 
building, Alternate Early In Person in Moriarty and Absentee by Mail.  The absentee 
by mail poll officials will come in on the Saturday before an election when we have 
large amounts of ballots to be processed so that on Election Day, they will be 
concentrating on the ballots being brought in throughout the day.  That is an 
additional cost for big elections.  

We have the Alternate Early in Person site that is one of our busiest and biggest 
polling locations because it's in a highly populated area.   This polling site runs for 11 
days.  The early voting site here in this building is 14 days. The costs go by day by 
hour as you can see.  The cost for part time salaries for one Election is $31,736.00.  
For the two elections it is $63,472.00 

Now we have the Voting Machines Techs.  This is the job Kevin was handling when 
the office was short staffed plus helping with all the other duties in the office.  I have 
two Voting Machines Techs currently.  They are Sammy Chavez and Michael Nazi.  
They worked with me for many years previously when I was clerk.  They're very 
experienced Voting Machine Techs and they play a crucial role in elections as you can 
see in their duties.  Currently I am paying them $16.00 per hour. I called all clerks in 
other counties and the average they're paying is $20 per hour.  I'm asking $18.00 per 
hour.  I incorporated it into my budget, and my election budget stays the same.  The 
total cost for two Voting Machine Techs for one election is $3,168.00.  For two 
elections, $6,3336.00.    

Total part time salaries for two elections would be $69,808. The current budget allows 
$37,157.00 which is minus $32,651.00.  The savings in the other in the other line item 
401-21-226 Election Costs was $22,124.00.  I moved that savings over to part time 
salaries.  That still leaves me short $10,527.00.  I moved money within the budget 
such as moving $500.00 for rent for building because we don't rent buildings 
anymore.  Moved $300.00 in postage because the Manager’s Office handles all 
postage.  I moved $727.00 from supplies.  Currently we have $18,000.00 in the 
printing/publishing/Advertising line item.  We don't have a newspaper in general 
circulation anymore.  This is what I used to use for most of my advertising.  We have 
moved to other means of advertising and publishing.  I took $9,000.00 from this line 
item.  With all the line-item transfers to the part-time salaries I was able to cover the 
shortfall of $32,651.00 in part-time salaries.   

With this restructuring I was still able to increase the salaries for my poll officials and 
voting machine techs.  The Legislators lifted the ceiling of what we can pay our poll 
officials from $200.00 to $400.00.  



~ 72 ~ 
 

Commissioner Schropp:   I really appreciate the work, initiative, and imagination to 
get it done. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  Thank you, all this will be for more efficient 
elections.  She wanted to mention that the Secretary of State's office is supposed to be 
reimbursing us for elections and asks Madam Treasurer Sedillo if the county has been 
reimbursed.   

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer:  For the Local Elections, yes. 

Commissioner Schropp:  Have they reimbursed us? 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  I thought they had but asks Tracy Sedillo-Treasurer 
if they have.   

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer:  They gave us the money for the Primary and the 
General. But there were extra costs of about $20,000.00 that they had not paid. 

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk:  Their reimbursement is a delayed reimbursement.  I 
still need this money in my budget to run the election before the reimbursement.  
When I left the office, they weren't reimbursing for Primary and General Elections.  I 
don’t know when that came into play, but it is a good thing for the county.  Most of 
the    money that I'm spending on elections, is getting recouped in the county’s budget 
after the reimbursements.   

Noah Sedillo Finance Director:  Before we move on, I'd like to note to the 
Commission that I have not had the opportunity to review the presentation Madam 
Clerk has presented.  I’d like to request the portion presented today be updated in the 
approval of the final budget.  Next is the Fire Department. After the initial discussion 
with the Fire Department of the funds with respect to the districts, 405,406 or 407, 
408, 409,413, and 418.  They are requesting to be status quo.  In discussion with 
Chief Dirksen and Hanna, the goal is to move the 411 to the 416, because there was 
an error there as far as the payroll goes. 

Deputy Fire Chief Sanchez:  Right, just the salaries we were requesting to move 
from the 411 to the 416.  It made more sense as far as our current staff goes and the 
416 is where we are bringing in our revenue for our billing, and then we had some 
employees being paid out of both, which really doesn't make sense.  We kept the 411 
strictly in the operating budget. 

Deputy County Manager Torres:  It was my understanding that we're just going to 
completely move everything out of the 411 because the 411 was initially set up for the 
taxes but since it's been ear marked and going to be transferred to it anyway. We can 
just put that like we have set up with other budgets.  With the salary and expenses on 
one and then you would have the other in the operating budget.   Just makes more 
sense.   



~ 73 ~ 
 

Noah Sedillo Finance Director:  Next will be the DWI department-Tracey Master.   
Tracey Master is not present, so Noah Sedillo moves on.  He says that this is one of 
the toughest departments I've had to try to project. Her revenue comes in after the 
fact.   

Tracey Master-DWI Prevention Program Coordinator:  What Mr. Sedillo has said 
is right.  We receive the fourth quarter distribution around June 10th and that is based 
on an estimate.   There's always an issue of her scrabbling to get her purchase orders 
out so that we can make appropriate expenditures. I try to do my best throughout the 
year to not spend too much money, so it lasts till the end of the year.  Sometimes that 
works out and then other times, it's okay.  

Now, we have the money, we need to get the things we need.  Those would be such 
things as the portable alcohol sensing flashlights that we recently purchased for the 
Torrance County Sheriff's Office.  We are getting ready to buy some breath testers, 
etc. The grant for next year, Torrance County was awarded $100,000 in competitive 
grant. And I believe the distribution amount was $120,741.00.  Those are from the 
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division, Special 
Programs Bureau, LEDWI.   

We don't know what our funding will be next year from the CDWR Community DWI 
Grant, which is administered by the Traffic Safety Division. This year, it was 
$2,239.00 and that was completely used for outreach materials.  It will probably be 
roughly the same for next year, it doesn't usually change much and will be budgeted 
in that area. 

I'm not looking for any personnel.  If you will consider all that I presented, I would 
very much appreciate it.  I stand for any questions regarding my budget. 

Noah Sedillo Finance Director:  We now have Kathy Reyes-Community Monitor 
who is not present.  She requested an increase from her current salary of $57,000.00 
and change to $60,000.00, a new position to the tune of $45,000.00, two new laptops 
and she does have the space for the requested new position.  This has been moved out 
of the 420 fund because it's one of those funds that was earmarked at one point and 
it's now going to be the place holder in 056. I just wanted to show you we're moving 
this.   

Madam County Manager Barela:  This is another one of those unique positions and 
Its duties in comparison to the other positions in the county.  For years we have 
known that Kathy Reyes has been overworked and we kept trying to offer her a new 
position to get some help in.  She kept putting it off and saying she was going to try to 
do this for as long as she could before asking for help.  So, this year she is asking for 
a new position which is strategically planned because she is retiring at the end of this 
fiscal year.  I think her goal is to try to leave the county in the best position possible 
when she does retire.  I believe that that assistance in her office was long overdue. She 



~ 74 ~ 
 

doesn't get vacations; she doesn't really get any time off. She has her phone with her 
and is on call 24/7and gets calls all the time, she is in a salaried position. Many of us 
are in salaried positions, especially in the County Manager's Office, we certainly 
understand being on 24/7. She has gone above and beyond what the expectation is for 
any regular staff.  Just wanted to give some information to the Commission about 
what she's requesting.  She is requesting $45,000.00 for the new position.  I'm sure 
she would view that as negotiable as well. It's not that she didn't want to go any lower 
than $45,000.00. She mentioned not wanting to go any higher. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director: That is correct.  She felt that salary needed to be 
earned. As she stated. Also, at her request, she's requesting to fund that by 
repositioning this $20,000.00, which currently funds the GPS monitoring program. 
There has been a shift since this program was first initiated many years ago.  There's 
some new liability that's come on board with it.  There was an incident recently where 
a GPS monitor was on someone that committed a crime and was charged with 
committing that crime.  Soon after they got released from prison. They committed an 
gregarious crime.  They tried to put the liability on the person that was doing the 
monitoring.  Ms. Reyes has $20,000.00 in her budget she would like to repurpose for 
the salary of the new position she is requesting.    She will reduce her professional 
services from $6000.00 to $3000.00. A repurpose of $23,000.00 within her 
department to potentially help fund the requested new position. 

Chairman Schwebach:  What are the requirements of this individual as far as 
knowledge training coming to the table?  Looking at the salary it might be too high.   

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director: Mr. Chair, I couldn't answer that. Sorry, 

Madam County Manager Barela:  I think that's fine to look at lowering the salary. 
That's not an issue. I think, whenever we're looking at requirements for this position, 
should be somebody that has some court knowledge, or criminal justice.  It doesn't 
necessarily require a degree, but some information regarding processing reports 
would be beneficial to that position.  She's prepared to do on-the-job training.  

Commissioner Schropp:  I think it's well thought out.  She's going to shift 
$23,000.00 around inside her budget to help offset the cost of her new person. So, it's 
going to cost us $22,000.00 if we agree to the $45,000.00. 

 Chairman Schwebach: You're telling me she needs the help? 

 Madam County Manager Barela:  Besides that, she was in a fund that was I 
believe was ear marked for her out of the jail fund.   

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer:  The reason why it was in the jail fund is because 
it is a component of incarceration of these people who are not on the bracelet because 
otherwise, they would be in jail.  It was in the jail fund to capture the true cost of 



~ 75 ~ 
 

incarceration. And so, I felt like if you move it out of that, you're going lose that 
whole picture. 

Further Discussion:  Past funding for this position. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  There was a concern about these new positions 
coming in, and how it's going to affect the budget regarding our revenue that we have. 
Some of that has already been worked up. I don't know if this is the appropriate time 
to address this. 

Chairman Schwebach:  No, I don't think it is.   We’re dumping a lot of cash here. 
We won’t get the actuals until we get the interim budget.  This is by far the longest 
budget meeting I have been through since I've been here. I'm going to wake up 
tomorrow looking at this in a different light. There may be some major changes.  
What we're going to need is break down of the impact and cost to the county with 
these new positions.  There's still a lot of analysis to be done.  

As to the position being discussed at this time, I prepared to move forward with it 
because what I'm hearing, it's a position that that has been understaffed for a while. I 
don't like the $45,000.00.  Some of these numbers I've been hearing are without a 
good job description.  I need to scale this position back to $18.00 an hour.  

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director: Next is going to be the Manager's Department, the 
Commission's budget, and the IT Department.  

Madam County Manager Barela:   The Managers, is fund 10 in the General Fund.  
What we're going to be doing is merging the Attorney’s fund with the Manager’ fund.  
We have legal counsel through contract, and we have Dominica, who's our records 
custodian and IPRA individual, along with the legal assist and taking them under the 
manager's office.  We're combining the two budgets together.  

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  With the addition to the budget, we’re talking 
$5000.00.  That's just a joining of the two budgets, so, there's no increase.  The 
Increase on the software is going to be the biggest requested increase, and that's going 
to be at the tune of $5,000.00 for processing IPRA requests.  There are two new tech 
subscriptions that we're looking at to handle the change in the way IPRA’s are coming 
in.  That's it for the Manager's Office. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Some of the subscriptions or dues that our 
county owes that were captured in the Manager's budget, were moved over to the 
Commission budget. We did keep legal services in the Commission budget. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  With that jumping up to the Commission budget 
there is no net increase in unemployment compensation and no contract for audit fees. 
Same with the rent and travel for employees, which is for the Commissioners, if you 
choose to go to any of the conferences or any affiliated travel. Insurance premiums 



~ 76 ~ 
 

remain and workers compensation. Furniture fixtures and equipment can be kept the 
same. If you want to reduce that we can.  Grounds and roadways were taken out. So 
that's no longer needed. KXNM was taken out.  This was for the broadcasting of our 
meetings which we no longer have. The New Mexico Extension Office has requested 
an increase from $98,114.00 to $100,515.00. Dues and subscriptions are further 
discussed. Contract Attorney’s fees remain the same with no net increase. This was 
first budgeted a couple of years back in the event of a conflict or some type of work 
that cannot be facilitated with the current workload or any of those things. 

Madam County Manager Barela:   I was visiting with Madam Treasurer Sedillo 
about line item 107-other salaries, payouts.  There was a discussion about moving out 
of the general fund.  That would not be something that was moving up the reserve. 
Has there been any discussion about what line item that could possibly go to. 

The purpose for that line item, is if somebody's working here at the county, and they 
leave but they have annual leave that must be paid out or they go from a regular set 
position to an elected official, then they get paid out their vacation and comp time 
before they go into that position.   

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director: He agrees and says he will move this.  Next is the IT 
budget.  We are awaiting a quote right now. for that current IT infrastructure that we're 
going to have to upgrade. He would like to defer this to Deputy County Manager. 

Deputy County Manager Torres: I think with respect to the main line items, he is 
not requesting any changes. One of the questions he has had is issuing an RFP for IT 
services.  We currently have an IT contract but it's more about keeping our current IT 
providers honest. I'd rather just do an RFP and see what's out there and see if we can 
get a better service, hopefully for a lower price.  He’s got a price of approximately 
$138,000.00 for the network upgrades. He was going to request that this be pulled out 
of ARPA funds.  He also has other prices of $205,875.00 for computer upgrades.  
Initially I was looking at replacing 75 computers this year.  We've got roughly 208 
computers across the county right now.  This will just be to rotate out a little more 
than a third of them because they're already out of warranty. 

Further Discussion:  On replacing laptops, purchasing computers and network 
upgrades and possible costs associated with this. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Asks about the IT contract going up to $500.000.00.  

Deputy County Manager Torres: That's our current IT provider, Ambitions.  We 
have a base contract, which covers all our Office 365 computers per user, those are all 
subscription based, that's all lumped in this contract. And then we have all our support 
tickets.  It's around $6,000.00 a month for all the subscriptions. It is about $6,000.00 a 
month for support tickets but that depends on how many calls and tickets that they 
respond to.   That can range anywhere from $4,000.00 to $14,000.00. 



~ 77 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  Are we spending the $500,000.00.  

Deputy County Manager Torres:   They are asking for $345,000.00.  $50,000.00 
left over from this year’s budget remains in the fund for incidentals that might occur.  
We may not use it but just in case we do it will be available.   

Chairman Schwebach:  Next, we have some directors and some positions in the 
Manager’s Office that through various raises and changes in pay they discovered is 
not equitable and we turn it over to Madam Manager Barela. 

Madam County Manager Barela:   In the budget meetings that we had last year. I 
have requested a $3.00 an hour increase for three different positions.  One was for the 
Finance Director; one was for the Human Resources Director and the other was for 
the Grants Manager, which has now been reclassified to a Grants Administrator.  The 
commission at that time approved one half of what was asked for and a $.75 cost of 
living raise with the projection that they were going to get them $1.50 on this budget 
cycle.  I am requesting the Finance Director have the $1.50 increase, and this should 
be before any cost of living that the Commission may be giving.  I am asking that the 
Human Resources Director also be given the $1.50 increase before the cost-of-living 
increase.  

 The third is the Assistance Finance Director.  Under the prior Finance Director, the 
Assistant Finance Director operated more independently and was not used in a 
supervisory role. We now are having the Assistant Director more involved with the 
budget process, along with supervising the other positions within the Finance 
Department.  The Grants Management Department also went under the Finance 
Director’s supervision. Those are two additional positions that are being supervised 
by the Finance Director and the Assistant Finance Director.  I don't have the figures in 
front of me, Juan, I think you do as far as what was talked about in some of the 
meetings, I had with Commissioners independently. 

Deputy County Manager Torres:  The increase from one Commissioner was $2.25. 
One commissioner was $2.50 and one Commissioner was $3.25 before a cost-of-
living increase. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Joanna is currently at $22.75. And that's the same 
as what the Chief Procurement Officer, Toni, is making and the incoming Grants 
Administrator is also at $22.75.  Joanna, with the great amount of responsibility she 
has in supervising some of these individuals.  We're trying to correct that. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Essentially, she's second in command in the Finance 
Department.   

Further Discussion:  The Finance Director’s salary is discussed with the $1.50 raise 
he will be at $30.75.  Plus, the cost-of- living raise.  



~ 78 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  Based on my understanding, Joanna was here with the prior 
Finance Director.  With the new Finance Director her role has changed with many 
added responsibilities.  

Madam County Manager Barela:  I was under the assumption that she had those 
added responsibilities with the previous Finance Director.  It became apparent when 
we had to name an Interim Finance Director, that she was not prepared for the budget 
or to handle the department the way it needed it to be handled.  At that point, the 
Assistant Deputy County Manager became the Interim Finance Director until she was 
caught up to speed and could step in.  She also handles payroll.   

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  I would like to mention that she oversees the 
Indigent Fund, which has been earmarked and accounts payable as well, in 
conjunction with myself as well as the conversion to Tyler which we don’t like to talk 
about.  

Chairman Schwebach:  I want to say something about the conversion.  I understand 
we're having issues but don't like to speak about it.   I hope we can clear up all the 
issues we are having.   This Commission dumped a lot of money on this conversion 
that was supposed to make things a lot easier, but I have yet to see it. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  The conversion has streamlined and in some 
processes that there are still some issues that are being worked out.  We are seeing the 
benefit of it in some areas. We're still working through some kinks, hopefully getting 
them straightened out. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Essentially, that position’s responsibility has increased. 
Management has agreed to it. This position almost the same responsibilities as the 
Finance Director.   The difference between the two salaries is about $3.00 an hour. 
That's what I'm comfortable with.  The other two Commissioners are comfortable 
with this also. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Those were the positions that I had that were the 
carry overs from the last budget.  The other position that I wanted to look at was our 
Records Custodian/ IPRA Legal Assistant.   Deminica’s position is currently at $18.75 
an hour.  We have our Executive Assistant at $19.25 an hour. The liability that 
Deminica mitigates on any given day is an extreme load that she carries.  I would like, 
prior to the cost of living, to make her salary equitable to the Grants Administrator at 
$22.75.  

Chairman Schwebach:  I'm fine with that.  The other Commissioner are also okay 
with this. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  We have our Fire Chief Deputy that is currently 
on the same $42,420.00 And this is a salary position. If she was actually paid by the 
hour, she would make a lot of money.   Our Fire Chief currently earns $60,000.00 a 



~ 79 ~ 
 

year.  I would like to see an increase in the Fire Chief Deputy’s salary of $50,000.00.  
The Fire Chief would like to do something with her title, I think it had something to 
do with her managing the EMS staff or the career staff.  The Fire chief has comments 
on this.  

Fire Chief Don Dirks:   I was going try to put in a request to change my 
organizational chart to promote my Chief Deputy Sanchez as the EMS Director, along 
with being the Deputy Fire Chief because with all the time restraints that I've had, she 
has taken a bulk of the work with the EMS department.  I believe she very much 
deserves this. She took a pay cut to come into this job originally and she has taken on 
a lot of responsibility. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Her increase comes out to $24.04 per hour.   

Chairman Schwebach: If that's what you're recommending, I am good with that.  

Madam County Manager Barela:  We have the department heads to discuss. The 
first one is Planning and Zoning, Don Goen.  He is currently at $23.00 an hour.  In our 
salary comparison to other counties, the average salary is $25.50. 

Commissioner Schropp:  When you are giving these numbers, are they subjected to 
a cost-of-living increase above what you just said?  

Madam County Manager Barela:  Yes.  This is what other P and Z Directors are 
making.  This department has historically had one of the smallest budgets I've seen 
over the years and has never asked for increases themselves.  I'm requesting $25.50 an 
hour before the cost-of-living increase. 

Commissioners all agree to this.   

Madam County Manager Barela:  The next one is our Emergency Manager, 
Samantha O’Dell.  What I had requested based on what the Commissioner said 
independently, was $55,000.00 a year.  From our discussions, this does not include the 
cost of living raise.   This is the amount that would be used for her overall salary that 
she would put in for in her grant.  

Chairman Schwebach: I'm good with that. 

Commissioner Schropp:   $55,000.00 is a very fair wage. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Undersheriff position is next.  In a past 
Commission meeting Sheriff Frazee requested an increase in salary for the 
Undersheriff.  He requested that the salary be moved from $71,000.00 up to 
$92,000.00. In discussions with the Commissioners individually, the consensus was 
$80,000.00 for the Undersheriff position. I do want to make you aware that if a cost of 
living is granted to the department, then there's a probability of the Lieutenant making 



~ 80 ~ 
 

more than the Undersheriff.  As a county manager I am in favor of the Undersheriff 
receiving $80,000.00. 

The Undersheriff would be getting more than what the Sheriff does, which is common 
in most counties. The Sheriff’s salary is $72,000.00 The Undersheriff is required to be 
certified and usually does more of the supervisory role within the Sheriff's Office. 

Commissioner Schropp:  I still believe that $85,000.00 is the amount that the 
Undersheriff should be making. I don't know what the status is of Undersheriff 
Lucero.  I don’t know what his future is with us but to attract people who are 
competent people, and not get people who have left other agencies under a cloud, we 
need to make an attractive wage package. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Currently the salary of $71,000.00 is 99% of the 
Sheriff’s salary.  The proposed salary of $80,000.00 would be 110%. 

Commissioner Schropp:  My point would be that the Undersheriff’s salary is not 
high enough and the Sheriff’s salary is not high enough.  As far as the 110% of the 
Sheriff’s salary, the Sheriff sets policy. The Undersheriff carries out all the orders of 
the Sheriff. 

Chairman Schwebach:   We've had former Sheriff's that have done that too.  I 
understand it all depends on how the Sheriff’s wants to handle his department.  

Chairman Schwebach: I landed on $80,000.00 without the cost of living. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  He's an appointed position, the cost of living 
doesn't normally get distributed to an appointed position.  

All Commissioners agree on $80,000.00 for the Undersheriff’s salary. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Next was a request to increase the Chief 
Deputies salaries. That would be the Chief Deputy Assessor, Chief Deputy Treasurer, 
and the Chief Deputy Clerk.  The Executive Assistant to the Sheriff would be 
included in this.  The recommended increase is $1.00 an hour. That would be moving 
them from 92% to 95%. 

Increasing an appointed position’s salary by the Commission is allowed.  Elected 
officials can only have an increase prior to being elected and must carry through with 
this salary for the length of their term.  The request is to give a cost-of-living increase 
for the appointed position of Chief Deputies.  That is also what I am recommending.  
They remain below the elected official’s salary.   

Chairman Schwebach:  The reason we're highlighting these is to make these salaries 
equitable. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  If you're giving a cost-of-living increase, the 
elected officials were asking to please consider the appointed as well in this.  



~ 81 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  With the cost-of-living increase, they were counted in. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  We had them separate because it appeared that 
the cost-of-living increase may be bigger in the rest of the county than what this $1.00 
increase does.  We didn't know how close you wanted to push that percentage up to 
the elected officials.  If you choose to go with a higher dollar amount than the $1.00 
that we're recommending, you are welcome to do that.  We were just trying to bring 
back the salaries to 95% of the elected officials salary.  The former Commission had 
moved it down to 92%. 

Commissioner Schropp:  I made my position known at the beginning of these talks, 
that we have $811,000.00 that was not spent in payroll last year.  A 1.9% cost of 
living increase, and $2.50 across the board comes to about $805,000.00 and would not 
expand our payroll budget. That's still where I stand. 

Further Discussion:  Clarification on Commissioner Schropp’s payroll numbers.  
Spreadsheets were created to calculate the increase in the Deputy salaries by 
percentages or the $1.00 an hour wage increase.  If this increase could be sustained in 
future years.  The calculations for the cost-of-living increase were not originally for 
the appointed or new positions being considered today, but for staff only.   

Commissioner McCall:  I need some clarification on the $817, 000.00, that was 
budgeted by the former Finance Director.  

Deputy County Manager Torres:  I put together the spreadsheet and went through 
and redid this year's current budget, with the current employees and all the changes 
that have been made up to this point.  I filled positions and vacancies.  With the Fire 
and EMS, we removed two positions, but also increased the wage.  I also have 
increased that on the vacancies in the Road Department.  They were budgeted at the 
max and I budgeted it to the new salary structure you put in place for them.  That’s 
where I came up with that budget comparison chart.  Deputy Torres goes over the 
spreadsheets he created and the one created by the former Finance Director.   I put it 
in the difference between the wages and the benefits.  If you scroll down to the very 
bottom, that's where the grand total $811,000.00 came from.  On paper, not counting 
any vacancies there is an additional $811,000.00 that was put into the budget last year. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Some of these positions have incentive pay when they get 
more certifications in the Road Department.  Are we budgeting for the maximum of 
what that position can get?  

Deputy County Manager Torres:  We're budgeting for the incentive pay, we're 
budgeting in the Road Department for those increases, if they can go up to the levels 
budgeted.  It might not be 100% perfect, but as I told you in the individual meetings, I 
don't want to be over budget or under budget.  I want to try and get as close to being 
accurate as can be. If we need to come back for a small increase at the end of the year, 



~ 82 ~ 
 

or during the year there's a position change, I will much rather do that than just leave 
$811,000.00 just sitting there on paper.  

Chairman Schwebach: I can't argue that.  We have no reason for the $811,000.00.   

Deputy County Manager Torres:   A good example is the Sheriff's Department.  All 
the positions on the matrix that you were budgeted for the maximum longevity pay.  If 
you have a current Lieutenant, he's not going to be making a 25 year plus Lieutenants 
wages.   He's not going to gain two decades worth of experience in one year. You have 
new people coming in who would be right around the midpoint, which is around 
$29.50 if they come in with 20 years’ experience.  You are not going to get someone 
to come in at the maximum of $30.50.  You would have to bring someone in who's 
been in law enforcement for 40 years to get that.  Even ones that are filled are not 
going to shoot up from $28.00 an hour to $30.50, because they are not going to gain 
20 years’ experience in one year. 

 Commissioner Schropp:  My point here is that we could afford in fiscal year 2023, 
to budget out to the $800,000.00 left and it didn't break the bank. My understanding 
was that some of the department heads, rather than a percentage, were looking at an 
hourly increase, because it would be of greater benefit to the people working in their 
department. So that's why I settled on the $2.50 because it came in under the$ 
811,527.00.  That is a substantial raise, it'd be very good for morale, very good for 
hiring, and it will catch us up.  We all must go to Edgewood or Albuquerque to do our 
shopping and we're all paying a higher gas price depending on where we are so the 
cost of living out here isn't less.  The $2.50 is a big deal.  It brings our staff closer to 
affordability and is comparable with other counties with a cost of living comparable 
to ours. 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  I would like to discuss the potential cost of living as 
was funded today.   We created a disparity in four positions and dispatch, with that 
new increase of $18.00 and $19.00.  Your current actual certified dispatchers are still 
going to be out, I would recommend giving them the difference of where they're 
currently at to what you're putting that increase prior to a cost of living.  That way that 
would right that wrong, because if not, you're going have a dispatcher, who has been 
here for a while, making only $1.50 more than a dispatcher newly brought on if you 
brought in.  

Commissioner McCall:  I do not feel just because of a prior Finance Director 
plugging that number in, gives this Commission the ability to spend a fair bit of that.  
Commissioner Schropp, you made a comment a minute ago that I do not agree with.  
Because you can afford it does not mean you need to do it. There's no doubt about it, 
I’m the most conservative one on this bench.  

Commissioner McCall:  My vote is $1.50 for the cost-of-living raise.  I think it's 
important for the public to see what is $1.50 an hour.  $495,467.00 to the county.  I've 



~ 83 ~ 
 

talked to some of the department heads, and they've given me their wants and desires.  
But as a Commissioner, you're looking at that number and trying to make it work.  
That's where I’m today.  

 Commissioner Schropp: I would disagree on trying to make it work. It does work.  I 
respect your position. I've had my say you've had yours.  We can move on from here. 

Chairman Schwebach: I think there's a lot of loose cannons we have here also, 
before we make it work.  There are some very hard realities we need to look at. First, 
we do not have actual income numbers because of the Tyler system. 

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer: I do have general budget numbers that I gave you 
earlier.  As of today, we are over collected on what we budgeted in the general fund as 
far as revenue. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Asks Madam Treasurer to come up and speak on 
this because she thinks the public would like to hear what you say as well.  While 
she's coming forward, Noah, would you please confirm Hannah's salary? What it is 
and what it breaks down per hour? 

Noah Sedillo-Finance Director:  For the 55,000?  

Madam County Manager Barela:  No, where she currently is. I think that's it’s 
something like $47,320.00 a year.  I'm getting a report that shows this is not correct.  I 
want to get that and make sure that we're dealing with accurate numbers on hers. 

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer:   I ran two reports from two different systems to 
get the tax collection which is what is missing from the INCODE right now. We have 
made great strides in my office and we're still working very hard to get this all 
straightened out to get the two systems to work together.  We are over what we 
budgeted in the general fund by $118,000.00 as of today, and that does not include the 
May tax collection, because that doesn't happen until we run distribution when the 
second half taxes are due.  A lot of paid in April.  We are about 90% collected at the 
end of April on property taxes collected. 

Commissioner Schropp:  So, revenues are up?  

Tracy Sedillo-County Treasurer:  Yes, they are up.  Mostly in gross receipts over 
what was budgeted. 

Commissioner McCall:  One other issue that I really need to know, with all these 
increases to staff and operational, I'm really struggling. What is that number?  

Chairman Schwebach:  That and that is what I was alluding to? That is why I'm 
saying this in the interim budget, because we may not be able to afford it.  
Commissioner McCall, I must reiterate what you said, just because it was 
miscalculated doesn't mean we need to spend it, because that says that we are setting a 



~ 84 ~ 
 

precedent that everything gets miscalculated, to convince a commission to spend it.  I 
am not okay with that as an argument, I am okay with looking at those numbers to see 
if we can afford it.  When we talk about cost-of-living raises, I must look at what is 
realistic, what is within the overall budget, we just had six new positions.   They must 
be outfitted and manned.  I'm not going to say they aren't needed. They are needed to 
help existing staff and to expand the services to our citizens.  We need to keep in 
mind, that's what we're doing is making sure we give the services to our citizens. 

The cost of living has gone up.  We also have citizens within our county that are not 
getting a cost-of-living raise, or they can't find a job or transportation.  Everybody is 
hit with that.  When I look at a cost-of-living raise, I must look at as what is realistic 
with the cost of living.  We changed some numbers around because we aren't 
attracting people.  When it's all said and done, we have other positions that have more 
responsibilities. I can wrap my brain around increasing the pay for the added 
responsibilities. The number I came up with for the cost of living was $2.00.  I think 
it's important that everybody understands that $2.00 is what the county needs. What 
does that equate to? 

Commissioner McCall:  It equates to $650,685.00.  

Chairman Schwebach:  That is $650,000.00. I got another $400,000.00 in new 
positions to outfit.  We have another $160,000.00 in equity in positions that weren't 
there.  We have $811,000.00 that we didn't spend; it would have been caught 
eventually.  I really do feel $2.00 is the right number, I feel that the numbers we've 
changed are equitable to added responsibilities and miscalculations in the past two 
raises.  I feel we're close but there's still some work in there. It doesn't change that I 
do not have the overall handle on the budget. I'll give you a prime example. We're 
trying to renegotiate trash services within this county.  There's a lot of stuff going on 
with Solid Waste. As of right now, my advice to the managers, we need another half 
million to cover them. 

Do we get that half million by throwing out increases in quarterly wages? Or do we 
pick up the slack as a County? Either way, it has got to be paid. Those are services we 
haven't looked at.  Gross receipts are coming in, we've had windfall, because of the 
wind turbines.  What is the forecast estimated on those gross receipts? We put these 
full-time positions in here and we go six years down the road, are we still going to 
have the gross receipts?  Those are the things I need to process.  

Commissioner Schropp:  I Think that's a very prudent thought process.  The 
economy will continue to expand.  If it doesn't, then our greenbacks are no good. I'm 
an optimist in that way. I see wind revenue continuing to increase.  $2.00 Is a 
substantial raise. 



~ 85 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  I think it is enough.  That’s the number I came up with. 
We’ve got $2.50 and $1.50. We have had cost of living raises for the past how many 
years?  

Further Discussion: As to past cost of living raises.  Past Budget processes.  Raises 
given to be comparable to other counties that we compete with for employees.  The 
county being fortunate with the money coming in from the windfarms.  The services 
that create gross receipt income.  The question of whether in the future we will get a 
cost-of-living raise or positions getting cut.  The possibility of a recession.  The $2.00 
cost of living raise being the biggest cost of living raise given by this Commission.   

Chairman Schwebach:  I am comfortable with $2.00.   We can afford it. We can 
move forward. In a years’ time I'm not convinced that there could be a cost-of-living 
raise.  I'm also convinced we're fixing to go into a recession. How does that affect this 
county.  The possibility of the prison getting closed could be a million-dollar hit to our 
county.   It's always awkward talking about salaries openly like this to employees 
because I don't want to diminish anybody's worth.  Please don't take it that I'm 
diminishing anybody's position.  I am trying to look at the long term for the sake of 
the county and our employees because I truly believe that very hard times are coming 
very shortly. 

Commissioner Schropp:  The first attorney I worked for told me never to put so 
much yourself into your position, that when your position goes, you go with it. I think 
$2 is a very substantial raise. I think your thought process and your caution about the 
future is very prudent. And $2 an hour is a good raise. 

Commissioner McCall:  This commissioner has been here when that prison is closed, 
and there were some days that I didn’t know if we were going to make it. We're hiring 
five transport deputies.  Our cost of holding inmates went up significantly.   There's a 
county administration building come in, possibly.  I echo what you said, and you said 
it very well, Mr. Chairman.  I am a private businessman, and I understand you better 
have some money at the end of the day for a rainy-day fund.  I don't think it is any 
different for the county. 

Further Discussion:  Giving employees credit for continuing to do their jobs when 
things do get tight, when the cost-of-living raise is not what they would like to have.  
Comparisons of our potential cost of living raise to others in the state.  The possibility 
of no cost of living raises in the future.  The different costs in each department for 
operations.  Bolstering EMS.  Risks involved in giving raises that can’t be taken back.  
This could cause layoffs in the future.   Cutting expenses first before layoffs. 

Chairman Schwebach:   I'm willing to roll the dice that in the next four years the 
$2.00 cost of living raise to our employees they will give a return for our investment 
and longevity. 



~ 86 ~ 
 

Madam County Manager Barela:   Since this is an interim budget you could 
approve the new positions for Emergency Management Specialist and Safety Officer, 
and then have the other positions   on hold until we can get final numbers.   I wanted 
to offer this because I know this is a hard topic when you're talking about salaries, and 
the new positions coming in versus the cost-of-living increases.  

Chairman Schwebach:   I need to see the bottom lines.  I think we owe it to our 
constituents to be very open about what all this costs.  I would like to see that budget 
fully vetted out, to where we can then look at it and make a conscious decision on 
what's going, where. 

Commissioner McCall:  Mr. Chairman used the word risky a minute ago.  I think the 
reason it's risky on the cost-of-living increase is salaries don't go down.  The hard 
reality is what you just said, it's not going to be cutting wages, it's going to be cutting 
jobs if that day were to come. 

Commissioner Schropp:  In my experience, in the private sector, we ran against slow 
times in the 80s, and the 90s. And in the early 2000s. At that point, we cut expenses 
first, and then cut wages second without laying people off.  I understand completely 
your concern about the risks.  The first thing we can do would be to cut the physical 
budgets rather than the payroll budgets and then make our case to our employees that 
we may have to reduce paid for a while.  That would be a hard thing to do and a hard 
pill to swallow.  I don't think it's going to come to that. And that's just a difference in 
our world views.  

Madam County Manager Barela:   I don't think we got a decision from the 
Commission in regard to dispatch and the inequity there, and how you wanted to 
address that. 

Chairman Schwebach:   Where we left it, we knew we were going to create an 
inequity. We'll correct it before the final budget.   

Deputy County Manager Torres:   My only concern to that is if we were to hire a 
dispatcher, on July 1st that dispatcher is going to be at a higher rate than potentially 
some of the others that are that are in that position.  If you go to the dispatch budget, 
the ones that are highlighted are the ones at entry level dispatcher, except for Amanda 
Schwerdel who is $1 over.  At the very bottom starting with Miss Smith at $15.00 an 
hour.  With the $2.00 cost of living, it puts her at $17 an hour.  The starting pay for 
that position will be $18.00.   Jennifer Phillips moving up, she would just be right at 
what the new position starts at. So, in essence, she wouldn't receive a cost of living, 
she would just be brought in at where everyone else would be. Same thing with Mr. 
Acosta.  That is four positions.   

Madam County Manager Barela:  Going back to Hannah's salary, her salary was 
misstated on the salary schedule.  Her current salary is set at $47,320 and her hourly 



~ 87 ~ 
 

rate if you break it down is $22.75.  if you were to give her a cost-of-living raise that 
would go up to $24.75. Whereas the proposed $50,000.00 salary increase will be at 
$24.04, and she would lose money.  The $2.00 would give her more than what the 
proposed salary was.  Further discussion on Hannah Sanchez’s salary.   It is decided 
by all Commissioners to give her a $2.00 raise plus the $2.00 cost of living raise 
which puts her at the annual salary of $55,640.00.   

All Commissioner agree with the $55,640.00 salary for the Deputy Fire Chief 
Sanchez. 

Madam County Manager Barela The other thing that we didn't get a final answer 
from the Commission was on the Chief Deputy’s cost of living increases along with 
the Executive Assistant.  $1.00 was proposed.   

Chairman Schwebach:  This is a different from the others.  Going back to my 
analysis of the cost of living.  If we go with the $2.00, will it push it over the Elected 
Official salary?  What I'm hearing from a lot of elected officials is that we need 
continuity.  

Madam County Manager Barela:   The $2.00 would put them at 98% which would 
not be over the Elected Officials salaries.   

Chairman Schwebach:  I'll go back to my original stance on the $2.00 cost of living 
raise for the Executive Assistants and the Chief Deputies as well. 

Madam County Manager Barela:   The Fire Chief did not talk about this during his 
requests, and I would like him to speak to the Commission because it could affect 
your decision on the budget. 

Fire Chief Dirks:  It has been brought to my attention in the last two to three weeks 
that the District Three Fire Station in McIntosh is not in NFPA compliance or OSHA 
compliance as it needs a sprinkler system.  The codes by the NFPA requirements have 
changed.  I have some numbers for tanks because it's going to require a 50,000-gallon 
tank because we're not on a water system.   There is a 15,000 tank but it is not enough 
to meet the new requirements for a building that size. 

Commissioner McCall:  They're making a sprinkle the entire building.  

Fire Chief Dirks:  No, these are the two stories that have our sleeping quarters and 
the equipment storage underneath.  They did renovate this building before to make 
compliant in 2019 or 2020.  I don't know if they never got it inspected after that.   
Deputy Manager Tenorio took that project over. 

Commissioner McCall:  What about a dry system? 



~ 88 ~ 
 

Fire Chief Dirks:  We have not looked at this yet.  Bottom line, we must have some 
kind of sprinkler system or a 50,000-gallon water tank which costs about 
$178,000.00. 

Further Discussion:  Different housing for fire fighters such as a mobile home.  
Possible ARPA funding for a new building.  The timeline for getting this upgrade 
done.  NFPA and OSHA are pushing for answers as to when they will come into 
compliance.  Being allowed to stay in operation until they come into compliance.  A 
contractor who specializes in fire suppression was being called to inspect the building, 
but no report has been submitted.  The firewall in the building is not fire rated for a 2-
hour fire which is what is required.  Prices of a new sprinkler system come in at about 
$60,000.00 to $70,000.00.  The possibility of a dry system.  The other Fire Stations 
that do have sleeping quarters but are only one story.   

Chairman Schwebach:  We need to get more options, because what we're doing may 
not be viable.  We may have to call a special meeting about this.   

Madam County Manager Barela:  All the requests have been addressed, including 
salaries. 

Chairman Schwebach:   Before we get to the final budget, which we're going to do 
at the end of next month, all of us will have an opportunity to look at this.   We will 
have a meeting to adjust it, we will be able to analyze it, it will be given back to all 
Department heads for their consensus.  It should go quickly and not an all-day 
session.   

ACTION TAKEN:   

Chairman Schwebach:  I make a motion to approve the FY24 Interim Budget with 
all the notes and discussions taken to be reviewed and incorporated in a presentable 
form to these Commissioners and Department Heads and incorporated into the Final 
Budget by these Commission's commission and department heads and incorporated 
into the final budget. 

Commissioner Schropp:  Seconds the motion. 

Roll Call Vote:  Commissioner Schropp-Yes:  Commissioner McCall-Yes: 
Commissioner Schwebach-Yes 

MOTION CARRIED 

G. EMERGENCY MANAGER: Request approval of submission of the 
Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG), a grant funding half of 
the salaries and benefits of Emergency Management personnel 

Samantha O’Dell-Emergency Manager:  This is the Emergency Management 
Performance Grant (EMPG), the EMPG we’ve been discussing all along related to 



~ 89 ~ 
 

salaries. This pays 50% of the Emergency Manager’s Salary and benefits and then 
we'll pay 25% of the new position or the position that was moved from part time to 
full time. 

Chairman Schwebach:   We must tie the dollar figure to this. 

Samantha O’Dell-Emergency Manager:  We do have to have a dollar figure which 
in the application that you have in front has several blanks that are highlighted.  Those 
numbers all must be filled in after this meeting today.  I do need some clarification on 
the assistant’s position and if it will be subject to the cost of living as well or not just 
so that I have the correct numbers to submit as well as my position. 

Chairman Schwebach:  We do not have those numbers on both.  

Samantha O’Dell-Emergency Manager:  I will have to go back through this since 
the position of Assistant Specialist position has changed. I'll go back through and 
make the changes in the application and then put the dollar amounts based on what 
you'd have approved today. 

ACTION TAKEN:   

Chairman Schwebach:  I'll make a motion to approve the submission of the 
Emergency Management Performance Grant funding half of the salaries and benefits 
of Emergency Management personnel in accordance with what we heard in earlier 
discussions within the budget. 

Commissioner McCall:  Seconds the motion. 

Roll Call Vote:  Commissioner Schropp-Yes:  Commissioner McCall-Yes: 
Commissioner Schwebach-Yes 

MOTION CARRIED 

10. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION  

B. COMMISSION: Request approval of amendment of Resolution 2023-09, 
Approving American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Projects. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  You have in your packet, the current Resolution 
2023-09 authorizing American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds for projects.  Some of 
the items that were discussed and requested as part of the budget process can be 
funded by the ARPA Fund.  This is on the agenda today, for consideration for 
amending this resolution to include those items that you would like to include, 
providing more services to the community and not having anything left on the table 
for any possible claw back. 

Commissioner McCall:  I made a list of what we discussed earlier. It was $345,000. 



~ 90 ~ 
 

Roads department without the two trucks, $633,795.00 without the two trucks. With 
truck, $735,000.00. 

Sheriff's Department and three vehicles $225,000.00. 

P and Z at two vehicles, $90,000. 

Emergency Management with the two plans, $128,000.00 

For a total of 1,523,795.00 

Madam County Manager Barela:  Are you talking about the total on the Road 
Department inclusive of what the resolution currently states? 

Chairman Schwebach: No, it is not what the resolution states the original resolution 
will not be discussed today.  The Assessor's office has a potential $150,000.00. 

Noah Sedillo- Finance Director:  If the contract is the sole source and all that goes 
through it would take at least 30 days. 

Chairman Schwebach: We will just scratch that. 

Further Discussion:  What the ARPA can be used for. The RFP process and staying 
under the thresholds which is $60,000.00. The salary study and other requests made 
during the budget process.  Water systems that are shovel ready. 

Commissioner Schropp:  Jason Quintana has a couple of projects that are shovel 
ready.  There are also a couple of other projects that are ready to go. 

Jason Quintana-President of the Manzano Land Grant:  We had put in a request 
because we were told that there was ARPA funding for projects such as ours.  Our 
request for our mutual domestic water system.  He asks Orlando Lopez to come to the 
podium with him to help him explain the old water system and what it is that we need.  
We turned in a full build design to Dennis Engineering. They have put that together 
and it is current to today's prices. They stated that if there were any specific questions, 
they would be able to get us the answers.   

Juan Sanchez from the Chilili Land Grant is here to speak on behalf of what they have 
and for Tajique.  All of these projects are separate from each other and are all shovel 
ready.  He does not see Torreon present.  

Commissioner Schropp:  Torreon doesn't have an engineering study.  They would 
have to start from scratch. 

Chairman Schwebach: That's the same with Tajique?  

Jason Quintana-President of the Manzano Land Grant: Juan Sanchez could speak 
on Chilili and Tajique as far as money amounts.  Orlando can speak for the Manzano 
project, what we're requesting for the water system.  He has been associated with our 



~ 91 ~ 
 

water system for many years and has done a really good job of keeping it going.  All 
the documentation for the system is up to date, so there's no question how it's being 
run.  All the paperwork with the state and stuff is also up to date. 

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  I turned 
in the engineer’s opinion of probable project cause.  We've been an incorporated 
domestic water system since 1953. We've had a couple of upgrades during that time. 
One was in 2007 when we got a new well.  We've been operating under the same 
pump that I mentioned to you last time I was here, and it has started to fail.  We need 
some kind of funding to replace the pump.   We have the older well and then the 
newer one, we got in 2006.  We also have problems with our meters.  We have rocky, 
sandy water that wears out our meters.  We have seven connections that are inactive 
and 20 that are active.   I've checked with New Meters out of Farmington.  I am here 
to ask for help with the mentioned issues with our system. If there's any question that 
I might be able to answer for you. 

Chairman Schwebach:  I’m looking at a two-page report.  We have three different 
bids.   

Jason Quintana-President of the Manzano Land Grant:  Dennis Engineering gave 
him three phases of the build all the way up to full build. 

Chairman Schwebach:  How many people are on the water system?  

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  We have 
a total of 28 connections.  We have 21 actives now. 

 Commissioner McCall:  What makes them inactive. 

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  People 
move away.  I'm having problems keeping an accurate count of the gallons that are 
being used because the meters are not accurate and need to be replaced.  They are 
very old, as is the pipeline that's running through the whole system.  No major leaks. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Looking at the shovel ready projects, I am seeing like items 
one through 12 for $521,000.00 and then 13 through 17 $696,00.00 and 18 through 24 
$126.000.00.  What do the separations represent?  

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  I think 
part of it was the internet was brought to Manzano years ago and that was the price 
for that.  The increase in the cost of material. And everything that was done to 
upgrade the system.  We have been trying to get funding through the Finance 
Authority and capital outlay through our senator along with other options.  Same 
thing with why I am here tonight.   

Jason Quintana-President of the Manzano Land Grant:  Do you know what the 
total is, today to replace the whole system.  



~ 92 ~ 
 

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  About 
$800,000.00.    

Commissioner McCall:  What are your needs today? 

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  We 
replaced a pump in 2007 but never replaced the second pump.   

Further Discussion:  Amount of water being pumped.  Failing pumps.  The age of 
the pump and meters.  Lack of funding for immediate needs.  Depth of their well 
which is about 140 feet from the surface.    

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  The 
immediate needs are the pumps and the meters. 

Chairman Schwebach:  I need some clarification on this, we have an estimate here 
for this.  Essentially, they're shovels but the overall design and builder replacement 
will not be shovel ready because it needs some planning on designing to get accurate 
numbers.  

Deputy County Manager Torres:   One of the issues we have is we're still bound by 
our own procurement process Dennis Engineering is not one of our on-call engineers.  
Basically, we cannot say yes, we can fund this project now.  I'm not sure exactly how 
it would work from county to land grant, what type of agreement, JPA, would be 
needed to do something like this.  All this would have to come into play for ARPA 
funds.  As well as tracking every aspect of the project.  All of this would take a lot of 
time to start the whole process before divulging any money.   

Further Discussion:  ARPA requirements and our county procurement processes.  
Comparisons to grant procedures and state allocations.  

 

Chairman Schwebach:  We are having these conversations because of the ARPA 
funds, it's a very real possibility, it's going get pulled back.  We're limited in what we 
can do legally. And that's why we're trying to break it down.  Let’s go back to the 
biggest needs which are the two pumps and the meters. 

Michael Garcia- County Attorney:   When I was with Bernalillo County did a water 
system using ARPA funds in Tohajiile on the Navajo reservation. It was worked on 
with several different entities, I know it's possible to do it. One suggestion might be 
whatever monies we find that are available, we could go ahead and put them into the 
resolution and try to work out the mechanics in the near term.  We don’t have to work 
that out tonight.  We can try to figure out how we could do it. If for some reason, it 
turns out, we can't. And we can look at that again. I think it's possible to do it. 



~ 93 ~ 
 

Jason Quintana-President of the Manzano Land Grant:  The biggest hurdle we 
have is that Dennis Engineering is not somebody that the county uses. 

Deputy County Manager Torres:   They're not one of our on-call engineers.  We 
couldn't use them for an entire plan.  The quickest possible way we could do 
something would be to task one of our on-call engineers for this project.   

Further Discussion: On other possibilities the County could use for this project.  The 
obstacles associated with not having enough time if ARPA funds are clawed back.  
Other engineering firms and our own on-call engineers who could help with this 
project.  The drawbacks of trying to do this in a time crunch.  The liability of another 
engineering firm singing of on other firms work.   

 Chairman Schwebach:  I want to revisit this.  I want to hear from Chilili to see if 
they are dealing with some similar issues with their water system.  

Juan Sanchez-President of Chilili Land: I’ m fine with your legal counsel’s 
suggestion to ensure that the county can legally pursue the project and give the 
funding to the land grant.   I'd rather have clear clarification to make sure that we're 
going to be able to get the money for the project than to start something that we're not 
able to pay for. 

Chairman Schwebach:  You represent the Chilili Land Grant, correct? 

Juan Sanchez-President of Chilili Land: Yes, I’m the President of the Chilili Land 
Grant. 

Chairman Schwebach:   You're having similar issues in an older water system.  Are 
you looking to update?  What are Chilili’s needs? 

Juan Sanchez-President of Chilili Land:   Our project is a new one, we inherited 
253 acres and a couple of wells from an heir in the land grant.  The land grant does 
not deed out parcels of land, we lease land.   What we were going to do is lease some 
acres within that parcel of land we inherited.  The existing wells are on this leased 
property, and we want to do is upgrade these wells to provide water for seven lots we 
are developing.    

Chairman Schwebach:   You don't have hard numbers if you get the money to start 
construction.  

Juan Sanchez-President of Chilili Land:   Yes, we got an estimate from Sandia Well 
Service to run 1500 feet, two-inch water line, a 1500-gallon storage tank and a 
booster pump.   We've gotten the well tested by Sandia Well Service.  We know the 
well can produce the water to provide for the lessees.  The money would go to start 
that project. We shared this information with our commissioner. 

Commissioner McCall:  No engineering? No design?  



~ 94 ~ 
 

Juan Sanchez-President of Chilili Land:   No. 

Leonard Lujan Road Department:  The Torreon Land Grant is doing the same 
thing.  They have some funding that was given to them from capital outlay to do the 
well.   They were told they had to have the well-engineered.  They got an engineer, 
but the funds allocated barely covered the cost of the engineer.  They don't have the 
funding to drill a new well. 

Chairman Schwebach:  What was the cost of the engineer.  Drill?  

Leonard Lujan Road Department:   It was $49,900.00 of the $50,000.00 allocated.   

Chairman Schwebach:  What I'm hearing is none of these are what we were looking 
for shovel ready, but it doesn't mean we can't work with them.  I’m leaning with 
Manzano because they have current customers.  Similar to Duran.  The pumps, to 
replace them, is going to be less than $20,000 apiece. How does that work with 
procurement. 

Deputy County Manager Torres:  That would be an easy one procurement wise, it's 
within threshold, we could procure it and have it installed and then transfer it. 

Chairman Schwebach:  There's a good chance that both wells will be less than 
$60,000.00.  That makes this project shovel ready, Correct?  

Deputy County Manager Torres:  Correct.  

Chairman Schwebach:  Now we have the meters.  You have 20 meters that need 
updating or replaced? 

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  We have 
21 users, so 21 meters.  I checked with New Mexico Meters, and they can do the 
database, the programming the classes for about $35,000.00.  They will use their own 
contractors.   

Chairman Schwebach:  In line item 6 to install 20 meters at $1,200.00 per meter 
comes to $24,000.00.  You had mentioned $35,000.00.  

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  
$24,000.00 is for manual read meters.  $35,000.00 are for those that are automatically 
read.   

Chairman Schwebach:   The meters and pumps are two Deputy County Manager 
Torres:   shovel ready projects.  Do you have a service man that could install the 
meters.   

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  I’m 
waiting for a quote.  

Further Discussion:  



~ 95 ~ 
 

Deputy County Manager Torres:  I think we can do this. 

Deputy County Manager Torres:  I would like to pick your brain and see how you 
handle the actual figures.  If you're going off Resolution 2023-09, you have items 
four, five and six.  We are setting aside $750,000.00 for building overruns and then 
two amounts for $859,475.00. The total amount between those three comes up to 
$2,469,14800. That is what's unencumbered of ARPA funds.  Off the first list of the 
capital to put in there that's $1,436,795.00.  Of the uncovered that would now leave us 
$1,032,353.00. 

Chairman Schwebach:  Walk through real quick summary of what we have 
encumbered.   

Deputy County Manager Torres:  That would be the IT project, the EMWT water 
rights study, the water rights purchase, and planning that's encumbered.  Another is 
the $859,475.00 for the Road Department. If you take out the $100,00.00 Leonard just 
mentioned that leaves $932,353,00. 

Chairman Schwebach:   We have about $932,000.00.   

Deputy County Manager Torres:  Yes. 

Further Discussion:  On all dollar amounts and projects.  Encumbered and 
unencumbered money in the ARPA fund. 

Chairman Schwebach:  I would like to make it work on the wells and meters. Asks 
if Manzano has any funds available.  

Orlando Lopez-Manzano Land Grant Mutual Domestic Water System:  They do 
not. 

Further Discussion: Manual vs Automatic meter reading.  

Chairman Schwebach:  After discussion we will go with manual reading of the 
meters and the pumps. I believe we can accomplish this under our procurement code.  
Is everyone good with that? 

Commissioner Schropp:  Yes. I really appreciate the effort in figuring out how to 
make this work. 

Chairman Schwebach:  For purposes of the resolution let's do Manzano, 
repair/replace pumps and existing wells up to $45,000.00.  On the meters, $40,000.00.  
Next is Tajique.   

Jason Quintana-President of the Manzano Land Grant: Andrew Gutierrez is 
asking for $6,550.00 They need that so that the pump and the wellhouse speak to each 
other.  They're on a timer, where it's just on off on off and wasting energy and water.  
This is an amount from a quote they were given.   



~ 96 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach:  I am alright with this.  I would like to go back to Chilili.  
What is the cost of your project.   

Juan Sanchez-President of Chilili Land:   The cost is $25,000.00 and it is shovel 
ready. 

Chairman Schwebach: I am good with that.  Next is the Torreon Water Association.  

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association:  We're at $250,000.00 for a 
well, and the upgrades that go with the well, which is upgrading some of the meters 
and upgrading to the actual water system.  We do not have $50,000.00 for the 
engineering report. Due to money being applied for was through the Torreon 
Community Center and the money was reverted and we were unable to use the 
money. 

We have about $68,000 in an account that we have collected throughout the years 
from the actual water system that's used for like repairs, for our report whenever we 
have an emergency and for tank inspection.  Torreon is prepared with the new system 
and with the engineering report to make the water rates compliant with what it'll cost 
to run this system because we're still running off an old system and rates that are not 
near today's rates.  

Chairman Schwebach:  This one is a little more complicated.  You're starting from 
the ground up or repairing and existing system.   

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association:  I was home ready for bed 
when I was called to come back.  We have a system that needs repairs that would 
comply with a new well. 

 Chairman Schwebach:  Your existing system will not work with the new well.  

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association:  We have upgrades to do to it.  
Not a total rehaul but upgrades to do to the system. 

Chairman Schwebach:  You have an existing well that's borderline. 

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association:  From the report we are 
pumping almost two gallons per minute. 

Chairman Schwebach:  How deep are these wells? 

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association: Our well is at almost 200 feet. 
It was supposed to be a well that we were able to go into where it has the holes at the 
bottom that we're supposed to be able to go into it and go deeper. But we cannot find a 
driller that will do that.  

Chairman Schwebach: Do you have $240,000.00 to be ready to go.  



~ 97 ~ 
 

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association: That is including the 
engineering report because the engineering report is anywhere from$ 50,000.00 to 
$60,000.00.   The cost of the well apparently from the time that we got the estimate 
last year to this year has gone up by 10% increase from last year.  We went ahead and 
asked if they could put on their book. Put us in your books because it's a little bit of a 
wait time.  put us in your books and we're going to figure it out. We thought of maybe 
a loan through USDA a match and exploring different options.   

Chairman Schwebach:  You didn’t bring any paperwork with you? 

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association: I brought nothing with me.  

Chairman Schwebach:  There's a booster pump, there's upgrades to the existing 
system and a new well which comes in at $250,000,00.  How many residents? 

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association: We currently serve about 84 
meters. 

Commissioner McCall:  Did you say that engineering would be $50,000.00 to 
$60,000.00?  

Chairman Schwebach: So that rules out not our procurement. 

Madam County Manager Barela:   Mr. Chairman, commissioners, we are bound by 
that if we are not going through the RFP process.  We have on-call engineers. We have 
the procurement for engineering services, and we wouldn't have that threshold.  

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association: We have the plan but not the 
engineer. 

Commissioner McCall:  My suggestion is we pay for the engineering. 

Further Discussion:  Other forms of funding.  Matching funds 

Chairman Schwebach: I'm inclined to go with the engineering. 

Madam County Manager Barela:   When talking about match, you may not be able 
to use the ARPA funds, because it's federal funds.   Any match normally requires your 
own funds from the county if you're going to do match.   I'm referencing back to 
whenever Donzil I was talking about how the possibility of USDA and these other 
types of matching funds. If we could do this as an engineering match and show them 
that this has been a match, that would be fine because you can phase out projects.  

 

Further Discussion: 

Chairman Schwebach:   What I'd like to do is let's do this for $60,000.00.  If you 
choose not to take it because of the ARPA funds.  I would also like to look at the 



~ 98 ~ 
 

potential of finding $60,000.00 in our general budget.   Would we have to change the 
resolution. 

Madam County Manager Barela: We can move forward with the preliminary 
engineering report, which is what we're talking about here. It won't impact anything. 
if they applied for more funding, they wouldn't be able to list this funding of the 
preliminary engineering report as any kind of match.  They can let them know that the 
first phase of the project has been complete.  

Chairman Schwebach:   Okay, Let's do that.   

Further Discussion: Engineering reports. 

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association: We need the engineering 
report to get started then they will go with the design as soon as that we get that. 

Deputy County Manager Torres:  What is the official title for the resolution. 

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association:  Mutual Domestic-Care of 
Torreon Land Grant. 

Chairman Schwebach:  What is our bottom line. 

Deputy County Manager Torres:  $767,215.00. 

Chairman Schwebach:  I wanted to talk about Mountainair, but I don't know if any 
of this is shovel ready. 

Further Discussion:  Vehicles in our fleet from all departments and the exchange of 
vehicles.   

Chairman Schwebach:  I’m good with all the changes in our fleet between all 
department. 

Madam County Manager Barela:  This is something that we could get more 
information on before the final budget.  

Further Discsusion Recap of all discussion.  

Senaida Anaya-Chavez-Torreon Water Association:  We have been replacing the 
meters our own, but we have 10 meters that would need to be replaced so that we may 
be able to get shovel ready.  Can we add those. 

Chairman Schwebach: If we’re doing one, we might as well do the other.  At the 
same price. 

Chairman Schwebach: the remainder of the money. I would like to stockpile chip 
seal material for the Road Department. We have a yard we have a place to it.  There's 



~ 99 ~ 
 

one other thing and that is the Solid Waste landfill.  If you haven't been out there, it's a 
mess. 

Further Discussion: Conditions at the landfill. 

Commissioner McCall:  How much money are you proposing to fix the landfill. 

Chairman Schwebach:  $150,000.00 and don’t know if I am prepared to do that but I 
wanted to bring it up. Are we ready for the Resolution? 

Michael Garcia-County Attorney:  It's going to be a little shorter than the previous 
resolution, I can condense this one and refer to the previous. This is 2023-11 as 
amended. Resolution hereto attached: 

 

 

 



~ 100 ~ 
 

 



~ 101 ~ 
 

 



~ 102 ~ 
 

Chairman Schwebach: On the meters for Manzano you had $40,000.00 for meters and $5,000.00 
for installation.  Change to $45,000.00 for meters installed.   

Madam County Manager Barela:  The $3,000.00 for service of the wheel loader, is that 
appropriate for ARPA funds.   

Chairman Schwebach.  Pull it out. 

Michael Garcia-County Attorney   This is going to change 17 and 18.17 will read road 
improvements on existing roads $652,713.37 and 18 is smart wireless digital radios for Tajique 
Mutual Domestic Water Association $6,550.00.   

ACTION TAKEN: 

Chairman Schwebach:  I'll make a motion to approve as amended.  

Commissioner Schropp:  Seconds the motion. 

Roll Call Vote:  Commissioner Schropp-Yes:  Commissioner McCall-Yes: Commissioner 
Schwebach-Yes 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

 12. DISCUSSION 

  A. FIRE: Discuss required upgrades to District 3 Main Station- NONE 

                        B.  MANAGER’S REPORT- NONE   
 
C.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS- NONE 

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1 

2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2 

3)  Commissioner Schropp, District 3  

13. EXECUTIVE SESSION- NONE 

14. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:  June 28, 2023, at 
9:00 AM.  

15. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS  

            16.      ADJOURN    

                       Chairman Schwebach: Adjourn the meeting at 8:45PM 

 

 



~ 103 ~ 
 

 
                     
              
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________                                                 __________________________ 
Ryan Schwebach-Chairman                                                               Kevin Pham-Clerk II 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Date 
 

 

                



Agenda  Item

No.  8-A



TOTALCHECKSPRINTED  640

THE UNDERSIGNED  MEMBERS  OF THE TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS  DO CERTIFY THAT  THE CLAIMS  ENUMERATED  ABOVE  WERE
APPROVED  ALLOWED  & DO AUTHORIZE  THE WARRANTS  AGAINST  THE FUNDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY  FOR THE SUM  OF !>5,277,318.80  0N  ACCOUNT  OF
OBLIGATIONS  INCURRED  FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN  ABOVE  FOR THE PERIOD  ENDING  06/21/2023.  WE CERTIFTY  THAT  THE WITHIN  NAMED  PERSONS  ARE
LEGALLY  ENTITLED  UNDER  THE CONSTITUTION  OF THE STATUTES  OF NEW  MEXICO  TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION  STATED  HEREIN.  THAT  THE SERVICES
HAVE BEEN PERFORMED  AS STATED  IN THE ACCOUNT  HEREIN,  THATTHEY  ARE NECESSARY  AND  PROPER,  THATTHIS  VOUCHER  HAS BEEN EXAMINED,  THAT
THE AMOUNTS  CLAIMED  ARE JUST, REASONABLE,  AND  AS AGREED  AND  THAT  NO PART HAS BEEN PAID  BY TORRANCE  COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST  BY

Kevin  McCall Samuel  D. Schropp Ryan Schwebach Linda  Jaramillo

THE UNDESIGNED  COUNTY  TREASURER  DOES HEREBY  CERTIFY  TH AT SUFFICIENT  FUNDS  EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS  PAY ABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED ON THIS
DATE AND  DOES HEREBY  AUTHORIZE  THE FINANCE  DEPARTMENT  TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy  L. Sedillo



Torrance  County,  NM

Check  Report
By  Check  Number

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Bank  Code:  Main  Checking-Main  Checking

418  COLUMBuS  BANK  AND  TRUST

Payable  #  Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

1NVOOO1795  Invoice

401-000-9001

05/25/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/22/2023 Flex Plan

Payroll  Liabilities

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Flex Plan

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  1,138.28  86

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,138.28

1,138.28

5189  SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

5 25 23 sunrise  Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

0.00  984.90  87

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  984.90

984.90

OS/25/2023 EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  Loan payment  for payroll  5.25.23

Payroll  Liabilities  Loan  payment  for  payroll  5.25.2

1232

Payable  #

CORECMC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

Post  Date

06/01/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  ltem  Description

06/01/2023  CARE OF ICE INMATES  MARCH  2023

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF ICE INMATES  MARCH  2

0.00  1,711,078.93  88

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,711,078.93

1,711,078.93

418

Payable  #

NVOOO 1901

06/08/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Flex Plan

Payroll  Liabilities

COLUMBUS  BANK  AND  TRUST

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Flex Plan

0.00  1,020.97  89

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,020.97

1,020.97

1232

Payable  #

TCDF 042023

CORECMC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-')  172

5189

Payable  #

NVOOO 1869

SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

1NVOOO1915 Invoice

401-000-9001

1232

Payable  #

R1#87018

CORECMC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

1232

Payable  #

CORECMC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

1232 CORECMC  INC.

Post  Date

06/08/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  April  2023  Inmate  Housing

CARE OF INMATES  April  2023  Inmate  Housing

0.00  81,218.34  90

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  81,218.34

81,218.34

Post  Date

06/08/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/30/2023 Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities Sunrise  Loan

06/08/2023  Sunrise Loan

Payroll  Liabilities  Sunrise  Loan

0.00  2,167.17  91

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  875.14

875.14

0.00  1,292.03

1,292.03

Post  Date

06/13/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  CARE OF ICE INMATES  MARCH  2023

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF ICE INMATES  MARCH  2

0.00  1,760,413.45  92

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,760,413.45

1,760,413.45

Post  Date

06/13/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATESAPRIL20

CAREOFINMATES  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATES

0.00  1,41150  93

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,412.50

1,412.50

06/13/2023  EFT o.oo  11,747.07  94

6/::2/20;'3  7 12 14 Ai'l PaQelo(62



Check  Report Date Range: 05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCDF122022REA  Invoice

825-070-21-/  2

PaymentDate  PaymentType  Discount.Amount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  CAREOFICEINMATESDECEMBER2022  0.00  11,747.07

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF ICE INMATES  DECEMBE  11,747.07

1232

Payable  #

US R1#86565

1232

Payable  #

1232

Payable  #

US Rlt+86576

1232

Payable  #

TCDFO52022B

1232

Payable  #

US TCDFO32023

CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2172

CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

CORECM(  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

06/13/2023  EFT O.00  77,446.51  95

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATESTCDFO22  0.00  77,446.51

CAREOFINMATES  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATES  165,201.75

CARE OF INMATES  CREDIT  FOR OVERPAYMENT  -87,755.24

06/13/2023  EFT O.00  5,409.62  96

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATESAPRIL20  0.00  5,409.62

CAREOFINMATES  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATES  5,409.62

06/13/2023  EFT O.00  1,858.18  97

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  CAREOFUSMARSHALLINMATES2/28/23  0.00  1,858.18

CAREOFINMATES  CAREOF(JSMARSHALLINMATE  1,858.18

06/13/2023  EFT

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  CARE OF ICE INMATES

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF ICE INMATES

0.00  21,739.69  gs

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  21,739.69

21,739.69

06/13/2023  EFT O.00  7,012.46  99

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  LISMARSHALCAREOFINMATESMARCH  O.00  7,012.46

CAREOFINMATES  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATES  7,012.46

1232

Payable  #

US R1#87249

CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2  172

06/13/2023  EFT O.00  158,593.68  100

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATESAPRIL20  0.00  158,593.68

CARE OF INMATES  US MARSHAL  CARE OF INMATES  158,593.68

1232

Payable  #

TCDFO22023T

CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

825-070-2172

06/13/2023  EFT O.00  5,705.82  101

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  CARE OF US MARSHALLINMATES  FEBRuA  O.00  5,705.82

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF US MARSHALL  INMATE  5,705.82

1232

Payable  #

TCDFO32023H

CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

825-070-2  172

06/13/2023  EFT O.00  180,231.87  102

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  USMARSHALCAREOFINMATESMARCH  O.00  180,231.87

CAREOFINMATES  uSMARSHALCAREOFINMATES  180,231.87

1232  CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCDFO6202'REA  Invoice

825-070-2  172

06/13/2023  EFT  O.00  38,641.09  103

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  CAREOFICEINMATESJUNE2022  0.00  38,641.09

CAREOFINMATES  CAREOFICEINMATESJUNE202  38,641.09

COLUMBUS  BANK  AND  TRUST 06/21/2023  EFT 0.00 1,138.28  104

()  / 2 2 /  2 0 2 3 '  . 2 2 14 Al'l Paiy  2 cf o2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO  1996

5189

Payable  #

NVOOO2010

VENO1201

Payable  #

JLONG  TX

3888

Payable  #

rsaavedia  tx

Payable  #

NVOOO1736

1NVOOO1737

NVOOO 1788

1NVOOO17  89

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Joshua  T Long

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2205

SAAVEDRA,  RONALD  S

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2205

AFLAC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

nVOICe

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1W17-744T-MVG  Invoice

401-082-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

14GJ-L7HK-IDM  Invoice

401-016-2215

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1  9o4-PP9G-19K3  Invoice

604-08  3-2  219

IJXX-PWO4-DJPL  Invoice

604-083-2  218

IPXD-PMLN-7KY  Invoice

911-080-2219

IYKR-CHCH-HNTF  Invoice

604-083-2219

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  Flex Plan

Payroll  Liabilities Flex Plan

Post  Date

06/21/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities Sunrise  Loan

Date  Range: 05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,138.28

1,138.28

0.00  1,269.94  105

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,269.94

1,269.94

Post  Date

05/23/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  TRAVELTONAVASOTATXPRISONEREXTR

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTONAVASOTATXPRISO

0.00  171.20  124515

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  171.20

171.20

Post  Date

05/23/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  TRAVELTONAVASOTATXEXTRADITION

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTONAVASOTATXEXTRA

0.00  171.20  124516

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  171.20

171.!0

Post  Date

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/11/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

OS/11/2023 Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

05/22/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

05/22/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

0.00  3,243.24  124517

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,117.62

1,117.62

0.00  504.00

504.00

0.00 1,117.62

1,117.62

0.00  504.00

504.00

Post  Date

0.00  670.78  124518

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

670.78

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  Printer,  ink,  shelves,  boxes

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Printer,ink,shelves,boxes

670.78

Post  Date

OS/25/2023 Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/18/2023  parking  lot  lights

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  parking  lot  lights

Post  Date

OS/25/2023 Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/23/2023 0ffice  Supplies  & Rehab

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  AveryA-Ztabs

0.00  411.96  124519

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  411.96

411.96

0.00  554.72  124520

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  16.44

16.44

05/23/2023  Amazon  Items

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Chair  for  outreach  event

0.00  179.99

179.99

OS/24/2023  COOLER

SuPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  COOLER

0.00

54.99

54.99

05/23/2023  Amazon  Items

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI Hole  Reinforcement  Sickers

0.00

s.gg

8.99

6/22/:'0;'  3 7 22.  14 AAi Page 3 o( t2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

1NVOOO1781

4818

Payable  #

3594

Payable  #

5408

Payable  #

525646362

2306

Payable  #

52139482

Payable  #

84956148

4270

Payable  #

lNVffi

4282

Payable  #

,INVOOO1778

4383

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Name

Invoice

911-080-2  218

911-080-2219

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

05/22/2023  Amazon  Business

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  STREET  LAMPS

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  CAMERON'SCOFFEE

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  294.31

199.69

94.62

OS/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  May  2023  Recurring  Charges for IT suppor
CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  May  2023  Recurring  Charges  Tar

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-096-2213

0.00  7,562.11  124521

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  7,562.11

7,562.11

AUTOZONE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2201

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2  250

BLUETARP  FINANCIAL,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-22  48

405-091-22  48

405-091-2248

Post  Date

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/23/2023  Autozone

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone

o.oo  59.98  124522

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  sg.gs

59.98

Post  Date

0.00  309.76  124523

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  309.76

3G9.76

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/18/2023  Shop  Supplies  -Welding  and  torche  suppli

SUPPLIES  - SHOP  Shop  Supplies  -Welding  and  torc

OS/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/24/2023  Tools  Distrct  5

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Compact  band  saw  kit

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Pressure  Washer

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Coupler  3/8t

0.00  1,080.00  124524

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,080.00

516.00

549.00

15.00

BOUNDTREE  MEDICAL,  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2230

411-092-2')30

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

0.00  1,534.83  124525

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,534.83

441.90

109.84

191.88

123.80

191.88

103.99

371.54

OS/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/23/2023  Bound  Tree  Pa  Resubmittal  PO37986

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  Polyester  Gray  Blanket

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Atropine

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  IVCatheter,ViaValvew/BloodC

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Blood  Glucose  Test  Strips,  Assur

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  IV Catheter,  ViaValve  Safety  w/B

SuPPLIES-MEDICAL  SterileWaterforlrrigation250

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  ECG Electrode,  Medi-Trace  230,

COLONIAL  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

OS/25/2023 Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  ltem  Description

05/11/2023  Colonial
Payroll  Liabilities Colonial

05/11/20!3  Colonial%sttax

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

05/22/2023  Colonial
Payroll  Liabilities Colonial

OS/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/18/2023  March  2023  Inmate  Housing

CARE OF INMATES  Porter,  Colton  Ray

CURRY  COUNTY  ADMINISTRATION

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-217;1

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE  05/25/2023  Regular

0.00  414.09  124526

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  137.35

137.35

0.00  139.39

139.39

0.00 137.35

137.35

0.00  756.00  124527

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  756.00

756.00

0.00 308.74  124528

o/  ? V  202  os 7 22 14 AVol Page  4 0"l  62



Check  Report Date Range: OS/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

79666235

4383

Payable  #

79413745-A

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2284

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/24/2023  LEASING  DE LAGE

EQUIPMENT  LEASES LEASING  DE LAGE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE  OS/25/2023 Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  05/24/2023  LEASING  DE LAGE

401-040-2284  EQUIPMENTLEASES  LEASINGDELAGE

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  308.74

308.74

0.00  451.53  124529

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  451.53

451.53

VENO1187

Payable  #

DearbornLifelnsuranceCompany  05/25/2023  Regular  O.00  175.63  124530

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  05/11/2023  DEARBORNLIFEINSURANCE  O.00  26.41

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  DEARBORNLIFEINSURANCE  26.41

NVOOO1739

NVOOO 1790

I NVOOO179l

NVOOO 1820

4834

Payable  #

NVOOO1742

1NVOOO17  43

1NVOOO1821

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

nvoice

401-000-9001

05/11/2023  DEARBORN  LIFE INSURANCE  COMPANY

Payroll  Liabilities  BCBS VISION  INSLIRANCE

0.00

05/22/2023  DEARBORN  LIFE INSURANCE  O.00

Payroll  Liabilities  DEARBORN  LIFE INSLIRANCE

05/2j/2023  DEARBORN  LIFE INSURANCE  COMPANY

Payroll  Liabilities  BCBS VISION  INSURANCE

05/25/2023  DEARBORN  LIFE INSLIRANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  DEARBORN  LIFE INSURANCE

0.00

0.00

60.46

26.45

60.46

1.85

60.46

26.45

60.46

1.85

[)ELTA  DENTAL  OF NEW  MEXICO  INC  05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  OS/11/2023 Dental  Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

4voice  OS/11/2023 Dental  Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

Invoice

401-000-9001

OS/j2/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

Invoice

401-000-9001

as/22/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

Invoice

401-000-9001

05/25/2023  Dental  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

0.00  4,697.89  124531

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,536.77

1,536.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

790.35

790.35

1,580.42

1,580.42

737.69

737.69

52.66

52.66

5656

Payable  #

57520

DOmedia  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-22  21

05/25/2023  Regular  O.00  6,620.00  124532

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/22/2023  BillboardAdvertisment  O.00  6,620.00

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Billboard  Advertisment  6,620.00

4705

Payable  #

070890

4705

Payable  #

4705

DOLIBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2201

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-065-2  201

DOIJBLE  H AUTO

05/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/18/2023  open  P/O  Double  H

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O  Double  H

05/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  open  P/O  Double  H

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O  Double  H

05/25/2023 Regular

0.00  1.99  124533

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0. 00  1.99

1. 99

0.00  56.99  124534

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  56.99

56.99

0.00 56.99  124535

5 / :)-';  2 0 ') 2i 7 2 1.  l A !)l  i'al Pai,l:  S Of 152



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

076919

5019

Payable  #

1NVOOO17  45

VENO1190

Payable  #

INVOOO  1807

Payable  #

Payable  #

Payable  #

3929

Payable  #

3822E1565

5658

Payable  #

651083

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

25

VENO1156

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2201

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/22/2023  open  P/O  Double  H

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O  Double  H

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

56.99

56.99

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/11/2023  Globe  Llfe  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT  INSURANCE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  163.00  124536

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.00

163.00

05/25/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/24/2023  Cervantes  Pre-employment  Screening
CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Cervantes  Pre-employment  Scre

Gold  Standard  Forensics,  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2272

0.00  538.75  124537

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  538.75

538.75

GRAINGER,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2248

GUSTIN  HARDWARE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2')  15

Post  Date

05/25/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/18/2023 Fire Extin(;uishers

SuPPLIES  - SAFETY Fire Extinguishers

Post  Date

OS/25/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  0pen  P/O  Admin  Only

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  OpenP/O  Admin  Only

OS/25/2023 Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  0pen  P/O
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O

HART'S  TRLISTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2215

0.00  1,443.85  124538

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,443.85

1,443.85

0.00  17.18  124539

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  17.18

17.18

0.00  194.84  12454C1

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  194.84

194.84

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  HenryScheinOpenPOforEMS

SuPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Midazolam  HCL Inj SDV N-R 5M

HENRY  SCHEIN  MATRX  MEDICAL

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2230

0.00  12.48  124541

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  12.48

12.48

JARAMILLO  JR, TONY  F

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2221

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050  2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Post  Date

0.00  300.00  124542

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  300.00

300.00

05/25/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  Father'sDayCarShow-RecruitingBooth

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Father'sDayCarShow-Recruiti

Post  Date

OS/25/!023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  open  P/O

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O

Post  Date

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/25/2023  open  p/o

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  p/o

OS/25/2023 Regular

0.00  10.79  124543

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  10.79

10.79

0.00  11.78  124544

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

12.78

12.78

0.00 10.79  124545

6/  2 2 / 2 0 2 3 o 2 2. 1-) AM
Ra q -' l  O I' 6 I



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

296911

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2  215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2  215

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/22/2023  open  P/O

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O

05/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/25/2023  open  p/o

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  p/o

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  10.79

10.79

0.00  24.88  124546

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount  '

0.00  24.88

24.88

5660  Jayden  Patrick  C Patterson

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

%chase  Vobicl'ie  Invoice

411-092-2266

3712

Payable  #

JOHNSTON,  DANIELLE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

05/25/2023  Regular  O.00 50.00  124547

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

04/04/2023  JP Patterson  EMS License  Renewal  O.00  50.00

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  JP Patterson  EMS License  Renew  50.00

OS/25/2023  Regular  O.00  95.00  124548

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/11/2023  PZ Board  meeting  compensation  Danielle  O.00  95.00

TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmeetingcompensatio  95.00

4339

Payable  #

NVOOO1747

I illVOOOl7  48

NVOOO 17'37

NVOOO1798

4918

Payable  #

9761

LIBERTY NATIONAL  LIFE INSURANCE  05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  05/11/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  11fe Insurance

Invoice

401-000-9001

05/11/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

nvoice

401-000-9001

05/22/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

Invoice

401-000-9001

05/22/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

MARKETING  STRATEGIES  INC  05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  05/17/2023  BusinessCards

401-014-2221  PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  BusinessCards

0.00  737.60  124549

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  162.86

162.86

0.00 205.94

205.94

0.00 162.86

162.86

0.00 205.94

205.94

0.00  49.11  124550

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  49.11

49.11

VENO1183

Payable  #

1NVOOO17  49

MetropolitanLifelnsuranceCOmpany  05/25/2023  Regular  O.00  59.92  124551

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  05/11/2023  MetropolitanSupplementalLife  O.00  29.96

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MetropolitanSupplementalPos  29.96

NVOOO 1799

Payable  #

72952

Invoice

401-000-9001

OS/22/2023  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Life  O.OCI

Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos 29.96

29.96

MORIARTY  CONCRETE  PRODUCTS  05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  OS/18/2023  Crusher  Fines  changed  to  Sand

836-001  2617  C/O  EQUIPMENT  & MAC  Sand

MORIART%',  CITY OF 05/25/2023 Regular

0.00  3,370.03  124552

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,370.03

3,370.03

0.00 296.16  124553

c/  ' 2 / 2 0 2 "ai '  2 2 l-l  AM P "l i1 e '- c'lT 6 )



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO1780

4987

Payable  #

NVOOO1751

INVOOO 1752

1096

Payable  #

5.25  23 nmrhch

1096

Payable  #

Q!QQQ0052

1385

Payable  #

INVOOO  1804

1NVOOO1S24

1481

Payable  #

')023-01

Payable  #

11515

11516

4739

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-02  '227  t

605-022-2271

NEW  YORK LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/19/2023  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  JermaineHarris

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  MarkSattefield

Post  Date

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/11/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

05/11/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

Date Range: 05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  296.16

137.13

159.03

0.00  152.14  124554

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.17

67.17

0.00  84.97

84.97

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/24/2023  Regular  payroll  retirement  payment

Payroll  Liabilities  Regular  payroll  retirement  paym

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  5,740.08  124555

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,740.08

5,740.08

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/18/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001 Retiree  Health  Care

Invoice

401-000-9001

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

05/25/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

Post  Date

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

o3/30/2023  Workers  Comp

Payroll  Liabilities Workers  Comp

CiS/22/2023 Workers  Comp

Payroll  Liabilities  Workers  Comp

OS/25/2023 Workers  Comp

Payroll  Liabilities  Workers  Comp

0.00  54.60  124556

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -14.60

-14.60

0.00 69.20

69.20

0.00  512.00  124557

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

-4.30

-4.30

0.00 512.00

512.00

0.00 4.30

4.30

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/18/2023  Treasurer's  Affiliate  Dues  for 2023

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Treasurer's  Affiliate  Dues  for  20

NM  TREASuRER'S  AFFILIATE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-030-22L)9

0.00  25.00  124558

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.00

25.00

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  NM Edge  Classes  Treasurer's  Office

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM Edge Classes  Treasurer's  0

NMSU  Cooperative  Extension  Service

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2  266

0.00  3,500.00  124559

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,750.00

1,750.00

Invoice

401-010-2266

=101-014-2266

401-056-2266

05/23/2023  NM EDGE Class  Credits  Group  Purchase

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM EDGE Class Credits  Manage

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM EDGE Class  Credits  HR

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM EDGE Class  Credits  Legal

NORTH  AMERICAN  RESCUE LLC OS/25/20;!3  Regular

0.00  1,750.00

1,200.00

150.00

400.00

0.00 163.17  124560

6,' 2 2 /  21 12 "s -  2 ) 14 41"I P.-iile E' Or 152



Check  Report
Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/202C

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

tll704S53

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

604-083-2  ;)48

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
05/17/2023  ReplacementChestSeals  O.00 163.17

SLIPPLIES  - SAFETY  Replacement  Chest  Seals  163.17

4505

Payable  #

15283137

ONSOLVEINTERMEDIATEHOLDINGC0.  05/25/2023  Regular O.00 S,518.20 124S61
PayableType  Post Date Payable Description  DiscountAmount  Payable Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  05/22/2023  Renewal of Code Red Emergency Alert Ser O.00 S,518.;!0
829-078-2248  SuPPLlES - SAFETY Renewal of Code Red Emergenc 5,518.20

2021

Payable  #

U01796

PRE-PAID  LEGAL  SERVICES,  INC  OS/25/2023 Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description
Invoice  OS/11/2023  LegalShield
401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  LegalShield

Invoice

401-000-9001

05/22/2023  Legal Shield
Payroll  Liabilities  Legal  Shield

0.00  417.84  124562

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  208.92

208.92

0.00 208.92

208.92

4832

Payable  #

NVOOO1732

PRESBYTERIANHEALTHPLAN  05/!5/2023  Regular O.00 80,81.28  124563
Payable  Type  Post Date Payable Description  Discount Amount  Payable Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice OS/08/2023 PresbyterianHealthlnsurance  O.00 46.75
401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  PresbyterianHealthlnsurance  46.75

NVOOO 1733

1NVOOO1753

NVOOO1754

NVOOOISOI

INVOOO  1802

NVOOO1822

3859

Payable  #

450676046

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

05/08/2023  Presbyterian Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian Health Insurance

05/11/2023  Presbyterian  Health Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

05/11/2023  Presbyterian Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian Health Insurance

05/22/2023  Presbyterian Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian Health Insurance

05/22/2023  Presbyterian Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian Health Insurance

05/25/2023  Presbyterian Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian Health Insurance

0.00 15.84

15.84

0.00  26,459.29

26,459.29

0.00  13,339.28

13,339.28

0.00  26,459.29

26,459.29

0.00  13,097.48

13,097.48

0.00 863.35

863.35

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY  OS/25/20!3  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description
Invoice  OS/23/2023 PaperTowels/ToiletPaper
911-080-2220  SUPPLIES-CLEANING  PaperTowels
911-080-2220  SUPPLIES-CLEANING  ToiletPaper
911-080-2220  SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Delivery  Fee

0.00  447.80  124564

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  447.80

218.93

214.06

14.81

3859

Payable  #

450676042

PRuDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY 05/25/2023  Regular O.00 99.41 124565
Payable  Type Post Date Payable Description  Discount Amount  Payable Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount
Invoice  05/23/2023  PrudentialOverallsupply  O.00 99.41
401-015-2203  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR PrudentialOverallsupply  99.41

3859 PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY 05/25/2023  Regular 0.00 666.11  124566

6/  2 2 /  2 02 3 a 2 2 14 Al' I
Paoa= Cl laf 6J



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

450676040

3859

Payable  #

450675079

Payable  #

2044580/1

2044590/1

Payable  #

316263

5426

Payable  #

SEN-539090

3915

Payable  #

3006488237

5539

Payable  #

588004371

4887

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2229

401-016-2229

401-050-2229

401-053-2229

401-065-2236

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  666.11

133.22

133.23

133.22

133.22

133.22

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  Prudential  Overall supply
SLIPPLIES  - PAPER  Prudential  Overall  supply

SUPPLIES  - PAPER  Prudential  Overall  supply

SLIPPLIES  - PAPER  Prudential  Overall  supply

PAPER  SUPPLIES  Prudential  Overall  supply

SUPPLIES  - 11NIFORMS  Prudential  Overall  supply

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  Judicial Mats & Mop

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  Mats  & Map

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

0.00  65.40  124567

Discount  Amount  Payabie  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  65.40

65.40

05/25/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/18/2023  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

0.00  65.40  124568

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

65.40

65.40

RICH FORD SALES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

609-030-2201

Invoice

609-030-2201

RICH FORD SALES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2201

Post  Date

0.00  148.89  124569

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

75.98

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/23/2023  TOI  Ford  Explorer  Oil Change
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  TOI  Ford  Explorer  Oil Change

05/23/2023  TO2  Ford  Escape  Oil Change

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  TO2  Ford  Escape  Oil Change

75.98

0.00  72.91

72.91

Post  Date

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/23/2023 diagnostic  PZ 3

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  dia(;nostic  PZ 3

0.00  178.58  124570

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  178.58

178.58

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

Invoice

402-060-2202

STERICYCLE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

411-0912248

Post  Date

0.00  13,564.81  124571

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,299.19

4,299.19

OS/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/z8/2023  Fuel For Road Department Fleet
SLIPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel  For Road Department  Fleet

05/22/2023  Fuel  For  Road  Department  Fleet

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFLIEL  FuelForRoadDepartmentFleet

Post  Date

0.00  45.91  124572

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

45.91

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  Biohazard  Waste Open Pa
SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Biohazard  Waste  Open  Pa

0.00  9,265.62

9,265.62

45.91

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/23/2023 0pen  Pa for Quarterly  Monitoring

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Quarterly  Monitoring:  Billing  Pe

SLIMMITT  FIRE & SECURITY  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

0.00  213.97  124573

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  213.97

213.97

SUPPLY  CACHE  INC OS/25/2023  Regular 0.00  2,860.99  124574

5,i J 2 I 2 i3 2 3 7 2 2 14 A M RBil € l il nf 62



Check  Report Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

305273A

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091  224=3

405-091-2248

405-091-2248

405-091-2248

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/24/2023  Supplies  District  5

SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Booster  hose

SUPPLIES - SAFET/  Carrying  case

SUPPLIES - SAFETY 5 gallons  phos-chek

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Weather  meter

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,860.99

741.49

20.00

1 ,899.50

200.00

4887

Payable  #

SUPPLY CACHE INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2248

408-091-2243

05/25/2023  Regular  O.00 310.25  124575
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/24/2023  ToolsDistrict3  0.00 310.25
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Collapsible  Tank  Repair  Kit  240.00
SUPPLIES-SAFETY  TalkBox  70.25

4736

Payable  #

NV277

T.A. TIRES & SERVICE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

609-030-2201

OS/25/2023  Regular  O.00 799.96 124576
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/23/2023  TO2 Ford Escape 4 Tires P23570R17  coop  O.00 799.96
MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  TO2FordEscape4TiresP!3570  799.96

1314

Payable  #

INVOOO 1782

TRIADIC INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2  219

05/25/2023  Regular  O.00 449.02 124577
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/23/2023  Business  Reg paper  & Recording  Labels  O.00 278.60
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  BusinessRegpaper&Recording  278.60

NVOOO1783 nVOiCe

401-020-2219

05/23/2023  Business  Reg paper  & Recording  Labels
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI Business  Reg paper  & Recording

0.00 170.42

170.42

Payable  #

2023 05 19

u.s.  POSTMASTER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2206

05/25/2023  Regular  O.00 5,000.00 124578
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/19/2023  PostaBeforPermitl22022DelinquentTa  O.00 5,000.00
POSTAGE Postage  for  Permit  12  2022  Deli  5,000.00

Payable  #

S 10WO9  11109

WAGNEREQUIPMENTC0.  05/25/2023  Regular  O.00 3,906.82 124579
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  05/23/2023  RepairsRoadDepartmentEquipment  O.00 3,906.82
401060-2244  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Repairs  Road Department  Equip  3,906.EQ

2787

Payable  #

WASHINGTON  NATIONALINSURANCE  CO 05/25/2023  Regular  O.00 39.98 124580
PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  OS/11/2023  WashingtonNationalLife  O.00 39.98
401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  WashingtonNationalLlfe  39.98

5315

Payable  #

10006416421

WESTPUBLISHINGCORPORATION  05/25/2023  Regular  O.00 703.32 124581
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  OS/23/2023  0nlinesoftwaresubscriptionforMAR-JU  O.00 703.32
401-056-2269  SIJBSCRIPTIONS & DLIES Thompson  Reuters  Online  Sofkw  703.32

3823 WITMER  PUBLIC SAFET/  GROUP 05/25/2023 Regular 0.00 1,858.30  124582

6/22/21123  -a 22 14 AM Pai3.= 11 nf i)2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1NV259457  1NV2S

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-22-18

405  091-22  48

405-091-22  48

405-091-22  48

405-091-22  48

405-091-22  48

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,858.30

289.78

117.58

102.60

330.65

631.95

385.74

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/23/2023  Tools/Helmets District  5

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Koehler  Bright  Star  Battery  Pack

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Red Head  Hydrant  Wrench

SLIPPLIES  - SAFETY  Universal  Spanner

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Bullard  Trad  Fire Helmet  White

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fidney  Tool  Belt

SUPPLIES  - SAFET/  Avon  Hydrant  Bag

Payable  #

3 !9  WS DARLEY &  CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

174747BS  17474  Invoice

4 05-091-22  48

405-091-22  48

Post  Date

0.00  3,149.90  124583

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,149.90

2,781.90

3 68.00

OS/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/18/2023  WSDarleyPO38298ResubmittoPaylnv

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  WS Darley  Pa  38298  Resubmit  t

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  WS Darley  Pa 38298  Resubmit  t

Payable  #

17  496162

Payable  #

17496042

Payable  #

17474682

VENO1184

Payable  #

3207

Payable  #

9138119920

WS DARLEY  & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2248

405-091-22  48

405-091-2248

WS DARLEY  & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-22  48

WS DARLEY  & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091  2248

Air  Care  New  Mexico

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2215

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2230

0.00  789.03  124584

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  789.03

335.03

144.00

310.00

05/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/24/2023  Tools  District  5

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Flashing  Cones

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Field  Service  Conversion  Kit

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Adapter  2.5"

Post  Date

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/24/2023  Tools  District  5

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY Gate  Valve

0.00  1,424.45  124585

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,424.45

1,424.45

Post  Date

0.00  281.00  124586

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  281.00

281.00

05/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/18/2023  WS Darley  Pa 38298  Resubmit to Pay Inv
SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  WS Darley  Pa  38298  Resubmit  t

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Freezer  repair mountainair  senior
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Freezer  repair

0.00  1,346.12  124587

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,346.12

1,346.12

Post  Date

0.00  207.98  124588

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  207.98

207.98

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Airgas Pa for District 3 Resubmit
SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  AirgasPOforDistrict3Resubmi

4709

Payable  #

10900

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  New Desk system for County Manager
MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  lnstallofNewDesksystemforC

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  New  Desk  system  for  County  M

ALBUQuERQUE  OFFICE SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

620-094-2218

620-094-2218

0.00  1,230.83  124589

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,230.83

451.83

779.00

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS 06/01/2023  Regular 0.00  114.99  124590

6/22/:'1:123  7 22 14 Ai'l P a g e l l n r {:i2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

173C-NlllC3-9603  Invoice

408-091-22  48

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BtJSlNESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

401-065-2218

5450

Payable  #

147  R-DVIJ-FX69

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

604-083-2219

604-083-2:)  19

604-083-2  219

604-083-2  219

600-006-2248

16H7-9104-64YN  Invoice

604-083-22=!8

60  4-083-2248

604-083-2248

1904-WPIP-1J4K  Invoice

600-006-22  48

600-006-22  48

600-006-2248

19T6-VTLV-17WN  Invoice

609-030-2219

609-030-2219

609-030-2219

609-030-2219

609-030-2  219

609-030-2219

609-030-2219

609-030-2219

609-030-2219

IKTH-F6C1-9MFK  Invoice

605-022-2219

605-02  2-2219

IMIP-IMYY-4Vlll  Invoice

609-030-2219

609-030-2219

IMI/C-3PKliV-7Xl  Invoice

604-083-2248

1PVXH41P1FF6 Invoice

401-010-2219

401-010-2219

401-010-2  219

401-055-2219

10Tl-Y39G-DD6R  Invoice

401-082-2  219

5450

**7ojd0

AMAZON  BUSiNESS

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  0il  Pump  District  3

SU PPLIES - SAFETY Beckett  Oil Pump

06/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  PTO switch

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  PTO switch

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.99

ll4.gg

0.00  19.98  124591

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  19.98

19.98

06/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Amazon  Items
SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  1 inch  binders,  3 pack

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  44  batteries

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  AAA  batteries

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Black  pens

05/31/2023  Amazon  Items
SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Tourniquets,  2 pack

0.00  4,629.00  124592

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  75.15

20.31

20.36

17.99

16.49

05/23/2023  0ffice  Supplies  & Rehab

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Snack  Pack  - Variety

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Hydrate  Powder  for  Water

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Nuts  Snack  Packs

OS/31/!023  ItemsforCPR(lass

SUPPLIES  - SAFET/  Alcohol  Wipes  (400)

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Sandwich  Bag (280)

SIJPPLIES  - SAFETY  CPR One  Way  Training  Valve  (11

0.00  14.99

14.99

0.00  148.89

79.95

31.95

36.99

0.00  120.81

g.gs

io.g.i

ggigs

06/01/2023  Amazon  Business

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

Hand  Sanitizer  12  pack  8 oz pu

Plastic  Forks

Plastic  Knives

Chair  Mat  36 x 48

Kleenex  - 36 Pack

Plastic  Spoons

Paper  Plates  - 90/pk

Task  Chair  - 2 Pack

Bic Glide  Pens  - Black

OS/30/2023 Speakers  and microphones for events
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Warrantees

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Speakers  and microphones  for  e

06/01/2023  Envelopes

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

05/31/2023  Amazon Items
SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

05/31/2023  0ffice  Supplies

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

#12 Envelopes  - 250/box

9 x 12  Envelopes  - 500/box

Candy  for  outreach  event

Paper

Pack  of  10  Classification  folders

High  speed  USB to  Serial  Adapte

Paper

05/25/2023  Printer,  ink,  shelves,  boxes

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Printer,  ink,  shelves,  boxes

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

640.11

33.46

25.00

24.89

40.21

71.31

25.00

42.00

349.46

28.78

453.96

53.98

399.98

150.65

67.31

83.34

27.49

27.49

1,868.28

902.24

26.45

37.35

902.24

1,128.67

1,128.67

06/01/2023

06/01/2023

Regular

Regular

0.00  124593

sgigg  124594

6/  2 2 / 2 l) 2 "s 7 ' 2 2 14 Al'al Pa g " 13 iff ia 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

1T76-M4XM-IK  Invoice

401-016-2215

5450  AMAZON  BLISINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

IVYX-9CY9-4liVH  Invoice

411-092-2230

411-092-2248

3594  ALITOZONE  INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

2248315258  Invoice

408-091-2201

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  Exit  W/Light

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Exit  W/Light

06/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Exit  Signs  and  Racks

SllPPLlES-MEDICAL  MedicalRack

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Exit  Signs

06/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Autozone

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone

Date Range: 05/19/2023  - 06/21/202S

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  sg.gg

59.99

0.00  615.70  124595

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  615.70

212.82

402.88

0.00  215.99  124596

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.99

215.99

5408  BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

AAC CB5EEB64CB  Invoice

607-035-2257

06/01/2023  Regular  O.00 429.50  124597
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/25/2023  ITEMS  FOR SUICIDE  PREVENTION  5K  O.00 429.50
OUTREACH  MATERIALS  Food  items  for  5k  429.50

5408  BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

226000219187  Invoice

607-035-2:'57

06/01/2023  Regular  O.00 17.73  124598
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

CIS/25/2023 ITEMS  FOR SUICIDE  PREVENTION  5K  O.00 17.73
OUTREACH  MATERIALS  ITEMS  FOR SUICIDE  PREVENTIO  17.73

5408  BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

225200487432  Invoice

607-035-2257

06/01/2023  Regular  O.00  308.81  124599
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/25/2023  ITEMSFORSUICIDEPREVENTION5K  O.00 308.81
OUTREACH  MATERIALS  ITEMS  FOR SUICIDE  PREVENTIO  308.81

5408  BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

2;)5000144188  Invoice

607-035-2257

06/01/2023  Regular O.00 161.36  124600
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

05/25/2023  ITEMS  FOR SUICIDE  PREVENTION  5K  O.00  161.36
OUTREACH  MATERIALS  ITEMS  FOR SUICIDE  PREVENTIO  161.36

5052

Payable  #

BETHMITCHELLPHOTOGRAPHY  06/01/2023  Regular  O.00  1,120.03  124601
PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  06/01/2023  TORRANCECOUNTY  FAIR2023  PHOTOS  O.00  1,120.03
412-053-2221  PRINTING/PuBLISHlNG/A  TORRANCECOLINTYFAIR2023P  1,120.03

5345

Payable  #

BUTTERCRUSTPIZZA,LLC.  06/01/2023  Regular  O.00 163.10  124602
PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  05/30/2023  TEEN COLIRTTRAINING  BREAKSERVICE  IT O.00  163.10
807-025-2257  SLIPPLIES-OUTREACH  Cheesepizzas  55.96
807-025-2257  SLIPPLIES-OUTREACH  Onetoppingpizza  64.96
807-025-225'-  SLIPPLIES-OUTREACH  2LlTERSCN)A  15.00
807-025-2257  StJPPLIES-OUTREACH  20%GRAnJlTY  27.18

4270 COLONIAL  LIFE 06/01/2023  Regular 0.00  139.39  124603

6/22/21)23  7 22 14 AM P -  i g = 1 '4 :i i r5 )



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

INVOOO 1864

4270

Payable  #

feb  correction

3770

Payable  #

24-137534

4383

Payable  #

n7J23

4383

Payable  #

799724158

4383

Payable  #

79880907

VENO1187

Payable  #

MAY  2023

1802

Payable  #

36219

5308

Vendor  Name

payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

COLONIAL  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/30/2023  Colonial  Post  tax

Payroll  Liabilities Colonial  Post  tax

Date Range: OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  139.39

139.39

Post  Date

0.00  163.20  124604

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.20

163.20

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/31/2023 FEBRUARY  CORRECTION  OF PAYMENT  ;;o;i

Payroll  Liabilities  FEBRUARY  CORRECTION  OF PAY

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  TLC Gold  Coverage  FY23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  CES Contract

COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONALSERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-015-2215

401-016-2215

401-023-2')15

401-02  4-2  215

401-027-2215

401-036-2215

401-037-2215

401-053-2215

401-056-2215

401-087-2215

911-080-2215

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/30/2023 LEASING  DE LAGE

EQUIPMENT  LEASES

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2284

CES Contract

CES Contract

CES Contract

CES Contract

CES Contract

CES Contract

CES Contract

CES Contract

CES Contract

CES Contract

LEASING  DE LAGE

0.00  7,466.74  124605

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  7,466.74

2,035.16

1 ,734.63

634.65

324.98

113.08

219.24

242.35

62.19

473.53

807.77

819.16

0.00  345.45  124606

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  345.45

345.45

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier

LEASE EQLIIPMENT  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2284

0.00  149.22  124607

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  149.22

149.22

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/30/2023  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier

EQUIPMENT  LEASES  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2234

0.00  431.04  124608

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  431.04

431.04

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  VISIONPAYMENTCOUNTYPORTIONMAY

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  PAYMENTCOUNTY  PORT

Dearborn  Life  Insurance  Company

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

0.00  772.76  124609

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  772.76

772.76

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  EmergencyManaagementTableThrow

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Emergency  Manaagement  Table

DESIGN  SILK SCREEN PRINTERS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

604-083-2248

0.00  300.00  124610

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  300.00

300.00

DIRECTV,  LLC. 06/01/2023  Regular 0.00  108.06  124611

()/2  i  / 2 i3 2 "i  7 2 2 14 41' I P a i:l = l i Of i,; 7



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

069212456X2302  Invoice

411-092-2271

Post  Date

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  108.06

108.06

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  DIRECTTVFORFIREADMIN

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DIRECTTVFORFIREADMIN

4622

Payable  #

DVS 149233

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/25/2023 Extra  Memory  Cards

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Extra  Memory  Cards

DOMINION  VOTING  SYSTEMS  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2219

0.00  350.24  124612

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  350.24

350.24

4705

Payable  #

076990

4979

Payable  #

TCSO 23-01074

2555

Payable  #

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

609-030-2201

DT AUTOMOTIVE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2201

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

lnvoice

423-026-2301

Post  Date

o.oo  s+.gg  124613

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  51.99

51.99

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  ACRechargeTO32008Tahoe

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  ACRechargeTO32008Tahoe

Post  Date

0.00  1,306.00  124614

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,306.00

1,306.00

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  April  2023  Vehicle Maintenance
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  April  2023  Vehicle  Maintenance

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/25/2023 2023  GRT

EVSWA  JPA EGRT County  Environmental  Gross  Re

0.00  18,211.95  124615

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  18,211.95

18,211.95

5214

Payable  #

2-11956

FIRE PROTECTION  PUBLICATIONS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2266

406-091-2266

408-091-2266

411-092  2266

0.00  314.91  1;!4616

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  314.91

34.99

34.99

34.99

209.94

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  NM Firefighters  Training  Academy  Hazmat
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM Firefighters  Training  District

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM Firefighters  Training  District

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM Firefighters  Training  District

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM Firefighters  Training  Amin

5214

Payable  #

242299

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  NM Firefighters  Training  Academy  Hazmat
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  NM  Firefighters  Training  Amin

FIRE PROTECTION  PLIBLICATIONS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2266

o.oo  69.98  124617

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  69.98

69.98

4448

Payable  #

NVOOO1843

Payable  #

354506

GEO-TEST  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

836-001-2617

GUSTIN  HARDWARE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027  2215

Post  Date

0.00  3,045.02  124618

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,045.02

3,045.02

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

05/31/2023  Density and core testing for pad for new r
C/O EQUIPMENT & MAC Density and core testing for pad

Post  Date

0.00  61.95  124619

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  61.95

61.95

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  0pen  P/O  Mountainair  Senior

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  Mountainair  Senior

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE 06/01/2023  Regular 0.00 52.12  124620

61 2 2 / 2 t,' 'l 3 7 2 2 l !l A H P a g e 1 o t r ( 15 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

A100378

3929

Payable  #

38393601

4846

Payable  #

SINVO35691

4846

Payable  #

4846

Payable  #

4846

Payable  #

4846

Payable  #

S1NVO35682

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

Post  Date

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

52.12

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Hart's  open Pa for Dispatch Jan-Jun
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Hart'sopenPOforDispatchJan-

52.12

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Henry  Schein  Open  Pa for  EMS

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Fentanyl  Citrate  Inj SDV 2ml  50

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Morphine  Sulfate  Inj SDV lmL  1

HENRY  SCHEIN  MATRX  MEDICAL

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

0.00  260.84  124621

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  260.84

115.96

144.88

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name Item Description
05/30/2023  FINANCE/MANGERSHREDBINS

CONTRACT-OTHERSERVI FINANCE/MANGERSHREDBINS

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

-101-010-2  2 71

0.00  51.67  124622

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  51.67

51.67

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Recycle  Bins

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Keys for  Bin

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

612-020-2203

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  Recycle  Bins

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Monthly  Rental  Fee

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

612-020-2203

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/25/2023  Recycle  Bins

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Recycle  Bins

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

612-020-2203

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO  06/01/20!3  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  05/25/2023  Recycle  Bins
612-020-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

612-020-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

Keys for  Bin

Monthly  Rental  Fee

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-01  5-)  ') 15

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  0pen  P/O
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/30/202!3  open  p/o

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  p/o

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  0pen  P/O
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O

0.00  51.67  124623

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  51.67

51.67

0.00  5.84  124624

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

5.84

5.84

0.00  51.67  124625

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

51.67

51.67

0.00  12.70  124626

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  12.70

7.14

5.56

0.00  156.47  124627

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

156.47

156.47

0.00  77.40  124628

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  77.40

77.40

0.00  25.89  124629

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.89

25.89

1)i,"'/21])3a22L4AM
P -l g e 17 nf Gi 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

VENO1156

Payable  #

297146

5621

Payable  #

3729

Payable  #

2057  8897

4141

Payable  #

MM15  1479

VENO1183

Payable  #

129

Payable  #

NVOOO1847

INVOOO  18  48

1NVOOO1850

1NVOOO1852

4987

Payable  #

1NVOOO1866

1096

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023
Vendor  Name

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

MAGOLIRILOS,  FRANK  G.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022-2272

MARLIN  BUSINESS  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2')8-1

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  open  P/O

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  EvaluationContract

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  18.98  124630

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  18.98

18.98

0.00  1,583.00  124631

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,583.00

1,583.00

Post  Date
0.00  211.03  124632

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  211.03

211.03

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/31/2023 Scanpro  Scanning  System

LEASE EQUIPMENT  Scanpro  Scanning  System

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  PREVENTION  INCENTIVE  ITEMS

SuPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  DRAWSTRINGBACKPACK5

MAS  MODERN  MARKETING  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022-2219

0.00  1,197.50  124633

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,197.50

1,197.50

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  LIFE INSURANCE  MAY  2023  COUNTY  PORT
Payroll  Liabilities  LIFE INSLIRANCE  MAY  2023  COO

Metropolitan  Life Insurance  Company

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  2,073.22  124634

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,073.22

2,073.22

MORIART/,  CITY OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-0')  2-2271

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-02  2-2  271

Invoice

605-022-2')71

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  DWI  ENFORCEMENT  ACTMTIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

0.00  881.44  124635

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

91.42

05/31/2023  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTMTIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

05/31/2023  DWI  ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

05/31/2023  DWI  ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

OS/31/2023  DWI  ENFORCEMENT  ACTMTIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

05/31/2023  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

91.42

0.00  182.84

182.84

0.00 182.84

182.84

0.00 150.08

150.08

0.00 182.84

182.84

0.00 91.42

91.42

NEW  YORK  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life  Insurance

05/30/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00  152.14  124636

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.17

67.17

O.CIO 84.97

84.97

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI 06/01/2023 Regular 0.00 5,633.40  124637

6/  2 :",/ 2 0 2 3 7 2 2 14 AM
P.lge  IS i)j  i;2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

lNl$

5307

Payable  #

IN61808

5106

Payable  #

1NVOOO1836

1449

Payable  #

9030E

2015

Payable  #

4832

Payable  #

Mav  2023  oi es

Payable  #

NVOOO1810

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

450677003

5020

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

NuBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2284

ORTIZ,  ADRIAN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022  2272

P & M SIGNS INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-"218

401-050-2218

PLATEAU  WIRELESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

407-091-2207

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities Retiree  Health  Care

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,633.40

5,633.40

Post  Date

0.00  254.38  124638

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

G.OO 254.38

254.38

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/17/2023  TC14  - Copy  overages  (February  to  June  3

EQLIIPMENTLEASES  TC14-CopyoveragesAprill5to

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Teen  Court/Prevention  Contract

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Teen  Court/Prevention  Contract

0.00  4,203.82  124639

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,203.82

4,203.82

Post  Date

0.00  1,216.00  124640

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,216.00

1,024.00

192.00

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/17/2023  Sherif & emergency managment sign
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Sheriff

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  emergency  management

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  INTERNET  AND  WIRELESS  SERVICES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  LANDLINEANDWIRELESSCHAR

0.00  126.15  124641

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  126.15

126.15

06/01/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Remainder  of  Presbyterian  for May  2023
Payroll  Liabilities  Remainder  of  Presbyterian  for

PRESBYTERIAN  HEALTH  PLAN

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  50,921.00  124642

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  50,921.00

50,9!1.00

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

o5/25/2023  Inmate  Medical

INMATE  MEDICAL  Inmate  Medical

INMATE  MEDICAL  Inmate  Medical

PRESBYTERIAN  KASEMAN  HOSPITAL

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2173

420-070-2173

0.00  3,784.00  124643

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,784.00

3,528.00

256.00

06/01/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

PRtJDENTIAL  OVERALL  StJPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

0.00  65.40  124644

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  65.40

65.40

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/31/2023 Prudential Overall  supply
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential  Overall  supply

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

0.00  127.57  124645

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

127.57

127.57

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Fitness for Duty  Psych Evaluation

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Fitness  for  Duty  Psych Evaluatio

PUBLIC  SAFET/  PSYCHOLOGY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

411-092-2  272

0.00  2,262.75  124646

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,262.75

2,262.75

6/'22/:'Ci23  7 22 14 AM %  1 3 e 19 ilf  (@)



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

5424

Payable  #

37638

VENO1155

Payable  #

NVOOO1819

5323

Payable  #

515221

3978

Payable  #

3978

Payable  #

3978

Payable  #

3538386037

3538386038

3538636849

3538889747

Vendor  Name

QPR  INSTITLITE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

f505-0')2-22  19

Post  Date

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  4,716.90  124647

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,716.90

4,716.90

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

06/01/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  QPR BOOKLETS  FOR PREVENTION

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  QPRBOOKLETSFORPREVENTIO

Smith,  Rebecca

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022-2271

Post  Date

0.00  1,800.00  124648

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,800.00

1,800.00

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  MHsupportforTeenCourtyouth

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  MHsupportforTeenCourtyout

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Copy averages
PRINTING/PLIBLISHING/A

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

4 01-030-2  :'2  l

0.00  219.19  124649

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

MonthlyCopyOverages  157.92

157.92

Invoice

401-CGO-2221

06/01/2023  Copy  averages

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Monthly  Copy  Overages

0.00  61.27

61.27

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Desktops/Cables/Organizers/Keyboards/

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Keyboard  and Mouse  Combo

ST APLES BUSINESS  ADVANT  AGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

0.00  143.97  124650

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  143.97

143.97

06/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/31/20;!3 Desktops/Cables/Organizers/Keyboards/
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI DisplayPortM/MCables20'

STAPLES  BIJSINESS  ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

0.00  37.49  124651

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  37.49

37.49

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  GENERALOFFICESuPPLlES
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  uSBCABLE

STAPLES  BUSINESS  ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022-2219

Invoice

605-022-2219

Invoice

605-022-2  219

nvoice

605-022-2219

05/30/2023  GENERALOFFICESUPPLIES

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  HARDDRIVE

05/30/2023  GENERALOFFICESUPPLIES
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  VEHICLECHARGER

OS/31/2023 GENERALOFFICESUPPLIES
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  DuSTCLOTHS

0.00  219.35  124652

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

39.58

39.58

0.00  59.99

59.99

0.00 9.98

9.98

0.00 iog.so

109.80

5539

Payable  #
06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  0pen  Pa  for  Quarterly  Monitoring

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Monitoring  Quarterly  for  4/1/10

SUMMITT  FIRE & SECURITY  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

04012023  58800  Invoice

401-015-2203

O.OCI 213.97  124653

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  213.97

213.97

5641

Payable  #

19283

SWMG  Productions

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022-2  219

Post  Date

0.00  649.00  124654

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  649.C10

649.00

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  TRACKINGPROGRAMFORTEENCOLIRT

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  TRACKING  PROGRAM  FOR TEEN

28 TILLERY  CHEVROLET  GMC  INC 06/01/2023  Regular 0.00 77.91  124655

6,'22/;"'i)  3 '  22 14 /'V'
P z g e 2 (1 IV 5 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

607  4063/1

Payable  #

1NVOOO1837

1335

Payable  #

Payable  #

4376

Payable  #

1NV5211365-A

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

609-030-2201

TNT  ESTANCIA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-013-2271

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

u.s.  POSTMASTER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2  ') 69

WAGEWORKS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-014-2  ;) 71

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  A/C  Charge/Cabin  Air  Filter  TO3 2008  Che

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Cabin  Air  Filter

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

77.91

77.91

Post  Date

0.00  99.00  124656

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

gg.oo

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/30/2023 Alternative  prevention  activities

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Alternativepreventionactivities

gg.oo

Post  Date

0.00  29.98  124657

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

29.98

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  TorranceCountyPropertyTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

29.98

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Pa Box 318  Annual  Box Rent

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DtJES  Pa Box 318  Annual  Box Rent

0.00  252.00  124658

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  252.00

252.00

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/25/2023  FSA Admin  Fee/Monthly  Compliance  Fee

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERVI  FSA Admin  Fee

O.Oo 242.50  124659

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  242.50

242.50

Payable  #

P10CO865379

WAGNER  EQLIIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-22  44

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Service  done  on all Machines  purchased  f
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Service  done  on all Machines  pu

0.00  4,415.20  124660

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,415.20

4,415.20

Payable  #

17497081

WS DARLEY  & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

405-091-2248

Post  Date

06/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Tools  District  5

SUPPLI  ES - SAFETY

0.00  158.29  124661

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  158.29

Field  Service  Conversion  Kit 158.29

2787

Payable  #

P2323538

06/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  SECOND  HALF  OF WASHINGTON  NATIONA

Payroll  Liabilities  SECOND  HALF OF WASHINGTON

WASHINGTON  NATIONALINSLIRANCE  CO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  39.98  124662

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.98

39.98

4490

Payable  #

A RIFKIN CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2219

Post  Date

0.00  608.70  124663

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  608.70

608.70

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  Rollin  Colapsible  Supply  Bag

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  RollinColapsibleSupplyBag

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

10G3-KKKN-671il/  Invoice

Ci04-083-2  243

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  BatteriesforAEDTrainer

SLIPPLIES  - SAFETY  Batteries  for  AED Trainer

0.00  18.73  124664

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  18.73

18.73

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS 06/08/2023  Re(;ular 0.00  152.64  124665

6/  r  2/  20 2 3 '- 2 2 14 Ai"l P Ig?  21 ii  62



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name Item  Description

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

IYXX-IRIG-411VXG  Invoice 06/05/2023 Batteries 0.00 152.64

408-091-2')48

413-091-2219

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Battery  Pack Disctrict  3

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Battery  Pack Fire  Admin

76.32

76.32

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name Item  Description

0.00 1,429.85  124666

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

1 M7M-RD71-FKV  Invoice 06/01/2023 Office  Supplies 0.00 1,429.85

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

GP Copy  Papers  Letter  Size

Xiviers  Business  Card  Holder

Greenvelly  Steel  Storage  Cabine

Vertical  PU leather  business  car

Adir  Cardboard  File Storage  Org

Canon  DR-M1601

217.5;2

5.99

275.98

11.99

137.98

780.39

4818

Payable  #

10138

AMBITIONSTECHNOLOGYGROUPLLC  06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/06/2023  body  cam set up

620-094-2225  SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  bodycamsetup

0.00 1,293.00  124667

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 1,293.00

1,293.00

4964

Payable  #

AT & T MOBILITY  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name Item  Description

0.00 9,233.15  124668

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

287289S66455XO  Invoice

5408

Payable  #

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2')07

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2  207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-0%-2207

401-096-2207

405-091-2207

406-091-2207

407-091-2207

408-091-2207

409-091-2  207

413-091-2207

604-083-2207

605-022-2207

690-084-2207

911-080-2207

"Void"

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

430-032-2  2 23

06/06/2023 Cell Phones/Hot  Spots 0.00

TELECOMM  UNICATIONS

TELECOMMtJNICATIONS

TELECOMMtJNICATIONS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOMMLINICATIONS

TELECOM  MLINICATIONS

TELECOM  MU  NICATIONS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOM  MU  NICATIONS

TELECOMM  U NICATIONS

TELECOMM  UNICATIONS

TELECOMM  UNICATIONS

TELECOMM  UNICATIONS

TELECOMM  UNICATIONS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOM  MUNICATIONS

TELECOM  MLII'JICATIONS

TELECOM  MU  NICATIONS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOMM  U NICATIONS

TELECOMM  U NICATIONS

TELECOMM  UNICATIONS

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hat  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

.Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

Cell Phones/Hot  Spots

9,233.15

197.93

101.62

45.77

1,072.45

50.81

282.04

50.81

630.76

361.74

382.05

494.67

192.38

152.43

101.62

3,178.18

264.54

93.23

93.23

53.19

40.04

53.19

679.50

186.46

90.85

142.35

241.31

Post  Date

06/06/2023

06/08/2023  Regular

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Item  Description

Dog/cat  foods  for  community  pantry

Account  Name

0.00

0.00

0.00  124669

330.00  12467C1

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 330.00

SUPPLIES  - KENNEL Dog/cat  foods  for  community  p 330.00

O/ 2 2 / 2 0 2 3 o 2 2 14 A M P J 0 e 2 i s I 6 J



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

5408

Payable  #

5408

Payable  #

5408

Payable  #

418666

5408

Payable  #

5408

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2218

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2250

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2271

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-22  44

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-036-2215

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

06/08/!023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Brake box assembly
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Brake  box  assembly

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  119.89  124671

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  119.89

ug.s9

Post  Date

0.00  267.23  124672

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  267.23

267.23

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/01/2023  Shop Supplies -Welding and torche suppli
SUPPLIES  - SHOP  Shop Supplies -Welding and torc

Post  Date

0.00  265.00  124673

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  265.00

265.00

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/OS/2023 11se for renewal of Domain Name for the
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Usefor5yrwebsiterenewalof

Post  Date

06/08/2023  ReBular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Parts  for  Road  fleet

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  for  Road  fleet

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  dish  washer  parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  dish  washer  parts

0.00  2,545.51  124674

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,545.51

2,545.51

0.00  88.66  124675

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  88.66

88.66

3709

Payable  #

BARELA,  JANICE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

JB NMC  IUNE  202  Invoice

401-010-2205

Post  Date

0.00  608.26  124676

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  608.26

608.26

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSUM

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMN

859

Payable  #

84970215

BOUND  TREE MEDICAL,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-09  2-2230

411-092-2230

411092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-2230

411-092-223C)

0.00  5,493.38  124677

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,493.38

415.92

161.10

26.50

217.28

146.88

187.50

272.00

217.28

93.36

384.00

258.00

2,679.00

217.28

217.28

06/08/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Bound  Tree  Pa Resubmittal  PO37986

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  Fitted  Sheet

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  IV Flush  Syringe

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  Alcohol  Prep  Pad

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Sterile  Gloves,  Small

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Bandage,  Cohesive,  Coflex

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  Oxygen  Mask,  NRB

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  8" Extension  Set

SUPPLIES  - ME[)ICAL  Sterile  Gloves,  X-Large

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  Sterile,  Gauze  Pad, 2in

SuPPLIES  - MEDICAL  IV Catheter,  20 ga x I Inch

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  CuraplexlVAdministrationSet,

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  QuikClot  Bleeding  Control  Dress

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  SterileGloves,Large

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Sterile  Gloves,  Medium

5604 BRAYCON  COMPANIES,  LLC 06/08/2023  Regular 0.00  3,566.06  124678

67 2 2 / 2 0 2 2.'  2 2 l -l At I "'  a 3 ? 2 2 l'f  'i  )



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

635-009-2272

635-067-2  272

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  JJC Lyndsi  Donner

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION

JJC Lyndsi  Donner

JjC Lyndsi  Donner

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,566.06

266.06

3,300.00

5254

Payable  #

CH AVEZ,  JOSEFITA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

JE NMCJUNE  202  Invoice

401-090-  2 205

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSUM

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMN

0.00  577.06  124679

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  577.06

577.06

3698

Payable  #

SC NMC  2023

CHAVEZ,  SYLVIA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2  2Q5

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMSUMMER2

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMS

0.00  405.60  124680

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  405.60

405.60

3770

Payable  #

24-137770

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/31/2023  Indian  Hills  Fire Dept  Upgrades

INDIANHILLSIMPROVEM  CESResubmittalforPOtopayd

COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONALSERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

627-091-2786

0.00  41,387.98  124681

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  41,387.98

41,387.98

5416

Payable  #

4282

Payable  #

2300000410

CRYST  AL SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2  219

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  MonthlyWaterDelivery

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  MonthlyWaterDelivery

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  Curry  County  Inmate Housing  April 2023
CARE OF INMATES  Porter,  Colton  Ray

CURRY COUNTY  ADMINISTRATION

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2172

0.00  34.13  124682

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  34.13

34.13

0.00  324.00  124683

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  324.00

324.00

4834

Payable  #

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Balance  of  retro  changes  to  employees  de

Payroll  Liabilities  Balance  of  retro  changes  to em

DELTA DENTAL  OF NEW  MEXICO  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  3,763.41  124684

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,763.41

3,763.41

470S

Payable  #

570049

4705

Payable  #

077270

4979

Payable  #

TC50  23-01202

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2201

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2201

DT AUTOMOTIVE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

101-050-')  2@ I

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  open  P/O  Double  H

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O  Double  H

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  open  P/O  Double  H

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  P/O  Double  H

0.00  23.98  124685

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  23.98

23.98

0.00  98.L!  124686

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

98.12

98.12

Post  Date

0.00  2,925.00  124687

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,925.00

2,925.00

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  May  2023  Vehicle  Maintenance

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  May  2023  Vehicle  Maintenance

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION 06/08/2023  Regular 0.00  2,000.97  124688

ci ( 2 2.r 2 (12 3 - ) 2, l l A z.1 P J g e ? -' I Th L 6 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

06202305)SO

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091-2  209

Invoice

401-082-  2!!09

Invoice

401-015-2209

06 2023 1860  Invoice

402-060-2  209

06 2023 1990  Invoice

401-024-2209

06 2023 2330  Invoice

401-03  7-2  209

06 2023 3680  Invoice

406-091-')209

06.2023  4090 Invoice

401-053-2209

Invoice

405-091-2209

06.2023  5390  Invoice

408-091-2209

06 2023 5690  Invoice

402-060-2209

06 2023 5870  Invoice

401-036-2209

06 2023 6000  Invoice

401-016-2209

06 2023 6140  Invoice

401-050-2  209

06 2023 6230  Invoice

405-091-2209

nvoice

612-020-2308

Invoice

408-091-2209

Invoice

911-080-2209

Payment  Date  Payment  Type
Post  Date  Payable  DescripUon

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/OS/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
tJTILITlES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
ljTILITIES  - NATURAL GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

06/OS/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
LITILITIES - NATURAL GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/OS/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
LITILITIES - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
uTILITlES-NATuRALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

06/OS/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATIJRAL GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
LITILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyGasBilling

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
LITILITIES - NATLIRAL GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
VOTING MACHINE  STORA Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

06/05/2023  Monthly  Gas Billing
UTILITIES - NATLIRAL GAS Monthly  Gas Billing

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/202

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  125.69

125.69

0.00  119.09

119.09

0.00  200.72

200.72

0.00  101.04

101.04

0.00  68.17

68.17

0.00  136.80

136.80

0.00  60.62

60.62

0.00  24.00

24.00

0.00  57.90

57.90

0.00  206.33

206.33

0.00  43.52

43.52

o.oo  ug.ss

119.58

0.00  271.48

271.48

0.00  197.29

197.29

0.00  44.07

44.07

0.00  24.00

24.00

0.00  120.56

120.56

0.00  80.11

80.11

51

Payable  #

"Void"

EST ANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2)10

06/08/2023  Regular  O.00 0.00  124689
06/08/2023  Regular  O.00 1,361.65  124690Postdate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
06/07/2023  MontlyWaterBilling

 O.00 197.54
UTILITIES - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing  197.54

06.2023  1112  Invoice

401-015-2210

Invoice

401-050-2210

Q79 Invoice

401036-)210

06 2023 291 Invoice

401-OS  3-2)  10

06/07/20!3  Montly  Water  Billing
UTILITIES - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

06/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing
UTILITIES - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

06/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing
UTILITIES - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

06/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing
UTILITIES - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

426.76

426.76

124.21

124.21

124.21

124.21

48.89

48.89

6/22/)ily3  '  22 14 Ai'-1
Pac3e 2 S til h J



Check  Report
Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Number

06.2023  373

06 ;'023  40

2555

Payable  #

4254

Payable  #

lNu

5662

Payable  #

DG NMC  20203

4747

Payable  #

DG NNiC  2023

Vendor  Name

Invoice

401-024-"210

Invoice

40 t-O 16-;'  210

Invoice

401-053-2210

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

419-005-2292

EYE ASSOCIATES  OF NM

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2173

Garcia,  Deminica

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-056-2205

GARCIA,  DIEGO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40  2-060-2  205

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

06/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

uTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

06/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

06/07/2023  Montly  Water  Billing

UTILITIES  - WATER  Montly  Water  Billing

%st  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Tipping  Fees

EVSWA  TIPPING  FEES Tipping  Fees

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Inmate  Glasses

INMATE  MEDICAL Inmate  Glasses

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  101.43

101.43

0.00 263.45

263.45

0.00 75.16

75.16

0.00  14,290.97  124691

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  14,290.97

14,290.97

0.00  132.00  124692

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

132.00

132.00

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMlNGTONNMNMCStlM
TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMN

0.00  846.56  124693

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  846.56

846.56

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  TRAVELTOFARMlNGTONNMNMCSuM
TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMN

0.00  248.00  124694

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  248.00

248.00

3048

Payable  #

GASTELUM,  RUBEN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

RG NfvlC  IUNE  20  Invoice

401-007-2205

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTO  FARMINGTON  NMCSUMMER

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTO  FARMINGTON  NMC

0.00  529.60  124695

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  529.60

529.60

5019

Payable  #

INVOOO  1902

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Globe  Llfe Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

GIOBE  LIFE & ACCIDENT  INSLIRANCE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  163.00  124696

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.00

163.00

VENO1208

Payable  #

1031136

Guadalupe  County  Hospital

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2173

Post  Date

0.00  87.00  124697

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  87.00

87.00

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  Inmate  Medical  at Guadalupe  Cty Hospita

INMATE  MEDICAL  Inmate  Medical  at Guadalupe  Ct

Payable  #

GuSTlN  HARDWARE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-053-"215

GUSTIN  HARDWARE,  INC.

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  0pen  P/O Fair  Ground

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  Fair  grd

06/08/2023  Regular

0.00  136.80  124698

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

136.80

136.80

0.00 18.88  124699

6/22/21')3  7 22 1-l AT-l P 3 ] e 2 0  :1 r ri 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

VENO1165

Payable  #

2171

3929

Payable  #

40178412

Date Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Post Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name Item Description

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount
Invoice 06/07  /2023 Open P/O Mountainair  Senior 0.00 18.88
401-02  7-"  215 MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Open P/O Mountainair  Senior 18.88

Healthfront  p.c.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Post Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name Item  Description

0.00 1,500.CIC1 124700

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount
Invoice 06/06/2023 Medical  Director  Services  Contract  - Open 0.00 1,500.00
411-092-2272

604-083-2272

911-080-2272

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION

Medical  Director  Services  May  2

Medical  Director  Services  May  l

Medical  Director  Services  May  2

500.00

500.00

500.00

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2  344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-23  44

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

HENRY SCHEIN MATRX MEDICAL  06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description
Invoice  06/07/2023  EMSSuppliesforSuperiorTorrance
415-033-2344  SUPERIOR AMBULANCE  Tube Endotracheal  6mm

Pack 02  Resus I-Gel Size 3 Dispo

Pack 02 Resus I-Gel Size 4 Dispo

G3 Medicine  Bag Cell

Tube Endotracheal  8.5mm

Airway  Single I-Gel Size 2.5 Pedi

Pack 02  Resus I-Gel Size 5 Dispo

IV Administration  Set Neeleless

Airway  Single I-Gel Size 1.5

ActiSplint  Casting  Splint  4.25x36

Tube Endotracheal  7.5mm

Tube Endotracheal  4mm

Zoll Defibrillator  Pad Pediatric

Regulator  Oxygen  Brass 0-25 LP

BlueSensor  Electrocardio  Electr

Tube Endotracheal  3.5mm

Tube Endotracheal  8mm

Masimo  Set LNCS Cable

Tube Endotracheal  9mm

ViaValve  Safety  IV Catheter  18  G

SAM XT Extremity  Tourniquet  Or

Zoll Defibrillator  Pad Adult

Tube  Endotracheal  4.5mm

Tube Endotracheal  5mm

ViaValve  Safety  IV Catheter  20 G

Tube  Endotracheal  S.Smm

Tube Endotracheal  3.0mm

Tube Endotracheal  2.5mm

Military  Perfit  Ace Extrication  C

Tube Endotracheal  6.5mm

LNCS Sp02  Sensor  Adhesive  Ped

Gauze Xeroform  Dressing  4x4"  S

Airway  Single I-Gel Size 1

Extension  Cable for  LNCS Sp02

Me(;aMover  Transport  Chair  35

Tube Endotracheal  5mm

Tube  Endotracheal  7mm

Bougie  Introducer  15Fr  70cmSUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLlLANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SLIPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLlLANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

SUPERIOR AMBLILANCE

415-033-2344

415-033-23  4=1

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-23  44

415-033-23  44

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-')344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-23  44

415-033-2344

415-033-23  4=1

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-23  44

0.00 10,037.02  124701

Distribution  Amount

0.00 7,170.12

22.00

1S1.44

157.44

204.86

22.00

157.50

157.44

173.00

157.50

207.00

22.00

22.00

558.90

255.24

1,260.00

22.00

22.00

225.13

22.00

298.84

654.G0

545.70

22.00

22.00

298.00

22.00

22.00

22.00

206.40

22.00

535.38

18.90

157.50

130.44

145.33

22.00

22.00

178.18

Invoice 06/07/2023 EMS Supplies  for  Superior  Torrance 0.00 177.00
415-033-2344 SUPERIOR AMBULANCE BVM CPR-2 Adult  6/Ca 177.00

Invoice 06/07/2023 EMS Supplies  for  Superior  Torrance O.OCI 1,8;!6.50
415-0:3  -23 44 SUPERIOR AMBULANCE G3 universal  Cell 145.54
415-033-2344 SUPERIOR AMButANCE G3 Tidal  Volume  Emergency  Oxy 771.36

chi 2 2 / ;' 11 2 3 7 2 2 14 A 'l 'l Ra l]  e 2 '  nt Fi ')



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

4033!'il2;'

4C1357976

4047';ilB>

3587

Payable  #

062023

VENO1161

Payable  #

1822112

5677

Payable  #

5 23 S HUNT

Payable  #

:'02556802

Payable  #

202627138

Payable  #

202613541

Payable  #

202565960

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/202
Vendor  Name

415-033-2344

415-033-7344

415-033-2344

Invoice

415-033-2344

Invoice

415-033-2344

Invoice

415-033-2344

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
SUPERIOR  AMBULANCE  G3 Intravenous  Cell  167.36
SUPERIORAMBULANCE  G3AirwayCell  196.48
SUPERIORAMBULANCE  G3ResponderBackpack  545.76

06/07/2023  EMSSuppliesforSuperiorTorrance
 O.00  619.40

SUPERIOR  AMBULANCE  Flashlight  Stin(;er  DS HP 619.40

06/07/2023  EMSSuppliesforSuperiorTorrance
 O.00  157.50

SUPERIOR  AMBUfANCE  I-Gel  Single  Airway  Size 2 157.50

06/07/!023  EMSSuppliesforSuperiorTorrance
 O.00  86.50

SLIPERIORAMBULANCE  IVAdministrationSetNeeleless  86.50

"Void""  06/08/2023  Regular
"Void"  06/08/2023  Regular
"Void""  06/08/2023  Regular

HOMESTEAD  WATER  C0.  06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description
Invoice  os7osyzoza FY!3  Utility  -Water
405-091-2210  UTILITIES  - WATER  FY23 Utility  -Water

HSI Emergency  Care  Solutions,  Inc  06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description
Invoice  06/08/2023  Digital  CPR Cards
600-006-2266  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Digital  CPR Cards

Hunt,  Soren  G

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

635-067-2272

06/08/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  jJG Youth  Stipend

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION  JJG Youth  Stipend

IRON MOLINTAIN  RECORDS MANAGEMENT  06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
AccountNumber  Account  Name  Item  Description
tnvoice  06/06/2023  0ffsite  Storage
61')-020-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Off  site  Storage

IRON MOLINTAIN  RECORDS  MANAGEMENT  06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description
Invoice  06/05/2023  0ffsite  Storage
612-020-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Off  site  Storage

IRON MOUNTAIN  RECORDS  MANAGEMENT  06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description
Invoice  06/05/2023  0ffsite  Storage
612-020-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Off  site  Storage

IRON  MOIJNTAIN  RECORDS MANAGEMENT  06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description
Invoice  06/OS/2023  0ffsiteStorage
612-020-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Off  site  Storage

IRON  MOLINTAIN  RECORDS MANAGEMENT  06/08/2023  Regular

0.00  0.00  124702

0.00  0.00  124703

0.00  0.00  124704

0.00  39.03  124705

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.03

39.03

0.00  250.00  124706

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  250.00

250.00

0.00  50.00  124707

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  50.00

50.00

0.00  247.54  124708

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  247.54

247.54

0.00  324.26  124709
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  324.26

324.26

0.00  324.26  124710

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  324.26

324.26

0.00  247.54  124711

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  247.54

247.54

0.00 421.50  124712

6/  2 2 / 211 :' 3 7 2 2 :14  AM
Par]e 28 :>f ei 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

202726402

Payable  #

202646847

1264

Payable  #

Ll NMC  2023

5179

Payable  #

14821158

2291

Payable  #

2291

Payable  #

2291

Payable  #

N12084-42

2291

Payable  #

N10954-13

2291

Payable  #

N10926-45

4576

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

612-0  20-.'  203

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  0ff  site  Storage

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  OffsiteStorage

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/05/2023  0ff  site  Storage

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  OffsiteStorage

IRON  MOUNTAIN  RECORDS  MANAGEMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

612-020-2203

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  421.50

421.50

0.00  324.26  124713

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  324.26

324.26

JARAMILLO,  LINDA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-020-2205

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSUM

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTO  FARMINGTON  NM N

0.00  405.60  124714

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  405.60

405.60

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  HP DESIGN  icr
EQUIPMENT  LEASES

LEAF CAPITAL  FUNDING  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-007-2284 HP DESIGN  JET

0.00  514.55  124715

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  514.55

514.55

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  Internet  Services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  Services

LOBO  INTERNETSERVICES  LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2207

0.00  137.50  124716

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  137.50

137.50

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  INTERNET  FOR ADMIN  JUNE 2023

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  INTERNET  FOR ADMIN  JUNE 20

LOBO  INTERNET  SERVICES LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

0.00  155.00  124717

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  155.00

155.00

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Internet  Services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  InternetServices

LOBO  INTERNETSERVICES  LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-096-2207

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  Internet  Services
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  Services

LOBOINTERNETSERVICES  LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

690-086-2207

0.00  45.00  lj4718

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  45.00

45.00

0.00  49.50  124719

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  49.50

49.50

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Fire Admin  Internet  Services
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Fire  Admin  Internet  Services

LOBO  INTERNETSERVICES  LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2  207

=4t)6-091-2207

409-091-2207

413-091-2207

LUCERO,  jESLIS

0.00  475.00  124720

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  475.00

139.69

139.69

139.69

55.93

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Fire  Admin  Internet  Services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Fire  Admin  Internet  Services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Fire  Admin  Internet  Services

06/08/2023 Regular 0.00  702.00  124721

5/  2 2,/ 2 1J2 J a 2 2 14 4 ( j P V l']  e " Il  { az 2



Check  Report
Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/202

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

610-0-10-2205

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSLIM

 O.00 372.00
TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTO  FARMINGTON  NM  N 372.00

JL SPRING  AFFILIA  Invoice

610-040-2205

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOSOCORRONMASSESSORSPRI

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOSOCORRONMASSES

0.00 330.00

330.00

4599  LUjAN,  JOHN  J

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

JLIUNE  2023  NM  Invoice

402-060-2205

06/08/2023  Regular  O.00 248.00 124722
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Dist(ibution  Amount
06/08/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSUM

 O.00 248.00
TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMN  248.00

1279

Payable  #

j3m2j3H

MADE  TO ORDER  RUBBER  STAMPS  06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description
Invoice  06/06/2023  NOTARYSTAMP
401-020-2269  SUBSCRIPTIONS&DuES  NOTARYSTAMP

5621

Payable  #

1NVOOO1883

MAGOURILOS,  FRANK  G.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022-2272

06/08/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/OS/2023

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  EvaluationContract

0.00  37.05  124723

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  37.05

37.05

0.00  1,583.00  124724

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,583.00

1,583.00

4932

Payable  #

AM  JUNE  2023

MASTER,  ANTHONY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

40'060-2205

06/08/2023  Regular O.00 451.40 124725
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
06/08/2023  TRAVELTOFARMlNGTONNMNMCSuM  O.00 451.40

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMN  451.40

2759

Payable  #

PlVi NMC  2023

MONTANO,PETEJ

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2205

06/08/2023  Regular  O.00 451.40 124726
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
06/08/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMSuMMERC  O.00 451.40

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMS  451.40

877

Payable  #

927z

MOUNTAINSTATESCONSTRUCTORSINC  06/08/2023  Regular  O.00  36,136.20  124727PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  06/05/2023  Cold  mixforpotholepatching  O.00  36,136.20
620-094-2613  CAPITAL  OUTLAY  - ROAD  CES Contract  2020-21B-C103-4  36,136.20

1139

Payable  #

MOLINTAINAIR,TOWNOF  06/08/2023  Regular  O.00  517.50  124728PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount
Invoice  06/06/2023  lstquarterpreventionactivities  O.00  517.50
605-013-2271  CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  lstquarterpreventionactivities  517.50

177  NEW  MEXICO  COUNTIES

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

AC202205202309  Invoice

40  1-090-2266

06/08/2023  Regular  O.00  275.00  124729
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
06/06/2023  86thAnnualConference  O.00  275.00

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  86th  Annual  Conference  275.00

1907 NEW  MEXICO  STATE LINIVERSITY 06/08/2023  ReBular 0.00 24,528.50  124730

6/  2 2 /  2 0 2 3 J 2 2 14 /V'l
r  q g a : Q or t-. :)



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

06 01 2023  GROO Invoice

401-005-2261

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  CES Support  FY22-23

CONTRACT  - EXTENSION  CES Support  FY22-23

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  24,528.50

24,528.50

2783

Payable  #

60179

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  Business  cards

PRINTING/PLIBLISHING/A

NM  CORRECTIONS  INDLISTRIES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2221 Business  cards  for  director

0.00  69.00  124731

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

69.00

69.00

5051

Payable  #

10561

1096

Payable  #

CMOOOOO68

NM  LOCKING  SYSTEMS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2218

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  rre-key  Sheriff  offices

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  rre-key  Sheriff  offices

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Retiree  Health Care
Payroll  Liabilities

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001 Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  967.62  124732

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  967.62

967.62

0.00  5,742.66  124733

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

-71.90

-71.90

INVOOO1879

Payable  #

NVOOO1875

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

NM  SECRETARY  OF STATE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2;'69

06/05/2023  Retiree  Health Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

06/08/2023  Retiree  Health Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

Post  Date

0.00  30.00  124734

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

30.00

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Notary  Application  Fee R. Wallace  & J. Tor

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Notary  Application  Fee R. Walla

0.00  56.55

56.55

0.00  5,758.01

5,758.01

30.00

5307

Payable  #

5307

Payable  #

5571

Payable  #

KP NMC  2023

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

690-009-2203

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2203

PHAM,  KEVIN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2205

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/05/2023  Copy  average Charges

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Copy  average  Charges

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/OS/2023  Copy  overage charges
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Copy  overage  charges

0.00  138.56  124735

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

138.56

138.56

0.00  39.03  124736

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.03

39.03

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMSUMMERC

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMS

0.00  575.84  124737

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  575.84

575.84

1334

Payable  #

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  May 18, statement
POSTAGE

PITNEY  BOWES  BANK  INC PURCHASE  POWER

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

800-90900137-31  Invoice

401-010-2206

401-010-2'-06 POSTAGE

average  fee

Postage

0.00  1,005.00  124738

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,005.00

5.00

1,OOO.OCI

2015 PLATEAU  WIRELESS 06/08/2023 Regular 0.00 4,339.01  124739

()/ 2 2 / 2 11 ;' 3 -. ' 2 ;' '  4 AM Rlge  31 r>f i-i)



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

062023

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

450677957

Payable  #

Payable  #

Payable  #

Payable  #

06 2023  3237

Payable  #

06  2023  3165

Payable  #

06  2023  4080

Payable  #

06.2023  4425

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

InvOiCe

401-096-  ')207

Post  Date

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/202.

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,339.01

4,339.01

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  INTERNET  AND  WIRELESS  SERVICES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  LANDLINES  AND  INTERNETCOU

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  %st  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

o.oo  67.97  12474C1

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.97

67.97

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Prudential  Overall supply
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential  Overall  supply

PRLIDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

0.00  121.09  124741

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  121.09

121.09

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVotce

401-096-2')07

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-  2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/0772023 Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/!023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMt)NICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

06/08/2023  Regular

0.00  63.35  124742

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  63.35

63.35

0.00  180.95  124743

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  180.95

iso.gs

0.00  66.67  124744

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

66.67

66.67

0.00  126.26  124745

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  126.26

126.26

0.00  124.22  124746

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.11

124.22

0.00  66.67  1,24747

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.67

66.67

0.00  21231  1;!4748

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  212.31

212.31

0.00 544.69  124749

o / 2 2 /  ;' i '12 3 '  :2 2 14 .'s 'l 'l
Pa:le  32 @f E2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

06.2023  1022

Payable  #

06 2023  3294

Payable  #

Payable  #

06 2023  4381

Payable  #

06 2023  5104

Payable  #

06  2023  1277

Payable  #

06.2023  4068

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-036-2207

VENO1150

Payable  #

Reynolds,  Stephanie  V

Payable  Type

Account  Number

SR NMC  IUNE  20  Invoice

401-014-2205

3462

Payable  #

1NVO1119580

3462

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2271

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Char(;es

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Fax

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly Fax CharBes

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges
TELECOMMUNICATiONS  Monthly  Fax Charges

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  544.69

544.69

0.00  270.56  124750

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  270.56

270.56

0.00  117.73  124751

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  117.73

117.73

0.00  66.67  124752

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.67

66.67

0.00  66.17  124753

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

66.17

66.17

0.00  39.06  124754

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

39.06

39.06

0.00  242.35  124755

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  242.35

242.35

0.00  273.27  124756

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  273.27

273.27

Post  Date

0.00  846.56  124757

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  846.56

846.56

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSUM

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMN

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  Samba  Safety
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SambaSafety

06/08/2023  Regular

0.00  240.72  124758

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  240.72

240.72

0.00  342.66  124759

6,' 2 2 /'  ) 13 :) 3 7 2 2 14 A. }'l R"lCle 3 Z Oi' (i:)



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

fflji

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

4m-010-2272

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Background  Check

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION Background  Checks  for  May  202

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  342.66

342.66

Payable  #

670  SEDILLO,TRACY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TS NMC  2023  JU Invoice

401-030-2205

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMFORNMCS

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMF

0.00  405.60  124760

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  405.60

405.60

5426

Payable  #

SENERGY PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/05/2023  Fuel For  Road Department  Fleet

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel  For  Road Department  Fleet

0.00  2,067.06  124761

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,067.06

2,067.06

5401

Payable  #

AS 1U N E 2023  N

SMYTHE,  AARON  DAVID

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40  2-060-2  205

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSUM

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTO  FARMINGTON  NM  N

0.00  248.00  124762

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  248.00

248.00

3297

Payable  #

588003484

06/08/!023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  annual  fire  alarm  inspection

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  annual  fire  alarm  inspection

SOUND  & SIGNAL  SYSTEMS  OF NM  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-024-')215

0.00  1,124.93  xzois:i

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,124.93

1,124.93

5335

Payable  #

INVOOO  1863

VENO1209

Payable  #

3192

Payable  #

flex  2023

1335

Payable  #

1NVOOO1916

SOUTHERN  TIRE MART

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2232

Stetson  Lujan

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2205

SULLIVAN,  ANNA  L

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Tires  for  G9 Blade

SUPPLIES-TIRES Tires  for  G9 Blade

0.00  5,984.16  124764

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,984.16

5,984.16

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSUM

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMN

0.00  248.00  124765

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  248.00

248.00

Post  Date

0.00  120.00  124766

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  120.00

120.00

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  REFUND  OF FLEX DEDUCTION  FOR 2023

Payroll  Liabilities  REFUND  OF FLEX DEDUCTION  F

Post  Date

0.00  68.98  124767

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  68.98

68.98

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

VENO1153

Payable  #

TORRES,  JuAN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

JT liltvlC  JUNE 202  Invoice

401-010-2205

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular  O.00 856.26 124768

Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOFARMINGTONNMNMCSUM  O.00  856.26

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTO  FARMINGTON  NM  N 856.26

5070 TRAMMELL,  MARNA 06/08/2023  Regular 0.00 369.00  124769

6/22/20;'3  7 22'l4  Ai'l P a g e 'i4 nr +"i 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

2023  EMS REGIO  Invoice

405-091-2205

Post  Date

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/202E

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  369.00

369.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOANDFROMRUIDOSONM202

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOANDFROMRUIDOS

5605

Payable  #

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  TWNCommunicationsforTCFDDistrict6

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TWNCommunicationsforTCFD

TRANSWORLD  NETWORK  CORP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

15545844-0355  Invoice

!7

o.oo  ss.go  124770

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

85.90

85.90

1314

Payable  #

1081860

TRIADIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2213

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Triadic  Contract FY23

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  Triadic  Contract  FY23

0.00  4,518.73  124771

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,518.73

4,518.73

5193

Payable  #

202305013415

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/05/2023  Background  Screenings and Drug  Tests
CONTRACT-OTHER  SERVI  Background  Screenings  and  Dru

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Background&drugtesting

UNIVERSAL  BACKGROUND  SCREENING

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-014-2271

411-092-2271

0.00  231.18  124772

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  231.18

108.05

123.13

5389

Payable  #

++41

06/08/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  JJG JJCC Via Homes  Development

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  JJG JJCC Via Homes  Developme

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  JJG JJCC Via Homes  Developme

VIA HOMES  & DEVELOPMENT  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

635-009-2272

63 5-067-2  272

0.00  7,719.99  124773

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distraibution  Amount

0.00  7,71g.99

575.99

7,144.00

4875

Payable  #

18  -i

WARE,  SIDNEY  K

Payable  Type

Account  Number

InvOiCe

635-009-2272

635-067-2272

Post  Date

0.00  2,139.64  124774

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,139.64

159.64

1,980.00

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  JjG Boys  Council  Sid Ware

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  JJG Boys  Council  Sid Ware

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION  JJG Boys  Council  Sid Ware

2787

Payable  #

I 111VOOO19 18

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Washington  National Life
Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

WASHINGTON  NATIONALINSuRANCE  CO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  39.98  124775

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.98

39.98

2858

Payable  #

06/08/!023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/06/2023  FY23-  Dumpster charges
UTILITIES  - WATER  FY23-  Dumpster  charges

WASTE  MANAGEMENTOF  NM INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

0467736-0573-1  Invoice

408-091-2210

0.00  1,918.69  124776

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  742.09

742.09

0468075-0573-3  Invoice

401-08'2210

0468407-0573-8  Invoice

405-091-;'2iO

06/06/2023  FY23-  Dumpster  charges

LITILITIES  - WATER  FY23-  Dumpster  charges

06/06/2023  FY23-  Dumpster charges
UTILITIES  - WATER  FY23-  Dumpster  charges

0.00  5!9.78

529.78

0.00 646.82

646.82

3393

Payable  #

ltllVOOOl884

WEST,  KATHLEEN  A.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-08  2 - 2 2 7 2

Post  Date

0.00  150.00  124777

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  150.00

150.00

06/08/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/05/2023  Quarterly pharmacy inspections "contract
CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Quarterlypharmacyinspect'ons

6/22/;'023  7.22  1-l  AM
Pa 1 e 3 5 o t l= 2



Check  Report
Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Number

5382

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

WHITSON,  CHAD

Payable  Type

Account  Number

SFST INSTRUCTO  Invoice

410-050-2266

Payable  #

WiLLARD,  VILLAGE  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091-2210

3823

Payable  #

Payable  #

17496725

3207

Payable  #

9997571262

WITMER  PUBLIC  SAFETY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2248

405-091-2248

405-091-2248

WS DARLEY  & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2248

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2230

5450

Payable  #

AM  AZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

409-091-22  48

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IKKV-1DF6-1M6T  Invoice

401-065-2218

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BtJSlNESS

PayableType

Account  Number

1D13-IRKG-6GX7  Invoice

401-015-2215

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IRTL-DLK6-4MW  Invoice

411-092-2219

411-092-2219

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Post  Date

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  140.00  124778

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  140.00

140.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TRAVELTOHOBBSNMSFSTINSTRUCTOR

EMPLOYEETRAINING  TRAVELTOHOBBSNMSFSTINS

Post  Date

06/08/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Monthly  Water  Billing

uTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  Water  Billing

0.00  112.36  xzoy'zg

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  112.36

112.36

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Tools/Helmets  District  5

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Bullard  Trad  Fire Helmet  Black

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Bullard  Trad  Fire Helmet  Red

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Bullard  Trad  Fire Helmet  Blue

0.00  1,653.25  124780

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,653.25

991.95

330.65

330.65

Post  Date

06/08/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/05/2023  Tools District 5
SuPPLIES  - SAFETY

0.00  1,405.07  124781

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,405.07

Mounted  Helmet  Light  1,405.07

Post  Date

0.00  173.30  124782

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  173.30

173.30

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  0pen  Pa for Dist 2 Airgas

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Open  Pa  for  Dist  2 Airgas

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  Pressure  Washer  District 4
SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Pressure  Washer

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  Vacuum  Roller

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Vacuum  Roller

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  toilet  seat
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  toilet  seat

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Printer/Toner
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Printer

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Toner

06/13/2023  Regular

0.00  317.99  124783

Discount  Amount  Payablei  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  317.99

317.99

0.00  51.80  124784

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

51.80

51.80

0.00  69.45  124785

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  69.45

69.45

0.00  1,205.12  124786

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,205.12

777.14

427.98

0.00  1,87;.69  124787

0 I 2 2 /  '> i) '> = "  . 2 2. 14 .Ai' l Pag=  36 of h2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

113-2138897-704  Invoice

401-05  6-2219

401-056-2219

401-056-2219

401-056-2219

1NY9-PC9P-6L4L  Invoice

401-021-2219

Invoice

401-021-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1D9T-3P3W-KRKY  Invoice

401-065-2218

Post  Date

Date  Range: OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  155.74

25.99

39.98

29.80

59.97

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  FGlash  drives  of  various  sizes for  IPRA req

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  10  Pack  of  16GB  Flash Drives

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  10  Pack  of  64GB  Flash Drives

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  10  Pack  of  8GB Flash Drives

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  5 Pack  of  128GB  Flash  Drives

06/12/2023  Election  office  supplies

SuPPLlES-GENERALOFFI  HPprinterpaper

06/12/2023  Election  office  supplies

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Fujitsu  fi-7030

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  CIOth Bag

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Cloth  Bag

0.00  150.98

150.98

0.00  1,565.97

1,565.97

0.00  57.99  124788

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

57.99

57.99

4818

Payable  #

NVOOO1777

06/13/2023  Re@ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/17/2023 NEW  DESK TOP COMPUTER

SOFTWARE  NEW  DESK TOP COMPUTER

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

610-040-2228

0.00  3,300.64  124789

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,300.64

3,300.64

5052

Payable  #

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  TCFB PHOTOGRAPHY  2023

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  TCFB PHOTOGRAPHY  2023

BETH MITCHELL  PHOTOGRAPHY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2221

0.00  1,120.03  124790

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,120.03

1,120.03

4117

Payable  #

1356678

5650

Payable  #

NV-210291

4072

Payable  #

NVOOO1961

5319

Payable  #

NVOOO1963

1971

BI INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-073-2218

Brightly  Software,  INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2228

DECOST  A, DANIEL

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-008-2202

DUCHARME,  ARTHUR

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

EMS REGION  Ill

Post  Date

0.00  29.58  124791

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  29.58

29.58

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  GPS equipment/data  cost

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  GPS equipment/data  cost

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  Asset  Essentials

SOFTWARE Asset  Essentials

0.00  4,703.65  124792

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,703.65

4,703.65

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  DeCosta  fuel  reimbursement

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  DeCosta  fuel  reimbursement

0.00  51.42  124793

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  51.42

51.42

Post  Date

0.00  95.00  124794

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

95.00

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  PZ Board  meeting  compensation

TRAVEL  - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board  meeting  compensatio

95.00

06/13/2023  Regular O.OCI 685.00  124795

6/22/2i123  7 22 l-l  AM P c'li3 e J '  { Th ( ()2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

EMSR3C-042023  Invoice

405-091  -2266

411-092-22(i6

Post  Date

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/202.

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  685.00

175.00

510.00

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  2023  EMS Region  Ill Annual  Conference
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Marna  Trammel  - CE Renewal  Pa
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Perfecto  Madrid  - CE Renewal  P

2554

Payable  #

062023

5548

Payable  #

NVOOO1964

EPCOR USA, INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2210

ESTRADA,  CHRISTINA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  Utility  for Water
UTILITIES  - WATER Utility  for  Water

0.oo  106.55  124796

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  106.55

106.55

Post  Date
o.oo  95.00  124797

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  95.00

95.00

06/13/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  PZ Board  meeting  compensation  Christina
TRAVEL  - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board  meeting  compensatia

5214

Payable  #
06/13p023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  Hazardous  Material  Fifth  Edition eBook
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Hazardous  Material  Fifth  Edition

FIRE PROTECTION  PUBLICATIONS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2266

0.00  83.30  124798

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

83.30

83.30

5214

Payable  #

2

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  Hazardous  Material  Fifth  Edition  eBook
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Hazardous  Material  Fifth  Edition

FIRE PROTECTION  PUBLICATIONS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2266

0.00  833.00  124799

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  833.00

833.00

3064

Payable  #

INVOOO196;)

FROST, JIM

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40  1-008-2300

Post  Date
0.00  95.00  124800

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  95.00

gs.oo

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  PZ Board  meeting  compensation  Jim Frost
TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmeetingcompensatio

4870

Payable  #

ItllVOOO 1968

GALLEGOS  MELANIE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-013-227  L

Invoice

605-013-2271

Post  Date
0.00  1,000.00  124801

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  400.00

400.00

06/13/2C123  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  DISCJOCKEYSERVICESFORFARMSAFETY

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DISCJOCKEYSERVICESFORPLIN

06/12/2023  Disc  jockey  services  - June  9, 2023
CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV Disc  jockey  services  - June  9, 20

0.00  600.00

600.00

4910

Payable  #

3960

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Turn  signal repair
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Turn  signal  repair

HIGHERSTANDARDS  AuTOMOTlVE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2201

0.00  31.01  124802

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

31.01

31.01

VENO1156

Payable  #

297593

3712

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-087-2215

JOHNSTON,  DANIELLE

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  open  p/o

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  p/o

06/13/2023  Regular

0.00  25.99  124803

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.99

25.99

0.00 95.00  124804

b/  2 2 /  :' li2  S 7 2 2 14 AM
P 3 g e J S iJ n 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Payable  #

1139

Payable  #

06.2023

5307

Payable  #

1N62087

5307

Payable  #

Payable  #

3347  533623

5426

Payable  #

NVOOO1935

3978

Payable  #

3 535949995

5539

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

Post  Date

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

95.00

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  PZ Board  meeting  compensation Danielle

TRAVEL  - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board  meeting  compensatio

gs.oo

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  tire changes/flats

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  tire  changes/flats

JLINIOR'S  TIRE & AUTO  PARTS INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2201

0.00  66.00  124805

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

66.00

66.OC1

MOUNTAINAIR,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2209

401-027-2210

Post  Date

0.00  179.f2  124806

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  179.12

84.20

94.92

06/13/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS Utilities-NaturalGas/Propane
UTILITIES  - WATER  Utilities  - Water

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2284

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-008-2203

PITNEY  BOWES  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2  206

Post  Date

0.00  89.01  124807

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  89.01

89.01

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  TC-11 Color Copy averages
EQUIPMENT  LEASES  TC-11  Color  Copy  averages:  Ma

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  color  copy  overage

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  color  copy  overate

0.00  173.13  124808

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  173.13

173.13

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  Lease Agreement

POSTAGE Lease  Agreement-  June  invoice

0.00  664.89  124809

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  664.89

664.89

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

Post  Date

0.00  8,574.90  124810

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,574.90

8,574.90

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Fuel For Road Department  Fleet
SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel For Road Department  Fleet

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  0ffice Supplies
SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

STAPLES  BUSINESS  ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

420-073-2219

420-073-2219

420-073-2219

420-073-2219

420-073-2219

420-073-2219

420-073-2219

420-073-2219

420-073-2219

4')0-073-22  19

SUMMITT  FIRE & SECURITY  LLC

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

06/13/2023

0.00  717.11  124811

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  717.11

5.27

309.78

8.96

21.80

36.10

93.76

6.30

35.40

57.36

142.38

Office  Supplies  - paper  clips

Office  Supplies  - HP toner  cartri

Office  Supplies  - jumbo  paper  cli

Office  Supplies  - receipts  books

Office  Supplies  - post-it  notes

Office  Supplies  -Brother  ink  cart

Office  Supplies  - notebooks

Office  Supplies  - folder  fasteners

Office  Supplies  -Brother  ink  cart

Office  Supplies  - copy  paper

Regular 0.00  495.69  124812

o/  2 2 /  2 0 2 3 '  2 2 14 A 'l 'l page  39 :IT fi2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

5296

Payable  #

86421

Payable  #

BOX48

5339

Payable  #

5 15 23 fuel

Payable  #

3498

Payable  #

199319

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  security  system

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  security  system

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  495.69

495.69

THE MASTER'S  TOUCH,  LLC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2271

Invoice

401-030-2271

u.s.  POSTMASTER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2269

06/13/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  2022  Delinquent  Tax Notices

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  2022  Delinquent  Tax Notices

0.00  1,773.34  124813

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,658.22

1,658.22

06/13/2023  2022  Delinquent  Tax Notices

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  2022DelinquentTaxNotices

0.00  115.12

115.12

06/13/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  Pa Box Fee - Box  48

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Pa Box Fee - Box 48

0.00  146.00  124814

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  146.00

146.00

US BANK  CORPORATE  PAYMENT  SYSTEM

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-220')

401-010-2202

401-030-2202

401-040-2202

401-050-2202

401-050-2202

401-065-2202

401-082-2202

405-091-220")

406-091-2202

407-091-220')

408-091-2202

409-091-220')

413-091-2202

418-091-2202

420-073-2202

604-083-2202

605-013-2202

690-009-2202

911-080-2202

06/13/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

0.00  23,513.15  124815

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  23,513.15

488.81

94.65

246.21

63.98

14,552.28

239.17

68i41

582.25

890.35

211.42

35.00

235.09

286.01

4,262.85

109.85

43.28

183.30

99.08

162.01

45.15

"Void"

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-22  44

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  FUELCARDSFORCOuNTYMAY2023
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  PLANNINGANDZONING

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  MANAGER

SuPPLlES-VEHICLEFUEL  TREASURER

SuPPLlES-VEHICLEFUEL  ASSESSORS

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  SHERIFF

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  LATEFEE

SuPPLlES-VEHICLEFUEL  MAINTENANCE

StJPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  ANIMALSERVICES

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DIST5VFD

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DIST2VFD

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DISTIVFD

SuPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DIST3VFD

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  D1ST4VFD

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  FIREADMIN

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  D1ST6VFD

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  COMMuNIT/MONITOR

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  CIVILDEFENSE

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DWI

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  TCPO

SuPPLlES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  DISPATCH

Post  Date

06/13/2023  Regular

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  Service  done  on all Machines  purchased  f

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Service  done  on all Machines  pu

0.00  0.00  124816

0.00  1,711.57  124817

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,711.57

1,711.57

06/13/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  Medical  care  for  shelter  animals

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Medicalservicesforcatsanddo

WESTERN  TRAIIS  VETERINARY  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2272

0.00  590.40  124818

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  590.40

S9C1.40

AFLAC 06/21/2023  Regular 0.00  3,084.89  124820

t  / 2 2/  2 t1 2 3 7 2 2 14 Ai'l Pai3- 40 or li2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

CM0000056

CMOOOOO57

NVOOO 1892

1NVOOO1893

NVOOO1987

INVOOO1988

VENO1184

Payable  #

4650

VENO1184

Payable  #

4819-1

3207

Payable  #

99975712Cil

3207

Payable  #

9997635424

3207

Payable  #

9138568898

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Air  Care  New  Mexico

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-036-2215

Air  Care  New  Mexico

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091  2230

AIRG  AS US A LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2  230

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2230

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

OS/30/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

06/08/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

06/08/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

06/22/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

06/22/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  freezer  repair  ESC

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Freezer  Repair  ESC

Date Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

-18.10

-18.10

0.00  -25.74

-25.74

0.00 1,102.49

1,102.49

0.00 491.13

491.13

0.00 1,072.26

1,072.26

0.00  462.85

462.85

0.00  741.85  124821

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  741.85

741.85

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  County  Building  Site  Audit

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  County  Building  Site  Audit

0.00  1,837.05  124822

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,837.05

1,837.05

Post  Date

0.00  215.80  124823

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.80

215.80

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  District  5 Airgas  Lltility  Resubmit

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  District  5 Airgas  Utility  Resubmit

Post  Date

0.00  673.21  124824

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  673.21

673.21

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Airgas  Pa for  District  3 Resubmit

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  AirgasPOforDistrict3Resubmi

Post  Date

0.00  256.74  124825

Discount  Amount  Payable  Artiount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  256.74

256.74

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Airgas  Pa for  District  3 Resubmit

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  AirgasPOforDistrict3Resubmi

Payable  #

1570139-0521

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Ansley  public  notice

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Ansley  public  notice

ALBUQUERQUE  PUBLISHING  CO.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2221

0.00  46.20  124826

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  46.20

46.20

Payable  #

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  2nd  HalfTaxes  Due  Legal  Ad

PRINTING/PuBLISHING/A  2nd HalfTaxes  Due  Legal  Ad

66  ALBUQUERQuE  PUBLISHING  CO.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

10001568374-041  Invoice

401-0  30-')  2 21

0.00  147.75  124827

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  147.75

147.75

ALBUQUERQUE  PUBLISHING  CO. 06/21/2023  Regular 0.00 54.26  124828

6/22/  ) C12 3 7 2 2 ' 14 AM oc-l'le 41 nf Fi)



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1569789-0521

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2221

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  0den  public  notice

PRINTING/PIIBLISHING/A Oden  public  notice

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

54.26

54.26

66

Payable  #

1570138-0521

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Keers public notice

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Keers  public  notice

ALBuQUERQUE  PUBLISHING  CO.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

InVOiCe

401-008-2221

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BLISINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IWIH-LH3H-DIC  Invoice

401-082-2223

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

19DM-YM64-6GN  Invoice

401-055-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IYHX-PLM4-6F6C  Invoice

405-091-2220

405-091-2220

405-091-2220

411-092-2219

411-092-2219

5450

Payable  #Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

411-092-2  248

411-092-2248

411-092-2248

411-092-2248

411-092-22  48

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1T4R-F31L-CWVY  Invoice

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2'220

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1 DKC-WPRM-RP  Invoice

401-055-2  ) 19

41') i-OSS-2219

5450 AMAZON  BLISINESS

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Varied  kennel  supplies
SUPPLIES  - KENNEL  Varied  kennel  supplies

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  0ffice  Supplies
SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Office  Supplies

0.00  49.13  124829

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

49.13

49.13

0.00  4,731.19  124830

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,731.19

4,731.19

0.00  238.94  124831

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  238.94

238.94

0.00  173.43  124832

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  173.43

50.46

20.12

14.85

52.60

35.40

06/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  SuppliesforFireAdmin-EndofFY23
SUPPLIES-CLEANING  FloorCleaner

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Dawn  Dish Soap

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Spray  Bottles

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  1"3-RingBinder

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  ZipperPencilPouchpack

06/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  EMS  Workout  Equip

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  EMS Workout  Equip

SuPPLlES  - SAFETY  EMS  Warkout  Equip

SLIPPLIES  - SAFETY  EMS Workout  Equip

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  EMS Workout  Equip

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  EMS Workout  Equip

0.00  3,600.93  124833

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,600.93

69.99

699.00

1,499.99

1 ,102.00

2 29.95

o.oo  iog.go  124834

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  iog.go

29.99

28.95

5.98

15.99

28.99

06/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  PortableToilet/CatLitter/KeyTags/LockB

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  LockBoxi2pack)

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Storage  Hooks  (12 pack)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  KeyTags

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Flatware  Set (4 - 3-piece  sets)

SIJPPLIES  - CLEANING  Portable  Toilet

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  TAX  FORMS

SUPPLI  ES - GEN  ERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

TAX FORMS

TAX FORMS

06/21/2023  Regular

0.00  58.58  124835

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

46.14

12.44

58.58

0.00 957.40  124836

o /2  2 /  2 Q 2 3 '  2 2 l "  h  i' 1 Pcli]8  4 2 n+ Fi2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

114Y-MVC6-HVL  Invoice

401-OSS-2219

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

1Y6C-TRXF-IXWC  Invoice

405-091-2220

405-091-2220

405-091-2220

411-092-2219

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

16PG-YYF6-M1R9  Invoice

401-065-2;'  18

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

17L4-T9DF-FTIK  Invoice

401-055-2219

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

lFXli'-61<TG-373W  Invoice

411-092-2219

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

14MO-10CP-746L  Invoice

409-091-2248

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

IMKK-GNFP-3LlL  Invoice

609-030-2219

lo3P-OVljlK-9RR  Invoice

604-083-2248

600-006-2248

NVOOO1969 nvoice

401-040-219

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  0ffice  Supplies

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  OfficeSupplies

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  957.40

957.40

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 205.11 124837
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/21/2023  Supplies for Fire Admin - End of FY23 0.00 205.11
SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Dawn  Powerwash  spray  8.44

SUPPLIES-CLEANING  PaperTowels  a ;!7.77

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Tide  Detergent  12.50

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  CopyPaper(Case)  156.40

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 11.48  124838

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

OS/31/2023  replacementbag&belts  O.00 11.48

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  replacement  bag  & belts  11.48

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 58.98 124839
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/21/2023  WHITEBOARDCALENDAR  O.00 58.98
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  WHITEBOARDCALENDAR  58.98

06/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Supplies
SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Car Wash  Brush

0.00  35.98  124840

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  35.98

35.98

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  102.60  124841

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  No Parking  Signs  for  District  4 Bay Doors  O.00 102.60
SUPPLIES  - SAFET/  No Parking  Signs  for  District  4 B 102.60

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  752.95  124842

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/19/2023  DisplayMonitorforCameraSystem  O.00 327.01

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  DisplayMonitorforCameraSyst  327.01

06/14/2023  0ffice  Supplies  & Rehab

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Slim  Jim

06/14/2023  Items for CPR Class
StJPPLIES  - SAFETY  Gauze  Pads (200)

06/12/2023  MONITOR  REPLACEMENT

SUPPLIES-OFFICE  MONITOR  REPLACEMENT

0.00  26.98

26.98

0.00  11.00

11.00

0.00  387.96

387.96

06/!1/2023  Regular 0.00  974.56  124843

6/2  1  / 211 :' 3 '  2 2 14 .AM Pa g= 42 nr 62



Check  Report
Date Range: 05/19/2023  - 06/21/202?

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name Item  Description

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount
1D3C-OYTP-6G:1'Y  Invoice 06/21/2023 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 974.56

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401 055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  NAVYBLUEPENS

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLlES  - GENERAL  OFFI

DRY ERASE CALENDAR

BATTERY  BACK LIP

KEYBO  ARD  CLEANER  SW  ABS

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  PAPER TOWELS

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

LAPTOP  BRIEFCASE

ORANGE  CLOROX  SPRAY

FOAM  CLEANING  SWAB  STICKS

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PLASTICCUTLERY

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PAPERPLATES

SUPPLIES  - G ENERAL  OFFI DRY ERASE WALL  CALENDAR

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  STANDINGDESK

SU PPLIES - GEN ERAL OFFI ELECTRIC  AIR DUSTER

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  POSTITNOTES

SUPPIIES-GENERALOFFI  FLOORMATS

24.47

24.99

339.98

9.78

39.61

31.99

66.25

11.99

29.29

27.89

23.90

167.94

53.59

22.99

99.90

3594

Payable  #

AuTOZONE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Post  Date

06/21/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name Item  Description

0.00

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

72.76  124844

Invoice 06/21/2023 Autozone O.OCI 72.76
408-091-2201 MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone 72.76

3522

Payable  #

N USO37382.

3522

Payable  #

IN L1S04477  4

AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC.  06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/14/2023  Axon  Taser  Cartridges

410-050-2222  SUPPLIES  - FIELD SLIPPLIE  22 ft  smart  cartidBe

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  25 ft  smart  cartidge410-050-2222

AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC.  06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/14/2023  Axon  Prior  Year  Training
410-050-2266  EMPLOYEETRAINING  TrainingforWhitson

0.00 2,711.40  124845

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 2,711.40

634.40

2,077.00

0.00 405.70  124846

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 405.70

405.70

3522

Payable  #

AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC.  06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/14/2023  Axon  Accessories  invoice  1NUS115423
410-050-2222  SUPPLIES-  FIELD SUPPLIE Axon  Accessories  invoice  INUSI

0.00

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 50.00

50.00

50.00  124847

3522

Payable  #

AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC.  06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/14/2023  Axon  accessories

410-050-2222  SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Axon  accessories

0.00 773.01  124848

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 773.01

773.01

3522

Payable  #

AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC.  06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/14/2023  Axon  accessories  invoice  1NUS11S335
410-050-2222  SUPPLIES  - FIELD SuPPLlE Axon  accessories  invoice  INLISI

0.00

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 55.00

55.00

55.00  124849

3522 AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC. 06/21/2023  Regular 0.00 1,255.76  124850

o/  22  / 21)2 3 7 2 2 14 Al"i
P a g e 44 n ( (i7



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1NUSO4S771

3522

Payable  #

5408

Payable  #

INVOOO 1983

5408

Payable  #

1NVOOO2022

5408

Payable  #

NVOOO2021

3709

Payable  #

ib nmc  6.2023

1405

Payable  #

TOR  3-2023

Tg

5538

Payable  #

000124509

3920

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

410-050-22,!;!

410-050-2222

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Axon  Prior  year  taser  batteries

SLIPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  TacticalBattery

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SLIPPLIE  Standard  Battery

Date Range: OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,255.76

856.20

399.56

AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

410-050-2222

811-050-2218

Invoice

410-050-2222

410-050-2222

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Axon  BWC Purchase  Agreement  & BWC  P

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  AXON  BWC  2 Match  with  Tax Inc

EQUIPMENT-MAINTENAN  Axon  BWC  2 Grant  Match

0.00  38,402.55  124851

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  25,122.76

15,922.76

9,200.00

06/19/2023  Axon  Tasers  Purchase  Agreement

SIIPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  AxonTasersCore+

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Tax

0.00  13,279.79

13,197.67

82.12

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-22  44

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

410-050-22  22

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-07  4-2  201

BARELA,  JANICE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2205

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Parts  for  Road  fleet

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  for  Road  fleet

0.00  22.54  124852

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

22.54

22.54

Post  Date

0.00  2,320.00  124853

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,320.00

2,320.00

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  Duty  Belts  for  16  Deputies

SUPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  DutyBeltsforl6Deputies

Post  Date

0.00  727.95  124854

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  727.95

727.95

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  Vehicle  Repair  during  Texas  extradition

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  VehicleRepairduringTexasextr

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  SLIMM

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURNFROMFARMINGTONN

0.00  135.06  124855

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  135.06

135.06

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Santa  Fe Inmate  Housing  March

CARE OF INMATES  Aguilar,  Dominic  Joseph

CARE OF INMATES  Goldsmith,  William

BNY MELLON  - AS TRLISTEE:  SFCAD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

420-070-2172

4 20-070-2172

420-070-2172

Invoice

420-070-2172

CARE OF INMATES  Ruvalcaba,  Miguel  F

06/14/2023  Santa  Fe Inmate  Housing  April

CARE OF INMATES  Aguilar,  DominicJoseph

0.00  1,425.00  124856

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,140.00

igo.oo

285.00

665.00

0.00  285.00

285.00

BOHANNAN  HUSTON,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

803-059-2690

BOOT  BARN INC

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Duran  Tank  Design

E2241  DURAN  WATER  SYS

0.00  638.77  124857

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  638.77

638.77Duran  Tank  Design  SAP 21-E224

06/21/2023  Regular 0.00  130.49  124858

b/  2 2 / ;' 0 2 3 7 2 2 14 A 'i 1 Page 45 ofi;2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

INI/0001985

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2243

Date  Range:  05/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/20/2023  Work  boots  for  Kennel  ASsistant  and ACO O.00 130.49

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Work  boots  for  ACO/KA  130.49

3920

Payable  #

NVOO2679  10

BOOT BARN INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2248

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 2,060.61  124859

PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  Safety  Boots  for  road Crew  O.00 2,060.61

SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Safety  Boots  for  road Crew  2,060.61

4430

Payable  #

34018986

CATERPILLARFINANCIALSVCSCORP.  06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 116,941.83  124860

PayableType  PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  06/21/2023  CONTRACTSFORGRA[)ERS  O.00 116,941.83

402-060-2607  LEASEPURCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-008  11,783.79

40'060-2607  LEASEPURCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-007  11,783.79

402-060-2607  LEASEPURCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-006  11,783.79

402-060-2607  LEASEPURCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-005  13,414.30

402-060-2607  LEASEPURCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-004  13,414.30

402-060-2607  LEASEPURCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-003  13,414.30

402-060-2607  LEASEPURCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-002  13,414.30

402-060-2607  LEASEPLIRCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-001  13,414.30

402-060-2607  LEASEPURCHASE  CONTRACT#001-0886816-000  14,518.96

Payable  #

06 2023 0701

CENTRALNMELECTRICCOOP.  06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 9,824.02  124861

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Number  Account  Name  . Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

Invoice  06/19/2023  MonthlyElectricforFY23  0.00  224.04

401-050-2208  UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  for  FY23 224.04

06 2023 1201

06.2023  1300

06.2023  2801

06 2023 3000

06 2023 3300

06 2023 4000

06 2023 4400

06 2023 4401

06 2023 4503

06 2023 6000

06 2023 6900

06 20)3  7505

Invoice

401-037-2208

Invoice

413-091-2:'OS

911-080-2208

Invoice

401-024-2208

Invoice

401-015-2208

402-060-2208

Invoice

405-091-2208

Invoice

409-091-2208

Invoice

408-091-2208

Invoice

401-082-2208

Invoice

604-083-2  208

Invoice

407-091-2208

Invoice

401-053-22a3

Invoice

604-083-2208

06/19/2023  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

06/19/2023  MonthlyElectricforFY23

UTILITIES-ELECTRICIT/  MonthlyElectricforFY23

UTILITIES-ELECTRICIT/  MonthlyElectricforFY23

06/19/2023  MonthlyElectricforFY23

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

06/20/2023  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

LITILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY23

06/20/2023  MonthlyElectricforFY23

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

06/19/2023  MonthlyElectricforFY23

UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY23

06/19/2023  MonthlyElectricforFY23

UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY23

06/19/2023  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

LITILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY23

06/20/2023  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT/  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

06/19/2023  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

06/20/2023  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY23

06/20/2023  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

uTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

O.OCI

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

230.77

230.77

1,408.12

469.37

938.75

248.79

248.79

2,262.96

2,257.06

s.go

320.32

320.32

118.56

118.56

584.23

584.23

305.80

305.80

191.64

191.64

153.10

153.10

164.24

164.24

180.89

180.89

6/!2/;'C123  7 22'l4  AM Phi'le 4o iif ii;'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

06 2023  7901

06 2023  9001

06 2023  9100

06 2023  9300

06.2023  9702

3698

Payable  #

SC NMC  6 2023

4270

Payable  #

NVOOO 1897

INVOOO1898

tllVOOO 1992

INVOOO1993

5561

Payable  #

1NVOOO1979

Vendor  Name

Invoice

401-027-2203

Invoice

401-016-2  208

Invoice

406-091-22(a

Invoice

401-021-2  208

Invoice

418-091-2  208

Invoice

401-036-2208

"Void"'

CH AVEZ,  SYLVIA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2205

COLONIAL  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

nvoice

401-000-9001

InVOiCe

401-000-9001

CULLIGAN  ABQ  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-227  l

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

06/19/2023  Monthly  Electric  for FY23

UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY23

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  467.32

467.32

06/20/2023  Monthly  Electric for FY23
UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY23

0.00  2,291.53

2,291.53

06/20/2023  MonthlyElectricforFY23
UTILITIES-ELECTRICIT/  MonthlyElectricforFY23

0.00 147.67

147.67

06/19/2023  Monthly Electric for FY23
UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric for  FY23

0.00

40.22

40.22

06/19/2023  Monthly  Electric for FY23

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  for  FY23

0.00

51.58

51.58

06/19/2023  Monthly Electric for FY23
LITILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY23

0.00 432.24

43224

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 0.00 124862

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 101.40  124863
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  SuMM  O.00 101.40
TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETURN FROM  FARMINGTON  N 101.40

06/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial

06/08/2023  Colonial  Post  tax
Payroll  liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

06/22/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial

06/22/2023  Colonial  Post  tax
Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

0.00  553.48  124864

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  137.35

137.35

0.00 139.39

139.39

0.00 137.35

137.35

0.00 139.39

139.39

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 71.20  124865

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/14/2023  CULLIGANBOTTLEDWATER  O.00 71.20
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  CULLIGAN  BOTTLEDWATER  71.20

4383

Payable  #

oELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  06/21/2023  Re(;ular  O.00  333.05  124866

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  06/14/2023  MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  O.00  333.05

401-010-2284  EQUIPMENTLEASES  MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  333.05

4383

Payable  #

80023619

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  686.58  124867

PayableType  PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  06/14/2023  MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  O.00  686.58

401-008-2284  LEASEEQUIPMENT  MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  686.58

4383

Payable  #

80023625

4383

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE  06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/19/2023  LEASING  DE LAGE

401-040-2284  EQUIPMENTLEASES  LEASINGDELAGE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE 06/21/2023 Regular

0.00  367.82  124868

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  367.82

367.82

0.00 270.84  124869

6/  -2 7a / 21L! € '  2 2 :14  AM Pa:JP 4-. rtr h2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

80023633

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

690-009-2284

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/19/2023  MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  O.00 270.84

CONTRACT  - EQUIPMENT  Monthly  Lease/Contract-  Copier  270.84

4383

Payable  #

80069201

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  308.74  124870

PayableType  Post Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  06/14/2023  TreasurerCopierLease  O.00 308.74

401-030-2284  EQUIPMENTLEASES  TreasurerCopier  Lease FY234  308.74

4383

Payable  #

80023630

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  72.28  124871

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  06/14/2023  MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  O.00 72.28

401-055-2284  EQUIPMENTLEASES  MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  72.28

4383

Payable  #

80024289

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  547.45  124872

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

tnvoice  06/19/2023 MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  O.00 547.45

401-050-')284  EQtJIPMENTLEASES  MonthlyLease/Contract-Copier  547.45

VENO1187

Payable  #

CMOOOOO58

DearbornLifelnsuranceCompany  06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  1,598.57  124873

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

CreditMemo  05/30/2023  DEARBORNLIFEINSURANCE  O.00 -24.62

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  DEARBORNLIFEINSURANCE  -24.62

ClVi00000S9

C1V10000060

CMOOOOO65

CMOOOOO70

1NVOOO1894

1NVOOO1895

1NVOOO1896

1NVOOO1989

NVOOO 1990

1111VOOO 1991

4834

Payable  #

C(V10000066

11'llVOOO1899

NVOOO 1900

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

05/30/2023  DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

Payroll  liabilities  BCBS VISION INSURANCE

06/05/2023  DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

Payroll  Liabilities  BCBS VISION INSURANCE

06/07/2023  VISION INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION INSURANCE

0.00

0.00

0.00

06/12/2023  DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE  O.00

Payroll  Liabilities  DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE

06/08/2023  VISION INSLIRANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION INSLIRANCE

06/08/2023  VISION POSTTAX

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION INSURANCE

06/08/2023  DEARBORNLIFEINSURANCECOMPANY

Payroll  Liabilities  BCBS VISION INSURANCE

06/22/2023  VISION INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION INSURANCE

06/22/2023  VISION POSTTAX

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION INSLIRANCE

06/22/2023  DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE  COMPANY

Payroll  Liabilities  BCBS VISION INSURANCE

0.00

0.00

O.GO

0.00

0.00

0.00

-41.29

-41.29

-0.63

-0.63

-11.95

-11.95

-1.89

-1.89

622.54

622.54

227.18

227.18

1.83

1.83

622.54

622.54

203.03

203.03

1.83

1.83

DELTA DENTAL OF NEW MEXICO INC 06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Credit  Memo  06/07/2023  Dental  Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

nvoice

401-000-9001

06/08/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

Invoice 06/08/2023 Dental  Insurance

0.00  4,483.09  124874

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -26.99

-26.99

0.00 1,546.51

1,546.51

0.00 737.69

6/22/  'T023 -r 22. 14 AM Page 49 nr 6:'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

NVOOO1994

5413

Payable  #

65791

Vendor  Name

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Payment  Date

Payroll  Liabilities

Payment  Type

Dental  Insurance

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

737.69

06/22/2023  Dentallnsurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

06/22/2023  Dentallnsurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

DOOLEY  ENTERPRISES,  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2231

401-050-2231

401-050-2231

401-050-2231

401-050-2231

0.00  2,572.21  124875

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,572.21

8!8.00

546.00

594.00

206.21

398.00

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Ammunition

SuPPLlES  - WEAPONS/A  223  SS gr.  full  metal  jacket

SUPPLIES  - WEAPONS/A  9mm  147  gr. full  metal  jacket  fla

SUPPLIES-WEAPONS/A  22355gr.pointedsoftpoint

SUPPLIES  - WEAPONS/A  shipping

SUPPLIES  - WEAPONS/A  9 mm  147  gr Ranger  T-Series  JH

0.00  1,553.29

1,553.29

0.00  672.59

672.59

Payable  #

NVOOO1957

ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-013-2271

Post  Date

0.00  10.00  124876

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  10.00

10.00

06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/11/2023  Temporary Business Registrations
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  TemporaryBusinessRegistratio

2809

Payable  #

06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/19/2023  Eveda Contract
CONTRACT  - EVEDA

EVEDA/EST  ANCIA  VALLEY  ECONOMIC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

4th  Ouaitei.June  Invoice

401-005-2260

0.00  6,250.00  124877

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,250.00

4th  QuarterJune  2023  6,250.00

4123

Payable  #

5X4780  SX1493

4123

Payable  #

FIRSTVETERINARY  SUPPLY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2115

FIRSTVETERINARY  SUPPLY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2220

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/20/2023  Parvo tests for puppies
SUPPLIES-PHARMACY  Parvotestsforpuppies

0.00  322.44  1;!4878

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  322.44

322.44

Post  Date

0.00  2,060.27  124879

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,060.27

2,060.27

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Cleaning  system  for  shelter

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Cleaning  system  for  shelter

Payable  #

58317

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/13/2023  Cleaners

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Furniture  Polish

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  OxivirTBWipes

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Disinfectant  liquid

FLEMING  CHEMICAL  CO INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

401-016-2215

401-016-2215

0.00  169.92  124880

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  169.92

64.53

51.75

53.64

5359

Payable  #

2868SO

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  FY23 Consultin@  Services

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  FY23 Consulting  Services

GALLAGHER  BENEFITSERVICES,  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

lnvoice

401-014-j272

0.00  2,700.00  124881

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,700.00

2,700.00

1862

Payable  #

GALLS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-02  2-2219

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Mouthpieces  for PBTs
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  MouthpiecesforPBTs

0.00  1,070.00  124882

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,070.00

1,070.00

O,':  r  /  2 11 2 "S -( 2 ;' l(l  ,l', I i Page 49 nI 6 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

5662

Payable  #

DG NMC  6 2023

Vendor  Name

Garcia,  Deminica

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

-101-056-2  205

Post  Date

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  219.44  124883

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  219.44

219.44

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  SUMMER  N

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURNFROMFARMINGTONS

Date Range: 05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

4747

Payable  #

GARCIA,  DIEGO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

oG ROADEO  6 20  Invoice

402-060-2205

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM ROADE

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETLIRNFROMFARMINGTONN

0.00  62.00  124884

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  62.00

62.00

3048

Payable  #

RG NMC  2023

GASTELuM,  RUBEN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-007-2  205

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  SUMM

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  N

0.00  132.40  124885

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

132.40

132.40

soig

Payable  #

NVOOO1997

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  Globe  Llfe Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT  INSURANCE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

944

Payable  #

9735876188

GRAINGER,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2215

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  Heattape

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  240vheattape

0.00  163.00  124886

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.00

163.00

0.00  110.02  124887

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  110.02

110.02

36

Payable  #

355817

GUSTIN  HARDWARE,  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2  21S

0.00  20.19  124888

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  20.19

20.19

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  0pen  P/O  Mountainair  Senior

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O  Mountainair  Senior

214

Payable  #

4103823

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  Hart's  open  PO for  Dispatch  Jan-Jun

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Hart's  open  Pa  for  Dispatch  Jan-

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

0.00  59.94  124889

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

59.94

59.94

214

Payable  #

A103543

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  0pen  P/O

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

0.00  14.27  124890

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

14.27

14.27

4846

Payable  #

SINVO35942

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Recycle  Bins

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  KeysforBin

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

612-020-2203

0.00  51.67  124891

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

51.67

51.67

4846

Payable  #

S1111VO35993

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

EQUIPMENT  LEASES HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

40  1-OA0-2  2 8 -l

0.00  25.83  124892

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.83

25.83

4846 HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO 06/21/2023  Regular 0.00 25.83  124893

6/!2/20;'3  7 22 14 Ai" Ps- ig = 5 [1 n ( iz. ;)



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

SINVO35991

4846

Payable  #

SINVO35989

1264

Payable  #

LJ NMC  6.2023

VENO1156

Payable  #

297678

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

297664

VENO1167

Payable  #

4339

Payable  #

INVOOO  1904

1NVOOO1905

NVOOO1999

4599

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2271

Post  Date

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  25.83

25.83

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Shredding  Services  FY2023  PO#38151

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  FY2365Containier/ShreddinB/K

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  TCSO and  Investigations  Shred  Bins

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  TCSO and  Investigations  Shred  B

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2272

0.00  51.67  124894

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

51.67

51.67

JARAMILLO,  LINDA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2205

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-015-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-087-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-087-2215

Jeanette  A Martinez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

635-067-2219

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  SUMM

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  N

0.00  101.40  124895

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  101.40

101.40

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  open  p/o

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  p/o

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  0pen  P/O

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Open  P/O

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  open  p/o

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  p/o

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  open  p/o

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  open  p/o

0.00  160.98  124896

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  160.98

160.98

0.00  31.79  124897

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  31.79

31.79

0.00  30.85  124898

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

30.85

30.85

0.00  30.38  124899

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

30.38

30.38

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RESTORATIVE  JUSTICE  COACHING  AND  TR

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  RESTORATIVEJUSTICECOACHIN

0.00  4,650.00  124900

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,650.00

4,650.00

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Liberty  Life  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

LIBERTY NATIONAL  LIFE INSURANCE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

nvoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

LllJAN,  JOH N J

06/08/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

06/22/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

06/22/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

0.00  737.60  124901

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  162.86

162.86

0.00  205.94

205.94

0.00 162.86

162.86

0.00 205.94

205.94

06/21/2023 Regular 0.00 62.00  124902

o/22/2023  '  22 hl  AM Page  51 iil  :-.2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

JL ROADEO  6 202  Invoice

402-060-2205

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  ROADE  O.00 62.00
TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  N 62.00

3477

Payable  #

TORCTY  0523

MANZANOMEDICALGROUP,p.c.  06/21/2023  Re(;ular  O.00  1,639.70  124903

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  06/21/2023  Pre-AcademyPhysicals  O.00  1,639.70

401-050-2272  CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Pre-AcademyPhysical-Long  803.66

401-050-2272  CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Pre-AcademyPhysical-Cervante  836.04

4932  MASTER,  ANTHONY

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

AM  ROADEO  6 20  Invoice

40:'-060-2205

3111

Payable  #

TM  NMC  6.23

MASTER,  TRACEY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-013-2  205

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  112.84  124904

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM FARMINGTON  NM  ROADE  O.00  112.84

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETtJRN  FROM  FARMINGTON  N 112.84

06/21/2023  Regular O.00 795.00 124905
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  SUMM  O.00 795.00
TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURNFROMFARMINGTONN  795.00

VENO1183

Payable  #

Metropolitan  Life Insurance  Company  06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/08/2023  MET  LIFE LTD

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  MET  LIFE LTD

0.00  1,282.27  124906

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  300.15

300.15

INVOOO  1907 Invoice

401-000-9001

INVOOO 1908 Invoice

401-000-9001

NVOOO2001 Invoice

401-000-9001

INVOOO  2002 Invoice

401-000-900l

NVOo02003 Invoice

401-000-9001

2759  MONTANO,  PETE J

- Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

PM ROADEO  6 20  Invoice

402-060-2205

4987

Payable  #

NVOOO 1910

NEW  YORK LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

NVOOO1911 Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

06/08/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life  and accide

06/08/2023  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos

06/22/2023  METLIFELTD

Payroll  Liabilities MET  LIFE LTD

06/22/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life  and accide

0.00 321.90

321.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

29.96

29.96

274.05

274.05

326.25

326.25

06/22/2023  MetropolitanSupplemental  Life  O.00
Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos 29.96

29.96

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  112.84  124907

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount  "

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  ROADE  O.00  112.84

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  N 112.84

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 304.28 124908
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/08/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance  O.00 67.17

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance  67.17

06/08/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00

84.97

84.97

06/22/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00

67.17

67.17

06/22/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00

84.97

84.97

6/22/2023  7 2;' 14 AM P ag e 5 2 : i T 6 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

4664

Payable  #

62023

VENO1102

Payable  #

1109  05 2023

1096

Payable  #

INVOOO  1971

NVOOO2009

284

Payable  #

NVOOO 1986

5307

Payable  #

NG1648

5307

Payable  #

NVOOO1984

2194

Payable  #

243859741

2194

Payable  #

243860688

2194

Payable  #

243859740

2194

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  4TH QTR 2023  SAFETY  CARE NET POOL

SAFETY CARE NET POOL  4TH QTR 2023  SAFETY  CARE NE

Vendor  Name

NM  HUMAN  SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

414-019-2291

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  79,372.49  124909

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  79,372.49

79,372.49

06/21/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Legal  Services  ContactiFebruary  1-  June

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Le(;al  Services  Contact  May  Serv

NM  Local  Government  Law,  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-  227  2

0.00  9,856.00  12491CI

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  9,856.00

9,856.00

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  5,605.92  124911

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

10.09

10.09

Invoice

401-000-9001

06/22/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  5,595.83

5,595.83

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Decapitations  for  rabies  testing

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Decapitationsforrabiestesting

NMSU  Cooperative  Extension  Service

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2272

0.00  150.00  124912

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

150.00

150.00

NuBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-:'  203

NLIBE GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2284

Invoice

402-060-2203

Post  Date

0.00  233.71  124913

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  233.71

233.71

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Copy Overruns  April  2023

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Copy  Overruns  April  2023

Post  Date

0.00  363.83  124914

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  306.70

306.70

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  TC14-CopyoveragesJune

EQUIPMENT  LEASES TC14  - Copy  overages  (February

06/19/2023  Printer  overage

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Printer  overage

0.00  57.13

57.13

ORKIN  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2203

ORKIN  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2203

Post  Date

0.00  144.79  124915

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  144.79

144.79

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Monthly  Standard  Pest  Control
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Monthly  Standard  Pest  Control

Post  Date

0.00  130.74  124916

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  130.74

130.74

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Monthly  Standard  Pest  Control

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Monthly  Standard  Pest  Control

ORKIN  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2  271

Post  Date

0.00  112.37  124917

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  112.37

112.37

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Monthly  Standard  Pest  Control

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERVI  Monthly  Standard  Pest  Control

ORKIN  INC. 06/21/2023  Regular 0.00  200.44  124918

(),I 2 2 / 2112 3 7 2 2 14 Al' I P ol il e 5 'ai nf 62



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

5514

Payable  #

47961

5528

Payable  #

052023

5603

Payable  #

2079686

5571

Payable  #

KP NMC6  2023

4744

Payable  #

2252016

2021

Payable  #

INVOOO  1903

NVOOO1998

4832

Payable  #

CMOOOOO67

INVOOO 1912

NVOOO1913

INVOOO 1970

NVOOO2007

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2  215

Post  Date

Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  200.44

200.44

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Monthly  Standard  Pest  Control
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Monthly  Standard  Pest  Control

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  Personnel  Profile  Evaluations

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION  Personnel  Profile  Evaluations

PERSONNELEVALUATION  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-(80-')272

o.oo  50.00  124919

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  50.00

50.00

PETERS, NICHOLE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2272

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  CPR Classes
CONTRACT-PROFESSION  CPRClasses

0.00  40.00  124920

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

40.00

40.00

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  Sterilizations  of shelter dogs and cats
CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Sterilizationsofshelterdogsan

PFEIFER VETERINARY  SERVICES,  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2272

0.00  1,365.26  124921

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,365.26

1,365.26

PHAM,  KEVIN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2205

PREMIER  BIOTECH  INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022-2219

Post  Date

0.00  143.96  124922

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  143.96

143.96

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  SUMM

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURNFROMFARMINGTONN

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Drug  testin@  kits
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Drugtestingkits

0.00  652.30  124923

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  652.30

652.30

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Legal  Shield

Payroll  Liabilities

PRE-PAID  LEGALSERVICES,  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Legal  Shield

0.00  420.84  124924

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  208.92

208.92

Invoice

401-000-9001

06/22/2023  Legal  Shield
Payroll  Liabilities  Legal  Shield

0.00  211.92

211.92

PRESBYTERIAN  HEALTH  PLAN

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Presbyterian  Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

o.oo 77,033.73  124925

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -739.98

-739.98

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

06/08/2023  Presbyterian  Health Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

06/08/2023  Presbyterian  Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

06/12/2023  Presbyterian  Health Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

06/22/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

06/22/2023  Presbyterian  Health Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

0.00  25,867.30

25,867.30

0.00  13,419.45

13,419.45

0.00 70.50

70.50

0.00  25,985.70

25,985.70

0.00  12,430.76

12,430.76

6/  2 2 /  ';' 02 3 7 2 2 14 AM Page 54 iThT 6:)



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

450679841

3859

Payable  #

450678894

3859

Payable  #

450678893

5020

Payable  #

26661

107

Payable  #

06  2023  0058

5572

Payable  #

3462

Payable  #

67C1

Payable  #

TS NMC  6 2023

5426

Payable  #

862874

5401

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  Prudential  Overall  supply

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential  Overall  supply

Vendor  Name

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  114.75  124926

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.75

114.75

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  judicial  Mats  & Mop

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

0.00  67.97  124927

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.97

67.97

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/15/2023  Prudential  Overall  supply

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Prudential  Overall  supply

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

0.00  141.18  124928

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  141.18

141.18

06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  Mats  & Mop

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

o.oo  67.97  124929

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/16/2023  PsycholoBicalScreeningJoshua

OTH  ER SERVICES  Psychological  Screening  Joshua

PUBLIC  SAFETY  PSYCHOLOGY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2271

0.00  377.13  124930

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  377.13

377.13

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2207

Post  Date

0.00  323.04  124931

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  323.04

323.04

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/15/2023  Monthly  Fax Charges

TELECOMMllNICATIONS  MonthlyTelecommunications

RAH Intermediate,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2115

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  Vaccinations  for  dogs

SUPPLIES-PHARMACY  Vaccinationsfordogs

0.00  401.56  124932

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  401.56

401.56

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2272

Post  Date

0.00  36.15  124933

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  36.15

36.15

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/01/2023  Background  Check

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Background  Check  -Account  Ba

SEDILLO,  TRACY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2205

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  NM  SUMM

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETURN  FROM  FARMINGTON  N

0.00  101.40  124934

D'iscount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  101.40

101.40

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-061')-2  202

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Fuel  For Road  Department  Fleet

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel  For Road Department  Fleet

0.00  1,630.01  124935

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,630.01

1,630.01

SMYTHE,  AARON  DAVID 06/21/2023  Regular 0.00 62.00  124936

6 / 2 2,/ 2 0 2 3 -/ . 2 2 1 ! AM P a g e 5 5 13 T i= 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

AS ROADEO  6 20  Invoice

402-060-2205

Post  Date

Date Range: OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

62.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN FROM  FARMINGTON  NM ROADE

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURNFROMFARMINGTONN

62.00

5323

Payable  #

513766

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2271

0.00  31.45  124937

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  17.42

17.42

515990 Invoice

401-040-2271

06/14/2023  SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS

0.00  14.03

14.03

3978

Payable  #

8070514064

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Desktops/Cables/Organizers/Keyboards/

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  HDMICables20'

STAPLES BUSINESS  ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

0.00  15.98  124938

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

15.98

is.gs

3978

Payable  #

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Desktops/Cables/Organizers/Keyboards/
SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Keyboard  and Mouse  Combo

STAPLES  BLISINESS  ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

0.00  26.98  124939

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

26.98

26.98

1289

Payable  #

STRYKER SALES CORPORATION  06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  06/20/2023  TCFD Stryker  ProCare  Medical

411-092-2230  SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Annual  PM Power  Cots

411-092-2230  SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Annual  PM Power-LOAD  Rl-3

0.00  1,097.00  124940

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,097.00

610.00

487.00

1289

Payable  #

4045389M

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  TCFD  Stryker  ProCare  Medical

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  TCFD Stryker  ProCare  Medical

STRYKER SALES CORPORATION

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

411-092-2248

0.00  2,538.00  124941

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,538.00

2,538.00

5539

Payable  #

06/21/20;!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  replace  camera  back  of  building

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  replace  camera  back  of  building

SUMMITT  FIRE & SECURIT/  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

0.00  1,313.57  114941

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,313.57

1,313.57

1407

Payable  #

TAIIQUE  MDWCA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

836-001-2271

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  REIMBURSEMENT  OF WATER  SYSTEM  REP

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  REIMBURSEMENTOFWATERSY

0.00  1,823.93  124943

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,823.93

1,823.93

1868

Payable  #

06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/19/2023  Prather  Truck  Tow  to  TCSO

SERVICES  - TOWING  Prather  Truck  Tow  to  TCSO

TAVENNER'S  TOWING  & RECOVERY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2267

0.00  240.00  124944

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  240.00

240.00

1887 TOBY'S  DOORS  INC. 06/21/2023  Regular 0.00  596.53  124945

6,' r  2 /  2 @ 2 3 '  2 2. 14 A M P a g e 5 5 ii T f-i )



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

167  84

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2215

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/19/2023  Repair  West  Bay Main Station  District  5 0.00  596.53

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Torsion  Spring  on garage  door  596.53

1335

Payable  #

Payable  #

NVOOO 1977

Payable  #

3004539806/  l

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

u.s. POSTMASTER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2269

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 68.98  124946

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/22/2023  TorranceCountyPropertyTax  O.00 68.98

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax  68.98

06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 252.00  124947

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/14/2023  POSTOFFICEBOXRENEWAL  O.00 252.00

SUBSCRIPTIONSANDDUE  POSTOFFICEBOXRENEWAL  252.00

LISDA,APHIS  WILDLIFE  SERVICES 06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/21/2023  PROGRAMSUPPORT

403-066-2278  CONTRACT-ANIMALDA  PROGRAMSUPPORT

0.00  3,198.15  124948

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,198.15

3,198.15

Payable  #

tllVOOO 1'!31

WAGNEREQUIPMENTC0.  06/21/2023  Regular  O.00  1,603.26  124949

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  06/19/2023  Service  done  on all Machines  purchased  f  O.00 204.91

402-060-:'244  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Service  done  on all Machines  pu 204.91

P10CO866056 Invoice

40"-060-2244

06/13/2023  Service  done  on all Machines  purchased  f

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Service  done  on all Machines  pu

0.00  1,398.35

1,398.35

2787

Payable  #

WASHINGTON  NATIONALINSURANCE  CO 06/21/2023  Regular  O.00 39.98  +24950

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  06/22/2023  WashingtonNationalLife  O.00 39.98

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  WashingtonNationalLlfe  39.98

3823

Payable  #

NV272533

Payable  #

WITMER  PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 06/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

illy@i(B  06/19/2023  Structural  BOOtS DiStr!Ct 5

405-091-2248  SUPPLIES - SAFETY Boots  10

405-091-2248  SIIPPLIES - SAFETY Boots  9

405-091-2248  SUPPLIES-SAFETY  Boots8.5

405-091-2243  SUPPLIES-SAFETY  Boots  10.5

405-091-2248  SUPPLIES - SAFETY Boots  11  W

WS DARLEY & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-22  48

405-091-22  48

WS DARLEY & CO

06/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Fire Hoses District  5

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Fire Hose I 3/4  Red

SUPPLIES - SAFET/  Fire Hose I 3/4  Blue

06/21/2023  Regular

0.00  2,624.40  124951

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,624.40

429.40

477.40

858.80

429.40

429.40

0.00  1,564.88  124952

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,564.88

853.08

711.80

0.00 1,444.52  124953

6/ 2 2 / 2 0 2 3 '  :2 2 14 Al" l Page 57 nf ()



Check  Report Date  Range:  05/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

17497769

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2248

405-091-2248

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/13/2023  ToolsDistrict5  0.00  1,444.52

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Folding  Attic  Ladder  1,054.52

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Gas Alert  Quattro  Quad  390.00

5380

Payable  #

NVOOO1803

448

Payable  #

NVOOO1805

1656

Payable  #

1NVOOO1806

Payable  #

NVOOO1825

448

Payable  #

INVOOO1826

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO1827

Payable  #

NVOOO1871

Payable  #

NVOOO1872

1656

VOYA HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

05/22/2023  Bank Draft

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/22/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities  Voya

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE 05/22/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  05/22/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE 05/22/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  05/22/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  FICATax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  MedicareTaxes

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT  05/25/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

i7y(ij((  05/25/2023  PERA Retirement

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  PERA Retirement

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE 05/25/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  OS/25/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE 05/25/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  05/25/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MedicareTaxes

PLIBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT  05/30/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  05/30/2023  PERA Retirement

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  PERA Retirement

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  PERARetirement

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE 05/30/2023  Bank Drafk

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

lnvoice  OS/30/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE SERVICE 05/30/2023 Bank Draft

0.00  1,700.55  DFTOOOO349

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,700.55

1,700.55

0.00  7,217.10  DFTOOOO350

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  7,217.10

7,217.10

0.00  44,525.10  DFTOOOO351

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  44,525.10

23,375.54

14,493.70

6,655.86

0.00  875.40  DFTOOOO352

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  875.40

875.40

0.00  148.09  DFTOOOO353

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  148.09

148.09

0.00  355.71  DFTOOOO354

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  355.71.

243.33

112.38

0.00  46,855.41  DFTOOOO356

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  46,855.41

15,126.23

31,729.18

0.00  47.93  DFTOOOO357

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  47.93

47.93

0.00 256.76  DFTOOOO358

6/  2 2/  2 0 2 3 7 2 2. 14 AM Paga S-S tit 62



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

INVOOO 1873

1656

Payable  #

1NVOOO1876

Payable  #

NVOOO1880

448

Payable  #

1NVOOO188l

1656

Payable  #

INVOOO1882

5380

Payable  #

1NVOOO1917

Payable  #

448

Payable  #

NVOOO1920

1656

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

05/30/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  05/30/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  OS/30/0!3  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MedicareTaxes

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  06/05/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/05/2023  PERARetirement

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE  06/05/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/05/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  06/OS/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/05/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MedicareTaxes

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FICATax

VOYA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

06/08/2023  Bank  Draft
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities  Voya

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  06/08/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  06/08/2023  PERARetirement

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  PERARetirement

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  PERARetirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE  06/08/2023  Bank  Drafk

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description

Invoice  06/08/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

NTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  06/08/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/08/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9:)01  PayrollLiabilities  FICATax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MedicareTaxes

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023  - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  256.76

201.20

45.10

10.46

0.00  1,272.12  DFTOOOO359

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,272.12

1 ,002.00

2 70.12

0.00  404.34  DFTOOOO360

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  404.34

404.34

0.00  0.03  DFTOOOO361

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  0.03

0.03

0.00  0.18  DFTOOOO362

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  0.18

0.08

0.02

0.08

0.00  1,700.55  DFTOOOO364

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,700.55

1,700.55

0.00  48,572.18  DFTOOOO365

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  48,572.18

15,594.28

32,977.90

0.00  7,291.01  DFTOOOO366

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  7,291.01

7,291.01

0.00  44,571.77  DFTOOOO367

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  44,571.77

14,806.29

23,247.70

6,517.78

6.1 2 2 /  ;) 0 2 3 7 2 2 14 Ai' : Pai:)= 59 0[  62



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

448

Payable  #

1NVOOO1924

1656

Payable  #

111VOOO1925

233

Payable  #

CMOOOOO69

448

Payable  #

NVOOO1931

1656

Payable  #

1NVOOO1932

233

Payable  #

NVOOO1972

448

Payable  #

NVOOO 1973

1656

Payable  #

CMOOOOO72

448

Payable  #

NVOOO2019

1656

Vendor  Name

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401000-9001

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

06/08/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

06/08/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/08/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

06/07/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001 PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

06/07/2023  Bank  Draft

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

06/07/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/07/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Medicare  Taxes

Federal  Tax

06/12/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

PIIBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001 PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

06/12/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

06/12/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/12/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

06/20/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE 06/20/2023  Bank  Draft

Date Range: OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  5.82  DFTOOOO368

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 5.82

5.82

0.00  268.59  DFTOOOO369

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  268.59

46.98

20.73

200.88

0.00  -909.56  DFTOOOO373

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -909.56

-909.56

0.00  53.39  DFTOOOO374

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  53.39

53.39

0.00  162.37  DFTOOOO375

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

31.60

130.77

162.37

0.00  127.72  DFTOOOO381

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  127.72

127.72

0.00  14.80  DFTOOOO382

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  14.80

14.80

0.00  -11,586.80  DFTOOOO383

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -11,586.80

64.62

-11,661.18

9.76

0.00  2.94  DFTOOOO400

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

2.94

2.94

0.00 971.58  DFTOOOO401

6/  I2 2 / 2 11 ) 3 7 2 2 l-l A 'l al P age  oO tif 6;'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Payable  #

CMOOOOO74

Payable  #

CMOOOOO75

1656

Payable  #

CMOOOOO76

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Poet  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/20/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

FICA Tax

Medicare  Taxes

06/21/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  PERA Retirement
Payroll  Liabilities

PLIBLIC EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001 PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Post  Date

06/21/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  State  Tax
Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

06/21/2023  Bank  Drafk
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Date  Range:  OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  971.58

787.40

184.18

0.00  -107.52  DFTOOOO403

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -107.52

-107.52

0.00  -24.30  DFTOOOO404

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -24.30

-24.30

0.00  -42.07  DFTOOOO405

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

34.61

-14.52

- 62.16

-42.07

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

Bank  Code  Main  Checking  Summary

Payable  Payment

Count  Count

589  430

0  0

0  8

30  30

21  20

Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Payment

1,012,358.86

0.00

0.00

194,731.19

4,070,228.75

640 488 0.00  5,277,318.80

6/22,/2112  7 - 22 14 A" Page 61 iiT f-2



Check  Report Date Range: OS/19/2023 - 06/21/2023

All Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafks

EFT's

Payable

Count

589

o

o

30

21

640

Payment

Count

430

o

8

30

20

488

Discount  Payment

0.00  1,012,358.86

0.00  0.00

0.00  0.00

0.00  194,731.19

0.00  4,070,228.75

0.00  S,277,318.80

Fund

999

999

Name

Pooled  Cash

Pooled  Cash

Fund  Summary
Period

5 /2023

6/2023

Amount

275,507.75

5,001,811.05

S,277,318.80

o/22/:'023  7 22 Fi Al" P3'J e b nf n2



'72'2'x

Agenda  Item

No.  9



Agenda  Item

N0.  20-A



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

RESOLUTION  ACCEPTING  FUNDING  FOR

THE  TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMUNITY  WILDFIRE  PROTECTION  PLAN

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  experienced  natural  and wildfire  hazards  that  resulted  in public

safety  hazards  and  damage  to private  and  public  property;  and

WHEREAS,  New  Mexico  Counties  is a sub-grant  recipient  of  the Bureau  of  Land  Management

(BLM),  National  Fire  Plan  funding,  designed  to support  the Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Grant

Program  for  Rural  Communities  Grant  and the development  of  the Community  Wildfire

Protection  Plan  (CWPP);  and

WHEREAS,  New  Mexico  Counties  awarded  Torrance  County  funding  for  the CWPP  in  the

amount  of  $20,000.00,  with  a 10% county  cost  share  ($2,000.00);  cost  share  can be cash  or in-

kind  contributions;  and

WHEREAS,  this  CWPP  process  offers  Torrance  County  the opportunity  to create  the Torrance

County  CWPP  Core  Team;  the Core  Team  will  be made  up of  the following  stakeholders:  land

owners,  local  government  agencies,  state and  federal  agencies,  Claunch-Pinto  Soil  and  Water

Conservation  District,  land  grants,  fire  departments,  as well  as BLM;  and

WHEREAS,  the  Torrance  County  CWPP  Core  Team  will  develop  the CWPP  risk  assessment

and  will  provide  recommendations  for  fire  prevention  and  risk  reduction  in  the  County;  and

WHEREAS,  the  CWPP  will  include  a list  of  priorities  and  recommendations  of  mitigation

actions  that,  over  time,  will  help  minimize  and  reduce  safety  threats  and  damage  to private  and

public  property;  and

NOW,  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED:

1.  Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners  accepts  the Torrance  County

Community  Wildfire  Protection  Plan  funding  from  the  New  Mexico  Counties  2023-2024

Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Program  for  Rural  Communities  in  the amount  of  $20,000.00,

with  a 10%  county  cost  share  ($2,000.00);  it is understood  that  the cost  share  can  be cash

or in-kind  contributions;  and

2. Torrance  County  has read,  understands,  and  will  comply  with  the terms  and conditions  of

the Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Grant  Program;  and

3. The  Torrance  County  Emergency  Manager  is hereby  designated  to coordinate  with  other

County  staff  and  stakeholders  and shall  periodically  report  on activities,

accomplishments,  and  progress;  and



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

RESOLUTION  ACCEPTING  FUNDING  FOR

THE  TORRANCE  COTJNTY

COMMUNITY  WILDFIRE  PROTECTION  PLAN

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  experienced  natural  and wildfire  hazards  that  resulted  in public

safety  hazards  and  damage  to private  and  public  property;  and

WHEREAS,  New  Mexico  Counties  is a sub-grant  recipient  of  the  Bureau  of  Land  Management

(BLM),  National  Fire  Plan  funding,  designed  to support  the Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Grant

Program  for  Rural  Communities  Grant  and the development  of  the Community  Wildfire

Protection  Plan  (CWPP);  and

WHEREAS,  New  Mexico  Counties  awarded  Torrance  County  funding  for  the CWPP  in the

amount  of  $20,000.00,  with  a 10%  county  cost  share  ($2,000.00);  cost  share  can  be cash  or in-

kind  contributions;  and

WHEREAS,  this  CWPP  process  offers  Torrance  County  the opportunity  to create  the Torrance

County  CWPP  Core  Team;  the Core  Team  will  be made  up of  the following  stakeholders:  land

owners,  local  government  agencies,  state  and  federal  agencies,  Claunch-Pinto  Soil  and  Water

Conservation  District,  land  grants,  fire  departments,  as well  as BLM;  and

WHEREAS,  the Torrance  County  CWPP  Core  Team  will  develop  the CWPP  risk  assessment

and  will  provide  recommendations  for  fire  prevention  and  risk  reduction  in  the County;  and

WHEREAS,  the CWPP  will  include  a list  of  priorities  and recommendations  of  mitigation

actions  that,  over  time,  will  help  minimize  and  reduce  safety  threats  and  damage  to private  and

public  property;  and

NOW,  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED:

1.  Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners  accepts  the Torrance  County

Community  Wildfire  Protection  Plan  funding  from  the New  Mexico  Counties  2023-2024

Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Program  for  Rural  Communities  in  the  amount  of  $20,000.00,

with  a 10% county  cost  share  ($2,000.00);  it is understood  that  the cost  share  can be cash

or in-kind  contributions;  and

2.  Torrance  County  has read,  understands,  and  will  comply  with  the  terms  and  conditions  of

the Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Grant  Program;  and

3. The  Torrance  County  Emergency  Manager  is hereby  designated  to coordinate  with  other

County  staff  and stakeholders  and shall  periodically  report  on activities,

accomplishments,  and  progress;  and



NEWa MEXICO
COUNTIES

2023-2024  \X/ildfire  Risk Reduction  Program  for  Rural  Communities
Grant  Acknowledgement  Form

Awardees  must  complete  and return  this  form  with  a signed governing  body resolution  by June
30, 2023,  to confirm  acceptance  of the award  and that  you and your  organizationhas  read,
understands,  and will  complywith  the zoz3-xo:q4Wildfire  RiskReduction  Program  from  Rural
Communities  Terms  & Conditions.

€ Attached  -  Resolution  from  your  governing  body (Count37 Commission,  City  Council,
Board  of Directors,  or Tribal  Council)

€ Attached  audit  if  your  organization  receives more  than  S500,000  in federal  funding  on an
annual  basis.

Grant  performance  period: July  1, 2023 - June 30i 2024

Project  title:  Torrance  County  CWPP Update

Organization:  Torrance  County

Amount  awarded for  2023-2024  grant  period: S S20,000

Project  must  be  completed  by  June  30, 2024  -  no extensions  will  be granted

Grant  administrator  (name  & title):  Noah  Sedillo,  Finance  Director

Phone: 505-544-4730

Email:  njsedillo@tcnm.us

Projectcontact(ifotherthanabove):  SamanthaO'Dell,EmergencyManager

Phone: 5o5-:2g7-gg8x

Email:  sodell@tcnm.us

Checks payable  to: Torrance  County

Address: PO Box 48

City:  Estancia State:  NM Zip: 87015

Questions?  Contact  Aekysea  Webb  at (5o5) 3g5-34o3  or awebbonmcounties.orq.



Department  &

Piolec(Manager:  Grants/EmergencyMana@ement

Type  of  GranE Relmbursable Match

Torrance  County  Grants  Commmee

Grant  review  Summary

Datei  S1S712023

Other:

Name ol aiam:

CWPP

aram/yeement  Number:

Gq'a"o'4';o4F;ZPI
%ur  axaai x% lp-h-l r  yi

Giant Yeimi

,)a!% Il &b9)1 '  3%1-A- i() I 2ThW
nt)  5VlA*tl;M

(iran)  Fundlngi

620,(100

Admlnlitrallon  Fae:

kepon  seqiiiiemantii

7'fl}i>r"GS  (s  esr  (i'l
-"-'-"  ' a Y

matching:

52,00D.00

Prolact Daicilptlon:

Legal Requliemantc

Committee Concemsi

x

Recommend: X  Approve

Approve  With  Conditions

Do Not  Approve

S===,,==='- l



JJ!I
NEWMEXICO
COUNTIES

33  STRON3

444 Gallsteo Street

Santa Fe. NM 87501

877-983-2101

5o5-g83-atoi

FaX: 505-g83-43g6

Mac  16, 2023

Samantha  O'Dell

Pa Box  48
Estancia,  NM  87o'h6

Dear  Samantha:

The Torrance  County  project,  Torrance  County  CWPP Update,  has  been  awarded

820,000  as a recipient  of the 2023-2024  Wildfire  Risk  Reduction Grant  Program.
Your  project  was  selected  based  on the  strength  of  your  application  and  meeting
the  criteria  requirements  by  a panel  of state,  county,  and non-profit
representatives.  Funding  for  this  program  is provided  by  the  National  Fire  Plan
through  Bureau  of  Land  Management  funds  in  cooperationwith  NMC.

Attached:
@ Grant  Acknowledgement  Form
*  Terms  & Conditions

Please  review  the  attached  forms  and  send  the  GrantAclmowledgement  Form
backwith  a signed  resolution  from  your  governing  body  (e.g., County

Commission,  City  Council,  Board  of  Directors,  or  Tribal  Council)  by  June 3o,
2023,  confirming  that  your  organization  has  read,  understands,  and  will  comply
with  the  terms  and conditions  of  the  Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Grant  Program.
NMC  will  contact  you  if  any  addttional  documentation  is required.

The  project  timeline  is from  July  1, 2023  - June 30, 2024.  All  work  must  be
completed  by  June 30, 2024,  and  no  extensions  wlll  be granted.  Thete  is no
penalty  for  early  project  completion.

Welookforwardtoassistingyouwithyourproject.  PleasecontactAelyseaWebb

atawebh@nmcounties.org or(so5)3io-3564ifyouhaveaiiyquestions.

Sincerely,

,95,-],,
Joy Esparsen
Executive  Director

NMCOUNTIES.OR3



NEW  MEXICO

COUNTIES
33 !ITRON(!

2023-2024  Wildfire  Risk Reduction  Program for Rural Communities
Terms  & Conditions

NMACAuthority
This  is a sub-grant  of  federal  financial  assistance  from  the  New  Mexico  Association  of  Counties

(NAAAC),  (hereinafter  referred  to as "the  Grantor"  ). Your  organization  (hereinafter  referred  to as
"the  Grantee")  agrees  to  grant  funds  in  the  amount  specified  on the  Grant  Acknowledgement
Form  and  to support  the  Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Program  for  Rural  Communities  (Program)
activated  under  this  grant  award.  The  Grantee  agrees  to abide  by  the  award  terms  and conditions
as set forth  in  this  document.  NMAC  shall  be responsible  for  oversight  of  the  program,  monitoring
the  performance  of  grant  recipient  activities  described  in  the  application  and distribution  of  grant
funds.

ProgramAdminisrator
AelyseaWebb

444  Galisteo  Street
Santa  Fe, NM  87501
(505)  ags-sxoa

awebb@nmcounties.org

Funding  Authority
Program  funding  is provided  to  NMAC  through  the  following:

CFDA #15.228
National  Fire  Plan:  Wildland  Urban  Interface  Community  Fire  Assistance

Grant  Number:  L19ACOO304
Grant  Period:  October  2019 -  September  2024
Federal  Agency:  Department  of  Interior,  Bureau  of  Land  Management

Amount  Awarded
The  award  is for  the  administration  and  project  completion  for  fiscal  year  2023-2024.  Award
funds  may  not  be used  for  other  purposes.  The  Grantee  shall  pay  any  costs  exceeding  the  award
amount.

Award  Acceptance
Grantees  must  complete  and  return  the  Grant  Aclmowledgement  Form  with  a signed  governing

body  resolution  (County  Commission,  City  Council,  Board  of  Directors,  or Tribal  Council)  by June

30, 2023,  to confirm acceptance of the award and that you and your organization has read,
understands,  and  will  comply  with the zoz3-zoz4Wildfire  Risk Reduction Program from Rural
Communities  Terms  & Conditions.

Project  Description
The  Grantee  shall  perform  the  work  described  in their  application  and  made  a part  of  the  grant
agreement  articles.

2023-2024 Wildfire  Qisk Reduction Program for Flural Communities  Terms & Conditions  Page s



F!!I
NEW  MEXICO

COUNTIES
33 fflON(I

Cost  Share

Projects  require  a minimum  10o/O cost  share.  Cost  share  can  be in  the  form  of  cash  or in-kind
contributions.  The  cost  share  must  be clearly  noted  on invoices  and the  final  report.  Contact  the
program  administrator  if  you  need  assistance  in  determining  cost  share  contributions.

Performance  Period

Projects  must  be completed  within  the  zz-month  award  start  and  end date  (July  i, zoz3-June
30,2024)  and  all  funds  must  be expended  within  the  iz-month  period.  All  costs  must  be
incurred  during  the  period  of  performance.  Failure  to  meet  project  objectives  within  the  12-
month  perfomiance  period  will  be considered  a default  in  this  agreement  and repayment  of
grant  funds  will  be required.

Reporting  Requirements

The  Grantee  shall  submit  quarterly  reports  during  the  performance  period  and  a final  report  at
project  completion.  The  following  materials  should  be included  with  corresponding  reports:

meeting announcements,  agendas,  minutes,  articles,  brochures,  invoices,  photos  (before/after,
meetings/events,  etc.),  maps  and/or  shape  files.  There  are no penalties  for  early  project
completion.

Notify  program  administrator  immediately  if  you are not  on schedule after  the first  six months.

Grantees  working  on CWPP updates  must  submit  their  completed  CWPP to New  Mexico  State
Forestry  by  August  2024  for  required  signatures.

Disbursement  of  Funds

Grantees  shall  submit  invoices  to NAAAC for  payment.  Funds  will  be distributed  on a
reimbursement  basis.  Reporting  requirements  must  be met  before  funds  will  be released.  Final
paymentwfll  be made  upon  project  completion  and  a final  report.

Revisions

The Grantee shall notify  the Grantorwithin  3o days  of  any  changes  in the  primary  contact  or
financial  representative  for  their  project.

Compliance

It is the Grantees  responsibility  that  their  project  complies  with  all  applicable  local,  state  and
federal laws. The  Grantee  must  also  comply  with  all  applicable  laws  and regulations  goveming
standard  grant  management  practices.

Termination

The Grantee may terminate the  grant  award  agreement  by  giving  written  notice  to the  NAAAC
within  ten  (io)  business  days  of  receipt  of this  agreement.

;oz3-;oa4WildfireRiskReductionProgramforRuralCommunitiesTerms&Conditions  Pagez



a

Agenda  Item

No.  10-E



RESOLUTION

Torrance  County

PARTICIPATION  IN LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  ROAD  FUND  PROGRAM

ADMINISTERED

BY  NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORT  ATION

WHEREAS,  the  Torrance  County  and  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  have  entered  into  a joint  and  coordinated  effort.

WHEREAS  the  total  cost  of  the  project  will  be $282  447  to be funded  in
proportional  share  by  the  parties  hereto  as Follows:

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation's  share  shall  be 75%  or  $ 211,835.25
and

Torrance  County's  proportional  matching  share  shall  be 25%  or $ 70,611.75

Torrance  County  shall pay all costs, which exceed  the total amount  of $ ,282447

Now  therefore,  be it resolved  in official  session  that  Torrance  County

determines,  resolves,  and  orders  as follows:

That  the  project  for  this  Cooperative  agreement  is adopted  and  has  a priority  standing.

The  agreement  terminates  on December  31, 2024,  and  the County  of  Torrance

incorporates  all the  agreements,  covenants,  and  understandings  between  the  parties

hereto  concerning  the  subject  matter  hereof,  and  all such  covenants,  agreements  and

understandings  have  been  merged  into  the  written  agreement.

Now  therefore,  be it resolved  by the  Torrance  County  to enter  into  Cooperative

Agreement  Project  CAP.  Control  Number  L500548  with  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  for  LGRF  Project  for  year  2023-2024  to within  the  control  of  Torrance

in Estancia,  New  Mexico.  Project  Termini  is as follows.

County  Roads-  Homestead  Rd  *from  intersection  41 and  Homestead  Start  Project

going  west  for.5  miles  to  end  of  project*

Valley  Irrigation  Rd  * from  intersection  Abrahames  and  Valley  Irrigation  start

project  going  North  for  I mile  to  end  of  project*

Willow  Lake  *from  Hwy  41 and  Willow  Lake  go  East  to  Salt  Missions  Trl.  to  start  of

project  proceed  East  for.25  miles  to  end  of  project*

V Hill  Rd *from  Hwy  old  66 proceed  South  on  V hill  Rd  for.4  miles  to  County  Line

start  of  project  procced  3 miles  to  end  of  project  Martinez  Rd*

4.75  miles  total.



DONE  THIS DAY  OF , 2023.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY:

County  Attorney Date

ATTEST:

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair Date

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair Date

Samuel  D. Schropp  Member Date

County  Clerk Date



Contract  No.

Vendor  No.
Control  No.

54405
L500548

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  ROAD  FUND

COOPERATIVE  AGREEI'VIENT

This  Agreement  is between  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  and

Torrance  County  (Public  Entity),  collectively  referred  as tlie "parties."  Tliis  Agreement  is

effective  as of  the  date  of  the last  patty  to sign  it  on the signature  page  below.

Pursuant  to NMSA  1978,  Sections  67-3-28  and  67-3-28.2,  and State  Transportation  Commission

Policy  No.  44,  tlie  parties  agree  as follows:

1. Purpose.

The  putpose  of  this  Agreement  is to provide  Local  Goverxunent  Road  Funds  to the Public  Entity

for  the Pavement  Rehabilitation/Improvements  and  Blading  and  Shaping,  various  County

Roads  as described  in Control  No.  L500548,  and the Public  Entity's  resolution  attached  as

Exhibit  C (Project).  The  Project  is a joint  and coordinated  effort  for  whicli  the Department

and the Public  Entity  eacli  have  autliority  or  jurisdiction.  This  Agreement  specifies  and

delineates  tlie  rights  and  duties  of  the parties.

2. Project  Funding.

a. For  purpose  stated  above,  tl'ie estimated  totaI  cost  for  tl'ie Project  is Two  Hundred  Eighty-two

Thousand, Four  Hundred Forty-seven  Dollars  and zero cents ($282,447.00)  to be funded  in

proportional  share  by  the  parties  as follows:

1. Department's  share  shall  be 75oA: $211,835.25

Pavement  Rehabilitation/Improvements  and  Blading  and  Shaping,  various  County
roads.

2. Public  Entity's  required  proportional  matching  share  shall  be 25%:  $70,611.75

3. Total  Project  Cost: $282,447.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, whicli  exceed  tlie  total  amount  Two  Hundred

Eighty-two  Thousand, Four Hundred Foity-seven  Dollars and zero  cents ($282,447.00).

c. Any  costs incurred  by the Public  Entity  prior  to tliis  Agreement  are not eligible  for

reimbursement  and  are not  included  in  the amount  listed  in this  Section  2.

LGRF Agreement  Rev 4/2023 Page  I of  9 FY23



Agerida  Item

No. 10-C



RESOLUTION

Torrance  County

PARTICIPATION  IN LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  ROAD  FUND  PROGRAM

ADMINISTERED

BY  NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS,  the  Torrance  County  and  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  have  entered  into  a joint  and  coordinated  effort.

WHEREAS  the  total  cost  of  the  project  will  be $ ,83040to  be funded  in

proportional  share  by  the  parties  hereto  as follows:

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation's  share  shall  be 75%  or $ ,62280
and

Torrance  County's  proportional  matching  share  shall  be 25%  or $ 20760

Torrance  County  shall  pay  all costs,  which  exceed  the  total  amount  of  $ ,83040

Now  therefore,  be it resolved  in official  session  that  Torrance  County

determines,  resolves,  and  orders  as Follows:

That  the  project  for  this  Cooperative  agreement  is adopted  and has  a priority  standing.

The  agreement  terminates  on December  31, 2024,  and  the County  of  Torrance

incorporates  all the  agreements,  covenants,  and  understandings  between  the  parties

hereto  concerning  the  subject  matter  hereof,  and  all such  covenants,  agreements  and

understandings  have  been  merged  into  the  written  agreement.

County  Roads-  Ranger  Station  Rd.  *from  Hwy  55 and  Beal  W. proceed  West  I mile

to  start  of  project  go.5  miles  to  end  of  project.

Red  Bluff  Road  *from  Hwy  60 and  Third  St.  Go  West.5  miles  on  Third  St.to  stan  of

project  for  I mile  to  end  of  project*

I Mile  total



Contract  No.

Vendor  No.

Control  No.

54405

L500528

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  ROAD  FUND

COOPERATIVE  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  is between  tbe New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (Depaitment)  and

Torrance  County  (Public  Entity),  collectively  referred  as the "parties."  Tliis  Agreement  is

effective  as of  the date of  the last party  to sign it on the signature  page below.

Pursuant  to NMSA  1978, Sections  67-3-28  and 67-3-28.2,  and State Transportation  Commission

Policy  No.  44, the parties  agree  as follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose  of  this Agreement  is to provide  Local  Govenunent  Road Funds  to the  Public  Entity

for the Pavement  Rehabilitation/Improvements  and Blading  and Shaping,  various  county

Roads  as described  in Control  No. L500528,  and the Public  Entity's  resolution  attached as

Exhibit  C (Project).  The Project  is a joint  and coordinated  effott  for which  the Department

and the Public  Entity  eacli have authority  or jurisdiction.  This Agreement  specifies  and

delineates  the rights  and duties of  the  paities.

2. Project  Funding.

a. For purpose stated  above, the estimated  total cost for tlie Project  is Eiglity-three

Thousand,  Forty  Dollars  and zero cents ($83,040.00)  to be :tunded in propoitional  share by the

parties as follows:

1. Depaitment's  sliare sliall  lre 75%: $62,280.00

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements  and Blading  and Shaping,  various  County

Roads.

2. Public Entity's required proportioi'ial  matching  share shall  be 25%:  $20,760.00

3. Total  Project  Cost: $83,040.00

b. The Public Entity sball pay all Project  costs, which  exceed the total  amount  of  Eighty-three

Tliousand,  Forty  Dollars  and zero cents ($83,040.00).

c. Any costs incurred  by the Public Entity  prior to this Agreement  are not eligible  for

reimbursement  and are not included  in tlie amount  listed  in this Section  2.

LGRF Agreement  Rev 4/2023 Page  I of  9 FY23



ScE' 6,

%  mtX%Go'

Agenda  Item

No.  10-D



RESOLUTION

Torrance  County

PARTICIPATION  IN LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  ROAD  FUND  PROGRAM

ADMINISTERED

BY NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS,  the  Torrance  County  and  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  have  entered  into  a joint  and  coordinated  effort.

WHEREAS  the  total  cost  of  the  project  will  be $120  811  to be funded  in
proportional  share  by the  parties  hereto  as follows:

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation's  share  shall  be 75%  or $ 90 608.25
and

Torrance  County's  proportional  matching  share  shall  be 25%  or  $ 30,203.75

TorranceCounfyshallpayallcosts,whichexceedthetotalamountof$  ,120811

Now  therefore,  be it resolved  in official  session  that  Torrance  County

determines,  resolves,  and  orders  as follows:

That  the  project  for  this  Cooperative  agreement  is adopted  and  has  a priority  standing.

The  agreement  terminates  on December  31, 2024,  and  the  County  of  Torrance

incorporates  all the  agreements,  covenants,  and  understandings  between  the  parties

hereto  concerning  the  subject  matter  hereof,  and  all such  covenants,  agreements  and

understandings  have  been  merged  into  the  written  agreement.

County  Roads-  Saline  Pump/4083  *start  project  from  Hwy  41 going  West  for  2

miles  to  end  of  project*



DONE  THIS DAY  OF q  2023.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY:

County  Attorney Date

ATTEST:

BOARD  OF  COtJNTY  COMMISSIONERS

Ryan  Scliwebach,  Chair Date

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair Date

Samuel  D. Schropp  Member Date

County  Clerk Date



Contract  No.

Vendor  No.

Control  No.

54405
L500554

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  ROAD  FUND

COOPERATIVE  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  is between  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  and

Torrance  County  (Public  Entity),  collectively  referred  as the "parties."  Tliis  Agreement  is

effective  as of  tlie  date  of  tlie  last  party  to sign  it  on tlie  signature  page  below.

Pursuant  to NMSA  1978,  Sections  67-3-28  and  67-3-28.2,  and State  Transportation  Commission

Policy  No.  44,  the  parties  agree  as follows:

1. Purpose.

The  purpose  of  this  Agreement  is to provide  Local  Govenunent  Road  Funds  to tlie  Public  Entity

for  the Pavement  Rehabilitation/Improvements  and  mading  and  Shaping,  various  County

Roads.  as described  in Control  No.  L500554,  and the Public  Entity's  resolution  attaclied  as

Exhibit  C (Project).  The  Project  is a joint  and coordinated  effort  for  which  the Department

and the Public  Entity  each  have  authority  or jurisdiction.  Tl'iis  Agreement  specifies  and

delineates  the  rights  and  duties  of  the  parties.

2. Project  Funding.

a. For  purpose  stated  above,  the estimated  total  cost  for  the Project  is One Hundred  Twenty

Tliousand,  Eight  Hundred  Eleven  Dollars  and zero  cents  ($120,811.00)  to be funded  in

proportional  share  by  the  parties  as follows:

1. Department's  share  sliall  be 75%: $90,608.25

Pavement  Rehabilitation/Improvements  and  mading  and  Shaping,  various  County

Roads.

2. Public  Entity's  required  proportional  matcliing  share  shall  be 25%:  $30,202.75

3. Total  Project  Cost: $120,811.00

b.  The  Public  Entity  sliall  pay  all Project  costs,  wliicl'i  exceed  the total  amorint  One Hundred

Twenty  Thousand,  Eight  Hundred  Eleven  Dollars  and  zero  cents  ($120,81  1.00).

c. Any  costs incurred  by tlie Public  Entity  prior  to this  Agreement  are not eligible  for

reimbursement  and  are not  included  in  the  amount  listed  in  this  Section  2.

LGRF Agreement  Rev 4/2023 Page 1 of  9 FY23



Agenda  Item

No.  10-E



TORRANCE  COUNTY  RESOLUTION#  2023-

Budget Increase & Budget Transfer

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular  session on Wednesday, June 28th, 2023, did propose to authorize Budget

Increases & Budget Transferin  the FY2022-2023 Budget, and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases & Budget Transfers require authorization  from the Department  of Finance and

WHEREAS,  we  request  authorization  for  the  following  Budget  Increases  & Budget  Transfers:  (See  Schedule  A)

NOW THEREFORE BE /T RESOLVED, we respectfully  request approval  for  the attached Increases & Transfers in the FY2022-2023
budget  from the Department  of  Finance and Administration.

IDONE at Estancia, New Mexico
iTorrance County this 28th day of
lJune 2023.

Approved  as to  Form  only: Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Michael  M.  Garcia

County  Attorney

Attest:

Kevin  McCall,  District  I

Ryan  Schwebach,  District  2

Linda  Jaramillo

Torrance  County  Clerk

Samuel  D. Schropp,  District  3

Vote  Record

Kevin  McCall

Ryan  Schwebach

Samuel  D. Schropp

yes  no  abstain  absent

yes  no  abstain  absent

yes  no  abstain  absent



Torrance  County

Resolution  2023-

Increase

Schedule  A

June  28,  2023

- Frori ' TO
Deparb'nent  Source Lins  Item Descrtptton , Amount Li  ne Iteni  ' i . Description ' Amount

Sheriff State  of NM 426 00 1182
Law  Enforcement  Retention  Fund

(LERF) $ 37,500.00 426 050 2 107 Retention  Bonuses $ 37,500.00

TOTAL
1.

, $ 37,500.00 $ 37,500.00



'ffiJaL

Agenda  Item

No. II-A



Agenda  Item

No.  11-B



MEMORANDUM  OF UNDERSTANDING

By and  Between  Torrance  County,  N.M.,  and  Claunch-Pinto  Soil  & Water  Conservation  District

For  New  Mexico  Counties  Wildfire  Risk  Reduction  Program  for  Rural  Communities  Grant

This  agreement  is made  and entered  into  this   Day of  2023,  by and

between  the  Board  of  Commissioners  of  Torrance  County,  a political  subdivision  of  the  state  of

New  Mexico  ("County")  and the  Claunch-Pinto  Soil and Water  Conservation  District,  a local

governmental  subdivision  formed  pursuant  to New  Mexico  statute  ("District").  The  purpose  of

this  Agreement  is to  establish  the  terms  of  support  of  each  of  the  entities  to  provide  services

and  in-kind  matching  funds  for  the  Sub-Grants  awarded  by the  New  Mexico  Counties  pursuant

to  the  Wildfire  Risk Reduction  Program  for  Rural  Communities  Grant.  The  purpose  of  the  Sub-

Grants  is to  update  both  the  Torrance  County  and Claunch-Pinto  Community  Wildfire  Protection

Plans.

WHEREAS,  the  County  received  Sub-Grant  number  L19ACOO304  on May  16,  2023,  which

awarded  funds  of  §20,000.00  with  a local  match  of  S2,000.00  in kind  services  to  update  the

Torrance  County  Community  Wildfire  Protection  Plan,  and

WHEREAS,  the  District  received  Sub-Grant  number  L19ACOO304  on May  16,  2023,  which

awarded  funds  of  S20,000.00  with  a local  match  of  S2,000.00  in kind  services  to  update  the

Claunch-Pinto  Wildfire  Protection  Plan,  and

WHEREAS,  the  County  and  the  District  desire  to  merge  the  funds  received  to  accomplish

the  goal  of  updating  both  the  Torrance  County  and Claunch-Pinto  Community  Wildfire

Protection  Plans,  and

WHEREAS,  the  District  shall  serve  as fiscal  and reporbng,  agent  for  the  administration  of

the  said  sub-grants,  and

WHEREAS,  each of the  participating  entities  have  participated  in the  develojpment  of  the

application  fore  the  sub-grant  and  have  committed  to  contributingto  the  local  math

requirements  as set  out  herein.

IT IS HEREBY covenanted  and  agreed  upon  between  the  parties:

1. SCOPE OF WORK  AND  RESPONSIBIL)TIES

a. District  shall:

i. Serve  as fiscal  and  repor'6ng  agent  for  said  sub-grant.

ii. Provide in kind matching funds  of  !>2,000.00.

b. County  shall:

i. Provideservicesandpersonneltoassistintheaccomplishmentofthe

update  of  the  Torrance  County  Community  Wildfire  Protection  Plan.



ii.  Provideinkindmatchingfundsof92,000.00.

TERM  AND  TERMINATION

a. This  agreement  shall  become  effective  upon  the  signature  of  the  parties.  This

Agreement  will  termlnate  on the  termination  of  the  sub-grant  agreements.  This

Agreement  may  be terminated  in whole  or  in part  in writing  by any  participate

for  its convenience,  provided  that  the  other  parties  are  given  (1) not  less than

sixty  calendar  days  written  notice  ofintent  to  terminate,  and (2) an opportunity

for  consultation  with  the  terminating  party  prior  to  termination.

MISCELLANOUS  TERMS

a. Entire  Agreement.  This  Agreement  represents  the  entire  understanding  between

the  parties  and  supersedes  any  prior  agreements  or  understandings  with  respect

to  the  subject  matter  of  this  Agreement.

b. Records  and Audit.  All parties  will  maintain  records  for  three  years  from  the

expiration  or  termination  of  this  Agreement,  or as otherwise  specified  in

applicable  record  retention  rules.  The  records  shall  indicate  the  date,  length  of

time,  and  nature  of  services  rendered.  These  records  shall  be subject  to

inspection  and  audit  by any entity  executing  this  agreement  or  designee,  the

New  Mexico  Counties,  and the  State  Auditor.

c. Modifications. No changes, amendments, or alterations to this %reement will

be effedive  unless  in writing  and  signed  by all parties.

d. Non-Assignability.  This  Agreement  shall  not  be assigned  by any party,  nor  shall

the  duties  imposed  upon  any  party  by this  Agreement  be delegated,

subcontracted,  or  transferred  by any  party,  in whole  or in party,  without  the  prior

written  consent  of  the  other  party  unless  otherwise  specified  herein.

e. Governing  Law. This  Agreement  will  be construed,  interpreted,  governed,  and

endorsed  in accordance  with  the  laws  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico.

f.  Severability.  Theinvalidityorunenforceabilityofanytermorprovisionofthis

Agreement  will  in no way  affect  the  validity  or  enforceability  of  any  other  term  or

provision  to the  extent  permitted  by law.

g. Headings.  Headings  and  captions  used in this  Agreement  are for  convenience

and  ease  of  reference  only  and  will  not  be used  to construe,  interpret,  expand,  or

limit  the  terms,  conditions,  or  other  provisions  of  this  Agreement.

h. Cooperation  and  Dispute  Resolution.  The  parties  will  meet  as necessary  to

discuss  and evaluate  the  progress  of  the  program  involved  with  this  Agreement.

The  parties  agree  that,  to  the  extent  compatibfe  with  the  separate  and

independent  management  of  each,  they  will  maintain  effective  liaison  and close

cooperation.  If a dispute  arises  related  to  the  obligations  or performance  of  any



party  under  this  Agreement,  representatives  of  the  parties  will  meet  in good  faith

to  resolve  the  dispute.

i. Third  Parties.  Nothing  in this  Agreement,  expressed  or  implied,  is intended  to

confer  any  rights,  remedies,  claims  or  interest  upon  a person  not  a party  to  this

Agreement.

j.  Conflict  of  Interest.  That  the  parties  warrant  that  they  have  no interest  and shall

not  acquire  any  interest,  direct  Or indirect,  which  would  conflict  any  matter  or

degree  with  the  performance  of  services  required  under  this  Agreement.

k. Binding  Effect.  This  Agreement  is binding  upon,  and  insures  to  the  benefit  of, the

parties  to  this  Agreement  and  their  respective  successors  and  assigns.

IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  have  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the  date  first  above

written.

BOARD  OF COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS CLAUNCH-PINTO  SOIL & WATER

OF TORRANCE  COUNTY: CONSERVATION  DISTRICT:



Agenda  Item

No.  11-C



E

Agenda  Item

No.  11-D



Tjl  xi-.auua

"J?  IlllllJlllai  7:Tni  -""'

Agenda  Item

No.  12-E



Agenda  Item

No. 11-F



Agenda  Item

No.  11-G



Departineni  of  Finance
and  Administration

Governor  Michelle  Lujan  Grisham

Cabinet  Secretary  Designate  Wayne  Propst

407 Galisteo St,
Santa F.e, NM 87501
(505) 827-4985

Local Government  Division

Wesley  Billingsley,  Acting  Division  Director

May  11, 2023

The  Honorable  Commissioner  Ryan  Schwebach

Torrance  County  Commission  Chair

p.o.  Box  48

Estancia,  NM  87016

Through  Tracey  Master,  DWI  Coordinator

Dear  Commissioner  Schwebach:

VL4 EAdAIL

Attached is the Local Driving  While Intoxicated (I,DWI)  Grant Agreement for the County DWI Program,  #24-

D-G-31 for  your review  and approval. Please note that  an original  wet or electronic  authorized  signature  is

required  on page 8 of  the Agreement. Once signed, return the Agreement to the LDWI  Program  Manager  for

execution. We will  return to you  the fully  executed  Agreement  for  your  files.

Reimbursement requests for expenditures must be completed on the approved LDWI  Program  forms  and

include  back  up documentation  for  each  expenditure

If  you have any questions or require additional information,  please call Erica Gutierrez, LDWI  Program

Manager at (505) 372-9830 or email at erica.gutierrezl@dfa.nrn.gov.

Sincerely,

Julie  Krupcale,  LDWI  Bureau  Chief

Local  Government  Division



ST ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

DEPARTMENT  OF FINANCE  AND  ADMINISTRATION

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  DIVISION

DWI  GRANT  PROGRAM

DWI  GRANT  AGREEMENT

Program  No. 24-D-G-31

THIS  GRANT  AGREEMENT  is made and entered into by and between  the Department  of

Finance  and Administration,  State of  New  Mexico,  acting  through  the Local  Goverriment  Di'vision,  Bataan

Memorial  Building,  Suite  201, Santa Fe, New  Mexico  87501, hereinafter  called  the "Division,"  and the

County  of  Torrance,  hereinafter  called  the "Grautee,"  collectively  called  "the  Parties.".

WITNESSETH.

WHEREAS,  this Grant Agreement  is made by and between  the Depattment  of  Finance  and

Administration,  State of  New  Mexico,  acting  through  the Local  Government  Division,  and the Grantee,

pursuant  to the Local  Driving  While  Intoxicated  ("LDWI")  Grant  Program  Act  Sections  1 1-6A-1  through

11-6A-6,  NMSA  1978,  as amended  (the  "Act")  and the LDWI  Grant  Program  Regulations  2.110.4  NMAC
(the "Regulations");  and

WHEREAS,  on April  18, 2023, the DWI  Grant  Council  awarded  the Grantee  $100,000.00  to

support  programs,  services  and activities  to reduce  the incidence  of  driving  while  intoxicated,  alcoholism,

and alcohol  abuse inNew  Mexico  ("Program");  and

NOW,  THEREFORE,  the Parties  mutually  agree as follows:

ARTICLEI  - SCOPE  OF  WORK

A. The Grantee  agrees that it will  implement,  in all respects,  the activities  outlined  in its

Program  Description,  attached hereto as Exhibit  "A",  and made a part of  this Grant
Agreement.

B. The Grantee  agrees to make  no change  to the Program  Descriptionherein  described  without

first  submitting  a written  request  to the Diyision  and obtaining  the Diyision's  written
approval  of  the proposed  change.

ARTICLE  n  - LENGTH  OF GRANT  AGREEMENT

A. The term of  this Grant  Agreement  shall  become  effective   and will  terminate

on June  30, 2024.

B. The General Appropriation  Act of 2023, Section  3, General Provisions  (C) states:

"Amounts  set out in Section  4 of  the General  Appropriation  Act  of  2023,  or so much  as

may  be necessary,  are appropriated  from  the indicated  source  for expenditure  in the fiscal

year  2024  for  the objects  expressed".  Per Section  1 1-6A-6(E)  of  the Act,  any unexpended

funds  at the end of  a fiscal  year  revert  to the Local  DWI  Grant  Fund.

-l-



ARTICLE  DI  - RF,PORTS

Evaluation

The Grantee agrees to systematically  collect,  analyze and use data to examine
programs,  initiatives  and policies  by looking  at both  the process and the outcomes
to assess their  effectiveness.  The Grantee  agrees to review  and update  the existing
evaluation  plan  periodically  throughout  the fiscal  year.

The Grantee  agrees that data entered into the DWI  Screening  Program,  which
includes  the Managerial  Data Set (MDS)  Database,  is complete,  accurate and
allows the Department  of Finance and Administration's  (DFA)  designated
evaluation  contactor  to develop  and implement  an evaluation  system and/or  to
provide  relevant  repoits  derived  from  the available  data.

In order  that  the Division  may adequately  evaluate  the progress of  the Local  DWI
grant  program  statewide,  the Grantee  shall  provide  within  30 days, upon  request
of  DFA's  evaluator(s),  infomation  and access to program  records  and records  of
contractors  working  for the Grantee,  provided  that such information  will  not
contain  any "individually  identifiable  health information"  as defined  by the
Standards  for  Privacy  of  Individually  Identifiable  Health  Information,  45 CFR
Parts 160 and 164, the Regulations  promulgated  by the Department  of  Health  and
Human  Services  pursuant  to the Health  Insurance  Portability  and Accountability
Act  of  1996  ("HIPAA"  or "HIPAA  Regulations")

Progress  Reports

In order that the Division  may adequately  evaluate  the progress  of  the Grant
Agreement,  the Grantee  shall  provide  periodic  quarterly  Progress  Reports  to the
Division.  TheProgressReportsshallcontainanarativeand/orbulletedhighlights

of  successes and challenges,  a detailed  budget  breakdown  of  expenditures  to date
which  includes  expenditure  back-up  dociunentation,  a summary  of  screening  fees
collected  and/or  expended,  the DWI  Screening  Program  Quarterly  Report,  the,
MDS  Quarterly  Report,  LDWI  Planning  Council  meeting  agendas and minutes,
attached  hereto  as Exhibit  "B"  (Quarterly  Progress  Report  and Certification),  and
such other  information  following  the objectives  of  the Grantee's  evaluation  as may
be of  assistance  to the Division  in its evaluation.  The first  quarterly  Progress
Report  is due October  31, 2023.

Grantee  assures that  Progress  Reports  submitted  to the Division  will  not  contain
any "individually  identifiable  health  information"  in accordance  with  HIPAA.

One copy of  the corresponding  quarterly  Progress  Report  shall  be submitted  to the
Division  no later  than  October  31, 2023,  January  31, 2024,  and  for
review  and comment.

Final  Report

The Grantee shall submit  to the Division  one copy of  the Final  Repoit  for this
Program.  The Final  Report  shall  include  the information  called  for  in Article  III,

-2-



Paragraph  B(1  ) and B(2)  for  the fourth  quarter.  This requirement  shall  survive  the

teimination  of  this Grant  Agreement.

2. The Final  Report  and final  reimbursement  shall  include  sufficient  detail  to evaluate

the effectiveness  of each program  component  in the Program and shall be
submitted  no later  than July  10,  2024.

Annual  Repor

1. The Grantee  shall  submit  to the Division  one copy  of  the Annual  Report  for  this

Program.  The Annual  Report  shall  include  the data from  the DWI  Screening

Program,  including  the demographic  profile  of  the DWI  offender  and the MDS

data reports  for  the entire  term  of  the Grant  Agreement,  highlights  for  the period,

and other  information  requested  by the Division,  in the format  provided  by the

Division.  This  requirement  shall  survive  the termination  of  this  Grant  Agreement.

2. The Annual  Report  shall  be submitted  no later  than  July  31, 2024.

ARTICLE  IV - CONSIDERATION  4  METHOD  OF PAYMENT

In consideration  of  the Grantee's  satisfactoiy  completion  of  all work  and services  required

to be performed  under  the terms  of  this  Grant  Agreement,  and in compliance  with  all other

Grant  Agreement  requirements  herein  stated,  the Division  shall  pay the Grantee  a sum not

to exceed  One  Hundred  Thousand  Dollars  and  no Cents  ($1001000.00).  The  funds  are
to be expended  in accordance  with  the proposed  budget  attached  as Exhibits  "C"  and "C

(1)",  which  by this reference  are fiilly  incorporated  into this Grant  Agreement.  It is

understood  and agreed  thatthe  Grantee's  expenditure  ofthese  monies  shallnot  deviate  from

the line  items  of  the budget  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the Division.

It is understood  and agreed  that  if  any portion  of  the funds set forth  in Paragraph  IV  (A)

are not expended  at the completion  of  this Grant  Agreement  period  for the purpose

designated  in  this  Grant  Agreement,  the unexpended  funds  shall  revert  to the Division  for
disposition.

All  payments  will  be made on a reimbursement  of  actual  cost basis upon  receipt  by the

Division  of  individual  quarterly  Progress  Reports  accompanied  by the following  completed

forms:  RequestforPaymentForm,  attachedhereto  as Exhibit  "D"  and"D(l)";  andDetailed

Breakdown  By Budget  Line  Item Form,  including  Screening  Fees Collected,  attached

hereto  as Exhibit  "G."  Request  for  Payment  Forms  shall  specify  all  in-kind  administrative

costs and any capital  expenditures.

Payment  shall  be made  only  for  those services  specified  in this  Grant  Agreement  and not

fundedbyanyotherpublic-entityfundingsource.  TheGranteeshallnotbilltheDivision

for  the  same  seiyice  or services  billed  to another  funding  agency  or source.

ARTICLE  V  - MODIFICATION  AND  TERMINATION

The Division,  by written  notice  to the Grantee, shall have the right  to irnrnediately

terminate  this Grant  Agreement  at any time if, in the judgment  of the Diyision,  the

-3-



provisions  of  this  Grant  Agreement  are violated  or the  activities  described  in the Program
Description  do not  progress  satisfactorily.  In this  regard,  the Division  may  demand  refund
of  all  or part  of  the funds  dispersed  to the Grantee.

The  Parties  may  modify  any  and  all  terms  and conditions  ofthe  Grant  Agreement  by  mutual
written  agreement.

Early  Termination  for  Convenience:  Except  as provided  in  Article  X,  Appropriations,  and
Article  V, Paragraph  A, above,  either  the Division  or Grantee  may  terminate  this  Grant
Agreement  by providing  the other  party  with  a minimum  of  thirty  (30)  days'  advance,
written  notice  of  the termination.

Liability  in  the Event  of  Early  Termination:  In  the event  of  early  termination  of  tis  Grant
Agreement  by either  party,  the Division's  sole  liability  shall  be to reimburse  Grantee  in
accordance  with  this  Grant  Agreement  for  qualifying  expenditures  that  were:
a. Incurred  pursuant  to a legally  binding  agreement  entered  into  by Grantee  

Grantee's  receipt  of  the Division's  notice  of  early  termination  or the issuance  by the
Grantee  of  a notice  of  early  termination;

b. Incurred  on or before  the termination  date in  the notice  of  early  termination;
c. For  permissible  purposes  under  this Grant  Agreement's  Program  Description  and

procured  and  executed  in  accordance  with  applicable  law;  and
d. The subject  of a Request  for  Payment  Form  properly  and timely  submitted  in

accordance  with  Article  IV  of  this  Grant  Agreement.

ARTICLE  VI  - CERTIFICATION

The  Grantee  hereby  assures  and certifies  that  it will  comply  with  all State  regulations,  policies,  guidelines,
and requirements  with  respect  to the acceptance  and  use of  State  funds.  Also,  the  Grantee  gives  assurances
and certifies  with  respect  to the grant  that:

It has the legal  authority  to receive  and expend  the funds  as described  in  the Program
Description.

It shall  meet  all  requirements  of  the Act  and the Regulations  and  all  other  New  Mexico
State laws and regulations  as they  pertain  to all activity  conducted  under  this Grant
Agreement  and provide  verification  thereof  to the Division.

It shall  finance  all  costs  of  the Program,  including  all  Program  overnuns.

Every  treatment  facility,  program  or other  provider  it contracts  with  to perform  the
activities  that  are subject  to this  Grant  Agreement,  shall,  at all times,  comply  with  all
applicable  State and federal  laws  and regulations  and any and all  licensure  requirements
governing  treatment  facilities,  programs,  or providers.  All  Contracts  shall  contain  the
following  provision:  "The  Contractor  agrees to comply,  at all  times,  with  all applicable
State  and federal  laws  and  regulations  and any and all  licensure  requirements  governing  its
program  and  facility."  The  Grantee  agrees  it shall  be solely  liable  for  the  failure  of  any of
its providers  to meet  and comply  with  all applicable  State  and  federal  laws  and licensure
requirements  governing  the  treatment  provider  or the  program.

It shall  comply  with  the State  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28  through  13-1-199,

-4-



NMSA  1978. All  professional  services,  activities  or programs  provided  through  a service

provider  must  be implemented  through  a professional  service  contract.  The  Grantee  will

submit  all  Program  related  contracts,  and  agreements  to the  Division  for  review  and

approval  prior  to  execution.  Amendments  to  existing  contracts  must  also  be

submitted  to the  Division  for  review  and  approval  prior  to execution.

Without  limiting  the foregoing,  Grantee  shall  be required  to complete  a request-for-

proposal  (RFP)  for contracts  over  $60,000;  provided,  however,  that if  the Grantee's

governing  body's  guidelines  have  more  stringent  requirements,  the Grantee's  governing

body's  guidelines  must  be followed.  Sole Source  contracts  can be utilized  if  written

justification  is provided  confirming  that  the organization  is the only  one in the area  that

can provide  the services,  which  are uniquely  and substantially  related  to the intended

purpose  of  the contract.  The Grantee  shall  be required  to submit  to the Division  written

documentation  describing  the reason(s)  for  sole  source  contracting  prior  to entering  into

the contract.  Grantee  shall  adhere  to all  applicable  provisions  and requirements  set forth  in

the State  Procurement  Code.

F. It will  adhere  to all financial  and accounting  requirements  of  the Department  of  Finance

and Administration.

G. It will  comply  with  all  applicable  conditions  and requirements  prescribed  by the  Division

in  relation  to receipt  of  State  DWI  grant  funds.

H. It shall  not  at any  time  utilize  or convert  any  equipment  or property  acquired  or developed

pursuant  to this  Grant  Agreement  for  any use other  than  those  specified  in the scope  of

work  as defined  in  the Grant  Agreement  without  the prior  approval  of  the Division.

I. No member,  officer,  employee,  or family  member(s)  of  the Grantee,  or its designees  or

agents,  no member  of  the governing  body  of  the  locality  in  which  the program  is situated,

and no other  public  official  of  such  locality  or localities  who  exercises  any functions  or

responsibilities  with  respect  to the progratn  during  his/her  tenure  or  for  one  year  thereafter,

shall  have  any interest,  direct  or indirect,  in any  contract,  or  the process  thereof,  for  work

to be performed  in connection  with  the program  assisted  under  the grant,  and  the Grantee

shall  incorporate,  in all  such  contracts,  a provision  prohibiting  such  interest  pursuant  to the

purposes  of  this  certification.

J. It will  comply  with  all  applicable  HIPAA  requirements  and  regulations.

ARTICLE  VII  - RETENTION  OF  RECORDS

All  Program  records  mustadhereto  theNewMexico  State  Records  Center  andArchives  Rule  for  Functional

Retention  and Disposition  Schedule,  1.21.2  NMAC.  The  Grantee  shall  keep  such records  as will  fully

disclose  the amount  and disposition  of  the  total  funds  from  all  sources  budgeted  for  the Grant  Agreement

period,  the purpose  for  which  such  funds  were  used,  the amount  and nature  of  all contributions  from  other

sources,  and  such  other  records  as the Division  shall  prescribe.

-5-



ARTICLE  VIII  - REPRESENTATIVES

The  Grantee hereby designates  the person  listed below  as the official  Grantee
Representative  responsible  for  overall  supervision  of  the approved  Program:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Tracey  Master

Coordinator

p.o.  Box  48

Estancia,  NM  87016

Phone:

Email:

(505)705-0332

tmaster@tcnm.us

The Division  designates  the person  listed  below  as its Program  Manager,  responsible  for
o'verall  administration  of  this Grant  Agreement,  including  compliance  and monitoring  of
Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Erica  Gutierrez

DWI  Program  Manager

Department  of  Finance  and Administration
Local  Government  Division
Bataan  Memorial  Building,  Suite  203
Santa Fe, NM  87501

Phone:

Email:

(505)  372-9830

erica.gutierrezl@dfa.nrn.gov

ARTICLE  IX  - SPECIAL  CONDITIONS

The Grantee  shall budget  and expend  a minimum  of  10 percent  of  the total  DWI  grant
funding  awarded  for  the  twelve-month  period  in local  match/in-kind  monies. The Grantee
shall  not budget  administrative  expenses except  as in-kind  match  pursuant  to the DWI
Grant  Council's  administrative  policy.  The Grantee  hereby  budgets Twelve  Thousand
Nine  Hundred  Ninety-Six  Dollars  and No Cents  ($12,996.00)  (13%)  as its matching
funds  commihnent.

The Grantee  shall  not  budget,  nor  at any time  exceed,  expenditures  greaterthan  ten  percent
of  its overall  grant  funding  for  capital  purchases  incurred  during  the grant period.

The Grantee  shall  submitto  the Division  written  copies  of  the description  of  the treatment
program  protocol  by July  31, 2023, for review  and comment.  All  changes and
modifications  made to the treatment  program,  including  its materials,  shall  be reported  to
the Division  for  its review  and comment,  as necessary.

The Grantee  shall  submit  to the Division  written  copies  of  the description  of  the screening
program  protocol  by July  31, 2023, for review  and comment.  All  changes  and
modifications  made to the screening  program,  including  its materials,  shall  be reported  to
the Division  for  its review  and comment.

-6-



E. The Grantee  shall  submit  to the Division  written  copies of  the description  of  the
compliance  monitoring  program  protocol  by July  31, 2023,  for  review  and comment.
All  changes  and modifications  made  to the compliance  monitoring  program,  including  its
materials,  shall  be reported  to the Division  for  its review  and comment.

F. The  Grantee  shall  submit  LDWI  Planning  Council  by-laws  by  July  31, 2023.

G. The  Grantee  shall  enter  screening  and  tracking  data  online  in the DWI  Screening
Program.  Data  shall  be entered  and  maintained,  at a minimum  on a quarterly  basis.

H. The  Grantee  shall  enter  the  prevention  and  enforcement  goals  and  activities  online  in
the  MDS  database.  Data  shall  be entered  and  maintained  on a quarterly  basis.

I. The  Grantee  shall  be solely  responsible  for  fiscal  or other  sanctions,  penalties,  or fines
occasioned  as a result  of  its own  violation  or alleged  violation  of  requirements  applicable
to perfomiance  of  this  Grant  Agreement.  The  Grantee  shall  be liable  for  its acts or  failure
to act in accordance  with  this  Grant  Agreement,  subject  to the immunities  and limitations
of  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  Sections  41-4-1  through  41-4-27,  NMSA  1978.

ARTICLE  X  - APPROPRIATIONS

The  temis  of  this  Grant  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being
made by the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the performance  of  the Grant  Agreement.  If  sufficient
appropriations  and  authorizations  are not  made  by the  Legislature,  the  Diyision  may  immediately  terminate
this  Grant  Agreement,  in whole  or in part,  regardless  of  any  existing  legally  binding  third  party  contracts
entered  into  by  or between  Grantee  and a third  party,  by giving  Grantee  written  notice  of  such  early
termination.  The  Division's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted
by the Grantee  and shall  be final  and non-appealable.  The  Grantee  shall  include  a substantively  identical
clause  in  all  contracts  between  the Grantee  and third  parties  that  are (i)  funded  in  whole  or part  by  funds
made  available  under  this  Grant  Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into  between  the effective  date of  this  Grant
Agreement  and  the  Termination  Date  or early  termination  date.

ARTICLE  XI  -  REOUIRED  TERMINATION  CLAUSE  IN CONTRACTS  FUNDED  IN WHOLE
OR  PART  BY  F{JNDS  MADE  AVAILABLE  UNDER  THIS  GRANT  AGREEMENT

Grantee  shall  include  the following  or a substantially  similar  termination  clause  in  all  contracts  that  are (i)
funded  in  whole  or part  by  funds  made  available  under  this  Grant  Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into  after  the
effective  date of  this  Grant  Agreement:

"This  contract  is funded  inwhole  or  in  part  by  funds  made  available  under  aDepartment  of  Finance
andAdministration,LocalGovernmentDi'vision(Division)grantagreement.  IftheDivisiontemiinatesthe
grant  agreement,  the  County  of  Torrance  may  terminate  this  contract  by  providing  contractor  written  notice
of  such  termination  in accordance  with  the notice  provisions  in this  contract.  In  the event  of  termination
pursuant  to this  paragraph,  the County  of  Torrance's  only  liability  shall  be to pay  contractor  for  acceptable
goods  and/or  services  delivered  and accepted  prior  to the termination  date."

[Remainder  of  page  intentionally  left  blank.]

-7-



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the Grantee  and the Di'vision  do hereby  execute  this Grant  Agreement.

THIS  GRANT  AGREEMENT  has been approved  by:

TORRANCE  COUNTY

BY:
Authorized  Signatory Date

(Type  or Print  Name)

DEPARTMENT  OF  FINANCE  AND  ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  DIVISION

BY:
Wesley  Billingsley,  Acting  Director Date

-8-



EXHIBIT  "A"

PROJECT  DESCRIPTION

Name  of  Grantee:  Torrance  County

Grant  No.:  24-D-G-31

Grant  Amount:  $100,000.00

Grantee  will  provide  DWI  program  activities  in the  following  areas:

1,  Prevention:

Prevention  is the active  process that promotes  the personal,  physical  and social  well-being  of  individuals,

families  and communities  to reinforce  positive  behaviors  and healthy  lifestyles.  The term  "prevention"  is

reserved  for  interventions  that occur  before  the initial  onset of  a disorder.  Prevention  programs  shall  focus

on the prevention  of  alcoholism,  alcohol  abuse, underage  drink3ng,  alcohol  related  domestic  violence  and

DWI.

Preveni!on  aCt!'V!t!eS funCte(J ti)7 LDV!'I  Wall !ye SFiOWn (O iricrease  life  skills  and/cr  decrease riSk  faCtOrS

that  positively  impact  the rates of  DWI  and/or  alcohol  abuse. LDWI  funds  may  be used to support  the

assessment,  capacity,  planning,  implementation,  and evaluation  of  such  activities.  Staff  development

(such  as training  required  for certification)  is an allowable  prevention  activity.

While  funds  for  prevention  can be budgeted  in any allowable  budget  category,  all fiu'ids  spent  on

prevention  should  be in support  of  prevention  activities  identified  and approved  as part  of  a systematic
planning  process.

Prevention  actiyities  funded  with  LDWI  grant  funds  should  be either  evidence-based  or promising

activities.  DWI  programs  must  be able to document  compliance  with  this  requirement.

2.  Enforcement:

Overtime  for  officers  to support  sobriety  checkpoints,  directed  patrols  and underage  drinking  enforcement

will  be supported  through  the LDWI  grant  program.

The grant  requires  a county-wide  screening  program  that  addresses all municipal,  district  and magistrate

court  referrals  related  to DWI. Other  referrals  addressing  DWI-related  issues may also be handled  from

schools  and the probation  and parole  system. Programs  must  use the DFA-approved  screening  program.

The program  shall  use screening  fees to self-fund  the screening  costs to the fullest  extent  possible.  The fee

structure  shall  include  an appropriate  sliding-fee  schedule,  based on earning  capacity  of  offenders,  to assist

those offenders  who  are unable  to pay the full  fees.

The screening  program  shall not be provided  by an alcoholism  treatment  program  serving  the judicial

districts  involved  in order  to avoid  conflict  of  interest  or screening  bias. See NA/iSA  1978,  § 43-3-11(D).

4. Compliance  Monitoring/Tracking:

The grant  supports  a compliance  monitoring/tracking  component,  which  strengthens  tracking,  follow-up,

and supervised  probation-type  efforts  with  DWI  offenders  to assist courts  in the monitoring  for  compliance

of  offenders  witl'i  court-imposed  sentencing  (i.e.,  screening,  treatment,  ignition  interlock,  DWI  School,  etc.)

-9-



Compliance  monitoring  follow-up  may also include community  service supervision. All  programs must
use the State selected screening and tracking  instrument. Programs that fund supervised probation-type
services must follow  the Misdemeanor  Compliance  Program Guidelines  issued by the Administrative
Office  of  the Courts (AOC).

5. Coordination,  Planning,  and  Evaluation:
The grant supports Coordination,  Planning  and Evaluation  administered  by a professional  responsible for
oversight  of  all LDWI  program  efforts:  monitoring  all activities;  budgeting,  planning  and fundingrequests;
development,  maintenance  and reporting  of  all reporting  requirements;  evaluation  of  the grant program
progress  and impact;  submission  of  all required  financial  and program  reports; staffing  the LDWI  Planning
Council;  attendance at DWI  Grant Council  meetings and at the LDWI  Bureau  workshops.

6. Alternative  Sentencing:
Alternative  sentencing provides the courts with sentencing alternatives to traditional  incarceration,
including  electronic  monitoring  devices,  alcohol  monitoring  devices, community  custody,  DWI  Courts, and
Alternative  Adjudication  programs (AJAP)  including  Teen Courts.

AJAP  funding  is limited  to $40,000 of  LDWI  funds. All  AJAP's  funded  through  the LDWi  grant program
must adhere to the Juvenile  Adjudicatiori  Fund Guidelines,  which  can be found  on the DFA  website. All
DWI  courts  must follow  AOC  specialty  court  guidelines.

-10-



EXHIBIT  "B"  QUARTERLY  REPORT  CHECKLIST  AND  CERTIFICATION

DISTRIBUTION/DWI  GRANT

Grantee: Quarter:

To  be completed  by  DWI  Coordinator To  be completed  by LDWI  Program  Manager

Grant:

__Exhibit  D &  D(1)

Exhibit  G

__Exhibit  G In-Kind

__Backup  Documentation

Grant:  Receivedcomplete:

__Exhibit  D &  D(1)

__Exhibit  G

Exhibit  G In-Kind

Backup  Documentation

Distribution:

__Exhibit  F &  F(1)

Exhibit  G

Exhibit  G In-Kind

__Backup  Documentation

Backup  Documentation  of  screening  fees collected  &  spent

Distribution:  Receivedcomplete:

___Exhibit  F &  F(1)

Exhibit  G

Exhibit  G In-Kind

__Backup  Documentation

 Backup  Documentation  of  screening  fees collected  &  spent

Exhibit  I -  Enforcement  Activity  Report  and/or

Exhibit  I (B)  -  Full  Time  Officer  Report

__Exhibit  I -  Enforcement  Activity  Report  and/or

____Exhibit  I (B)  -  Full  Time  Officer  Report

__  Review  & Attach  A4DS  Repoit  from  NOBLE Review  MDS  Report

Review  & Attach  Database  Quarterly  Report  from  NOBLE Review  Database  Quarterly  Report

__  Review  and confirm  active  users in NOBLE  Active  users in NOBLE  confirmed

__  Planning  Council  Meeting  Agenda  and Minutes  (Signed)

Planning  Council  Meeting  Sign  in Sheet(s)

____ Planning  Council  Meeting  Agenda  and Minutes  (Signed)

 Planning  Council  Meeting  Sign  in Sheet(s)

__Successes/Challenges Successes/Challenges

__  Evaluation  Update  Narrative  Evaluation  Update  Narrative

Under  penalty  of  law,  I hereby  certify  that  all  payments  made  from  LDWI  grant  and distribution  monies  were  verified  and  accounted

for  by locally  implemented  policies  and controls;  no "individually  identifiable  health  information"  as defined  by the HIPAA

Regulations  has been  included  in the report;  and that  to the  best  of  my  knowledge  and  belief,  the information  contained  in  this  report

is correct  and true  and that  no other  funding  source  is reimbursing  these  specific  expenditures.

Program  Representative  Signature Print  Name Date

County/City  Official  Signature Print  Name Date

FOR DFA IISE ONI-Y

I certify  that  I have  reviewed  the attached  documents  for  accuracy.

LDWI  Program  Manager  Signature Print  Name Date

-11-



Exhibit  C

Revleoncuae'/DEwxpleGnrdaintufrPerSogumrammary
Grantee

Torrance  Countj Total  Grant
Grant  No.:  '24-D-G-3"l $100,000.00

REVENUES  BY

SOURCE

EXPENDITURES  BY

LINE  ITEM
''..:. = Gin,t,  a ' gn-Kind  Match" TOTAL

paogHAM=',::.'::'.,. "  l'..
Local  DWI Program  Grant '.  ;100,000.00 Personnel  Services  '- -5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

Employee  Benefits ::.' 0.00 0.00 0.00
In-Kind  Match: Travel  (In-State) , -  0.00 0.00 0.00
Program  Generated  Fees Travel  (Out-of-State) "  "  0.00 0,00 0.00
County u 12,996:00 Supplies ll'l  .'o.oo . ' 0,00 0.00
City Operating  Costs "  5100.00 12,996.00 18,096.00
Judicial/Courts Contractual  Services ' ., 89,900.00 ' 0.00 89,900.00
Other  (list): Minor  Equipment "  0:00 ' 0,00 0.00

Capital  Purchases" ' _ "  0,00 . " , ' O.aO 0.00

i',-i;,

TOTAL  REVENUES 112,996.00 TOTAL  EXPENDITURES 100,000.00 12,996.00 112,996.00

Administrative  is allowed  only  as In-Kind  Match

"Capital  purchases  must  have  prior  approval  from DFA/LDWI.
"  In-Kind  Match  must  be at least  1 0% of Grant  Expenditure total

IO%"o 10,000.00

Revised. July 2022



Grant:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment:  Outpatient/Jailbased

Compliance  Monitoring/Tracking

Coordination,  Planning  & Evaluation

Alternative  Sentencing

Totals:

ck

In-Kind  Match:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment:  Outpatient/Jailbased

Compliance  Monitoring/Tracking

Coordination,  Planning  & Evaluation

Alternative  Sentencing

Totals:

Budaet

32,000.00

.24100.00

100,000.00

100,000.00

Budaet

0.00  ':

0.00  ,,

0.00  -.

12,998.00

0.00

12,996.OC)

Exhibit  C (1)

LOCAL  DWI  GRANT  PROGRAM

Request  For  Payment/Financial  Status  Report

by  Component

orrance  County

.o.  Box  48

Estancia,  NM 870al6

544-4720

4-D-G-31

ck  12,996.00

Tot.  Bud.  Expd: 112,996.00  ck 112,996.00

Revised: July 2022



Exliibit  D

Paimenl  Reauad  No.i
I.  A."'-Ci-rnnteei  Tarranca  Coumy

' B. Addresi:  P.0.Box48

Estancia,  NM  87(116I
C. Telephone  No.:  505544-4720
D. Grant  No.:  24-D-G-31

na AP.a'-G;i+n"'t A--utlrd: --  -   '-'  -  '  !!1001(100.001
B. Fundt Received To Daiei $0.00

C. Amount Requeited Thit Payment: 5D.GrnntBMince:  :!100,(100.00
III. Repiirt Perifld Rndlng: Enter Date-->  i.,_,:. ,,l-!  l.'

Budget  Line  Itemi

"  , - , :,  prat  , ,., , ' -, ',,  a
Biidget  Line  Items

' "'  ..:"  : i  '. a " :i ' " '...  )m-Kii 5Miitih  - : ) a. ,,'0, , '+ ,Approved

Budget

Expendituret

Thli  Requait

Rannining

Budget

Totnl  YTD

Expenditurei
Approved

Budget

Expendituret

Thii  Requal ';=.:;" I Total  YTD

'Exlieo6itiires
Pertonnel  Services 5,000.00 =-  -.  ' 0.00 5,000.00 -,- ' - . '. (1.00 - Personnel  Services o no 3'/'i'i'i;",(180 0.(ltl i "*-,-'  . UOO
Employee  Benefitt 0.00 .='-I,.  0.00 0.00 s i "  a.(Kl Employee  Benefits 0.00 i.:  "  -  :  ,   0.00 a.(10 i ; ..".-  -.U.OO
Travel  (Tn-State) 0.00 'I' :"  'i = '  0.00 O.O[I ., '. : "  0.00 Travel  (In-State) (l G(I 51'  -NA o.oo I 'i "  41.W
Travel  (Out-or-Stale) 0.00 ::Si'.  Di(10 0.00 )._  . 0.00 Travel  (Out-of-State) 0.00 '  -% O.Oa a.(Iff I :"',,  1.  ..o.oo
Supplies 0.00 ,'i '  ;"i'  0.00 D.tlO 0.00  ' Supplies 0.00 '.:  . ';'._,  o.oo. O.Dtl ' i . ' o.oo
Opeialing  Cotfs i,lOa.ll) J-+. . O.aO 5,lilO.(1(1 "" . . (+.W i Operating  Costs 12,996.00 . . '  '. i .' 0.00 12,996.00  ' .' . . e.OO' Coniinctual  Services 89,900.Oo  !jV'_'  0.00 sg,goo.oo "  .   a O.00 ' Contractual  Services 0.00  .. "  .i "  .o.oo O.DO ' l.}-.,  _____o_J)Minor  Equipment 0.00 ..i,i6:  o.oo O.O[I ;. "  a O.00 Minor  Equipment 0.00 "  ;',i"  "'D,00 a.(In ,':i'._  aOJ) ;
CapitalPuiiihues" a.(I(I 'A .. "  ' ,  0,% [1.01) ,":  "  0.W Capital  Purchases' 0 00 =oi"','+'i.O_O(l il.O[l : :. oOA) )

TOTAl!+ 100,OOD.O[I O.tlO 1110,OOO.[I[I 0.00 12,996.00 O.tlO 12,996.00 , (1.00

100,tlOO 00

CERTIFICATION,  unaeipanaiyonaw,ihetebycer'fyio*ebetiormyknowledgaant}betie+,theaboveinfoimasoniicoireci,expenaiiuretarapiopettyaocumemea,iequ=amaiahingfunathavebeen

spenttobiignteainiherepone+iamouni,enaihecopiasotaurequireaaoeniahonieaiiachea,oronhieroireview
 Thedocumeniationrorthigpaymentittnieandiefleaticoirglcopietoftheoffgtnak.  Allpayment

requestihstedaienotfiiiidedbyanyothet4iuidtngtourw  Thesemcepmviderihallnotbilllha@anfeeandanolherfundingiourcefotlhetamecUeniatlbeiamebme.

GrnnteeFiical  Officer  (Printad  Name  and  Title) Granlee  Repmentive  (P*ledNama  and Title)

(3ruiea  Fitcal  Officer  (Sigiinture) Date
Gtantee  Repteientfva  (Signatuie) Date

IlaAaad  (!mnmm  I)Milar  Ua €hly)

[1)tnl (lavtmmnnl  Diviiian  Fiizi  Offmt
taaal  Clnnmmaul  Diiaiiian  Pm@am MJnaBw

Revised July 2023



Gianlee

Grani  No.

Request  No  l

24-D-c-zt

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment:  Ou(piitie+it/Jnilbated

Compliaiice  Monitorin%  rackihg

Coordinationi  Pliinntng  &  Evaluntion

Alierniilive  !ientencing

LOCAL  DWI  (,RANT  PROGRAM

Requeit  tor  Pnyment/Financial  Statui  Report

Breiikdoivn  By Compnnent

Total  Giani  Fundt  Requcileil  Thii  Requetl

Total  In-Kind  Match  Thit  Requair

Tom  %emlihires  Reporml  This  Requeii

32JJDD.D0

5,000  00

0 00

0 00

0.00

24,100.00

38,900.00

Tolali:  100,000.00

ttDD

tl,(rQ
0.Gfl

n.ob.
n.tlo

.fl.DDO.DD

5,000.00

0.00

fi.li0

fl.00

24,100.00

38500.00

too,aiio.oo

Exhibit  D (I)

o

In-Kind  Matchi

Prevention

Enforcement

Sireening

Trentmenti  Outpatieiit/Jailbaged

Cnmpliiuice  MonitoringlT  racking

Ciiordiiintion,  Plnnning  &  Evaluation

Alternative  Fientencing

Exnenditures  YTD

Tnfal  Expenditurei  Tbit  Relmburtement:

Total  Expendituret  Year  to Diite:

Checkr

Raviied  July 2023



Exhibit  G- Grant

Deiailed  Breakdown  By Line Item

LOCAL  DWI PROGRAM

County/  Municipality:

Grant  No.:
Request  No.:

Total  Grant  Funds  Requested  This  Request:

Total  In-Kind  Match  This  Request:

Total  Expenditures  Reported  This  Request:

0.00

0.00
O.O[)

Grant  Expenditures:

ADMINISTRATIVE

Administrative  expenses  are  not  allowed.

Comoonent

Total Personnel Services: 2

Employee  Benefits

Total Employea Benefits:

Comoonent

Travel  (In-State)

Comoonent

TotalTravel(InState):  0.00 ---'--

Page  I Revised: July 2022



Exhibit  G- Grant

Travel  (Out-of-State)

Date of Travel  & Location  Traveler's  Name
------l----  --'-  --

Pur ose of Travel

l l..  .l
Total  Travel  (Out-of-State)

Conioonent

Comoonent

Prevention  GlveawayslPromotlonal  Items

i
Total  Supplies: 0 DO

Operatlng  Costs

Comoonent

Total  Operating  Costs:  0.00

Contractual  Services

Descriotion Check  Date Document  Identifier Comoonent

Total Contractual Services:3

Minor  Equipment

Date Incurred Check  Date Document  Identifier Amount

Total  Minor  Eculpment:

Page  2 Revised July 2022



Exhibit G- Grant

Capital  Purchases

Date  Incurred  Vendor Check  Date

Total  Capital  P irchases:

Conmonent

Total  Grant  Fund Reimbursement  Request:
Check: 0.00

I hereby eirury tO the bait  ormyknommg*  and §@II@f, the Ibtiva  Informatlon II aoncl.  expenditures Ire  prapirlydocum*ntid,  raqulrad matahlng funds have bean
apsnUobllgatsd In lh* rapobd  amount, and that eoplai  of all required dacum*ntaUein are attached. The documentation for this payment Is true and i*fl*ala  aorraal
tiopl*s or the onglnala. I emrilfy thai the Items listed In Ihls report have not been blll*d or reported pr*vloualy to the Local OWI Grant & Olstnbutlon progvm. I asrUfy
that all paymant requests llatad Ir@ not fundad by anyoth*rfundlng  aaureia and that lhi  iarvle*  provldar shall not blll thli grant/dlitrlbutlon  fund and any olhv  fundlng
aoure* for lha same urvlci  provided to the uma  cll*nt  at the sama time.

Grantee  Representaiive  (Signature) Title Date

Page 3 Revised: July 2022



Exhibit  G - Grant In-Kind Match

Countyl  Municipality:  0

Grant  No.:  0

Request  No.:  0

Exhibit  G - Grant  In-Kind  Match
Delailed  Breakdown  By Line Item

LOCAL  DWI PROGRAM

Total  Grant  Funds  Requested  This  Request:

Total  fnKlnd  Match  This  Request:

Total  Expenditures  Reported  This  Request:

In-Kind  Match  Expenditures:

PROGRAM

Personnei  Services

H-E=1-
TotalPersonnelServicesi  O.00

Employee  Benefits

=.,F,  ....EI,Tz,h41,EE
TotalEmIiloyeeBenefits:  0.00

Travel  (In-State)

Daje of Tiavel & Lnca4inn Purpose  of  Travel

la----'

L__4_ J_2_. j
m---

Travel  (Out-ofState)

;..  .I-JS'.-J-7I  L7 ----- i

1--.7I']:  1:7Z.-L-i'-'-t-'-'j

Supplies

Page 4 Revised: July 2023



Exhibit  G - Giant  In-Kind Match

Total !iuppllesi

Operatlng  Costs

Total Opeiatlng Costs

Contractual  Services

4i  %      Vetydorl Contradov ,m,,   ffl

Minor  Equipment

I'2.-'J7.-2-"IS II-....lJf-  L-I

Capital  Purchases

. .8      !LJ!9!

i--  -  ----"  '-  "  -

Total  InKlnd  Match:
Check: O.OO

Grantee  Representaiive  (Signature) Title Date

Page 5 Revised: July 2023



EXHIBIT  "I"  ENFORCEMENT  ACTMTY  REPORT

[)FA/LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  DMSION  LDWI  PROGRAM

GRANTEE: ReportPeriod:,  -..  . 

COMPLETE  ONE  FORM  FOR  EACH  TYPE  OF ACTIVITY  CONDUCTED

Date  Activity  Conducted:
.  ,l'-  _,,.,l' (:  '  . . :

., .1 } - , _, . -. . ...l'  I , . l:  ,.  11.,l , , i  I - ....' i '

Start  Time: :End  Time:

i =- .' .. :
I
I

I .1
Additional  Funds  Used  For

I Activitv

iSource(s):  

: '.-.:" :".'..a..)'::....'J: ':l
fflArrests

# Under  2'l Possession

Consumption  Citations:

..a'._='.',-(l,'=l,,.
# Other  Arrests =   i

'l

'# Open  Container

'Citations .. . i' - '- I

ITotal $ ' - ,
I

Amount: . ' " " ' ', I
# Written  Warnings # Other  Citations I

I

I I ....._ I

l"

I

I OfficerName  DatesWorked

Total

Hours

Worked

Hourly

Rate Total  Paid

.:" ""i $

.' , 1 $

$
I

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Totals
i)'  =i . _i,'a"l  l-  I -
.  ... : . =  l I 0.00 1$  _

I _l l . , l . _. . %  .  .  aL' l . , .  I . ,-,  ;  1.  "  #.  #  i _ 0
. ._  )   I _._

il  _ i ,' a0 ,.
 '{0(  I

I

Revised:  July  2022



' -,'q  r  '!!

0  fl Affl

'tB4t MEX%co'

Agenda  Item

No.  11-H



PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  CONTRACT  FOR  TORRANCE  COUNTY

DWI  Prevention  Evaluator

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  by  and  between  the County  of  Torance,

hereinafter  referred  to  as the  "County"  and  PREVENTION  WORKS

CONSULTING,  LLC,  hereinafter  referred  to as the "Contractor",  and is effective  as

of  the date set forth  below  upon  which  it is executed  by the Board  of  County

Commissioners.

IT  IS AGREED  BETWEEN  THE  PARTIES:

1.  Scope  of  Work.

The Contractor  shall  provide  the services  as a certified  DWI  Prevention  Evaluator,  and shall

conduct  consultation,  approval,  provide  assistance  to the DWI  Coordinator  and staff  as follows:

I. Provide  a comprehensive  assessment  and  evaluation  of  the  Torrance  County  DWI

Prevention  Program:

1.  Develop  from  archival  data  sources  (as they  become  available)  an  FY2024

Torrance  County  Prevention  Needs  Assessment  that  includes:

a)  What  is a Community  Needs  Assessment

b) How  to Use  this  Needs  Assessment

c)  The  State  of  Health  in  New  Mexico

d) About  Torrance  County

e)  U.S.  Census  Bureau  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

f)  Alcohol  Use  U.S.

g) New  Mexico  Alcohol  Use  Landscape

h) NM  Counties  Alcohol  Crash  Deaths  Comparisons

i)  Torrance  County  Risk  Factors

j)  Torrance  County  NM  DOH  IBIS  Report  Relevant  Data

k) NM  Local  DWI  Programs  Successes

1) New  Mexico  Youth  Risk  and  Resiliency  Survey  High  School  2021

m) Torrance  County  Grades  9-12  YRRS  Relevant  Data

n) New  Mexico  Youth  Risk  and  Resiliency  Survey  Middle  School  2021

o) Torrance  County  Grades  6-8 YRRS  Relevant  Data

p)  Torrance  BHP  Assessment  Data  Analysis

q)  Comparisons  of  the 2021  High  School  and  Middle  School  YRRS  Data

r)  Trends

s) Next  Steps

t)  Appendices



II.  Work  with  the  Torrance  County  DWI  Prevention  Program  Coordinator  to

continue  development  of  an updated  prevention  plan  to address  gaps  and  needs

in the  Torrance  County  Community  including:

2.  Develop  a Torrance  County  DWI  Program  Prevention  Metrics  that  includes:

a) Metric  1-  NIDA  Guiding  Principles

b)  Metric  2 - Health  Promotion  - Prevention  Theories

c)  Metric  3 - National  Prevention  Strategy

d)  Metric  4 - SAMHSA  Strategic  Prevention  Framework  SPF

3.  Develop  a Torrance  County  DWI  Program  Prevention  Logic  Model  that  includes:

a) Goals:  Behaviors  and Related  Problems.

b)  Risk  and Protective  Factors.

c)  Interventions.

d)  Short-ternn  Outcomes.

e) Long-term  Outcomes

4. Develop  a Torrance  County  Prevention  Programs  Return  on  Investment  analysis

based  on:

a) SAMHSA:  Miller,  T. and  Hendrie,  D. Substance  Abuse  Prevention  Dollars  and  Cents:

A  Cost-Benefit  Analysis,  DHHS  Pub.  No.  (SMA)  07-4298.  Rockville,  MD:  Center  for

Substance  Abuse  Prevention,  Substance  Abuse  and  Mental  Health  Services

Administration,  2008.

Completed  at end of  FY23  Quarters  1, 2, 3 and  4

III.  Develop  a Torrance  County  Final  DWI  Program  Prevention  Summary  and

Recommendations.

5. Attend  a minimum  of  two  meetings  via  Zoom  or in  person,  if  possible  of  the  Torrance

County  DWI  Planning  Council.

6.  Review  effectiveness  of  activities  implemented  through  a quality  improvement  process

by  providing  Coordinator  post  program  surveys  and  evaluating  results.

IV.  Social  Health  Marketing  Campaign:

7. FY2024  Be  Above  the  Influence  (BE-ATI)  Social  Health  and  Marketing  Campaign

-  Develop  and provide  detailed  plans,  including  artwork  and media  messages,  oversight

and  technical  assistance  of  the  step-by-step  planning,  implementation,  and  evaluation  of

the  Campaign.

8. BE-ATI  will  be based  on and evaluated  on SAMHSA's  Social  Marketing  Campaign

Principles.  https://www.sarnhsa.gov/childrens-awareness-day/resources/social-media



9. The  campaign  messages  will  be directly  tied  to the  main  goal  of  reducing  underage

drinking  and  DWI  in  Torrance  County  New  Mexico.

10.  Survey  instruments  that  have  been  developed  by Prevention  Works  Consulting  LLC

will  be utilized  for  evaluation  purposes  and monitoring  of  the campaign.

11.  Ongoing  communication  will  be provided  for  planning,  implementing,  and strategic

direction  with  the  Torrance  County  DWI  Program  Staff  and/or  plaru'iing  council.

12.  The  ongoing  evaluation  of  the  campaign  will  comprise  a process  and outcome

evaluation  analysis  including  recommendations  for  prevention  programming.  The

analysis  will  also  include  Return  on Investment  (ROI)  based  on SAMHSA  Guidelines.

V.  Per  DFA's  guidelines  and  requirements,  the  Sr. Certified  Prevention  Consultant  shall

also  serve  as Torrance  County's  Certified  Prevention  Specialist.

1.  The  Sr. Certified  Prevention  Consultant  shall  assist  as needed  with  program

implementation,  fidelity  to implementation  guidelines  of  the  prevention  program(s),

successes  &  barriers  to program  implementation,  ROI  strategies,  technical  assistance  on

social  health  marketing  campaign,  technical  assistance  on direct  services  prevention

program,  issues  with  data  collection  protocol,  participant  retention,  and capacity  building.

Contractor  Credentials  and  Experience:

1. Sr. Certified  IC&RC  Prevention  Credential.

2. Master's  Degree  in Substance  Abuse  Prevention  Science.

3. 15 years'  experience  in SAMHSA's  Strategic  Prevention  Framework.

4. 20 years'  experience  in  Program  Development.

5. Experience  in  developing  and  implementing  Social  Health  Education  Campaigns

6. Experience  in  developing  Community  Assessments

7. Experience  in  creating  and  developing  a Strategic  Plan

8. Experience  in  facilitation  and  training  in  Prevention

9. Experience  in  providing  training  of  SAMHSA's  SPF Model

10.  Experience  in  developing,  disseminating,  and implementing  evidence-based  curriculums,

community  guides,  and  toolkits.



Providing,  within  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  of  the conclusion  of  the hearing,  or submittal  of  past

arbitration  briefs,  written  findings  of  fact  and conclusions  of law  and final  decisions.

2.  Compensation.

For  performing  the Services  specified  in Section  I of  this  Agreement,  the County

agrees  to pay  Contractor  $1,583.00  per  month,  inclusive  of  all  salary,  supplies,

mileage/per-diem,  telephone  allowance,  administrative  costs,  and New  Mexico  Gross

Receipts  Tax.  Compensation  will  be disbursed  as follows:  Contractor  will  provide  a

detailed  invoice  describing  services  provided  and will  be compensated  at the rate  of

$1,583.00 per  month,  inclusive  of  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax,  following  the end

of  professional  services.  Total  compensation  will  not  exceed  $18,996.

Such  amount  shall  be payable  monthly  upon  the submission  and  approval  of  an invoice

for  Torrance  County  Manager's  Office.  Payments  to Contractor  shall  be made  as

determined  by  the budgetary  and fiscal  guidelines  by  the County.  The  County  will

send  payment  within  45 days  to the County's  receipt  of  the invoice  to:

Contractor: Prevention  Works  Consulting,  LLC

Frank  G. Magourilos,  MPS,  CPS,  SCPS

Address: 4909  Summersville  Dr.  NW

City,  State,  Zip: Albuquerque,  NM  87120

THE  FINAL  INVOICE  MUST  BE  RECEIVED  BY  THE  TORRANCE

COUNTY  MANAGER'S  OFFICE  NO  LATER  THAN  JUNE  15  0F  THE

CURRENT  FISCAL  YEAR.  INVOICES  RECEIVED  AFTER  SUCH

DATE  WILL  NOT  BE  PAID.

This  Agreement  will  be effective  from  July  1, 2023  through  June  30, 2024.  Torrance  County

reserves  the right  to automatically  renew  this  contract  on July  Ist of  the  new  fiscal  year,  for  up to

three  (3)  additional  one (1)  year  ternns as provided  by  this  Contract  or law  and with  the

concurrence  of  contractor.  In  accordance  with  Section  13-1-150  NMSA  1978,  no term  for  a

professional  services  contract,  including  extensions  and renewals,  shall  exceed  four  (4)  years,

except  as set forth  in Section  131-150  NMSA  1978.  This  procurement  shall  result  in  a single

source  award.



4. Termination.

A.  Termination.  This  Agreement  may  be terminated  by either  of  the parties  hereto

upon  written  notice  delivered  to the other  party  at least  thirty  (30)  days  prior  to the

intended  date of  termination.  Except  as otherwise  allowed  or provided  under  this

Agreement,  the County's  sole liability  upon  such termination  shall  be to pay for

acceptable  work  performed  prior  to the Contractor's  receipt  of  the notice  of  termination,

if  the County  is the terminating  party,  or the Contractor's  sending  of  the notice  of

termination,  if  the Contractor  is the  terminating  party;  provided,  however,  that  a notice

of  termination  shall  not  nulli:[y  or otherwise  affect  either  party's  liability  for  pre-

termination  defaults  under  or breaches  of  this  Agreement.  The  Contractor  shall  submit

an invoice  for  such  work  within  thirty  (30)  days  of  receiving  or sending  the notice  of

termination.  Notwithstanding  the foregoing,  this Agreement  may be terminated

immediately  upon  written  notice  to the Contractor  if  the  Contractor  becomes  unable  to

perform  the services  contracted  for,  as determined  by the County  or if, during  the term

of  this  Agreement,  the Contractor  or any of  its officers,  employees  or agents  is indicted

for  fraud,  embezzlement  or other  crime  due to misuse  of  governrnent  funds  or due to

the Appropriations  paragraph  herein.  THIS  PROVISION  IS NOT  EXCLUSIVE  AND

DOES  NOT  WAIVE  THE  CO{JNTY's  OTHER  LEGAL  RIGHTS  AND  REMEDIES

CAUSED  BY  THE  CONTRACTOR'S  DEFAULT/BREACH  OF  THIS

AGREEMENT

B.  Termination  Management.  Immediately  upon  receipt  by either  the County  or

the Contractor  of  notice  of  termination  of  this  Agreement,  the  Contractor  shall:  1) not

incur  any further  obligations  for  salaries,  services  or any other  expenditure  of  funds

under  this  Agreement  without  written  approval  of  the County;  2) comply  with  all

directives  issued  by the County  in the notice  of  termination  as to the performance  of

work  under  this  Agreement,,  and 3) take  such  action  as the County  shall  direct  for  the

protection,  preservation,  retention  or transfer  of  all  property  titled  to the County  and

records  generated  under  this  Agreement.  Any  non-expendable  personal  property  or

equipment  provided  to or  purchased  by  the  Contractor  with  contract  funds  shall  become

property  of  the County  upon  termination  and shall  be submitted  to the County  as soon

as practicable.

5. Appropriations.

The  terms  of this Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and

authorization  being  made  by the Board  of  County  Commissioners  for  the performance

of  this  Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  are not  made  by the

Board  of  County  Commissioners,  this  Agreement  shall  terminate  immediately  upon

written  notice  being  given  by  the County  to the Contractor.  The  County's  decision  as to

whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by  the Contractor  and

shall  be final.  If  the County  proposes  an amendment  to the Agreement  to unilaterally

reduce  funding,  the Contractor  shall  have  the option  to terminate  the Agreement  or to

agree to the reduced  funding,  within  thirty  (30) days of  receipt  of  the proposed

amendment.



6.  Status  of  Contractor.

The  Contractor  and its agents  and employees  are independent  contractors  performing

professional  services  for  the County  and are not  employees  of  the  County  of  Torrance.

The Contractor  and its agents and employees  shall  not accrue  leave, retirement,

insurance,  bonding,  use of  county  vehicles,  or any other  benefits  afforded  to employees

of  the County  of  Torrance  as a result  of  this  Agreement.  The  Contractor  acknowledges

that  all sums received  hereunder  are reportable  by the Contractor  for  tax purposes,

including  without  limitation,  self-employment  and business  income  tax.  The

Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the County  of  Torrance  unless  the Contractor

has express  written  authority  to do so, and then  only  within  the strict  limits  of  that

authority.

7.  Assignment.

The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  or transfer  any  interest  in  this  Agreement  or assign  any

claims  for  money  due  or to become  due under  this  Agreement  without  the  prior  written

approval  of  the County.

8. Subcontracting.

The  Contractor  shall  not  subcontract  any  portion  of  the services  to be performed  under

this  Agreement  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the County.  No  such  subcontract

shall  relieve  the primary  Contractor  from  its obligations  and liabilities  under  this

Agreement,  nor  shall  any subcontract  obligate  direct  payment  from  the County.  In  all

cases,  the contractor  is solely  responsible  for  fulfillment  of  this  Agreement.

9.  Release.

Final  payment  of  the  amounts  due under  this  Agreement  shall  operate  as a release  of

the procuring  agency  of  the County,  its officers  and employees,  and the County  of

Torrance  from  all  liabilities,  claims  and obligations  whatsoever  arising  from  or under

this  Agreement.

10.  Cohlidci'itialit>.

Any  confidential  information  provided  to or developed  by the Contractor  in the

performance  of  this  Agreement  shall  be kept  confidential  and shall  not be made

available  to any individual  or organization  by the Contractor  without  the prior  written

approval  of  the County.

11.  Product  of  Service-Copyright.

All  materials  developed  or acquired  by the Contractor  under  this  Agreement  shall

become  the  property  of  the  County  of  Torrance  and shall  be delivered  to the County  no

later  than  the termination  date of  this  Agreement.  Nothing  developed  or produced,  in

whole  or in part,  by the Contractor  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an

application  for  copyright  or other  claim  of  ownership  by or on behalf  of  the Contractor.



12.  Conflict  of  Interest:,  Governmental  Conduct  Act.

A.  The Contractor  represents  and warrants  that  it presently  has no interest  and,

during  the term  of  this  Agreement,  shall  not  acquire  any interest,  direct  or indirect,

which  would  conflict  in  any  manner  or degree  with  the  performance  or services  required

under  the Agreement.

B.  The  Contractor  further  represents  and warrants  that  it  has complied  with,

and, during  the  ternn of  this  Agreement,  will  continue  to comply  with,  and that  this

Agreement  complies  with  all  applicable  provisions  of  the Governmental  Conduct  Act,

Chapter  10,  Article  16 NMSA  1978.  Without  in  anyway  limiting  the generality  of  the

foregoing,  the Contractor  specifically  represents  and warrants  that:

1)  in accordance  with  Section  10-16-4.3  NMSA  1978,  the Contractor  does

not  employ,  has  not  employed,  and  will  not  employ  during  the  term  of  this  Agreement

any County  employee  while  such employee  was or is employed  by the County  and

participating  directly  or indirectly  in  the County's  contracting  process;

2)  thisAgreementcomplieswithSectionlO-16-7(B)NMSAl978because

(i)  the Contractor  is not  a public  officer  or employee  of  the County;  (ii)  the Contractor

is not  a member  of  the family  of  a public  officer  or employee  of  the County;  (iii)  the

Contractor  is not  a business  in which  a public  officer  or employee  or the family  of  a

public  officer  or  employee  has a substantial  interest;  or (iv)  if  the Contractor  is a public

officer  or employee  of  the County,  a member  of  the family  of  a public  officer  or

employee  of  the  County,  or a business  in which  a public  officer  or employee  of  the

County  or the family  of  a public  officer  or employee  of  the County  has a substantial

interest,  public  notice  was given  as required  by Section  10-16-7(B)  NMSA  1978  and

this  Agreement  was  awarded  pursuant  to a competitive  process;

3)  in accordance  with  Section  10-16-8(C)  NMSA  1978,  (i)  the Contractor  is not,

and has not  been  represented  by,  a person  who  has been  a public  officer  or employee  of

the County  within  the preceding  year  and whose  official  act directly  resulted  in  this

Agreement  and  (ii)  the Contractor  is not,  and  has not  been  assisted  in  any  way  regarding

this  transaction  by,  a former  public  officer  or employee  of  the County  whose  official

act, while  in County  employment,  directly  resulted  in the County's  making  this

Agreement;

4)  in accordance  with  Section  10-16-13  NMSA  1978,  the Contractor  has

not  directly  participated  inthe  preparation  of  specifications,  qualifications  or evaluation

criteria  for  this  Agreement  or any procurement  related  to this  Agreement;  and

5)  in accordance  with  Section  10-16-3  and Section  10-16-13.3  NMSA  1978,  the

Contractor  has not contributed,  and during  the term  of  this Agreement  shall  not

contribute,  anything  of  value  to a public  officer  or employee  of  the County.



C.  Contractor's  representations  and warranties  in Paragraphs  A and B of  this

Article  12 are material  representations  of  fact  upon  which  the County  relied  when  this

Agreement  was  entered  into  by the  parties.  Contractor  shall  provide  immediate  written

notice  to the County  if,  at any  time  during  the  term  of  this  Agreement,  Contractor  learns

that  Contractor's  representations  and  warranties  in Paragraphs  A and B of  this  Article

12 were  erroneous  on the effective  date of  this  Agreement  or have  become  enoneous

by  reason  of  new  or changed  circumstances.  If  it is later  deternnined  that  Contractor's

representations  and  warranties  in  Paragraphs  A and  B of  this  Article  12 were  erroneous

on the effective  date  of  this  Agreement  or have  become  erroneous  by reason  of  new  or

changed  circumstances,  in addition  to other  remedies  available  to the County  and

notwithstanding  anything  in the  Agreement  to  the  contrary,  the  County  may

immediately  terminate  the  Agreement.

D.  All  terms  defined  in the Governmental  Conduct  Act  have  the same meaning  in

this  Article  12(B).

13. Amendment.

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed  or amended  except  by instrument  in

writing  executed  by  the  parties  hereto  and all  other  required  signatories.

14.  

This  Agreement  incorporates  all the Agreements,  covenants  and understandings

between  the parties  hereto  concerning  the subject  matter  hereof,  and  all  such  covenants,

Agreements  and understandings  have  been  merged  into  this  written  Agreement.  No

prior  Agreement  or understanding,  oral  or otherwise,  of  the  parties  or their  agents  shall

be valid  or enforceable  unless  embodied  in  this  Agreement.

15.  Penalties  for  violation  of  law.

The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28  through  13-1-199,  NMSA  1978,  imposes

civil  and criminal  penalties  for  its violation.  In addition,  the New  Mexico  criminal

statutes  impose  felony  penalties  for  illegal  bribes,  gratuities  and  kickbacks.

16.  Equal  Opportunity  Compliance.

The Contractor  agrees to abide  by all federal,  state and county  laws  and rules  and

regulations,  pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity.  In accordance  with  all such

laws,  the Contractor  assures  that  no person  in  the  United  States  shall,  on the grounds  of

race,  religion,  color,  national  origin,  ancestry,  sex, age, physical  or mental  handicap,  or

serious  medical  condition,  spousal  affiliation,  sexual  orientation  or gender  identity,  be

excluded  from  employment  with  or participation  in, be denied  the benefits  of, or be

otherwise  subjected  to discrimination  under  any  program  or activity  performed  under

this  Agreement.  If  Contractor  is found  not  to be in  compliance  with  these  requirements

during  the  life  of  this  Agreement,  Contractor  agrees  to take  appropriate  steps  to correct

these  deficiencies.



17.  Applicable  Law.

In any action,  suit  or legal  dispute  arising  from  this  Agreement,  the Contractor  agrees

that  the laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  shall  govern,  and that  venue  will  lie  in  the

Seventh  Judicial  District  Court  in Tonance  County.  By  execution  of  this  Agreement,

Contractor  acknowledges  and agrees  to the  jurisdiction  of  the courts  of  the State  of  New

Mexico  over  any  and  all  lawsuits  arising  under  or out  of  any term  of  this  Agreement.

18.  Workers  Compensation.

The Contractor  agrees to comply  with  state laws and rules  applicable  to workers

compensation  benefits  for  its employees.  If  the Contractor  fails  to comply  with  the

Workers  Compensation  Act and applicable  rules  when  required  to  do  so,  this

Agreement  may  be terminated  by  the  County.

19.  Records  and  Financial  Audit.

The  Contractor  shall  maintain  detailed  time  and expenditure  records  that  indicate  the

date;  time,  nature  and  cost  of  services  rendered  during  the  Agreement's  term  and effect

and  retain  them  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years  from  the date  of  final  payment  under  this

Agreement.  The  records  shall  be subject  to inspection  by the County,  the Department

of  Finance  and Administration  and the State  Auditor.  The  County  shall  have  the right

to audit  billings  both  before  and after  payment.  Payment  under  this  Agreement  shall

not  foreclose  the  right  of  the County  to recover  excessive  or illegal  payments

20. Disclaimer  and  Hold  Harmless.

Torrance  County  shall  not  be liable  to the Contractor,  or the Contractor"s  successors,

heirs,  administrators,  or assigns,  for  any  loss,  damage,  or injury,  whether  to Contractor's

person  or property,  occurring  in  connection  with  Contractor's  performance  of

Contractor's  duties  according  to this  Agreement.  Contractor  shall  hold  the Torrance

County  harmless  from  all  loss, damage,  and injury,  including  court  costs and attorney

fees,  incurred  by  Torrance  County  in  connection  with  the performance  by Contractor

of  Contractor's  duties  according  to this  Agreement.

21. Indemnification.

The  Contractor  shall  defend,  indemnify  and  hold  harmless  the County  ofTorrance  from

all  actions,  proceeding,  claims,  demands,  costs,  damages,  attorneys'  fees and all other

liabilities  and expenses  of  any kind  from  any source  which  may  arise out of  the

performance  of  this  Agreement,  caused  by the negligent  act or failure  to act of  the

Contractor,  its officers,  employees,  servants,  subcontractors  or agents,  or if  caused  by

the actions  of  any  client  of  the Contractor  resulting  in injury  or damage  to persons  or

property  during  the time  when  the Contractor  or any officer,  agent,  employee,  servant

or subcontractor  thereof  has or is performing  services  pursuant  to this  Agreement.  In

the event  that  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  related  to the services  performed  by the

Contractor  or any officer,  agent, employee,  servant  or subcontractor  under  this

Agreement  is brought  againstthe  Contractor,  the  Contractor  shall,  as soon  as practicable

but  no later  than  two  (2)  days  a-[ter it  receives  notice  thereof,  notify  the legal  counsel  of

the County  of  Torrance  and  the New  Mexico  Association  of  Counties  by certified  mail.



22.  Invalid  Term  or  Condition.

If  any  term  or  condition  of  this  Agreement  shall  be held  invalid  or  unenforceable,  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement  shall  not  be affected  and  shall  be valid  and  enforceable.

23.  Enforcement  of  Agreement.

A  party's  failure  to  require  strict  performance  of  any  provision  of  this  Agreement  shall

not  waive  or diminish  that  party's  right  thereafter  to demand  strict  compliance  with  that

or any  other  provision.  No  waiver  by  a party  of  any  of  its  rights  under  this  Agreement

shall  be effective  unless  express  and  in  writing,  and  no effective  waiver  by  a party  of

any  of  its  rights  shall  be effective  to waive  any  other  rights.

If  Contractor  is other  than  a natural  person,  the  individual(s)  signing  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of  Contractor  represents  and  warrants  that  he or she has  the  power  and  authority

to bind  Contractor,  and  that  no further  action,  resolution,  or approval  from  Contractor

is necessary  to enter  into  a binding  contract.

No  federal  appropriated  funds  can be paid  or will  be paid,  by or on behalf  of  the

CONTRACTOR,  or  any  person  for  influencing  or  attempting  to influence  an officer  or

employee  of  any  County,  a Member  of  Congress,  an officer  or  employee  of  Congress,

or an employee  of  a Member  of  Congress  in connection  with  the awarding  of  any

Federal  contract,  or  the  making  of  any  Federal  grant,  the making  of  any  federal  loan,

the  entering  into  of  any  cooperative  agreement,  or  modification  of  any  Federal  contract

grant,  loan,  or cooperative  agreement.  If  any  funds  otlier  than  federal  appropriated

'funds  have  been  paid  or  will  be paid  to  any  person  influencing  or  attempting  to  influence

an officer  or  employee  of  any  County,  a Member  of  Congress,  an o['ficer  or  employee

of  Congress,  or an employee  of  a Member  of  Congress  in connection  of  this  federal

contract,  grant,  loan,  or  cooperative  agreement,  the  CONTRACTOR  shall  complete  and

submit  Standard  Form  LLL,  "Disclosure  Form  to  Report  Lobbying,"  in  accordance  with

its  instructions.

26.  Approval  of  Contractor  Personnel.

Personnel  proposed  in  the Contractor's  written  proposal  to the County  are considered

material  to any  work  performed  under  this  Agreement.  No  changes  of  personnel  will  be

made  by the  Contractor  without  prior  written  consent  of  the  procuring  agency  of  the

County.  Replacement  of  any  Contractor  personnel,  if  approved,  shall  be with  personnel

of  equal  ability,  experience  and  qualifications.  The  Contractor  will  be responsible  for

any  expenses  incurred  in familiarizing  the  replacement  personnel  to insure  their  being

productive  to the project  immediately  upon  receiving  assignments.  Approval  of

replacement  personnel  shall  not  be  unreasonably  withheld.  The  procuring  agency  of  the

County  shall  retain  the  right  to request  the  removal  of  any  of  the  Contractor's  personnel

at any  time.



27.  Survival.

The  agreement  paragraphs  titled  "Patent,  Copyright,  Trademark,  and Trade  Secret

Indemnification"  and  "Indemnification"  shall  survive  the  expiration  of  this  agreement.

Software  licenses,  leases,  maintenance  and  any  other  unexpired  agreements  that  were

entered  into  under  the terms  and conditions  of  this  agreement  shall  survive  this

agreement

28.  Succession.

This  agreement  shall  extend  to and  be binding  upon  the  successors  and  assigns  of  the

parties.

29. Force Maieure.
A  party  shall  be excused  from  performance  under  this  agreement  for  any  period  that  the

party  is prevented  from  performing  as a result  of  an act of  God,  strike,  war,  civil

disturbance,  epidemic,  or court  order,  provided  that  the party  has prudently  and

promptly  acted  to take  any  and  all  steps  that  are within  the party's  control  to ensure

performance.  Subject  to this  provision,  such  non-performance  shall  not  be deemed  a

default  or  a ground  for  termination.

30. Mediation.

In  the  event  a dispute  arises  as to the  rights  and  obligations  among  the  parties  hereto,

the  parties  agree  to attempt  to resolve  the dispute  through  mediation  as a condition

precedent  to seeking  Iegal  and  equitable  remedies.  The  parties  agree  to evenly  split  the

costs  of  any  such  mediation  services.  The  parties  shall  mutually  agree  upon  the  choice

of  mediator.  In  the  event  the  parties  have  not  agreed  upon  a mediator  within  twenty

(20)  days  of  written  notice  to the other  regarding  the dispute,  then  a list  of  seven

potential  mediators  will  be obtained  from  the  New  Mexico  Association  of  Counties  and

the  parties  shall  utilize  a striking  process  until  a mediator  is agreed  upon.

31.  Notice  to  Proceed.

It  is expressly  understood  that  this  Agreement  is not  binding  upon  the  County  until  it  is

executed  by  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  after  voting  on  the  contract  at a public

meeting.  The  Contractor  is notto  proceed  with  its  obligations  under  the  Agreement  until

the  Contractor  has  received  a fully  signed  copy  of  the  Agreement.

32.  Cooperation.

All  parties  hereto  will  fully  cooperate  with  the  other  and  their  respective  counsel,

accountant,  and  agents  in  connection  with  any  steps  required  to be taken  under  this

Agreement.



33.  Patent,  Copyright,  Trademark  and  Trade  Secret  Indemnification.

A.  The  contractor  shall  defend,  at its own  expense,  the County  of  Torrance  against

any claim  tliat  any product  or service  provided  under  this  agreement  infringes  any

patent,  copyright  or trademark  in the United  States or Puerto  Rico,  and shall  pay all

costs,  damages  and attorneys'  fees that  a court  finally  awards  as a result  of  any such

claim.  In addition,  if  any  third  party  obtains  a judgment  against  the County  of  Torrance

based  upon  the contractor's  trade  secret  infringement  relating  to any  product  or service

provided  under  this  agreement,  the contractor  agrees to reimburse  the County  of

Torrance  for  all  costs,  attorneys'  fees and the amount  of  the judgment.  To qualify  for

such  defense  and/or  payment,  the County  of  Torrance  shall:

give  the contractor  prompt  written  notice  of  any claim;

ii.  allow  the contractor  to control  the defense  or settlement  of  the

claim;  and

iii.  cooperate  with  the contractor  in a reasonable  way  to facilitate

the defense  or settlement  of  the claim.

B.  If  any product  or service  becomes,  or in the contractor's  opinion  is likely  to

become  the subject  of  a claim  of  infringement,  the contractor  shall  at its option  and

expense:

provide  a procuring  agency  of  the County  the right  to continue  using

the  product  or service;

replace  or modify  the  product  or service  so that  it becomes  non-

infringing;  or

iii.  accept  the return  of  the  product  or service  and refund  an amount  equal

to the depreciated  value  of  the  returned  product  or service,  less  the  unpaid

portion  of  the  purchase  price  and any  other  amounts  which  are due  to the

contractor.  The  contractor's  obligation  will  be void  as to any  product  or

service  modified  by the procuring  agency  of  the County  to the extent  such

modification  is the cause  of  the claim.

34.  Professional  Liability  Insurance.

Contractor  agrees  to maintain  in  full  force  throughout  the duration  of  the Agreement  a

professional  liability  insurance  policy  with  a minimum  coverage  of  $1,000,000.00  per

occurrence/  $2,000,000.00  aggregate.



35.  Contractor's  Payment  of  Property  Taxes.

Contractor  acknowledges  that County  has established  a policy  of  ensuring  that all

individuals  and businesses  that  benefit  financially  from  County  through  contract  are

current  in paying  their  property  tax obligations  to mitigate  the economic  burden

otherwise  imposed  upon  County  and its taxpayers.  Contractor  warrants  and certifiesthat

it is presently  not  delinquent  in the payment  of  its property  tax obligations,  and that  it

will  not  become  delinquent  during  the  term  of  this  Contract.

36.  Termination  For  Failure  to Comply  with  All  County  Tax  Requirements.

Without  limiting  the rights  and remedies  available  to County  under  any other  provision

of  this  contract,  failure  of  Contractor  to cure a tax delinquency  withinlO  days of  notice

shall  be grounds  upon  which  County  may  terminate  this  Contract.

37-  Notices.

Any  notice  required  to be given  to either  party  by this  Agreement  shall  be in writing

and shall  be delivered  in person,  by  courier  service  or by  u,s, mail,  either  first  class or

certified,  return  receipt  requested,  postage  prepaid,  as follows:

County:  Janice  Y. Barela,  County  Manager  // PO Box  48//  Estancia,  NM

87016

Contractor:  Prevention  Works  Consulting,  LLC  // Frank  G. Magourilos,  MPS,

CPS, SCPS // 4909  Summersville  Dr, NW  //  Albuquerque,  NM  87120

IN  W'lTNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  have  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the

date  of  signature  by  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  below.

By: Date:

Frank  Magourilos,  Contractor

By: Date:

Janice  Barela,  County  Manager

Approved  as to form:

Mike  Garcia

County  Attorney



I-II"N

uiaH vpua2y

o@%'X,'!!M!Jf  %,
f'-.,.;ffl-

30 3-



TORRANCE  COUNTY  PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  AGREEMENT

TEEN COURT COORDINATOR/PREVENTION SPECIALIST

FY2024

THIS AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  by and between  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  New

Mexico  (hereinafter  referred  to as the  "COUNTY",  and Gilbert  A. Ortiz  (hereinafter  referred  to

as "Contractor").

WHEREAS,  the  County  is in need  of  professional  services  to conduct  the  coordination

and administration  of  its Teen  Court  Program  and Prevention  Specialist  services  related  to drug

and alcohol  prevention  in underage  drinking  individuals;  and

WHEREAS,  Contractor  is qualified  to provide  such services;  and

WHEREAS,  the  County  desires  to engage  Contractor  to render  certain  services  in

connection  therewith,  and Contractor  is willing  to provide  such services;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the  premises  and mutual  obligations  herein,  the

parties  hereto  do mutually  agree  as follows:

1.  SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Contractor  shall  perform  all services  as requested  by the  County,  including,  but

not  limited  to,  the  following  services  (hereinafter  the  "Services")  in a satisfactory

and proper  manner  as determined  by the  County:

a. Provide  coordination,  evaluation  -  including  impact  and outcome,  review

and refinement  of  the  existing  Torrance  County  Teen  Court  Program;



b.  Network  with  other  such  programs  in New  Mexico  and  maintain  status  as a

"member  in good  standing"  of  the  New  Mexico  Teen  Court  Association

(NMTCA).  This  will  include  attendance  at NMTCA  trainings  and  quarterly

meetings;

c. Recruit  and  train  adults  to  serve  as guest  judges  and  youth  to  serve  as

volunteer  jurors;  receive  and  screen  referrals  to  the  program;  make  initial

contact  with  youth  and  parents  or  guardians  to  schedule  initial  interview;

attend  all Teen  Court  sessions;  prepare  or  assist  in the  preparation  of  Teen

Court  forms;  prioritize  cases;  assign  cases  specific  times  and  locations;  assign

past  defendants  to  cases;  coordinate  and  supervise  all trials,  which  may  be

conducted  outside  of  traditional  work  hours  (evenings  and  weekends);

d.  Become  an active  participant  in the  Estancia  Valley  Youth  and  Family  Council

(formerly  known  as the  Tri-County  Juvenile  Justice  Board),  attending  a

minimum  of  six meetings  per  year.

e.  Become  an active  participant  of  the  Partnership  for  a Healthy  Torrance

Community/Substance  Abuse Prevention  Core Team, attending  a minimum
of  six meetings  per  year.

f.  Network  with  and  maintain  open  communication  with  potential  referral

agencies,  including  but  not  limited  to  Juvenile  Parole  and  Probation,  Estancia

Valley  Youth  and  Family  Council,  law  enforcement  agencies,  courts,  and

school  administrators,  and  seek  input  from  agencies  toward  improvement  of

the  program.

g. PubliclypromotetheTorranceCountyTeenCourtProgramanddisseminate

a variety  of  prevention  information,  prepare  prevention  and  outreach

materials  for  health  fairs  and  safety  fairs  throughout  the  year,  including  the

Annual Torrance County Suicide Awareness/Prevention  5k Walk/Run,  the
Torrance  County  Health  Fair,  and  other  community  events  as they  become

advertised.

h.  Provide  targeted  drug  and  alcohol  prevention  to  youth  who  are  referred  to

Teen  Court  for  substance-related  offenses.  This  prevention  may  be in the

form  of  evidence-based  curricula,  general  prevention  education,  or  speakers;

i. Submit  required  reports  to  the  Torrance  County  DWI  Program  Coordinator  by

quarterly  deadlines  and  provide  oral  reports  to  the  Torrance  County  DWI

Planning  Council,  and  other  agencies  as requested;

j.  Conduct  evaluation  of  alcohol  and  substance  abuse  prevention  efforts  to

determine  the  effectiveness  of  such  efforts  as they  pertain  to  teen  court

youth.  This  will  be conducted  by the  development  and  use  of  pre-  and  post-

tests.



k. Oversee  and  direct  the  administering  of  drug  and  alcohol  tests  of  teen  court

clients  who are sentenced  to same for  alcohol-  and/or  drug-related  offenses.

Positive  drug  test  results  will  be reported  to  the  Torrance  County  DWI

Prevention  Program  Coordinator,  referring  agency  and  parent(s).

1. Provide  a minimum  of  three  Alive  at 25 driver  improvement  classes.

2.  TERM.

Services  of  Contractor  shall  commence  on July  1, 2023  and  shall  be undertaken

and  completed  in such  sequences  as to  assure  their  expeditious  completion

considering  the  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  provided;  however,  that  the  initial

term  hereof  ends  on June  30,  2024.  Torrance  County  reserves  the  right  to

automatically  renew  this  contract  on  July  1st  of  the  new  fiscal  year,  for  up  to

three  (3)  additional  one  (1)  year  terms  as provided  by  this  Contract  or  law  and

with  the  concurrence  of  contractor.  In accordance  with  Section  13-1-150  NMSA

1978,  no  term  for  a professional  services  contract,  including  extensions  and

renewals,  shall  exceed  four  (4) years,  except  as set  forth  in Section  13-1-150

NMSA  1978.  This  procurement  will  result  in a single  source  award.

3.  COMPENSATION  AND  METHOD  OF PAYMENT

For performing  the Services  specified  in Section 1 of this Agreement,  the County

agrees to pay Contractor  S4,000 per month,  inclusive  of all salary, supplies,

mileage/per-diem,  telephone  allowance,  and administrative  costs, plus

applicable  New Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax. Compensation  will be disbursed  as

follows:  Contractor  will provide  a detailed  invoice  describing  services  provided

and will be compensated  at the rate of S4,000, inclusive  of New Mexico  Gross

Receipts  Tax. Total amount  of compensation  will not exceed S48,000.

Such  amount  shall  be payable  monthly  upon  the  submission  and  approval  of  an

invoice  for  Teen  Court  Coordinator/Prevention  Specialist  Services.  Payments  to

Contractor  shall  be made  as determined  by the  budgetary  and  fiscal  guidelines

by the  County.  The  County  will  send  payment  within  45 days  to:

Contractor: Gilbert  A. Ortiz

Address: 45 Robert  Drive

City,  State,  Zip: Estancia,  New  Mexico  87016

THE  FINAL  INVOICE  MUST  BE RECEIVED  BY  THE  TORRANCE  COUNTY  DWI

PREVENTION  PROGRAM  NO  LATER  THAN  JUNE  15,  2024.  INVOICES  RECEIVED

AFTER  SUCH  DATE  WILL  NOT  BE PAID.



4.  TERMINATION

a. This  Agreement  may  be terminated  in whole  or in part,  in writing,  by

either  party  in the  event  of  substantial  failure  by the  other  party  to fulfill

its obligations  under  this  Agreement  through  no fault  of  the  terminating

party,  provided  that  no less than  fifteen  (15)  calendar  days  written  notice

(delivered  by certified  mail,  return  receipt  requested)  of  intent  to

terminate,  and an opportunity  for  consultation  with  the  terminating

party  prior  to termination.

b. This  Agreement  may  be terminated  in whole  or in part  in writing  by

either  party  for  its convenience,  provided  that  the  other  party  is given  (1)

not  less than  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  written  notice  (delivered  by

certified  mail,  return  receipt  requested)  of intent  to  terminate,  and (2) an

opportunity  for  consultation  with  the  terminating  party  prior  to

termination.

c. If termination  for  default  is instituted  by the  County,  an equitable

adjustment  in the  price  provided  for  in this  Agreement  may  be made,  but

(1) no amount  shall  be allowed  for  anticipated  profit  on unperformed

services  for  other  work,  and (2) any payment  due  to  the  Contractor  at the

time  of  termination  may  be adjusted  to cover  any  additional  costs  to the

CountybecauseoftheContractor'sdefault.  Upontermination,the

Contractor  will  be paid  a reasonable  amount  for  services  rendered  and

expenses  incurred  prior  to the  termination,  in addition  to  termination

settlement  costs  reasonably  incurred  by the  Contractor  relating  to

commitments  which  have  become  firm  prior  to  termination.

d.  Upon  receipt  of  a termination  action  under  Paragraph  (a) or (b) above,

the  Contractor  shall  1)  promptly  discontinue  all affected  work  (unless  the

notice  directs  otherwise)  and 2) deliver  or otherwise  make  available  to

the  County  all data,  reports,  and such  other  information  and materials  as

may  have  been  accumulated  by the  Contractor  in performing  its contract,

whether  completed  or in process.

e. Upon  termination  under  Paragraphs  (a) or (b) above,  the  County  may

take  over  the  work  and may  award  another  party  a contract  to complete

the  work  under  this  Agreement.

f.  If after  termination  for  failure  of  the  Contractor  to fulfill  contractual

obligations,  it is determined  that  the  Contractor  had not  failed  to fulfill

contractual  obligations,  the  termination  shall  be deemed  to have  been

for  the  convenience  of  the  County.  In such an event,  adjustment  of  the

agreement  price  shall  be made  as provided  in Paragraph  (c) of  this  clause.



5. AUDIT  ACCESS TO RECORDS

a. The Contractor  shall  maintain  books,  records,  documents  and other

evidence  directly  pertinent  to performance  of  County  funded  work  under

this  contract  in accordance  with  generally  accepted  accounting  practices

consistently  applied.  The Contractor  shall  also maintain  the  financial

information  and data  used in the  preparation  or support  of  any  cost

submission.  The  County  or any  of  its authorized  representatives  shall

have  access  to all such  books,  records,  documents  and other  evidence  for

the  purpose  of  inspection,  audit  and copying  during  normal  business

hours  both  before  and after  payment,  the  Contractor  will  provide  proper

facilities  for  such  access  and inspection.

b.  Audits  conducted  under  this  provision  shall  be in accordance  with

generally  accepted  auditing  standards,  and with  established  procedures

and guidelines  of  the  reviewing  or audit  agency  or agencies.

6.  RELEASE ON FINAL  PAYMENT.

The Contractor,  upon  final  payment  of  the  amounts  due  and under  this

Agreement,  releases  the  County,  its officers  and employees  from  all liabilities,

claims,  and obligation  whatsoever  arising  from  or under  this  Agreement.  The

Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the  County  to any  obligation  not

assumed  in this  Agreement  by the  County,  unless  the  Contractor  has express

written  authority  to do so, and then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

Payments  on this  Agreement  shall  not  foreclose  the  County's  right  to recover

excessive  or illegal  payments.

7.  CONFIDENTIALITY

Any  information  that  the  Contractor  receives  or develops  in the  performance  of

this  Agreement  shall  be kept  confidential  and the  Contractor  shall  not  make  such

information  available  to any  individual  or organization  without  the  County's  prior

written  approval.

8.  PRODUCT  OF SERVICE

All documents  that  the  Contractor  develops  or acquires  under  this  Agreement,

shall  become  the  County's  property  and shall  be delivered  if so, requested  to  the

County  no later  than  the  final  termination  of  this  Agreement.



9.  CONFLICT  OF INTEREST

The  Contractor  warrants  that  it presently  has no interest,  and shall  not  acquire

any  interest,  directly  or indirectly,  that  would  conflict  in any  manner  or degree

with  the  performance  of  services  required  under  this  Agreement.  When  and if

such  provisions  become  applicable,  the  Contractor  shall  promptly  provide  a

written  disclosure  to the  County  Manager.

10.  AMENDMENT

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed  or amended  except  by an

instrument  in writing  executed  by the  parties.  No amendment  shall  be effective

or  binding  until  approved  by the  Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners.

11.  MERGER

This  Agreement  incorporates  all of  the  agreements,  covenants,  and

understandings  between  the  parties  hereto  concerning  the  subject  matter

hereof,  and all such agreements,  covenants  and understandings  have  been

merged  into  this  written  Agreement.  No prior  agreement  or understanding,

verbally  or otherwise,  of  the  parties  or of  their  agents  shall  be valid  or

enforceable  unless  embodied  in this  Agreement.

12.  WAIVER

No waiver  of  any  breach  of  this  Agreement  or any  of  the  terms  or conditions

thereof  shall  be held  to be a waiver  of  any  other  or subsequent  breach,  nor  shall

any  waiver  be valid  or binding  unless  the  same  shall  be in writing  and signed  by

the  party  alleged  to have  granted  the  waiver.

13.  APPROPRIATIONS

This  Agreement's  terms,  including  the  initial  and any  extended  terms,  are

contingent  upon  the  County  making  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization

for  the  performance  of  this  Agreement.  If the  County  does  not  make  sufficient

appropriations  and authorizations,  this  Agreement  shall,  notwithstanding  the

provisions  of  Paragraphs  1 and 2 above,  terminate  immediately  upon  the  County

giving  written  notice  to the  Contractor.  The  County's  decision  whether  sufficient

appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by the  Contractor  and  shall  be

final.



14.  EQUAL  OPPORTUNITY  COMPLIANCE

The  Contractor  agrees  to  abide  by all Federal  and  State  laws  and  rules  and

regulations,  and  executive  orders  of  the  President  of  the  United  States  and  the

Governor  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  pertaining  to  equal  employment

opportunity,  to  the  extent  they  pertain  to  this  Agreement.  In accordance  with  all

such  laws  and  rules  and  regulations,  and  executive  orders  of  the  President  of  the

United  States  and  the  Governor  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  the  Contractor

agrees  to assure  that  no person  in the  United  States  shall,  on the  grounds  of

race,  color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual  preference,  age  or  handicap,  be excluded

from  employment  with  or participation  in, be denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be

otherwise  subjected  to  discrimination  under,  any  program  or  activity  performed

under  this  Agreement.  If the  Contractor  is found  to  be not  in compliance  with

these  requirements  to  the  extent  they  pertain  to  this  Agreement,  during  the  life

of  this  Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  to  take  appropriate  steps  to  correct

these  deficiencies.

15.  NOTICE.

The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28  through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its  violation.  In addition,  the  New  Mexico  criminal

statutes  impose  felony  penalties  for  illegal  bribes,  gratuities,  and  kickbacks.

16.  INDEMNITY

The  Contractor  will  indemnify  and  hold  harmless  the  County,  including  payment

of  costs  and  attorney  fees,  against  all claims,  suits,  liability  or  damages  which

may  be brought,  found  or levied  against  the  County  as a result  or  arising  out  of

the  services  and  actions  of  the  Contractor  under  this  Agreement,  provided  that

this  indemnity  will  not  apply  to  the  County's  gross  negligence  or intentional

torts.

17.  INDEPENDENT  CONTRACTOR

The  Contractor,  in the  performance  of  this  contract,  is an independent

contractor,  and  the  County  shall  have  no obligations  to  Contractor  as an

employer  other  than  as set  forth  in this  contract.



18.  COVENANT  AGAINST  CONTINGENCY  FEES

The  Contractor  assures  that  no  person  or  selling  agency  has been  employed  or

retained  to  solicit  or  secure  this  Agreement  upon  an agreement  or

understanding  for  a commission,  percentage,  brokerage,  or  contingent  fee

except  bona  fid  employees  or  bona  fid established  commercial  or  selling

agencies  maintained  by the  Contractor  for  the  purpose  of  securing  business.  For

breach  or  violation  of  this  assurance,  the  County  shall  have  the  right  to  annul  this

Agreement  without  liability  or,  at its discretion,  to  deduct  from  the  contract

price  or  consideration,  or  otherwise  recover  the  full  amount  of  such  commission,

percentage,  brokerage  or  contingent  fee.

19.  THIRD  PARTIES.

Nothing  in this  Agreement,  express  or implied,  is intended  to  confer  any  rights,

remedies,  claims,  or  interests  upon  a person  not  a party  to  this  Agreement.

20.  LIABILITY  INSURANCE.

Contractor  shall  provide  professional  liability  insurance  for  himself  or  any

employees  that  may  assist  in the  performance  of  services  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  in accordance  with  the  provisions  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims

Act,  Section  41-4-1  et seq.,  NMSA  1978,  as amended.  Contractor  shall  provide  a

certificate  ofinsurance  to  the  County  immediately  upon  execution  of  this

Agreement.  The  liability  of  Contractor  will  be subject  in all cases  to  the

immunities  and  limitations  of  the  Tort  Claims  Act.

21.  GOVERNING  LAWS.

This  Agreement  will  be construed,  interpreted,  governed  and  enforced  in

accordance  with  the  statutes,  judicial  decisions,  and  other  laws  of  the  State  of

New  Mexico.

22.  NON-ASSIGNABILITY

This  Agreement  will  not  be assigned  by either  party  nor  will  the  duties  imposed

upon  either  party  by  this  Agreement  be delegated,  subcontracted,  or  transferred

by either  party,  in whole  or  in part,  without  the  prior  written  consent  of  the

other  party.



23. SEVERABILITY.

The invalidity  or unenforceability  of  any  term  or provision  of  this  Agreement  will

in no way  affect  the  validity  or enforceability  of  any  other  term  or provision  to

the  extent  permitted  by law.

24. ENTIRE  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  represents  the  entire  understanding  between  the  parties  and

supersedes  any  prior  agreements  or understandings  with  respect  to  the  subject

matter  of  this  Agreement.

25. WAIVER  OF BREACH

The  waiver  by either  party  of  a breach  or violation  of any  provision  of  this

Agreement  will  not  operate  as or be construed  as a waiver  of any  subsequent

breach  of  this  Agreement.

26. COOPERATION  AND  DISPUTE  RESOLUTION

The parties  agree  that,  to the  extent  compatible  with  the  separate  and

independent  management  of  each,  they  will  maintain  effective  liaison  and close

cooperation.  If a dispute  arises  related  to the  obligations  or performance  of

either  party  under  this  Agreement,  representatives  of  the  parties  will  meet  in

good  faith  to resolve  the  dispute.

27. BINDING  EFFECT.

This  Agreement  is binding  upon,  and inures  to the  benefit  of, the  parties  to this

Agreement  and their  respective  successors  and assigns.

28. NOTICES.

Any  notice  that  will  be given  in accordance  with  this  Agreement,  will  be deemed

appropriate  when  sent  by certified  mail  to  the  following:

Torrance  County

Attn:  Janice  Y. Barela

P. 0. Box 48

Estancia,  NM

and

Contractor:  Gilbert  A. Ortiz



45 Robert  Drive

Estancia,  NM  87016

29.  APPROVAL  REQUIRED.

This  Agreement  shall  not  become  effective  until  signed  by both  parties.

WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  County  and  Contractor  have  executed  this  Agreement  effective  July  1,
2023.

By:

Printed  Name:  Gilbert  A. Ortiz,  Contractor

Date:

BY:

Printed  Name:  Janice  Y. Barela,  Torrance  County  Manager

Date:

Approved  as to  form  only:

Mike  Garcia,  County  Attorney

Attest:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk



Agenda  Item

No.  11-J



PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  CONTRACT

BETWEEN  TORRANCE  COUNTY

AND

WAVES  BEHAVIORAL  HEALTH,  LLC

FOR  YOUTH  BEHAVIORAL  SUPPORT  SERVICES.

THIS AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  by and between  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  New
Mexico  (hereinafter  referred  to as the  "COUNTY",  and WAVES  BEHAVIORAL  HEALTH,  LLC, 9400
HOLLY  AVENUE  NE, BUILDING  4, ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87122  (hereinafter  referred  to  as

"Contractor").

WHEREAS,  the  County  is in need  of  professional  services  to  provide  mental  health
support  service  to youth  referred  through  the  Torrance  County  Teen  Court  Program;  and

WHEREAS,  Contractor  is qualified  to provide  such  services;  and

WHEREAS,  the  County  desires  to engage  Contractor  to  render  certain  services  in
connection  therewith,  and Contractor  is willing  to provide  such services;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the  premises  and mutual  obligations  herein,  the
parties  hereto  do mutually  agree  as follows:

1.  SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Contractor  shall  perform  all services  as requested  by the  County,  including,  but
not  limited  to,  the  following  services  (hereinafter  the  "Services")  in a satisfactory
and proper  manner  as determined  by the  County:

a. Conduct  formal,  comprehensive  assessments  on all youth  referred  by the
Torrance  County  Teen  Court  Program  to determine  the  appropriate  service(s)

to be provided.  The assessments  will  be conducted  through  clinical

interviews,  personal  history  taking  and screening  for  demographics  and

social  determinants  of  health  of  clients.;

b. Develop  a treatment  plan and/or  treatment  options  based on the
information  obtained  through  the  assessment  interview  and provide

referrals  to other  services  as needed;

c. Perform  case management  for  clients  and participate  in data  sharing  with
other  community  and social  organizations,  as appropriate,  with  consent  of
the  clients  served.

d.  Home  and school  visitation  and support  will  be provided  by the  utilization  of
a system  of  care  approach,  which  is a strength-based  method  that  provides

critical  behavioral  health  services  in the  least  restrictive  setting;



e. Utilize  natural  supports  for  youth  and families;

f.  Encourage  and support  the  youth  and families  through  cultural  competence

and have  an understanding  of  community  norms;

g. Adhere  to client  confidentiality  in a professional  and efficient  manner;

h. Comply  with  all requirements  of  the  Health  Insurance  Portability  and

Accountability  Act  (HIPAA),  Pub L 104-191,  including  the  HIPAA  Privacy  Rule

and  the  HIPAA  Security  rule

i. Work  and communicate  effectively  with  the  Torrance  County  Teen  Court

Program  and the  Torrance  County  DWI Prevention  Program  Coordinator;  and

j.  Provide  updates  at quarterly  meetings  of  the  Torrance  County  DWI Planning

Council  as requested  by the  Torrance  County  DWI Prevention  Program

Coordinator.

2.  ADDITIONAL  SERVICES.

The parties  agree  that  all tasks  set  forth  in Section  1 (SCOPE OF WORK)  OF THIS

Agreement  shall  be completed  in full,  to  the  satisfaction  of the  County,  in

accordance  with  professional  standards  and for  the  amount  set forth  in Section  4

(COMPENSATION),  of  this  agreement,  and for  no other  cost,  amount,  fee  or

expense.

3. TERM.

Services  of  Contractor  shall  commence  on July  1, 2023  and shall  be undertaken

and completed  in such  sequences  as to assure  their  expeditious  completion

considering  the  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  provided;  however,  that  the  initial

term  hereof  ends  on June  30, 2024.  Torrance  County  reserves  the  right  to

automatically  renew  this  contract  on July  1st  of  the  new  fiscal  year,  for  up to

three  (3) additional  one  (1) year  terms  as provided  by this  Contract  or law  and

with  the  concurrence  of  contractor.  In accordance  with  Section  13-1-150  NMSA

1978,  no term  for  a professional  services  contract,  including  extensions  and

renewals,  shall  exceed  four  (4) years,  except  as set  forth  in Section  13-1-150

NMSA  1978.  This procurement  will  result  in a single  source  award.

4.  COMPENSATION  AND  METHOD  OF PAYMENT

For performing  the  Services  specified  in Section  1 of  this  Agreement,  the  County

agrees to pay Contractor  5120/hour  for services,  inclusive  of all salary,  supplies,

mileage/  per-diem,  telephone  allowance,  and administrative  costs,  plus

applicable  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax. Compensation  will  be disbursed  as

follows:  Contractor  will  provide  a detailed  invoice  describing  services  provided,

plus  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax, following  the  end  of  the  month.  Total

amount  of compensation,  including  gross receipts  tax, shall not exceed  S22,100.



Such  amount  shall  be payable  monthly  upon  the  submission  and  approval  of  an

invoice  for  Behavioral  Health  Support  Services.  Payments  to  Contractor  shall  be

made  as determined  by the  budgetary  and  fiscal  guidelines  by the  County.  The

County  will  send  payment  within  45 days  to:

Contractor:

Address:

City,  State,  Zip:

Rebecca  Smith,  Waves  Behavioral  Health  LLC

9400  Holly  Ave  NE, Building  4

Albuquerque,  NM 87122

THE  FINAL  INVOICE  MUST  BE RECEIVED  BY  THE  TORRANCE  COUNTY  DWI

PREVENTION  PROGRAM  NO  LATER  THAN  JUNE  15,  2024.  INVOICES  RECEIVED

AFTER  SUCH  DATE  WILL  NOT  BE PAID.

5.  TERMINATION

a.  This  Agreement  may  be terminated  in whole  or  in part,  in writing,  by

either  party  in the  event  of  substantial  failure  by  the  other  party  to  fulfill

its obligations  under  this  Agreement  through  no fault  of  the  terminating

party,  provided  that  no less than  fifteen  (15)  calendar  days  written  notice

(delivered  by certified  mail,  return  receipt  requested)  of  intent  to

terminate,  and  an opportunity  for  consultation  with  the  terminating

party  prior  to termination.

b.  This  Agreement  may  be terminated  in whole  or  in part  in writing  by

either  party  for  its convenience,  provided  that  the  other  party  is given  (1)

not  less  than  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  written  notice  (delivered  by

certified  mail,  return  receipt  requested)  of  intent  to  terminate,  and  (2) an

opportunity  for  consultation  with  the  terminating  party  prior  to

termination.

c. If termination  for  default  is instituted  by the  County,  an equitable

adjustment  in the  price  provided  for  in this  Agreement  may  be made,  but

(1) no amount  shall  be allowed  for  anticipated  profit  on unperformed

services  for  other  work,  and  (2) any  payment  due  to  the  Contractor  at the

time  of  termination  may  be adjusted  to  cover  any  additional  costs  to  the

County  because  of  the  Contractor's  default.  Upon  termination,  the

Contractor  will  be paid  a reasonable  amount  for  services  rendered  and

expenses  incurred  prior  to  the  termination,  in addition  to  termination

settlement  costs  reasonably  incurred  by the  Contractor  relating  to

commitments  which  have  become  firm  prior  to  termination.



d.  Upon  receipt  of  a termination  action  under  Paragraph  (a) or (b) above,

the  Contractor  shall  1) promptly  discontinue  all affected  work  (unless  the

notice  directs  otherwise)  and 2) deliver  or otherwise  make  available  to

the  County  all data,  reports,  and such other  information  and materials  as

may  have  been  accumulated  by the  Contractor  in performing  its contract,

whether  completed  or in process.

e.  Upon  termination  under  Paragraphs  (a) or (b) above,  the  County  may

take  over  the  work  and may  award  another  party  a contract  to complete

the  work  under  this  Agreement.

f.  If after  termination  for  failure  of  the  Contractor  to  fulfill  contractual

obligations,  it is determined  that  the  Contractor  had not  failed  to  fulfill

contractual  obligations,  the  termination  shall  be deemed  to have  been

for  the  convenience  of  the  County.  In such an event,  adjustment  of  the

agreement  price  shall  be made  as provided  in Paragraph  (c) of  this  clause.

6.  AUDIT  ACCESS TO RECORDS

a.  The Contractor  shall  maintain  books,  records,  documents  and other

evidence  directly  pertinent  to performance  of  County  funded  work  under

this  contract  in accordance  with  generally  accepted  accounting  practices

consistently  applied.  The  Contractor  shall  also  maintain  the  financial

information  and data  used in the  preparation  or support  of  any  cost

submission.  The County  or any of its authorized  representatives  shall

have  access  to all such books,  records,  documents  and other  evidence  for

the  purpose  of  inspection,  audit  and copying  during  normal  business

hours  both  before  and after  payment,  the  Contractor  will  provide  proper

facilities  for  such  access  and inspection.

b.  Audits  conducted  under  this  provision  shall  be in accordance  with

generally  accepted  auditing  standards,  and with  established  procedures

and guidelines  of  the  reviewing  or audit  agency  or agencies.

7.  RELEASE ON FINAL  PAYMENT.

The Contractor,  upon  final  payment  of  the  amounts  due  and under  this

Agreement,  releases  the  County,  its officers  and  employees  from  all liabilities,

claims,  and obligation  whatsoever  arising  from  or under  this  Agreement.  The

Contractor  agrees  not  to  purport  to  bind  the  County  to any  obligation  not

assumed  in this  Agreement  by the  County,  unless  the  Contractor  has express

written  authority  to do so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

Payments  on this  Agreement  shall  not  foreclose  the  County's  right  to  recover

excessive  or illegal  payments.



8. CONFIDENTIALITY

Any  information  that  the  Contractor  receives  or develops  in the  performance  of

this  Agreement  shall  be kept  confidential  and the  Contractor  shall  not  make  such

information  available  to any individual  or organization  without  the  County's  prior

written  approval.

9.  PRODUCT  OF SERVICE

All documents  that  the  Contractor  develops  or acquires  under  this  Agreement,

shall  become  the  County's  property  and shall  be delivered  if so, requested  to the

County  no later  than  the  final  termination  of  this  Agreement.

10.  CONFLICT  OF INTEREST

The Contractor  warrants  that  it presently  has no interest,  and shall  not  acquire

any  interest,  directly  or indirectly,  that  would  conflict  in any manner  or degree

with  the  performance  of  services  required  under  this  Agreement.  When  and if

such provisions  become  applicable,  the  Contractor  shall  promptly  provide  a

written  disclosure  to  the  County  Manager.

11.  AMENDMENT

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed  or amended  except  by an

instrument  in writing  executed  by the  parties.  No amendment  shall  be effective

or binding  until  approved  by the  Torrance  County  Board  of Commissioners.

12.  MERGER

This  Agreement  incorporates  all of  the  agreements,  covenants,  and

understandings  between  the  parties  hereto  concerning  the  subject  matter

hereof,  and all such agreements,  covenants  and understandings  have  been

merged  into  this  written  Agreement.  No prior  agreement  or understanding,

verbally  or otherwise,  of  the  parties  or  of  their  agents  shall  be valid  or

enforceable  unless  embodied  in this  Agreement.

13.  WAIVER

No waiver  of  any  breach  of  this  Agreement  or any  of the  terms  or conditions

thereof  shall  be held  to be a waiver  of  any  other  or subsequent  breach,  nor  shall

any  waiver  be valid  or  binding  unless  the  same  shall  be in writing  and signed  by

the  party  alleged  to have  granted  the  waiver.



14.  APPROPRIATIONS

This  Agreement's  terms,  including  the  initial  and any extended  terms,  are

contingent  upon  the  County  making  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization

for  the  performance  of  this  Agreement.  If the  County  does  not  make  sufficient

appropriations  and authorizations,  this  Agreement  shall,  notwithstanding  the

provisions  of  Paragraphs  1 and 2 above,  terminate  immediately  upon  the  County

giving  written  notice  to  the  Contractor.  The County's  decision  whether  sufficient

appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by the  Contractor  and shall  be

final.

15.  EQUAL  OPPORTUNITY  COMPLIANCE

The  Contractor  agrees  to  abide  by all Federal  and  State  laws  and rules  and

regulations,  and executive  orders  of  the  President  of  the  United  States  and the

Governor  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  pertaining  to equal  employment

opportunity,  to  the  extent  they  pertain  to  this  Agreement.  In accordance  with  all

such laws  and rules  and regulations,  and executive  orders  of  the  President  of  the

United  States  and the  Governor  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  the  Contractor

agrees  to assure  that  no person  in the  United  States  shall,  on the  grounds  of

race,  color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be excluded

from  employment  with  or participation  in, be denied  the  benefits  of, or be

otherwise  subjected  to discrimination  under,  any program  or activity  performed

under  this  Agreement.  If the  Contractor  is found  to be not  in compliance  with

these  requirements  to  the  extent  they  pertain  to this  Agreement,  during  the  life

of  this  Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  to take  appropriate  steps  to  correct

these  deficiencies.

16.  NOTICE.

The Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28  through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its violation.  In addition,  the  New  Mexico  criminal

statutes  impose  felony  penalties  for  illegal  bribes,  gratuities,  and kickbacks.

17.  INDEMNITY

The Contractor  will  indemnify  and hold  harmless  the  County,  including  payment

of costs  and attorney  fees,  against  all claims,  suits,  liability  or damages  which

may  be brought,  found  or levied  against  the  County  as a result  or  arising  out  of

the  services  and actions  of  the  Contractor  under  this  Agreement,  provided  that

this  indemnity  will  not  apply  to  the  County's  gross  negligence  or intentional

torts.

18.  INDEPENDENT  CONTRACTOR

The Contractor,  in the  performance  of  this  contract,  is an independent

contractor,  and the  County  shall  have  no obligations  to  Contractor  as an

employer  other  than  as set  forth  in this  contract.



19,  COVENANT  AGAINST  CONTINGENCY  FEES

The Contractor  assures  that  no person  or selling  agency  has been  employed  or

retained  to solicit  or secure  this  Agreement  upon  an agreement  or

understanding  for  a commission,  percentage,  brokerage,  or contingent  fee

except  bona  fid employees  or bona  fid established  commercial  or selling

agencies  maintained  by the  Contractor  for  the  purpose  of  securing  business.  For

breach  or violation  of  this  assurance,  the  County  shall  have  the  right  to annul  this

Agreement  without  liability  or, at its discretion,  to  deduct  from  the  contract

price  or consideration,  or otherwise  recover  the  full  amount  of  such commission,

percentage,  brokerage  or contingent  fee.

20. THIRD  PARTIES.

Nothing  in this  Agreement,  express  or implied,  is intended  to  confer  any rights,

remedies,  claims,  or interests  upon  a person  not  a party  to  this  Agreement.

21. LIABILITY  INSURANCE.

Contractor  shall  provide  professional  liability  insurance  for  himself  or  any

employees  that  may  assist  in the  performance  of  services  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  in accordance  with  the  provisions  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims

Act,  Section  41-4-1  et seq.,  NMSA  1978,  as amended.  Contractor  shall  provide  a

certificate  of  insurance  to the  County  immediately  upon  execution  of  this

Agreement.  The  liability  of  Contractor  will  be subject  in all cases  to  the

immunities  and limitations  of  the  Tort  Claims  Act.

22. GOVERNING  LAWS.

This  Agreement  will  be construed,  interpreted,  governed  and enforced  in

accordance  with  the  statutes,  judicial  decisions,  and other  laws  of  the  State  of

New  Mexico.

23. NON-ASSIGNABILITY

This  Agreement  will  not  be assigned  by either  party  nor  will  the  duties  imposed

upon  either  party  by this  Agreement  be delegated,  subcontracted,  or transferred

by either  party,  in whole  or in part,  without  the  prior  written  consent  of  the

other  party.

24.  SEVERABILITY.

The invalidity  or unenforceability  of  any  term  or provision  of  this  Agreement  will

in no way  affect  the  validity  or enforceability  of  any  other  term  or provision  to

the  extent  permitted  by law.

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  represents  the  entire  understanding  between  the  parties  and

supersedes  any  prior  agreements  or understandings  with  respect  to the  subject

matter  of  this  Agreement.



26.  WAIVER  OF BREACH

The  waiver  by  either  party  of  a breach  or  violation  of  any  provision  of  this

Agreement  will  not  operate  as or be construed  as a waiver  of  any  subsequent

breach  of  this  Agreement.

27.  COOPERATION  AND  DISPUTE  RESOLUTION

The  parties  agree  that,  to  the  extent  compatible  with  the  separate  and

independent  management  of  each,  they  will  maintain  effective  liaison  and  close

cooperation.  If a dispute  arises  related  to  the  obligations  or  performance  of

either  party  under  this  Agreement,  representatives  of  the  parties  will  meet  in

good  faith  to  resolve  the  dispute.

28.  BINDING  EFFECT.

This  Agreement  is binding  upon,  and  inures  to  the  benefit  of,  the  parties  to  this

Agreement  and  their  respective  successors  and  assigns.

29.  NOTICES.

Any  notice  that  will  be given  in accordance  with  this  Agreement,  will  be deemed

appropriate  when  sent  by certified  mail  to  the  following:

County: Torrance  County

Attn:  Janice  Y. Barela

P. 0. Box  48

Estancia,  NM

and

Contractor:  Rebecca  Smith,  Waves  Behavioral  Health  LLC

9400  Holly  Avenue  NE, Building  4

Albuquerque,  NM  87112

30.  APPROV  AL REQUIRED.

This  Agreement  shall  not  become  effective  until  signed  by both  parties.



WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and Contractor have executed this Agreement effective July 1, 
2023. 

By: _____________________________________________  Date: ___________________ 

Printed Name: Rebecca Sonnenberg, Contractor 

By: ______________________________________________ Date: ___________________ 

Printed Name:  Janice Y. Barela, Torrance County Manager 

Approved as to form only: 

______________________________________ 

Mike Garcia, County Attorney 



'>ICE  (-,

Agenda  Item

No.  II-K



PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  AGREEMENT  BETWEEN  THE  TORRANCE

COUNTY  DWI  PROGRAM  AND  PERPETUAL  TEARS  MEMORIAL  INC.

This AGREEMENT  is dated  this  28TH DAY  OF  JUNE  2023,  by and  between  the Torrance  County  DWI

Program  and Perpetual  Tears  Memorial  Inc.  (PTMI).

Whereas,  alcohol-involved  crashes  in Torrance  County  constitute  a threat  to the safety  of

motorists  and  the community  at large;  and

Whereas, the Torrance  County  DWI  Program  has received  funding  for  Fiscal  Year  2024  from  the

"Local  DWI  Grant  Program"  which  is administered  by the State  of  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance

and  Administration/Local  Governrnent  Division  to be used  for  the  prevention  of  DWI  in  the State  of

New  Mexico  to  reduce  the incidences  of  alcohol-involved  crashes;  and

Whereas,  PTMI  is committed  to work  toward  reducing  the  number  of  alcohol-involved  crashes

in Torrance  County  and is willing  to provide  substance  abuse  prevention  education  within  the

community;

It  is hereby  agreed:

1. Perpetual  Tears  Memorial  Inc.  will  conduct,  as well  as participate  in,  underage  drinking

prevention,  substance  abuse  prevention  and DWI  prevention  activities  throughout  Torrance

County  and  within  the Moriarty  Edgewood  School  District.  Upon  completion  of  each

activity,  PTMI  will  provide  a detailed  activity  report,  as well  as a detailed  statement  advising

which  officers  participated  in  the activities.  The  final  report  shall  be due  no later  than

June  10,  2024.

2. The  Torrance  County  DWI  Program  will  ensure  payment  is made  to Perpetual  Tears

Memorial  Inc.  upon  receipt  of  a detailed  invoice.

The total amount  expended shall be billed  at a rate of  $19.00/hour  and shall not exceed $3,900.00 to be
spent  prior  to June 10,  2024.

This  AGREEMENT  will  become  effective  on July  1, 2023,  and  will  continue  to be in  effect  until  June

10,  2024,  or until  fully  expended  or terminated  in writing  by either  party  within  thirty-days  notice  of

said  termination.

Janice  Y. Barela,  Torrance  County  Manager

Representative,  Perpetual  Tears  Memorial  Inc.



l""IT 'oN

tuall vpua8y



(Application  packet  must  include  Application,  Scope  of  Work  and  Memo  of Agreement).

APPLICATION
FOR CDWI FUNDS

State  Fiscal  Year  applying  for:  2024

Approved  Start  Date:  upon execution of the Project Agreement

End Date:  June 30, 2024

Applicant  Agency: TORRANCE COUNTY

Address: PO BOX 48

City,  State,  Zip: ESTANCIA NM B7C116

Phone  Number: 5057050332

Fax  Number: 5053845294

email  address: tmast@rptncm.us

Project  Director  and  Title: Dr. Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator

Government  Unit: TORRANCE COUNTY

Address: Pa BOX 48

City,  State,  Zip: EST ANCIA NM 87016

Phone  Number: 5055444700

Fax  Number: 5053845294

Authorizing  Official  and  Title: JANICE BARELA, COUNTY MANAGER

Check  to  be sent  to  (address):  TORRANCE COUNTY
HU  tlLlA  5 15

ESTANCIA NM 87018

Program  Manager:  JOHN VARGAS

Phone:  505-231-6784 email: john.varqas2@state.nm.us

BUDGET:

Program  Category

Budget  Category Enforcement Prevention Off.  Programs PI & E Category  Total

Personal  Services $0.00

Contractual  Services $0.00

Commodities  Budget 1,857.00 $1,857.00

Other $0.C)O

NM State  Police  (NMSP) Amount  not includec in Total $ Requested

Special  Investigations  Division  (SID) Amount  not included  in Total $ Requested

Total  $ Received $0.00 I $1,857.00l $0.00 l $0.00 $1,857.00

TOTAL  $ REQUESTED  FOR AGENCY  (W/ONMSP&SID) $1,857.00

To the best  of my knowledge,  the information  presented  in this application  is true and correct.

Project  Director  Signature:

Authorizing  Official  Signature:

Date:

Date:

6/28/2023

6/28/2023

ATT  ACHMENT  1 (tev.  6/22/2023



MEMORANDUM  OF AGREEMENT

This  Comprehensive  Community  DWI  Prevention  Program  is between  the  following  Task  Force  Agencies:

This  agreement  is effective  on the  (day)  of  (mo.)
executed  by all parties  thereto.  The  parties  agree  as follow:

(yr), but is not  a valid  and binding  agreement  until

To  file a joint  application  to the  New  Mexico  Department  of Transportation  Department,  Traffic  Safety  Division  for
funding  of  a comprehensive  Community  DWI  Program  that  reflects  an integrated  approach  fo our  mutual  problem  of driving  while
intoxicated,

The  Agencies  listed  above  agree  to combine  our  funds  and resources  in achieving  a common  goal  of removing  the
DWI  from  the  streets  and  highways  of  (City  of, County  of, Town  of, Village  of) thus
reducing  our  highway  traffic  accidents  that  are  alcohol  related.

We  will  establish  a joint  Task  Force  as provided  for  and  described  in the  CDWI  Program  Manual.
The  (City  of, County  of, Town  of, Village  of)  aqrees  to be the  fiscal  agent  to apply  For

There  is no requirement  for  matching  funds  for  this  program  funding.

Attest:

Attest:

Attest'

Attest'

Attest:

Attest:

Agency Name:

Agency Name:

Agency Name:

Agency Name:

Agency Name:

Agency Name:

Date:

Date'

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

ATT  ACHMENT  I (rev. 6/22/2023



' =- ."W  '.a r.'  -

Agenda  Item

No.  11-M



PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

TEEN COURT COORDINATOR/PREVENTION SPECIALIST 

FY2023 

AMENDMENT 1 

Name of Contractor  __Adrian Ortiz_____  

Project Description Revision  _XXXX_______  

Budget Revision   _XXXX_______ 

The above cited contract for the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program is amended 
as follows: 

3. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT For performing the Services specified in 
 Section 1 of this Agreement, the County agrees to pay Contractor on a monthly basis the sum of 
 $22/hour, inclusive of all salary, supplies, mileage/per-diem, telephone allowance, and 
 administrative costs, plus applicable New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. Compensation will be 
 disbursed as follows: Contractor will provide a detailed invoice describing services provided and 
 will be compensated at the rate of $22.00/hour; plus New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, following 
 the end of the month. Total amount of compensation, including gross receipts tax, shall not 
 exceed $47,000. 

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this agreement this 
_28th__day of June 2023. 

CONTRACTOR:     BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 
       TORRANCE COUNTY: 

 

BY:_____________________________ BY:_______________________________ 
Adrian Ortiz, Contractor    Ryan Schwebach, Commission Chair 



a

Agenda  Item

No.  11-N



Agenda  Item

No.  12-A



Agenda  Item

No.  12-B



4'*H--g"yt'

Agenda  Item

No.  12-C



El 'N

uiall vpua8y

Y



Agenda  Item

No.  14



o

Agenda  Item

No.  15



Agenda  Item

No.  16


	MX-4071_20230722_173136.pdf
	2023.05.24 Regular Meeting (002).pdf
	MX-4071_20230722_174231.pdf



